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MR SMALL: CGood evening. Thank you
for comng out on a very, very frigid night here
in WImngton. M nane is David Snmall and | am
t he Deputy Secretary of the Departnment of Natural
Resources and Environnmental Control and tonight
is the last at |east that we know of public

hearing on Executive Order 36 and |'I| assune
since you are here you know a little bit about
this, but, if you will humor ne, I'Il give you a

l[ittle bit of background. And for those of you
who have attended other hearings simlarly in
Kent or Sussex County I'll apol ogize in advance
because you have heard this or sonething very
simlar to it.

The Governor in June of |ast year
signed Executive Order 36 in the spirit of trying
to make state governnent nore efficient and nore
effective and we recogni zed that regulations are
necessary for the protection of public health,
safety and environnental protection and | think
his goal in this Executive Oder if you have
taken the time to read it | think you may
recogni ze he was | ooking to have the public and
agencies identify overly burdensone or
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duplicative regulations. So, tonight's hearing
is part of that process.

As | said earlier, thisis the third
hearing. W started in Sussex County three weeks
ago now. Last week we were in Kent County and we
finish this evening here. | wll tell you that
comment s, however, beyond this evening are being
accepted until March 1st. Hopefully you were
able to pick up a copy, a hard copy, of the
coment form which was avail abl e outside on the
table as you signed in. You may al so submt
coments on-line. There are probably a nunber of
l'inks through a variety of websites, including
the Departnment's website, and that sanme formyou
will find on-line and you can submt those
coments electronically at your |eisure and we
woul d urge you that you do get those in to us by
March 1st.

So, beyond this opportunity for input
fromthe public the Executive Order requires
agencies -- and there will be other agencies this
week, Del DOT, Honel and Security, Departnent of
State, following us that will be holding their
third hearings in New Castle County here as well.

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.





© 00N Ol WN P

NMNNMNNNNRRRRRRPRRRRPR
A OWONPFPOOONOOOGPMWNPEO

Page 4

Agencies are then required to take the public
coments and develop a report to the Governor in
June of what agencies will be proposing by way of
any changes to the regul ations.

The focus of this are regulations
that are older than three years, in other words,
t hey may have been pronul gated prior to or
amended nore than three years ago. W have, as
you m ght inagine, gotten coments fromthe
public, which is fine, on other regulatory
processes are underway. Again, the focus is on
those that are three years or older, but we are
certainly not going to tell you you can't comment
on other regulations if you so chose.

So, a couple of things may be of note
and I'll soon turn this over to all of you
because we're really hear to listen this evening.
There are a nunber of staff here this evening and
"1l introduce themin a mnute, but, as many of
you know, a lot of our regulatory authority flows
fromfederal |egislation and some exanpl es that
i medi ately cone to mind are the C ean Water Act,
Clean Air Act, the Federal Superfund Law,
Resource Conservation Recovery Act, and those
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prograns are del egated to states.

That nmeans that states have to adopt
| aws and regul ations that are at |east as
stringent as the federal requirements and, so,
many of those regulations that we have in place,
especially in the areas of air, waste and water,
conme fromthe federal process and, so, it is
difficult to amend those standards.

Certainly, if we were to do so and
they were less stringent then we would |ikely be
required to give those prograns back to the
responsi bl e federal agency. But, having said
that, we also recognize that there are ways to
i mpl emrent those regul ati ons that we coul d
consider in the nane of efficiency or elimnating
sone redundancies. So, we are certainly open to
all your comments, but | would just tell you that
t hose are some of the areas that we are | ooking
at ourselves within the agency.

Simlarly, there are other prograns,
as you mght well inmagine, that are state only.
For exanpl e, Del aware has adopted a programt hat
regul at es aboveground storage tanks and at the
time the State adopted that regulation there
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wasn't necessarily a simlar body of |aw or

regul ation at the federal level. So, | just say
that by way of illustration because we run the
ganut .

In addition to that beyond the
environnmental regulatory functions | nentioned
t hose of you who may be hunters or anglers or
ot herwi se enj oy our outdoor places here in the
State of Del aware we work very closely wth the
U S. Fish and WIldlife Service and the National
Oceanogr aphi ¢ At nospheric Adm nistration al ong
with our other states to nmanage fishery stocks,
for exanple, in a collaborative coastw de
approach that may be regional or it may be
coastw de along the Atlantic.

Simlarly, we have regulations in
pl ace to hel p us manage those stocks and those
are things that are adopted with our Division of
Fish and Wldlife often tines after sone
consultations wth several advisory councils that
work closely with the Division on managenent.

So, with that if you will indulge ne
sone of you are very famliar with our agency and
its structure, others nmay not be, so let ne give
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you just a little bit of our organizational
structure and some of the regulatory
responsibilities that they have. CQur Division of
Air oversees emssions fromlarge and snal |
sources, including | ocal sources, which you may
noti ce when you get your car inspected at the

Di vision of Mdtor Vehicle we test for em ssions
and those requirenments cone fromthe Depart nent
of Natural Resources. There is also beyond the
regul atory conponent of that Division there is a
robust planning group that has to worry about our
actions and our planning tools that we put in
place in order to neet federal standards for
ozone, for exanple.

Qur Division of Water, Kathy Stiller,
our Division director, is here this evening. Cur
Division of Water simlarly is largely a
regul atory organi zation. They regulate, for
exanpl e, wastewater treatnment plants that
di scharge to fish and wildlife surface waters,
but they also regul ate septic systens here in the
State of Del aware at the other end of the
spectrum

Sonme of you may know that those
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regul ati ons are currently undergoi ng sone
revisions in and of thenselves and we recently
had a -- our second public hearing was held in
Decenber and that record cl osed Decenber 17th.
So, in addition to that the Division regul ates
wells and the installation of wells and access to
groundwat er or surface waters for drinking water
pur poses, water for non-potable purposes as well.
| wll nmention that in the State of
Del aware the Division of Public Health is
responsi ble for the quality of public drinking
water. Most other regulatory functions when it
cones to water fall within the D vision of Water
and, nore broadly, within the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources. Marjorie Cross is here, she
is our director of our Division of Waste and
Hazar dous Substances. That group is responsible
for managi ng and overseeing the responsible
managenent of hazardous waste in the State. W
talk about it in terns of cradle to grave
oversi ght from generation through transportation
and di sposal. Also, solid waste, the various
landfills in the State fall under the regulatory
purvi ew of that agency as well.
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Many of you may be fam liar that that
group al so oversees cl ean-up of hazardous waste
sites. We work closely with the Environnental
Protection Agency on cl ean-up of our worst
contam nated sites, which are typically those
that you find on the Federal Superfund |ist, but
al so we have our own State has a waste cl ean-up
program that has its own set of requirenents.

Qur Division of \Watershed Stewardship
has a conponent that is regulatory in nature.
The state stornmwater managenent requirenents fal
under that group and the |aw also allows for
sub-del egation of that program So, here in New
Castle County that function is performed for the
nost part by New Castle County governnent. In
Kent County and Sussex County it is delegated to
t he Kent and Sussex Conservation Districts
respectively.

That Division, the Division of
Wat ershed Stewardship, is also responsible for
overseei ng construction al ong our coastal
environmental. Qur dune systemis very fragile
and very inportant and we want to try and make
sure that construction done in those areas is
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done in a way that has m ninmal inpact on those
very inportant resources.

| nmentioned the Division of Fish and
Wldlife. They are both a | and nanagenent agency
and a natural resource managenent agency as wel |l
as a regulatory agency. W talked a little bit
about managi ng fishery stocks, for exanple,
setting size or both for the recreational and the
commercial fishing interest. Simlarly, on the
wildlife side you can inmagine there are bag
[imts for the various species that are hunted in
the State and they al so protect threatened or
endanger ed speci es.

The Division of Parks and Recreation
is also a | and nmanagenent agency w th about
30,000 acres in the State. Hopefully, you have
had a chance to visit some of our parks
statewi de. They do have their own body of rule
t hat governs people's behavior while they are in
t he parKks.

And, finally, our newest division is
that of our Division of Energy and Cimte and
there are sonme small conponent parts of
regul ati on that oversee, for exanmple, the G een
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Energy Fund and the admi nistration of the Coast al
Zone Act and the associated regulations falls to
that Division as well.

So, we have begun a review as you
m ght expect within the agency as well and we
| ook to supplenent that review certainly with the
coments that we have received previously and
| ook forward to receiving this evening and beyond
t hat those of you who may chose to provide
coments on-line or in witing up until
March 1st.

So, I will tell you that | have a
sign-in sheet, thank you for doing so, and | wll
be calling fol ks up, those fol ks who have
identified that they would |like an opportunity to
speak. | think what we are going to do is run
m cr ophones around to folks. That's probably a
little easier and what we would |ike you to do
IS, as you notice, we have a court reporter here
to try and capture all of your coments as
accurately as we possibly can. 1t's inportant
that we do that for your purposes and for ours.

So, having said that | would ask that
you identify yourself. | may not get your nane
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quite right so I'lIl ask your forgiveness in
advance. Wwen | call out I may need a little
help fromyou in doing that. W don't have a
long list. I'mnot going to ask you limt your
time, | nean, if folks seemto be going on long I
may interrupt you and ask if we can nove on to
sone ot her fol ks and possibly cone back to you.
| know a | ot of these hearings we Iimt maybe to
three or five mnutes and | don't necessarily
want to put that restriction on out of the gate.
Let's see how things go.

And, again, we are here to listen and
we are very interested in your conmrents and |
would finally say that the nore specific coment

t hat you have probably the better. | have found
in doing these we are a very | arge agency and
it's very clear that people don't have -- sone

fol ks don't have a real good understandi ng, which
we certainly appreciate, of the agency and al

that it does, but those of you who may be
practitioners in a certain area you rmay have nore
famliarity and I would expect you m ght be nore
specific, which is always helpful. It helps us
to take a l ook into specific regulatory |anguage
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and see if there is an opportunity to make
changes that you all may suggest.

Wth that | wll stop and I'm going
to turn this over to all of you in the order that
| have received the sign-in sheets and the first
person that | have is Victor Singer.

MR SINGER: |I'mVic Singer, |'m not
representing anyone tonight. | have a one-page
statenment that | will read. There are four pages
of attachnments that | will provide and I|"]
provide an e-mail with the whole thing after | go
home. As a general comment | point out that duly
enacted | aws and regul ations nust be faithfully
enforced until repealed or altered as prescribed
by law. Now, with specificity, the Coastal Zone
Regul ation has the force of law since it was
adopted as prescribed by Del anare's
internationally renowned Coastal Zone Act, Russ
Pet erson's crowni ng achi evenent.

| ncl uded bel ow i n chronol ogi cal order
are recent communi cations starting with ny
July 16, 2012 e-mail to Secretary Collin O Mara.
They denonstrate that DNREC has been ignoring
features of the Act and the Regul ation for many
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years despite the oath of office that binds the
Secretary to uphold U S. and Delaware law. He is
not alone. Hs predecessors did the same thing.
But they are gone.

Secretary O Mara argues that the
Regul ation is outnoded and that there are
econom ¢ reasons for ignoring it. That's an
appropriate basis for seeking changes according
to the procedures established in the Act itself,
but the argunent doesn't justify ignoring the Act
and the Regul ation anynore than the parall el
argunment that the state speed limt on the JFK
Tur npi ke shoul d be ignored. Indeed, in many
respects the Coastal Zone Act and Coastal Zone
Reg are far from outnoded and nust, therefore, be
honored and i npl enent ed.

Nei t her the Secretary nor the
Governor have the authority to ignore |aws and
regul ati ons that you are under oath to uphold.
They have all the authority they need to anmend
and alter existing |aws and regul ati ons that they
di sagree with follow ng procedures established by
[aw. Until they do so regarding the Coastal Zone
Reg they nust apply it as it is witten. That's
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appropriate under our governing system wherein

| aws duly enacted overrule private enotions. |[f
the Secretary doesn't |ike that, he should find
enpl oynent el sewhere.

The Coastal Zone Reg requires DNREC
to devel op a set of goals and indicators
hi ghl i ghting the nost significant environnental
chal l enges to the Coastal Zone. These were to
| ead to nmeasuring the environmental qualities of
t he Coastal Zone and trends over tinme and to
enabl e eval uating inpacts of proposed uses within
t he Coastal Zone. Measuring inpacts of proposed
| and uses is essential to denobnstrating
conpliance with the key requirenents of the
Coastal Zone Reg that any new industrial use that
gi ves any danmage to the Coastal Zone be offset by
greater benefits to the Coastal Zone.

DNREC responded in March 1999 to that
requi rement with a 108-page "Environnmental Coals
and I ndicators for Del aware's Coastal Zone"
report. Nothing further has been done. I ndeed,
in recent Coastal Zone decisions by DNREC the
requi renment to neasure inpacts and offsets has
been evaded because it's not easy to do.
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Justifying its continuing disregard
of the Coastal Zone Reg may well be anobng DNREC s
goals in the current update activity, but | nust
point out that there is an intense need for a
tightly focused update of the Coastal Zone Reg.
Section S of the Regul ation entitled
"Severability" provides that if any provision
within the Reg relating to Section E on uses not
regul ated and Section | on offset proposals is
inval idated by a court of law, the entire Coastal
Zone Reg di sappears except the footprint maps and
public notice provision.

The Coastal Zone Reg has been in
pl ace for well over a decade. There has not been
a court challenge to any such provision. That
severability provision begs to be elimnm nated.
The Coastal Zone Industrial Control Board is
aut hori zed by the Coastal Zone Act to change any
regul ation first advanced by DNREC as the Coast al
Zone Reg was. For over a decade the fornmer
chairman of the Coastal Zone Industrial Control
Board ignored ny urgings to convene a neeting
wi th an agenda enabling di scussion of such a
change as well as form of adoption of Coastal
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Zone Industrial Control Board procedural rules.
Hopeful ly, the current chairman will not continue
t hat ignorance.

Thank you for the opportunity to
speak.

MR SMALL: Thank you, M. Singer.
The next person | have listed to speak is
El i zabeth Brown with let's see who is on deck.
have a no and a yes, so, I'll let you decide.

That would be John WIliams on deck. So, | have
El i zabeth Brown and then John WIIians.

M5. BROAN: Thank you for the
opportunity to comment. Hi, ny nane is Elizabeth
Brown. |'m speaking on behalf of Delaware River
Keeper Network. Del aware Keeper Network is the
organi zation advocating for the entire Del aware
River Watershed. The prem se of the Oder is to
identify which regul ati ons are burdensone and
anenable to elimnation. Wile we applaud and
support the adm nistration's revi ew of
regul ations to see if they still make sense the
focus should not be solely on weakening or
elimnating regul ations, but, rather, to evaluate
whet her Del aware's current regul ations are
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adequate to protect its citizens and environnent.
DNREC shoul d al so solicit ideas for new or
strengt hened regulations to deal with issues both
new and | ong negl ect ed.

DNREC s m ssion should be advanced by
recogni zing that priority protection of the
envi ronment provides economc, health, safety and
quality of life benefits to the entire State
whereas a focus on individual views of a burden
i ntroduces subjective prioritization that
inevitably benefits one community to the
detrinent of another. True bal ance and
i mpl ementation of environnental |aws comes in the
uni form benefits provided by environnent al
pr ot ecti on.

Protective environnmental regulation
may require devel opers, industry and others to
change business practices, but it is an
i nvestnent in change that properly ensures they
internalize and fully cover the cost of their
ventures. Protective environnental regul ations
ensure that our natural river and resources are
protected in a way that protect our whole
comunity allow ng our rivers and natura
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environment to serve and benefit nultiple needs
and communities rather than the economc
interests of alimted few

In short, protecting the environnment
is alegitimte and appropriate cost of doing
busi ness, which should be paid for by the
industry inflicting the harm It is disturbing
that the Order speaks in ternms of business
operations of burden inposed by environnental
protection regulation rather than recogni zing
that, in fact, these are protections benefiting
needs of the public at I|arge.

By preventing pollutants, stormater
runoff, requiring appropriate citing and projects
or activities protecting fragile ecosystens such
as those in the coastal zone, inplenmenting steps
to avoid and deal with these things environnental
rul es and regul ations are protecting the public
and taxpayers fromthe threats, harnms and cost of
fl oodi ng, erosion, drought, pollution and damaged
fish popul ations for fishing, eco-tourismand
ot her pursuits in Del aware.

The cost inplications of failing to
protect the environnent are very real.
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Naturalized areas along the water body help
prevent the erosion of public and private | ands,
i ncluding the underlining of bridges and
roadways. Protection of our streams is nore
cost-effective than having to restore them once
damage is done. Preventing our infrastructure
from being undermned is nore cost-effective than
having to repair preventabl e damage. Preventing
harm such as erosi on danage can save thousands
when conpared to the cost of repairing severe
har m

Bef ore DNREC el i m nates any existing
regul ations it nust address several hurdles to,
quote, making state governnent nore efficient and
effective. These include a lack of fiscal
parity, a continuing information divide between
regul ators and regul ated community and a need for
i ncreased transparency in the permtting process.
We see the Order as an opportunity for DNREC to
take on these issues. For exanmple, fiscal
stunbl i ng bl ocks include that any consideration
for regulatory reformshould come after fee
increases and in some cases inposition of a fee
on environnmental regulations to provide and
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permt to provide a nmeaning fiscal inpact. DNREC
nmust al so all ow cost recovery in certain
instances to better inplenent its existing
regul ati ons.

In ternms of the information divide
the Order assunes a problemw th the regul ati ons
t hensel ves, however, many tinmes the perception of
a burden is based on a | ack of understanding
permt requirenments, regulatory requirenments and
timng. To address this DNREC shoul d engage in
smart outreach to the public and regul at ed
comunity before it elimnates any regul ation.

And, finally, an increase in
transparency can conme through DNREC as it has the
opportunity to overhaul its permtting systemto
provide information not only by application, but
by comments included by others through an on-1line
system It's inequitable that the Order seeks
input to weaken or elimnate regulations in sone
ci rcunstances, but does not simlarly seek out
the option or opportunity to identify unique
ci rcunst ances where strengthened, nore stringent
or stronger protections are needed.

Substanti vel y, what absol utely nust
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not be elimnated is the Coastal Zone Act. The
Bayshore region continues to require a regulatory
regime to protect this valuable resource. There
needs to be continued protections and increased
protections for freshwater wetlands and increased
control over Del aware coastal devel opnent just to
name a few O course, the prograns that are

del egated to the State from Federal Governnent
nmust be off the table. Ways to inplenent these
del egated progranms in the name of efficiency nust
not run afoul of the State's obligation to be at

| east as stringent as the federal regul ation.

| intend to submt sone additional
coments in witing. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide input on this issue.

MR SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Brown. |
have John WIlians and then | believe | have
Jereny Kal mbacher on deck

MR WLLIAMS: Thank you, Deputy
Secretary. M nane is John WIllians and | am on
the State Parks Council and the Natural Areas
Council. Sone of you may not even know we have a
Natural Areas Council, but we went through a
regi me recently where we updated our regul ations
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and, so, we don't have to have those before this
nmeeting tonight, but I'malso part of the States
Parks Council. It's interesting to see how well -
managed it really is by its director, Chaz

Sal kin, who is here tonight, and Ray Bivens and
ot hers representing state parks.

It's inpressive to see what they are
doing with 30,000 acres in the State of Del aware
to provide the recreation for Del awari ans and
t hose from outsi de Del aware and pronote it and
manage it well. And there are sone new
initiatives that | think probably could be
further expanded. One nore interesting one has
to do with tobacco use in state parks and there
has been sone restrictions put on tobacco use in
state parks, which could be further expanded.
don't know if there is a concern about people
breat hing the snoke, but | think in general nost
peopl e are agai nst tobacco use in public places
and where others are enjoying wildlife and the
nature. So, | would basically propose expanding
t he snoking ban in state parks.

And | also wanted to chinme in on a
coupl e comments al ready made about the Bayshore
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Initiative. |It's very inpressive what Collin
O Mara is doing to basically try to connect the
different areas -- properties, sort of

checkerboard properties, along the Del aware Bay
totry to connect themand try to create one sort
of conbi ned centralized controlled system of
managenent and al so allow for sone recreational
in there.

And, finally, | wanted to al so
address ny main concern, which is why |I'm
involved in state parks and so on and al so, which
is waterways. |'minvolved in the row ng
comunity in Wlmngton. 1|'ve been here since
1990 and |'ve seen the inprovenents and in the
Christina River and riverfront devel opment and
how it basically helped to clean up the river and
| woul d, once again, encourage any efforts to
encour age cl eaner water, protection of riparian
buffers and other things that basically protect
our natural areas that are near the water. Thank
you.

MR SMALL: Again, | have now Jereny
Kal mbacher .

MR KALMBACHER: Thank you. M nane
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is Jereny Kal nhacher and I'mw th Tidewater
Utilities and Ti dewater Environmental Services.

| have about four and a half pages, so, if it is
going too long I can just submt it. W are a
regul ated water and wastewater utility operating
under the realmof the Public Service Comm ssion.
The PSC sets our rates, our franchise territory
and our service standards.

W do have sone concerns about the
regul ati ons addi ng unnecessary cost to our
custoners, specifically, the regulations
governing the design installation and operation
of the on-site wastewater treatnent and di sposal
systens. As you know, those regulations are
under review right now and enacting sone new
provisions. Tidewater has submtted four letters
with comments and participated in severa
wor kshops and attended and spoke at the public
hearings that were held on May 3, 2012 and
Novenber 15, 2012 and we have not received a
formal response to any of our comments as of this
date and | brought the four letters for the
record.

In particular, we continue to
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question the proposed stringent performance
standards as specified in Section 3.32.8 of the
Regs. MNumber one, they're not derived based on
science. Nunmber two, they will create econom c
hardshi ps to custoners and, nunber three, they
sacrifice the environnent in an effort to pronote
one type of system over the other.

Nunber one, the standards are not
based on science. As you know, a total maxi mum
daily | oad anal ysis was performed and a pollution
control strategy inplemented for the Inland Bays
Wat er shed based on rigorous scientific analysis
and public process that we believe that was
great. The Inland Bays wat ershed had been touted
by DNREC as the State's nost inpaired watershed.
No one can argue with that. The nutrient limts
i mpl emented in the PCS for systens over 20,000
gallons per day are five mlligrans per liter for
nitrogen and four mlligrams per liter for total
phosphor us.

However, these sanme limts, and nore
stringent limts, if a RIB systemis proposed
over 300,000 gallons per day, and there is not
really any scientific analysis to justify the
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[imts. It would seemthat the nost inpaired
wat er shed woul d contain the nost stringent limts
and that the other watersheds would be derived in
a simlar scientific fashion based upon the
particul ar needs of each watershed. Thus far,

t he science behind the limts for all the other
wat er sheds has not been presented.

Nunmber two, the regulations as
proposed will create an econom c hardship for
bot h existing systens and proposed systens as
well. Existing Systems, Section 6.3.1.7,
requires that any large systempermtted prior to
t he promul gation of the regul ati ons nust be
redesigned to neet the new performance standards
and the owner/operator would have 60 nonths to
bring this systemin conpliance with water
qual ity standards. This will create an econom c
hardship for 80 to 100 existing permtted systens
as they have to conply with the new standards.

At the Novenber 15th hearing it was
i ndi cated that the sections regardi ng existing
systens having to neet the new perfornmance
standards were being del eted, however, these
sections still remain in the draft regul ations
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and we feel it is inperative to reflect what the
econom c inpact will be.

As an exanple, there are severa
exi sting | arge systens between 2500 gpd and
20,000 gpd that sinply provide septic tank
treatnment. The proposed regul ati ons woul d
require that this type of systemw || be upgraded
to provide a total nitrogen of 10, which w ||
basically require an entirely new treatnment plant
for these systens, nost |likely a sequencing batch
reactor to neet this limt.

Just as an exanple a 20,000 gpd
systemthat serves about 67 hones this will be a
capital cost of 500,000 to a mllion dollars,
which is a thousand to $2, 000. 00 per year per
cust oner above what the user is paying now. And
there is approximately 80 to 100 existing |arge
systens, which Ti dewater does not own or operate.
These are other private conpanies that own these
systens. The inplenmentation of user fees will be
several tinmes higher than existing |evels, which
will be virtually inpossible to adm nister to the
t housands of these honmeowners.

Proposed systens woul d experience
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simlar significant radical changes. For an
exanmple, just to go fromfive mlligranms per
liter to four mlligrans per liter for a 300,000
gpd RIB systemthat is going to cost about

anot her 500,000 to a mllion dollars just for the
one mlligramper liter difference. This wll be
a four to 500 custoner increase for existing
custoners. This is a substantial econom c inpact
with little environmental benefit, going from
just five to four. This is an extra 2.5 pounds
per day of TN that would be going onto the

di sposal systemor farmfield.

Certain systens sacrifice the
environment in an effort to pronote one type of
system over another. W think this is an
i mportant thing here. Spray systens over 300, 000
gal l ons per day are allowed to discharge
150 percent nore nitrogen than a rapid
infiltration basin. This is -- basically this is
like it's okay to have ten -- you have to have
four mlligrans per liter com ng out of the hose
of your house, but if you hook a sprinkler to it
you can do ten mlligrans per liter. Doesn't
make any sense at all. So, every discharge
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should be the same rate. Let's see, what el se?

In addition to that Section 6.2.2.5
requires new work to be done, a SIR, to be
prepared and submtted if it's over ten-years
old. This requires a whole new one to be
prepared if it's over ten-years old. That's a
little burdensone. It certainly should be
updated. If nothing has changed out there, we
don't need why it needs to be conpletely revanped
and redone. Certainly, if it's changed, but just
to start fromscratch doesn't seemto nake a
whol e | ot of sense.

This requires that system di mensions
be submtted with the Hydrogeologic Suitability
Report. It's Section 6.2.3.2.1.2. W are not
even sure what that is. W could use sone
clarification on that. Section 6.2.3.4.2.1.3
requires RI B systens over 100,000 gal |l ons per day
to have three 40-foot deep continuously sanpled
test borings per acre. That would be a lot of --
if you have a five-acre system that's a ot of
deep borings per acre for the sane information.

Section 6.2.3.6.5 requires al
systens with flows greater than 100,000 gpd per
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day to have a basin test perforned m ni nrum of
ten-foot by ten-foot. This requires a work plan
detailing the size, location. This makes sense,
but there needs to be guidance in terns of the
nunber of basins needed and when the basins need
to be larger than ten-by-ten, rather than it just
being kind of up in the air.

Section 6.2.4.1 requires that a
surface water assessnent report be submtted for
all large systens to denonstrate that nutrient
performance standards for wastewater are being
nmet at the post treatnment |ocation or through
natural attenuation. This is already handl ed by
the TMDL and the PCS. W're not sure why we have
to redo this work on a system by-system basis
when the work has al ready been done in the TMDL
and the PCS. This appears to be addi ng
significant work and noney for sonething that
shoul d be done as part of the TMDL process.

Second 6.3.1.17 states that all
menor anduns of understanding that directly affect
any permt application will be taken into
consideration during the regulatory permtting
process. An MU is not a regulation, this should
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be deleted. A regulation cannot be so broad as
to include any MU that the regul atory agency
feels is needed w thout going through a

regul atory process involving the public. If
there is a specific MU that needs to be part of
the regul ations, then it should be included in

t he regul ati ons.

Second 6.3.2.2. 1.3 requires RIB's to
be configured in a strip configuration
per pendicul ar to the direction of groundwater
flow. There is no scientific basis for this
requirement. A HSR is required and w ||
determ ne nounding effects. Wen we are doing
all the hydrogeol ogical tests to see how the
groundwater is flow ng, where it's going, there
IS no reason to arbitrarily nmake the basins in a
straight |ine.

Section 6.3.2.2.3.2 requires al
existing RIB systens with ultinmate design
capacity over 300,000 gallons per day to be
redesigned to neet an annual average
concentration of 4.0 mlligranms for total
nitrogen and 0.5 mlligrans for total phosphorus
at the end of the pipe. That is an economc
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hardshi p we believe.

Second 6.5.1.5.1.1 requires the
| ayout of collection systems, including lift
stations and force mains. \Wen you are
devel opi ng a regional systemyou have force mains
and punp stations that are not even on the site
and this is the regulations governing the on-site
di sposal and treatnent system And the
collection systens are permtted under a separate
section of the DNREC regulations. So, it's like
a dual review We're not sure of the benefit of
having it done tw ce.

And the | ast page, Section 6.5.2.1.1,
states that if a public hearing is not conducted
and all requirenents of the regul ati ons have been
fulfilled, a construction permt may be issued by
the Departnment. |If all the regul ations have been
met, this should read the Departnment shall issue
a permt. |If an applicant neets the regul ations,
it is not DNREC s option to issue a permt.

Section 6.6.3.6 requires a scientist,
geol ogi st and/or design engineer to periodically
review the construction of a disposal systemto
ensure conpliance with the design specifications.
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This statenent is extrenely broad and
expectations of each need to be defined. It
makes sense to review it, but each systemis
going to be different and there is really no --
mean, how do you determ ne that?

Section 6.5.11.2.1.2 requires the
conveyance systemfor a regional facility be
permtted before a permit is issued. Froma
pl anni ng perspective this doesn't even make
sense. You are going -- this is costly and
likely to change dependi ng on the econony and
whi ch devel opments need service first. Again,
this is also permtted by another section within
DNREC under separate regul ati ons and shoul d be
elimnated fromthis regulation. | nmean, how are
you going to design a conveyance systemif you
don't have a place to dispose the wastewater?

Section 6.10.2 requires that a
treatment and di sposal permt and all force main
and punping station permts to all be issued
before a regional tenmporary holding tank will be
permtted. | nean, the purpose of the tenporary
holding tank is to allow tenporary service for up
to five years while the planning, permts and
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construction take place for the permt solution.
There are points in the planning process, such as
after SIR and conditional use approval, where it
is evident that the systemis viable. At this
poi nt there should be an all owance for the
i ssuance of a tenporary holding tank to allow the
remai ni ng planning, permts and construction to
be completed. This regulation defeats the
pur pose of a tenporary hol ding tank altogether.
Thank you for allowing me to conment.
As witten, the regulations wll inpose a
significant econom c burden on the regul at ed
community and the users will bear the burden of
t hose expenses. W woul d appreciate a response
for these and our previous conments. Thanks
agai n.
MR SMALL: Next | have Pat Todd and
on deck Andrew G off.

MS. PERTZOFF: |'mnot Pat Todd, |'m
Lisa Pertzoff. Pat was here and had to | eave
because of a prior commtnent, so, | amreading
her statenent. | stress that because she has
used the first person singular in sonme cases and
| will |eave you a copy. This statenent is the
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official statement fromthe League of Wnen
Voters of Delaware from Carol Jones, our state
president, and Pat Todd, who is chair of the
Energy/ d i mat e Change/ Nat ural Resources
Conmittee.

The League of Wonen Voters of
Del awar e t hanks you for this opportunity to
coment on changi ng DNREC regul ations. The
League believes that natural resources should be
managed as interrelated parts of |ife supporting
ecosystens. Resources shoul d be conserved and
protected to ensure their future availability.
Pol | ution of these resources should be controlled
in order to preserve the physical, chem cal and
bi ol ogical integrity of ecosystens and to protect
public health. These are DNREC s | egal charge.
Carrying out this charge is dependent upon
adequate | aw and regul ati on.

Executive Order 36 is tinmely. The
League supports scrutinizing all DNREC
regul ations on a regular basis to elimnate
out noded regul ati ons that may no | onger be
necessary due to changed conditions, including
changes in federal |aw and regul ations. W |ook
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forward to each Division's fine-tuning of its
regul ati ons.

We do have some suggestions
concerning this DNREC process. Renenber why each
regul ation was witten and approved. |, neaning
Pat Todd, served on the Recycling Public Advisory
Council and the State Brownfields Committee for
nore years than I can renmenber. On both of those
conmi ttees deci sions about regul ati ons were nade
involving all of the stakeholders and in al
cases conprom ses were made. Those conprom ses
should not be forgotten. | can speak for only
two state commttees, but | suspect that all the
ot her councils and conm ttees made decisions in
t he sane way.

Next, take a long-termview Don't
di scard a regul ati on because sone stakehol ders
say that conpliance is too costly. Keeping that
regul ation in place at a tinme when the State is
trying to deal with assessing and planning for
adaptation to sea level rise may save the State
t housands, even mllions of dollars in the
future.

Third, remenber that Del aware
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continues to make a substantial effort to attract
nore green jobs, encourage tourismand so forth,
I f regulations are renoved or weakened resulting
in degradation of our environment, thereby

rai sing public health costs because of nore
pollutants in our air, land and water, then

Del aware will not be a state that anyone wants to
nove to or live in or visit.

Fourth, renenber that a healthy
econony i s dependent on a heal thy natural
resource base. Lastly, and this is witten in
handwiting at the end, we are requesting that
you have public hearings after you are done what
you are going -- after DNREC finishes this so
that we are aware of what was changed and what
was | eft alone. The League |ooks forward to
DNREC s endeavors to update its regul ations.
Thank you, again, for this opportunity to speak.

MR SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Pertzoff
and, thank you, Ms. Jones and, thank you, Ms.
Todd, a true teameffort, and thank you for the
coment on public hearings. Wether there are
any additional hearings beyond this one that are
directly associated with Executive O der 36 |
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think remains to be seen. | wll say, though,

t hat any proposed changes that result fromthis
will go through its own promul gation and public
hearing process. So, we are required by lawto
do that and | think many fol ks may know that, but
just to reinforce the point.

Next | have Andrew G off and
followng M. Goff I have Dm ght Davis on deck.

MR GROFF: M name is Andrew G off
and | represent the Green Party of Del aware. W
are currently reviewing the list here that was
passed out tonight on the regulations set up for
review and, needless to say, we are very nuch in
support of DNREC s operations and activities and
w sh to have them strengthened and applied evenly
t hroughout the State.

It is our observation that at tines
it appears fromour point of view that certain
regul ati ons have been politicized and exceptions
made in the State which were a | ack of
enforcement particularly in our observations of
the treatment of the Delaware City Ol Refinery.
We are highly sensitive to the permtting process
that is happening with that plant right now and
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its increnental basis and we have experienced the
previ ous operations of that plant years ago and
we are highly concerned about the way in which
that plant is being certified.

W will be actively involved in
observing any changes in regul ations and the
applications of those regulations to any new
industrial activity, particularly inrelation to
carbon em ssion industries in the State. Thank
you.

MR SMALL: Thank you, M. Goff. |
have M. Dwi ght Davis and following M. Davis I
have Stephanie Herron on deck.

MR DAVIS: Thank you very much. My

nane is Dwight L. Davis. | ama resident of the
City of WImngton, lifelong resident of the
State of Delaware. | want to speak specifically

about the manner in which decisions come before
DNREC rel ative to overlapping nmunicipalities in
maki ng deci sions that inpact the environnent.

For an exanple, just |ast year it was
reported widely in the News Journal that in the
Sout hbri dge nei ghbor hood of WI m ngton near a
park that there was going to be a holding station
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for cattle. This was, in fact, voted on by the
City of WIimngton's city council. Al though it
was reported in the News Journal due to the
Freedom of Information Act we found that it had
not been given a permt with regards to this
project. Further investigation established that
DNREC had al ready been involved in terns of
providing state and federal devel opnent dollars
towards this project.

It's quite confusing, if you wll, to
know at whi ch point should a proposed project
pull a permt especially when you are going to
bring on line close to 30 acres of land right
next to a park where children play. W stil
have not heard any nore about that project. W
are al so now hearing about the expansion and the
privatization, if you will, of the Port of
W I m ngt on.

Now, we talk a |ot about air, we talk
a | ot about water and ground, but we need to talk
about human bei ngs and this environnental
injustice, if you wll, in Southbridge and the
Rt. 9 corridor that is already called cancer
clusters. So, we need to know what do we need to
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do to get an environnmental inpact statement. W
need to get a health and safety plan and | think
that -- | don't know what regulation, if you
will, that this falls under, but it very well
should fall under the United States Constitution.

And | believe that the gentlenman said
that the Secretary is required to take an oath
and, so, if the Secretary is required to take an
oath and the United States Constitution says that
no state shall nmake any regulation or any |aw
that violates the right of its citizens. You
know, in Southbridge up and dowmn the Rt. 9
corridor, you know, we have a lot of famlies
that are dying fromcancer, that are suffering
from upper respiratory diseases and sonme of these
pl ans have included nonies fromthe Coastal Zone
Act as well as noney from DNREC

So, | guess | really don't understand
the processes and | think | would just like to
make a suggestion that if the Cty of WI mngton
is in the process of making a decision that
ultimately is going to have to conme before DNREC
that they should be required to submt that to
DNREC first so, therefore, DNREC can have a | ook-
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see, if you will, especially with us talking
about selling our port, privatizing our port to a
corporation, Kinder Mrgan, that operates and
owns sonething like 75,000 mles of LNG and t hat
just the common person knows that the
privatization of the port, which was initially
di scussed that it was going to have investnents
over half a billion is now down bel ow 100
mllion. 1It's just a lot of conflicting and
confusing signs and synbols comi ng from our

St at e.

Now, it also inpacts the, for
exanple, the cattle staging of a facility. You
know, just ny looking into it | realized that
cattle emt approximately so many gall ons of what
is that toxic -- what is it called? N trogen?
Met hane. |If you are tal ki ng about thousands of
heads of cattle right next to a park and each
emtting nethane gas, you know, into the air,
into water, et cetera, et cetera, and famlies
l[ive in this area.

| hear that the riverfront, bricks
and nortar of the riverfront, and everybody
seened to be excited with that, but we al so read
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in the paper where the devel opers of the
riverfront were being essentially excused for not
mai ntai ning the sites, whether, you know, it was
-- | think it was a duck there at that tine.

And, so, | guess | really don't know
who is doing the policing of these projects, but
| do know that our famlies are dying. There are
children that are being born asthmatic and then
we're in between what is going on in Del anare
Cty and what is going on com ng down fromthe
ol d Sunoco conpany. So, who is responsible for
t hi s?

So, | believe that there needs to be
a health and safety plan and the antici pated
cost, expected cost, of keeping us healthy needs
to be added onto the devel opnent project. So,
|'mnot a scientist or anything like that, but I
do know that we want to breathe and we want to
have our children to play. 1In Southbridge, you
know, we only have nine and a half acres of green
space. So, if you are tal king about 30 acres of
cattle staging, that's three tines as nuch as our
children have to play.

So, you know, | don't know how you
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will respond to what |'m saying, but | just hope
-- and | just want to thank the Governor for
giving us this opportunity through his Executive
Order that privatization -- and | didn't even
mention the coal. They got a coal plant and we
got the conpost plant. Al of this is
essentially pushing the people out of their

honmes, you know? | nmean, we thought we was

smel ling one thing and we were snelling sonething
el se and our famlies is dying.

So, if you guys got the noney we
appreci ate you doing a health and safety plan,
environnmental inpact statenment and contact the
City of WImngton and New Castle County so you
can begin to do a conprehensive plan,
conpr ehensi ve planning, and help the famlies and
the citizens to be able to, you know, have a
quality of life. Thank you very nuch

(Audi ence appl ause.)

MR SMALL: Thank you for your
comments, M. Davis. | will tell you on your
issue of cattle staging operations I'ma little
famliar wwth that and as far as | know the
Department has no applications in front of it on
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that facility at this tinme. | can tell you that.
Next | have Stephanie Herron and foll owi ng her
have Tony Nerl i nger.

M5. HERRON:. Stephani e Herron,
HE-RRON | don't have a statenent prepared
and |' m speaking for nyself here, but | just
wanted to say that | totally agree with this guy
and while | don't think that the port
privatization is currently in front of DNREC |'m
al so outraged about that process and | would like
to take the opportunity to ask the Departnent
rather than pointing out a specific regulation
that | would Iike changed maybe to inpl enment or
enforce some of its current regul ations.

We, nyself and sone ot her
environmental i sts, are pretty upset at the |ack
of normalized regul ations for DNREC hearings. |
noted that the first Executive Order 36 hearing
in Sussex County that adequate notification of
the hearing was not at all the case. | don't
think that citizens of Sussex County or Del aware
residents found out about any of these Executive
Order hearings to be honest. The first hearing
was posted on-line the day of the hearing as |
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previ ously pointed out.

This hearing that we are at currently
was changed about two weeks beforehand and given
very little notice of the change. Nobody that I
tal ked to personally told themthat the hearing
was tonight rather than | ast night knew. They
were all very confused about this. They thought
this hearing was |ast night at six.

Last week a DNREC hearing on the
refineries permt was noted to Any here the
norni ng of the hearing, which she requested. So,
| think that is definitely grounds for
rescheduling of a hearing, but it was not. The
public comrent period was extended by one week,
but Ms. Roe in front of me was notified she was
responsi ble for notifying people if they wanted
to submt a comment they would have one week and
| feel that was a neglect of the Departnent's
duti es.

| would also like to see the
Departnent inplenment the Coastal Zone Regul ations
t hat were devel oped in 1999 and have yet to be
inmplemented and | think it is the responsibility
of the Departnment to inplenent regulations to go

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.





© 00N Ol WN P

NMNNMNNNNRRRRRRPRRRRPR
A OWONPFPOOONOOOGPMWNPEO

Page 48

with the chronic violator status rule that passed
t he Del aware | egislature, but regul ations have
yet to be established. So, that's it.

MR SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Herron.
Thank you. Now we have Tony Nerlinger to be
foll owed by Any Roe.

MR NERLINGER: I'ma lifelong
resident of WImngton and Del aware and | have a
degree in biology fromthe University of
Del aware, a former high school science teacher
Al'so, | build and devel op and | just went through
the process. |'mbuilding a duplex, oceanfront
and North Bethany Beach, and |I'm going to keep
one of themand I'mgoing to sell the other one
so if anyone knows anyone | ooking for an
oceanfront townhouse.

Goi ng through this process and |
don't know if you have ever conme across sonething
wher e sonmeone says to read sonething and they
tell you it says one thing and you read it over
and you read it over and | can't see how it says
that. Then, you go and get an engi neer, two
architects and a nunber of other people to read
it and they cone to the same conclusion, it
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doesn't say that. It kind of drives you crazy
and | think in terns of taking our people's tine
and maybe | amgoing to submt this in witing
and it concerns sone of the things that |I canme
across getting a permt process through DNREC.

One of themspecifically is
cantil evering of decks and not that -- | didn't
know about the Sussex County nmeeting. | found
out about these neetings after having seen the
results of the Sussex County where down in Sussex
County | think they're a little bit nore
concerned with cantilevering a deck.

More so than being specifically the
idea of cantilevering a deck or not it's -- you
wonder how indicative it is and it really
enphasi zes the inportance of review ng the
positive and negative aspects of sonme regul ation
t hat had been inplenented over 30 years ago.

Then, when | asked DNREC officials about it and
t he response they give ne to read and when | read
it | say that doesn't address this. | was hoping
the formof this would be where the public would
conme in and nmaybe ask a question and have from
each section representatives from DNREC to answer
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in a public way those questions.

Because |'ve actually requested to
nmeet wth three representatives from DNREC and,
to be perfectly honest with you, | was pl ease
explain to ne how this could have anything to do
with cantilevering decks. Wthout going through
t he whol e process of it it really doesn't
enphasi ze and is a poster child for why these
regul ations need to be reviewed and I wll submt
that in witing. |f anybody wants to know about
cantil evering decks after this is over, |I'll be
glad to tell you. So, it really needs to be
revi ewed because it doesn't nake sense.

That cantilevering decks, for
exanple, it is contrary to FEMA regul ati ons,
contrary to National Flood Insurance regul ations,
contrary to a structural engineer witing about
it, howit doesn't disturb the beach putting
decks on piles rather than cantil evering, but
it's safer for everyone involved and the
structures to have themon piles, yet DNREC
requires you to put it on cantilevers.

The other thing | cane across that |
t hi nk needs to be addressed in terns of com ng
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across a situation where a Sussex County official
for stormwater managenent, the official for
Sussex County, head of planning, DNREC
representatives, the honeowners association for
t hi s townhouse comunity all agree that taking
two truckl oads of sand fromover here and putting
it to re-establish the dune on the property next
door made a whole heck of a lot of sense; but, ny
response approaching DNREC with it was that,
well, you are going to have to go through the
permt process again. O course, that permt
process took six nmonths to go through.

| n readi ng sone of the things through
DNREC t hat CGovernor Peterson inplenented, and |
can't renenber what it was, where | read it, but
in the last two paragraphs he said that al
aspects of the situation nust be taken under
consi derati on when maki ng a decision, that you
got to have the flexibility to nake sone
decisions. So, | will submt this in witing
before the March 1st and thank you for your tine.

MR SMALL: Thank you, M. Nerlinger,
and it does sounds like some followup is in
order with your specific situation. So, | now
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have Any Roe to be followed by -- please help ne
with the first nane. It |ooks that the |ast nane
i s August?

MR. AUGUST: Yes, Bernie August.

M5. ROE: Hello, ny name is Anmy Roe
and | would like to thank you for having this
hearing here and I would like to thank all the
DNREC staff who are here tonight to hear what

everybody has to say. | just have a question.
don't knowif it's appropriate to ask a question
in a hearing like this, but -- I'"mrepresenting

nysel f, by the way, |'mnot speaking for any
organi zation tonight. How and when wll the
public record fromthese records be nade
avai l able and the witten and on-line submtted
coments be nade available to the public?

MR SMALL: Thank you for the
question, Ms. Roe. And this cane up before the
nmeeting and I'mremss not in having addressed
that. W have had sone requests for the
transcripts. So, when we receive the transcript
fromtonight's hearing we wll post those and we
wll internms of witten comments we wi |l nake
every effort to get those up expeditiously. |
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can't tell you exactly when that wll be
followng March 1st. We would like to get all of
themin and then we will make a valiant attenpt
to make sure they all get posted. That should be
doabl e, so, thank you for the request.

M5. ROE: Thank you for clarifying
that. | wanted to just start ny statement here
by quoting the Executive Order because | think
it's very inportant to hear and that is that it
intends to reduce inpedinments to econom c growh
and inprove the efficiency of state governnent.

It is appropriate for state agencies to conduct a
peri odi c focused and targeted review of areas in
whi ch the existing regul ations nmay be reduced or

streanmined. So, I'mnot here to do that.
Instead, | think it's very inportant

to protect and inprove and enhance environnental

regul ations. | want to thank Vic Singer and

El i zabeth Brown and | want to thank Dw ght Davis
for your comments tonight and | want to second

t hose comments. | think it's inportant to al so
note that the resources of this State belong to
t he people. They do not belong to governnent
officials. They are managed by gover nnent
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officials in the public trust and it's incredibly
inmportant to keep that in m nd because protection
of health, protection of environmental quality
for future generations, should be at the
forefront of the mnds of regulators in every
deci si on they nake.

Wiile this Executive Order 36 is the
task that you have at hand today | just want to
mention there is another Executive Order at the
federal level that is incredibly neaningful that
shoul d perhaps be considered in Del aware and
that's the February 11, 1994 Executive Order
12898 that was signed by President Cinton that
requi red every agency to collect data on
environnmental injustice, how it inpacts on | ow
i ncome comunities, and to collect the data and
consider it in every decision at every |evel of
every agency in Federal Government. |f something
like that were to take place in Delanare, we
would be in a nuch different place and | woul d
feel nmuch nore secure.

There are a few regulations | would
like to speak to. Specifically, the first one is
the chronic violators regulation. On July 30th
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of 2012 | wote a letter to the DNREC Secretary
asking that the Delaware City Refinery be
assigned chronic violator status and this is
because now if you total all of the violations
t hat they have had since the new owners have

t aken over, they have violated their permts 40
times and they have emitted toxic rel eases over
44 tinmes, including | ast week 3,000 pounds of
sul fur dioxide for an undisclosed -- per day for
an undi scl osed period of days. So, we have to
find out how many days that went on in that

pl ant, release of 3,000 pounds of the toxic
hazar dous chem cal per day.

Anyway, the reply | got from M.
Mrzakhalili on the 23rd of August said that |
had to use this opportunity to make a statenent
to that effect. So, | amhere today to do that
five nmonths later. |1'mhere to ask that chronic
violator regulations be enforced in the State of
Del aware. That we have an out-of-state
corporation running a business in Del aware that
is emtting thousands of pounds of toxic
chem cals into areas where people are raising
their famlies and they don't have a chronic
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violator status assigned to that is in nmy opinion
a crine.

There should be a process in which
t he public can petition DNREC to have chronic
viol ator status assigned to an agency. And that
there is no air quality nonitoring for air toxins
at the defense line of that facility or
residential areas neans there is no way to know
the health inpact that that has. As |'msure you
are well aware the census tract around that
refinery is considered a high cancer census
tract.

So, specifically for the Del anare
Cty Refinery, but also for other polluting
industries in the State of Delaware, it's
incredibly inportant to have a process that
prioritizes public health in the nmanagenent of
the resources, the air. The air of this State
and the air quality of this State belongs to al
of us. [It's only nmanaged by governnent.

The second point that | wanted to
make is the inportance of the Coastal Zone
regul ati ons and, as M. Singer has already
expl ai ned, the need to have neaningful indicators
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and to enforce the regulations that are on the
books. | think that that process, that it hasn't
t aken pl ace, has neant that there has been an
enor nous anount of industrial expansion at the
refinery that has not been checked by any health
i ndi cator, any biological indicator, any river

i ndi cator and we have the Coastal Zone Act to
protect us fromthat kind of thing and to nmeasure
the inpact that it is having on health and to use
sci ence-based information to make i nfornmed

deci si on-maki ng and that is not being done and |
would really like to see that take place.

Just to summarize also on the hearing
issue, the first hearing, that wasn't put on the
public neeting cal endar of the State until the
day of that this hearing. The date was changed
w t hout any special notice going out that there
was a date change. This is a constant issue
especially recently with DNREC public hearings
and consi stent standards are desperately needed.
So, | would appreciate that as well. Thank you.

MR SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Roe. Next
| have M. August and to be foll owed by David
Carter.
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MR AUGUST: Hello, ny nanme is Bernie
August. |I'mrepresenting nyself. [|'ve been
involved in activismin Delaware for over
35 years and | am an antinuclear activist. The
heal th of the Del aware estuary is very inportant
to our organi zati on because of the indigenous
i ntakes of several nuclear plants and the draw of
wat er out of the Del aware Bay and the pollution
and nercury it causes on our Del aware Bay
wat ershed. Del aware according to the Chanber
Department of Commerce in 2008 we had a 62

billion dollar outflow with our State of nonies
and adjusted for inflation from 2008 is,
actually, 49 billion dollars. Delaware's growh

rate was .05 nomnal ternms in 2008 when conpared
to 2007. These are statistics | could get off
t he web.

Del aware ranks 40th largest in the
United States behind Hawaii and just ahead of
West Virginia. Finance and insurance are our
| eadi ng State econony factors. Contributed 20
billion dollars in econom c devel opnent in 2008
and that's 32.3 percent of the total economc
out put of Delaware. Coming in second adding to
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that is Delaware's 7.5 billion dollar state
sector, which was responsible for 12.1 econom c
growth in 2008. The reason why |I'm bringing al
this up is the regulations that are in place just
for those sectors alone are really not being
enforced, that's why we have econom c scandal s
going on in this Country. Delaware is a big
noney sieve. The noney cones into Del aware and
goes offshore. We're like a Cayman |sland here.
It benefits the one percent. It doesn't benefit
any of us here. The noney goes offshore.

W have a bunch of holding laws in
Del aware for polluters, drug gangs and al so for
crimnal activity that happens in our State
| egal | y under the guise of hol ding conpanies.

The reason why I'mbringing all this upis
because to ne the fix is already in on trying to
deregul ate the industrial -- for industry and
interest groups, corporations, electric utilities
and it's just kind of disgusting.

M. Singer has worked his entire life
on the Coastal Zone Act. There are | aws supposed
to be applied to all residents and to al
businesses in the State and it's not being
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applied. Oherw se, you wouldn't be having the
huge cancer clusters. The health risks and
health costs associated with all this is
enornous. None of this is being taken into
consideration of the externalities of this
deregul ati on schene by the Markell
adm ni stration.

Thi s goes back at |east to 1992 when
Senat or Tom Car per was Governor, Tom Carper, and
he started whittling away our coastal zone.
know firsthand about the special interest groups
because I was the only person involved in utility
deregulation in this State and | was fighting
t hat and now we have increases in our electric
rates for no reason. W are paying exorbitantly
hi gh gas rates above everybody el se locally
around us. Also, we have an energy policy ranked
second to sonepl ace |ike South Carolina where
t hey are including the cost of building nuclear
pl ants on people before they even construct it.
This is called cost in work progress. |'m
referring to bl ue managi ng.

So, what is going on in Delaware is
we keep feeding and feeding and feeding the

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.





© 00N Ol WN P

NMNNMNNNNRRRRRRPRRRRPR
A OWONPFPOOONOOOGPMWNPEO

Page 61

beast. Qur health rates are going to continue to
get worse. Qur Delaware has slipped in Forbes
magazine quality of life index from environnmenta
and quality of life from38 to 42 out of 50
states, it dropped.

So, | would like to understand to
t hat the Governor should realize that every
deregul ati on scheme he has conme up with and the
denocrats and Republicans before this tinme have
degraded the health and quality of our life in
this State and as a resident |'mgetting dam
tired of it. Thank you.

MR SMALL: Thank you, M. August.
Now | have Dave Carter and on second | have Bil
Dunn, | believe.

MR CARTER. Thank you. M nanme is
Dave Carter and | am speaking as conservation

chair for the Del aware Audubon Society. | want
to thank you for this opportunity to speak
tonight. | would Iike to make sone comments and

suggestions on the review of the authorities and
the efforts under Executive Order 36 to
streanline environnental regulations. Delaware
Audubon Society is a statew de chapter of the
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Nati onal Audubon Society wth a little over 2,000
menbers in the State of Del aware and we are
focused on protection of the Del aware Bay and
coastal zone at this tine.

We do appreciate the need to conduct
reviews of the regul ations, but we also believe
that the structure and approach and the way the
revi ew processes are undertaken is critical to
maki ng the effort successful or even useful and,
in particular, of any benefit to Del awari ans,
both regul ated side and the regul at ees.

So, | would like to talk alittle bit
about our concern about the process and the
anal ytical framework at the outset because |
think it's really inportant and make sone
recommendations. | then would like to add a
couple things that | think are conpletely
over| ooked by the process that are every bit as
i nportant and probably nore inportant than the
actual witten authorities.

These are prerequisites for
regul atory changes, they have to do with
institutional capacity to inplenent them and
managenent and operation of regulations. There
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is the actually what is witten on paper and the

way | should inplenment use and nmanage. Those two
nmust be considered hand in hand and very directly
if you are going to have any neasurabl e

i nprovenents that neet objectives of the targets

of both protection of the environnment and

consi deration of the econony.

Finally, we wll provide sone
authority that we think needs to be expanded and
strengt hened and updated and again |ist several
we just wi sh that DNREC woul d step up and
actual l'y inplenment what is on the books.

First, let me talk about some of the
concerns we have that we think the approach is a
little bit m sguided as a public policy review.
The one benefit | see fromit |I'm devel oping a
course curriculumenvironnental concept for a
grad |l evel course and | think it sets a wonderful
exanmpl e of how not to approach environnent al
i mprovenents. W are very concerned about the
lack of a clear analytical framework for the
policy review.

When you | ook at the web-based data
collection and the very nature of the way the
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Executive Order was witten it creates a severe
anti-environnental analytical bias, one |I'm not
sure will be easily overcome. Qur staff will try
to do that, but it's going to be very difficult
if you use many of the comrents and the
approaches laid out. W really need a nore

t hought ful and bal anced review and that's what is
needed to get public policy that is neant to
address all the public's needs, not just one
particul ar sector.

The bi ased review oversinplifies the
problens in a way that provides a very high
potential for msguided reconmendati ons com ng
out of this and we have to be careful with that.
Keep in mnd environnental regulations are often
hi ghly technical, extremely conplex and
interwoven with a |lot of other both environnental
policies and regul ations as well as social and
econom c issues and you need to consider all of
those in the public policy process to get
anyt hing effective and useful and sone type of
useful changes and inprovenments. Also, the
process to evaluate all of the public benefits
and then | ook at what sone negative inpacts are.
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W give environnental permts because
we are degrading the environnment and have to
trade that off by other societal benefits.

That's why we give them [It's an environnental
degradation perm ssion slip is what it basically
is and we have to be really thoughtful in how we
do that and consider what the intent was and not
throw the baby out with the bath water.

O herwi se, we get a |ot of negative consequences
fromreally poorly considered changes.

What really bothers ne is that this
is not the first tinme Del aware has had to dea
with this. W have been through it several
times. Under the Castle adm nistration we went
through it and Toby C ark and the fornmer governor
went through a huge process where we worked hand
in hand to develop things |ike the Environnental
Conpl i ance Reference Cuide working with the
Del aware Contractors Association to increase our
speed of education and understandi ng not just of
the regulated community, but help many of the
regul ators understand sone of the issues and sone
of the problens that others were experiencing so
you coul d get that nutual understandi ng and
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nmutual |earning and actually get sonme positive
changes whil e al so devel opi ng tools.

They did the sane type of guide for
the agricultural community. W need to let them
kind of work through it and get the type of
t hought ful approaches and things we need by
bringi ng those groups together, expanding the
educati onal process and maki ng a change.

What | would like to tal k about now
is a concern we have about prerequisites because
| really feel we may be reacting, a knee jerk
reaction, and maybe treating synptons and not the
cause of the problenms. These concerns are really
critical to be addressed and nost serious are
policy inplenentation capacity. Do you have the
resources to inplenent what is on the books and
until you know whether you do or don't, do you
have the staff? Do you have the funding? It
makes absolutely no sense to consider changi ng
them You have to first see whether or not it
has had a chance to work and | will argue in many
cases they are not being given a chance to work.

Undue political influence in policy
maki ng also is the second issue that needs to be
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addressed up front and I will point out again
until these are addressed | can't support nuch in
t he way of anything that woul d weaken
regul ati ons.

The adequate program i npl ementation
is quite sinple. There has been no fee increase
in permt fees since 1991. That significantly
[imts the resources to effectively manage the
prograns and causes problems. You can't
adequately and conpetently evaluate the
regul ati ons and problens with the text on paper
if you haven't given themthe adequate resources
to be inplenented and for those concerns about
t he regul ati ons good busi ness peopl e know you get
what you pay for, and, if you want a cut rate
permtting process, we will live wthit. |If you
want the job done right, spend a few nore nickels
and nmake sure it gets done right.

| understand that's an issue of the
General Assenbly, but | really hope know ng this
is a mjor, major problemwth the regulatory
process that any report to the Governor and
anyt hing the Governor sends to the General
Assenbly points it out. They have a
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responsibility here and they are failing and
until that problemis fixed it is irresponsible
to press to underline sone of these regul ations
and change them on an econom c basi s.

The second concern | have is the
undue influence and | ack of transparency and the
need for transparency inprovenents. Any public
policy nust be transparently reviewed and
approved as you go through the public process
simlar to what is happening tonight and then
they nmust be allowed to be inplenented w thout
special interest on these issues. That's hard to
do in Delaware. |It's the Del aware way, everybody
knows everybody, you scratch ny back, 'l
scratch yours, give ne the Goddamm permt.

I n DNREC nost big regul atory
deci sions and delays are really because of the
political influence. For years and years the
staff knew where they wanted to go with the
deepening channel. That's politics. That's not
the regulation. The political neddling creates
severe inequities and injustices. Those with the
nost influence get a better deal.

It also creates a DNREC culture in
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whi ch professional staff feel overly constrained
and unabl e to use discretion based on the permt
context. So, they read those permts, cling to

t hem cl osely because it creates a fear that, you
know what, if you go out of that box and you
allow a cantilever in this spot or that spot you
can't be assured because of the politics that
anybody has your back. And that's a really scary
precedent that needs to be corrected culturally.

And DNREC has spent tens of thousands
-- hundreds of thousands of dollars trying to
create a culture of trust where there are sinple
things that create trust in your managenent
regime and direction that need to be inproved
starting with openness on this and renoving the
politician fromthe regulatory process. | think
it's pretty easy to rectify the situation and |
think it can be done sinply.

For every single permt every inquiry
into the permt, its status or concerns about it,
shoul d be required to be posted on-line on the
I nternet as part of the record, make it public,
at least make it transparent when people are
calling and you are getting comments. And that
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needs to be not only public inquiries, but al
el ected officials they contact should be posted
with what their questions and concerns were. All
appoi nted officials even within DNREC the staff
should be required to list them Any other
governnent staff they should be listed on the
| nternet and the Governor's office and that
should resolve this. Every tinme they call about
a permt list the staff person or who called and
put it on the Internet.

During a 2008 canpai gn speech Jack
Mar kel | tal ked about sunshine being an anmazi ng
disinfectant. W need to disinfect the very
contam nated permtting process in Del aware and
we need to do that by transparency.

|'mgoing to try and wap this up
now, | apologize for the time, with a list of
sone regul ations that need to be inproved and
i npl emented or at |east pronmulgated. This is not
all the things at |east ny board of directors
t hought we should include in this, but we were
trying to keep this to five pages. Sone of them
of course, include the Del aware Coastal Zone Act
and, particularly, fully inplenmenting the coastal
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zone environnental indicators which have been
ignored for over a decade.

A few nonths ago | wote a letter to
t he Cabi net Secretary, four pages worth, about
the inplications and, interestingly enough, how
t hat expanded down through the Rt. 9 corridor as
wel | as the Southbridge area and 1'mgoing to
read that paragraph, just one paragraph, on Page
3, "Wiile we are deeply concerned about the
Del aware City, Del aware Audubon Society's concern
is nmuch |arger and extends statew de throughout
the entire Coastal Zone. Simlar exposure and
public health concerns have been expressed by
communities around the Indian River to the south.
I n the decade since the recommendati on of
environnmental indicators, these concerns have
al so been expressed fromcommunities |ike
Cl aynont, Sout hbridge, Holl oway Terrace, Ham|ton
Park, Eden Park, East Side of WI m ngton,
Ri versi de, Edgenoor, and ot her areas.

"Many of these comunities include
sone of the State's nost socially and
econom cally vulnerable citizens. Failure to
adequately inplenent the coastal zone indicators
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program especially to neasure the potenti al

i mpacts to vul nerable comunities | ocated near
heavy industry, can be viewed as an environnment al
i njustice by DNREC. "

And | would state tonight hearing
what |'ve heard fromthe gentleman from
Sout hbri dge and ot her comunities that DNREC s
continued failure is a direct act of
envi ronmental injustice.

We also would like to see inprovenent
to the NPDES permt program particularly, for
enhancing a way to deal with the stalled and
ineffective use of 316B provision for inpingenment
and entrainment. Currently the refinery is
harvesting nore than our commercial and
recreational fisherman harvest conbined and we
think that's an atrocity that needs to be
handled. If we can't handle it through the EPA
program | would hope we would find a way to
strengt hen under Chapter 60 sone of the other
envi ronmental regul ations and statutes that
actually nore directly address this issue and
press theminto the direction of a flowthrough
system which they refuse to do.
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W would like to see nore progress as
was prom sed by Candi date Markell in 2008 on
freshwater wetlands regul ations. | have a copy
of that and it will be included in the record of
where he conmtted to do that in the News
Journal, but has failed to do so.

| al so have concerns about the
chronic violators statute and regul ations. W do
understand that this was really gutted by a | egal
opi nion froma nenber of the Attorney General's
Ofice. W would encourage DNREC to at | east
press forward despite that to, if nothing else,
exercise the judicial prerogative in the
clarification of where we need to exercise
| egislative prerogative. Currently whether it's
the refinery or sone of the others we should not
be in a situation where it's considered a nore
profitable business proposition to just violate
things and deal with the court and the fines than
it is to actually follow the | aw and that's what
t he environnental chronic violator |aw should do,
make it so that it is just better off if you
actually follow the | aw

| also want to talk a little about
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regul ati ons governi ng beach protection and we
need to update and periodically. Not having that
update and clear line of where the beach setbacks
are adds a lot of confusion. W are asking for
ten's of mllions, hundreds of mllions of
dol l ars, for beach setbacks under Sandy trying to
exploit the prices to do that without actually
| ooki ng where we are and where we need to be. W
tried to do this in DNREC a few years ago
spendi ng over $100, 000.00. Having no maps it
didn't get passed.

| don't think any sand shoul d be
appropriated by Congress until that setback Iine
is updated. W have a responsibility to update
t hose lines and nove forward with them

Sone other legislation | know you are
dealing with regulations that nmy board is
interested in is the Del aware Endangered Species
Act and expanding it beyond just the prohibition
to protect sone of those species, but to actually
protect some of those species that are in peri
in Del awar e.

And al so sone changes under Title 7
to public land and open space. |In particular we
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are deeply concerned about a current trend of
interest in alternative uses of those properties.
W have over the last few years seen a | ot of
debate and interest in spray irrigation on those
| ands. W recently saw some proposal s of
devel opers for trading of stream conservation or
trying to put sonme stormater basins on that
| and, the renaming in that land we think for
privileged individuals of the State and what we
would like to see is every tract nanme be posted
on the Internet, updated regularly with a set of
data fields that | have in the letter that |'1|
submt in witing to you

You know, parks and recreation,
30,000, fish and wldlife 60,000 acres,
$10 million a year, it's not that nmuch to
actual ly have that information indicator be made
public. In fact, it only costs about $200.00
because that what charges me. But | don't think
| need to pay $200.00 for FIOA, | think it should
be publicly available and I would |ike that
information put into a spread sheet and posted on
the Internet and updated every year when the
$10 million is appropriated.
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They're a list of the concerns. |
w |l provide you a witten comment with a series
of attachnents here and dependi ng on what ny
board deci des we may add sone nore specific
coments on additional regulations.

MR. SMALL: Next up | have Bill Dunn,
and we are getting near the ends, folks, to be
followed by | believe the name is Sharon Farris
on deck.

MR DUNN. |I'mBill Dunn and |'m
president of a group called The M ddl et own
Limestone Civic Alliance. It's a regional

community civic unbrella in New Castle County.
On the front end | wanted to comment to M. Snal
in that one of your sister departnents, Del DOT,
as they have received coments about proposed
regul ati on changes and stuff dating back to
Cctober, | nean, after the Governor had passed
his edict or whatever you want to define it as
t hey have responded to them and posted them
on-line as those comments cane in. | don't see
any reason why DNREC shoul d take any nore tine
t han any other Departnents that reports to the
Governor, and, accordingly, as these conments
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have come to you this evening and the ones that
cane to you in Sussex County and Kent County
responses to those comments should go on-line
i medi ately or as soon as possible. | don't
qui te understand why the Departnent is dragging
their feet or appearing to be dragging their
feet.

This evening | really didn't plan on
commenting. | was |ooking for nore specific
i nformati on about the neeting and where it was
being held and | came across a proposed change
that was signed by the Secretary in Decenber. It
was originally proposed February 12, 2012
regarding | and disposal restrictions on chem cal
waste disposals and it appears it's the bringing
inline wth the EPA and you go through a whol e
series of chemcals in which all kinds of --
chl orobenzene, nethyl ene chloride, MEK, phenol,
pyridine, all these things, sonme of themseemto
reflect that they're consistent with what DNREC
has had in place previously.

O hers are reflective of a change
t hat has occurred in those regul ati ons regardl ess
of whether we are tal ki ng about wastewater, bag

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.





© 00N Ol WN P

NMNNMNNNNRRRRRRPRRRRPR
A OWONPFPOOONOOOGPMWNPEO

Page 78

house dust, |iquid waste, nunerous things. There
have been a dramatic nunber of changes and |
bel i eve the Secretary signed it in Decenber. So,
at this point it's 20 days past his signature,
so, nore or less it's |aw

|''mconfortable with inprovenents in
regul ati ons and their consistency with the EPA up
until the point where what we are doing is
| ooseni ng sone of our regulations in order to
bring themin line with the EPA. It is not
clearly distinguishable as to how that applies in
this circunmstance. What | would |ike the
Departnment to do is to go through these
regul ati ons and define where it has been a
| ooseni ng of DNREC s regul ati ons over these
chem cals that are listed here and which ones
have been in strict tightening of those
regul ations. | think they're very inportant.

Del aware with our deep history in
chem stry, one that actually provides ne an
i ncone and takes care of ny famly, really needs
to do everything they can to be as responsible
t hese days as possible in how they handl e
chem cal s and we shoul d do anything other than
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| oosen regul ations. That's it, thanks.

MR. SMALL: Next | have Sharon Farris
and then the | ast speaker | have signed up is
Bryon Short.

M5. FARRIS: | didn't plan to speak
either. 1'mspeaking in two capacities. One of
t hose capacities is that | prepare permts for
and so | understand your regs as you wite them
| apply your regs to permts for others and so on
one hand | see it as a good idea that you
regul arly review these and update your
regul ati ons and nake them cl ear and easy to
under stand, easy to inplenent and streamine the
use of your resources in the sense of being
efficient. That being said that's good that
t hese things are under review.

As a resident of Delaware and as a
person who cares about the environment, cares
about quality of life and these resources |
really don't Iike what | see when | see an
Executive Order that does seemto want to weaken
regul ati ons just for the purpose of econom c gain
for a few people and that's ny inpression. How
gather that inpression is just |ooking at your
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comment form Your comment formreally indicates
that you can elimnate or you can nodify.

don't see anything for strengthening anything or
suggesting sonething nore and, so, that's what
gives ne that inpression and concerns ne as a
resident of Delaware. Qur quality of life
matters.

Some of us that are taxpayers too we
have a stake in this in terms of public health,
our own livelihoods as well and we want a good
quality of life here. W don't want that
sacrificed just for the purpose of sacrifice or
just for econom c devel opnent. So, | ask that
you consi der that when you wite these Regs while
you are also trying to inprove themin ways that
can be inplenented and can be used easily. GCkay?
Thank you.

MR SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Farris.
|f there are other fol ks who wish to speak that
have not indicated so on the sign-in sheets you
wi || have an opportunity. W' re concluded with
t he sign-up sheets.

MR SHORT: Thank you, Deputy
Secretary. | appreciate the opportunity to say a
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couple words. M nane is Byron Short and I am a

state legislator. | represent North WI m ngton,
the Arden area, Naamans Road and Marsh Road.
First, | real want to thank you, the Deputy

Secretary, and his staff for the effort that they
have put in going up and down the State to nake

t hensel ves avail abl e and accessible to our
residents. | chair econom c devel opnent for the
house. | amalso the co-chair for the smal

busi ness caucus. For four years the snal

busi ness caucus has worked on nodel |egislation
that canme from SBA, which is called regulatory
flexibility.

The purpose of that was to try to
identify ways that we could be nore supportive as
a state of our small business community while at
the same tine ensuring that we continue to
protect the residents, our neighbors, our
famlies and our friends. That Executive Order,
t he Executive Order that Governor Markell has
i ssued, very nuch parallels the regulatory
flexibility legislation that | worked on for a
number of years. Part of the genesis of that
really was the business community informng us,
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telling ne, telling others, that there is this
onerous regulatory burden that is placed on them
and it's sonething we have all heard and tal ked
about .

' mself-enployed, ny wife is
sel f-enpl oyed. W both have a coupl e of

businesses. | found it interesting -- and |'ve
tal ked to some of the other agencies. | heard
one very well-informed and articul ate gentl eman

speak about some wastewater or runoff issues
early on, but, outside of that | think I've
principally heard from people that are
environmental activists and peopl e concerned
about protecting the health and environnent of
Del awar e.

| s there anybody here, if you
woul dn't mind, that is a small business owner?
| f you would just raise your hand so | could see?
W have a gentl eman here and over here and | know
we have a representative of an industry --

rather, kind of a trade group I'll say. |
appreci ate you comng out and sharing the
information. | think it's inportant to note that

the vast magjority of folks here are fol ks that
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are expressing concerns about the environnent and
not as much about the regul atory burden on snal
busi nesses. It actually says a |lot to ne.

My job is to be open and try to help
wi th our econom c base in Delaware, but the fact
t hat the business conmunity has not cone out
tonight to share with us very specific concerns
regarding regulations is sonmething that 1'Il take
away with me this evening and | appreciate the
fol ks that have come out and | appreciate your
work and the valuable tine that everybody in the
audi ence has provided this evening. Thank you
for com ng out tonight and thank you for letting
me speak.

MR. SMALL: Is there anyone who
didn't indicate they would |like to speak who now
woul d |i ke an opportunity?

M5. HENSON: Thank you, |'m Stephanie
Hensen, |'man environnental attorney. | have
probably the shortest and qui ckest and easi est
coment for DNREC to address. Mst of the folks
that | represent are not in trouble. They want
to do the right thing. They just don't know how
to understand and interpret the regulations in

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.





© 00N Ol WN P

NMNNMNNNNRRRRRRPRRRRPR
A OWONPFPOOONOOOGPMWNPEO

Page 84

order to do the right thing and lately there has
been a | ot of buying and selling for things |ike
marinas. So, |'ve had an opportunity to go

t hrough the marina regulations and | don't think
t hey have been updated in a long tine.

What do you need to put in an O& M
plan? It is in the regulations that you need
one, as, but it refers back to docunments in there
that | don't know that they really exist anynore.
They were hard copy docunents witten by soneone
in the past that when the regs were originally
put into place were inportant at the tinme and
that they made it into the regul ation, but now
t he docunent isn't available. I1t's not |ike an
on-line docunent or a docunent or policy the
department has put together and there are a few
of those in the marina regs. |If we could go back
and take a | ook at sone of these old regs froma
decade ago that nake reference to docunents that
really aren't available or outdated or don't
exi st anynore, that would be very hel pful for the
peopl e that pay ne.

O course, it's taking work away from
what | woul d be doing, but, hey, there is a snal
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busi ness concern, people buying and selling
property.

MR. SMALL: Thank you.

M5. PRYDE: | am Coralie Pryde.
just wanted to respond to the comment nade by
Bryon Short because | think we as
environmental i sts we have al so noticed that there
wasn't nuch representation fromthe business
community here. At the sane tinme we know there
have been many calls to streamine the
regul ati ons and to nmake them easier for
busi nesses. M concern is that | think that we
need to look at it again fromboth sides and |
agree with the comments when they conme in from
t he busi ness communities or others should be
posted on-line as quickly as possible so that we
may eval uate themtoo and either make return
coments or at |east be prepared for changes that
m ght conme down based on those comments. Thank
you.

MR. SMALL: Thank you.

MR SINGER. At the outset, M.
Smal |, you took 14 m nutes to make comments about
t he general workings of the Department that could
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have been in the hearing announcenent, but they
weren't and you didn't announce any provision for
public access to the comments received despite ny
requesting you to do that before the neeting
started. Then, after sonebody el se commented on
it you said you woul d neke a valiant effort, your
words, valiant effort to post the witten
coments after March 1st.

Wth respect to the transcript of the
proceedi ng and the prior hearings that have
occurred perhaps you m ght ask the stenographer
when an el ectronic version will be avail abl e,
certainly before March 1st, which is five and a
hal f weeks away, and certainly the witten
comments or typed conments can be posted before
March 1st as well. Could you be nore specific
when will we the public get an el ectronic version
of the transcript?

(Response by the court reporter.)

MR SINGER And it will take you
three nore weeks to get it on-line?

MR SMALL: May | respond?

MR SINGER: Certainly, here is your
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MR SMALL: Thank you, M. Singer,
|'msorry if | wasn't nore clear. What | thought
| said was that when we receive the transcript we
woul d post the transcript fromthis neeting as
well as the other two transcripts on-1ine when we
receive it and then we woul d post comments after
we receive all of them That's what | thought I
said. So, if | wasn't clear | apol ogi ze.

MR. SINGER: That neans conments you
receive tonight will not be on the web until
after March 1st? Wy can't you do it
incremental | y?

MR SMALL: We will attenpt to do
t hat .

MR SINGER Attempt? | would like
to hear you say you are going to do sonething and
succeed at it.

MR SMALL: We will post the
transcripts after we receive the final version
and we will post our comments as soon as we can
get them upl oaded fromthe cunul ati ve comments
from our hearings.

MR SINGER: That's a week? A nonth?
A year?
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MR SMALL: As we receive themwe
will post them | can't tell you howlong it
will take. Mybe a week, but we will do it
expeditiously. Howis that?

MR. SINGER: If that's the best you
can do.

MR. SMALL: | can't nake you
commtnments | can't keep

MR SINGER: One of the indicators we
need about environnmental perfornmance.

MR SMALL: Any other comrents?
Seei ng none, we are done. Thank you all for
com ng out.

(The hearing was concluded at 8:14

p. m)
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State of Del aware )

)
New Castl e County )

CERTI FI CATE OF REPCRTER

I, Christina M Vitale, Certified Court
Reporter and Notary Public, do hereby certify
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ny stenographic notes taken on Tuesday, January
22, 2013, in the above-captioned nmatter.
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Page 1 Page 3
1 THE STATE OF DELAWARE 1 duplicative regulations. So, tonight's hearing
2 DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND )
2 ispart of that process.
3 ENVI RONMENTAL QONTRCL 3 Asl said earlier, thisisthe third
4 4 hearing. We started in Sussex County three weeks
5 I'n Re: 5 agonow. Last week we were in Kent County and we
3 Kggni:; %au ng. ng BE\IIEixg\(,:Vu?{ve 6 finish thisevening here. | will f[ell yoq that _
Order’ Nunber 36 7 comments, however, beyond this evening are being
8 New Castle County 8 accepted until March 1st. Hopefully you were
9 9 ableto pick up acopy, ahard copy, of the
10 10 comment form which was available outside on the
11 TRANSCRI PT OF PUBLI C HEARI NG 11 table asyou signed in. You may also submit
12 12 commentson-line. There are probably a number of
13 S0 S tho kel & Butlding L oor |13 linksthrough avariety of websites, including
14 Wlmington, Delaware 19801 14 the Department's website, and that same form you
15 g:uggdgyh January 22, 2013 15 will find on-line and you can submit those
16 16 comments electronically at your leisure and we
17 17 would urge you that you do get those in to us by
18 CONDUCTED BY: David S. Small, Deputy Secretary (18 March 1st.
19 19  So, beyond this opportunity for input
20 20 from the public the Executive Order requires
21 1330 King & ree\{\v EC(\?V)'(I % I;Etl'ng?R el avar e 19801 21 agencies -- and there will be other agenciesthis
22 (302) 655-0477 ' 22 week, DelDOT, Homeland Security, Department of
www. Wi | fet.com . . . .
23 23 State, following us that will be holding their
24 24 third hearings in New Castle County here as well.
Page 2 Page 4
1 MR.SMALL: Good evening. Thank you 1 Agencies are then required to take the public
2 for coming out on avery, very frigid night here 2 comments and develop areport to the Governor in
3 in Wilmington. My name is David Small and | am 3 June of what agencies will be proposing by way of
4 the Deputy Secretary of the Department of Natural 4 any changes to the regulations.
5 Resources and Environmenta Control and tonight 5  Thefocus of thisareregulations
6 isthelast at least that we know of public 6 that are older than three years, in other words,
7 hearing on Executive Order 36 and I'll assume 7 they may have been promulgated prior to or
8 sinceyou are here you know alittle bit about 8 amended more than three years ago. We have, as
9 this, but, if you will humor me, I'll giveyou a 9 you might imagine, gotten comments from the
10 little bit of background. And for those of you 10 public, which isfine, on other regulatory
11 who have attended other hearings similarly in 11 processesare underway. Again, thefocusison
12 Kent or Sussex County I'll apologize in advance 12 thosethat are three years or older, but we are
13 because you have heard this or something very 13 certainly not going to tell you you can't comment
14 similartoit. 14 on other regulationsif you so chose.
15  The Governor in June of last year 15  So, acouple of things may be of note
16 signed Executive Order 36 in the spirit of trying 16 and I'll soon turn thisover to al of you
17 to make state government more efficient and more |17 because we'rereally hear to listen this evening.
18 effective and we recognized that regulations are 18 There are a number of staff here this evening and
19 necessary for the protection of public health, 19 I'll introduce them in a minute, but, as many of
20 safety and environmental protection and | think 20 you know, alot of our regulatory authority flows
21 hisgoal in this Executive Order if you have 21 from federal legislation and some examples that

22
23
24

taken the time to read it | think you may
recognize he was looking to have the public and
agencies identify overly burdensome or

22
23
24

immediately come to mind are the Clean Water Act,
Clean Air Act, the Federal Superfund Law,
Resource Conservation Recovery Act, and those
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Page 5 Page 7
1 programs are delegated to states. 1 youjust alittle bit of our organizational
2 That meansthat states have to adopt 2 structure and some of the regulatory
3 lawsand regulationsthat are at least as 3 responsibilities that they have. Our Division of
4 stringent as the federal requirements and, so, 4 Air oversees emissions from large and small
5 many of those regulations that we have in place, 5 sources, including local sources, which you may
6 especialy in the areas of air, waste and water, 6 notice when you get your car inspected at the
7 come from the federal processand, so, itis 7 Division of Motor Vehicle we test for emissions
8 difficult to amend those standards. 8 and those requirements come from the Department
9  Certainly, if wewereto do so and 9 of Natural Resources. Thereisalso beyond the
10 they were less stringent then we would likely be 10 regulatory component of that Division thereisa
11 required to give those programs back to the 11 robust planning group that has to worry about our
12 responsible federal agency. But, having said 12 actions and our planning tools that we put in
13 that, we also recognize that there are waysto 13 placein order to meet federal standards for
14 implement those regulations that we could 14 ozone, for example.
15 consider in the name of efficiency or eliminating 15  Our Division of Water, Kathy Stiller,
16 some redundancies. So, we are certainly open to 16 our Division director, is here this evening. Our
17 al your comments, but | would just tell you that 17 Division of Water similarly islargely a
18 those are some of the areas that we are looking 18 regulatory organization. They regulate, for
19 at ourselves within the agency. 19 example, wastewater treatment plants that
20  Similarly, there are other programs, 20 discharge to fish and wildlife surface waters,
21 asyou might well imagine, that are state only. 21 but they also regulate septic systems here in the
22 For example, Delaware has adopted a programthat |22 State of Delaware at the other end of the
23 regulates aboveground storage tanks and at the 23 spectrum.
24 time the State adopted that regulation there 24 Some of you may know that those
Page 6 Page 8
1 wasn't necessarily asimilar body of law or 1 regulations are currently undergoing some
2 regulation at the federal level. So, | just say 2 revisionsin and of themselves and we recently
3 that by way of illustration because we run the 3 had a-- our second public hearing was held in
4 gamut. 4 December and that record closed December 17th.
5 Inaddition to that beyond the 5 So, in addition to that the Division regul ates
6 environmental regulatory functions | mentioned 6 wellsand the installation of wells and access to
7 those of you who may be hunters or anglers or 7 groundwater or surface waters for drinking water
8 otherwise enjoy our outdoor places herein the 8 purposes, water for non-potable purposes as well.
9 State of Delaware we work very closely with the 9 | will mention that in the State of
10 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the National 10 Delawarethe Division of Public Healthis
11 Oceanographic Atmospheric Administrationalong |11 responsible for the quality of public drinking
12 with our other states to manage fishery stocks, 12 water. Most other regulatory functions when it
13 for example, in a collaborative coastwide 13 comesto water fall within the Division of Water
14 approach that may be regional or it may be 14 and, more broadly, within the Department of
15 coastwide aong the Atlantic. 15 Natural Resources. Marjorie Crossis here, she
16  Similarly, we have regulationsin 16 isour director of our Division of Waste and
17 placeto help us manage those stocks and those 17 Hazardous Substances. That group isresponsible
18 arethingsthat are adopted with our Division of 18 for managing and overseeing the responsible
19 Fish and Wildlife often times after some 19 management of hazardous waste in the State. We
20 consultations with several advisory councils that 20 talk about it in terms of cradle to grave
21 work closely with the Division on management. 21 oversight from generation through transportation
22 So, with that if you will indulge me 22 and disposal. Also, solid waste, the various
23 some of you are very familiar with our agency and |23 landfillsin the State fall under the regulatory
24 itsstructure, others may not be, so let me give 24 purview of that agency aswell.
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Many of you may be familiar that that
group also oversees clean-up of hazardous waste
sites. We work closely with the Environmental
Protection Agency on clean-up of our worst
contaminated sites, which are typically those
that you find on the Federal Superfund list, but
also we have our own State has a waste clean-up
program that hasits own set of requirements.

Our Division of Watershed Stewardship
has a component that is regulatory in nature.
The state stormwater management requirements fall
under that group and the law also allows for
sub-del egation of that program. So, herein New
Castle County that function is performed for the
most part by New Castle County government. In
Kent County and Sussex County it is delegated to
the Kent and Sussex Conservation Districts
respectively.

That Division, the Division of
Watershed Stewardship, is also responsible for
overseeing construction along our coastal
environmental. Our dune system isvery fragile
and very important and we want to try and make
sure that construction donein those areasis
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Energy Fund and the administration of the Coastal
Zone Act and the associated regulations falls to
that Division aswell.

So, we have begun areview asyou
might expect within the agency as well and we
look to supplement that review certainly with the
comments that we have received previously and
look forward to receiving this evening and beyond
that those of you who may chose to provide
comments on-line or in writing up until
March 1st.

So, | will tell you that | have a
sign-in sheet, thank you for doing so, and | will
be calling folks up, those folks who have
identified that they would like an opportunity to
speak. | think what we are going to do isrun
microphones around to folks. That's probably a
little easier and what we would like you to do
is, asyou notice, we have a court reporter here
to try and capture all of your comments as
accurately as we possibly can. It'simportant
that we do that for your purposes and for ours.

So, having said that | would ask that
you identify yourself. | may not get your name
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donein away that has minimal impact on those
very important resources.

| mentioned the Division of Fish and
Wildlife. They are both aland management agency
and a natural resource management agency as well
as aregulatory agency. Wetaked alittle bit
about managing fishery stocks, for example,
setting size or both for the recreational and the
commercial fishing interest. Similarly, on the
wildlife side you can imagine there are bag
limits for the various species that are hunted in
the State and they also protect threatened or
endangered species.

The Division of Parks and Recreation
is also aland management agency with about
30,000 acresin the State. Hopefully, you have
had a chance to visit some of our parks
statewide. They do have their own body of rule
that governs people's behavior while they arein
the parks.

And, finally, our newest divisionis
that of our Division of Energy and Climate and
there are some small component parts of
regulation that oversee, for example, the Green
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quite right so I'll ask your forgivenessin
advance. When | call out | may need alittle
help from you in doing that. We don't have a
long list. 1'm not going to ask you limit your
time, | mean, if folks seem to be going on long |
may interrupt you and ask if we can move on to
some other folks and possibly come back to you.
| know alot of these hearings we limit maybe to
three or five minutes and | don't necessarily
want to put that restriction on out of the gate.
Let's see how things go.

And, again, we are here to listen and
we are very interested in your comments and |
would finally say that the more specific comment
that you have probably the better. | have found
in doing these we are avery large agency and
it's very clear that people don't have -- some
folks don't have areal good understanding, which
we certainly appreciate, of the agency and all
that it does, but those of you who may be
practitionersin a certain area you may have more
familiarity and | would expect you might be more
specific, which is aways helpful. It helps us
to take alook into specific regulatory language
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1 and seeif there is an opportunity to make 1 appropriate under our governing system wherein

2 changesthat you all may suggest. 2 laws duly enacted overrule private emotions. If

3 Withthat | will stop and I'm going 3 the Secretary doesn't like that, he should find

4 toturn thisover to al of you in the order that 4 employment elsewhere.

5 | have received the sign-in sheets and the first 5  The Coastal Zone Reg requires DNREC

6 person that | haveis Victor Singer. 6 to develop aset of goals and indicators

7 MR.SINGER: I'm Vic Singer, I'm not 7 highlighting the most significant environmental

8 representing anyone tonight. | have a one-page 8 challengesto the Coastal Zone. These wereto

9 statement that | will read. There are four pages 9 lead to measuring the environmental qualities of
10 of attachmentsthat | will provide and I'll 10 the Coastal Zone and trends over time and to
11 provide an e-mail with the whole thing after | go 11 enable evaluating impacts of proposed uses within
12 home. Asageneral comment | point out that duly 12 the Coastal Zone. Measuring impacts of proposed
13 enacted laws and regulations must be faithfully 13 land usesis essential to demonstrating
14 enforced until repealed or altered as prescribed 14 compliance with the key regquirements of the
15 by law. Now, with specificity, the Coastal Zone 15 Coastal Zone Reg that any new industrial use that
16 Regulation hasthe force of law sinceit was 16 gives any damage to the Coastal Zone be offset by
17 adopted as prescribed by Delaware's 17 greater benefitsto the Coastal Zone.
18 internationally renowned Coastal Zone Act, Russ 18 DNREC responded in March 1999 to that
19 Peterson's crowning achievement. 19 requirement with a 108-page "Environmental Goals
20  Included below in chronological order 20 and Indicators for Delaware's Coastal Zone'"
21 arerecent communications starting with my 21 report. Nothing further has been done. Indeed,
22 July 16, 2012 e-mail to Secretary Collin O'Mara. 22 inrecent Coastal Zone decisions by DNREC the
23 They demonstrate that DNREC has been ignoring 23 requirement to measure impacts and offsets has
24 features of the Act and the Regulation for many 24 been evaded because it's not easy to do.

Page 14 Page 16

1 years despite the oath of office that binds the 1 Justifying its continuing disregard

2 Secretary to uphold U.S. and Delaware law. Heis 2 of the Coastal Zone Reg may well be among DNREC's

3 not aone. His predecessors did the same thing. 3 goalsin the current update activity, but | must

4 But they are gone. 4 point out that there is an intense need for a

5  Secretary O'Maraargues that the 5 tightly focused update of the Coastal Zone Reg.

6 Regulation is outmoded and that there are 6 Section S of the Regulation entitled

7 economic reasons for ignoring it. That'san 7 "Severability" providesthat if any provision

8 appropriate basis for seeking changes according 8 within the Reg relating to Section E on uses not

9 to the procedures established in the Act itself, 9 regulated and Section | on offset proposalsis
10 but the argument doesn't justify ignoring the Act 10 invalidated by acourt of law, the entire Coastal
11 and the Regulation anymore than the parallel 11 Zone Reg disappears except the footprint maps and
12 argument that the state speed limit on the JFK 12 public notice provision.
13 Turnpike should beignored. Indeed, in many 13  TheCoastal Zone Reg has beenin
14 respectsthe Coastal Zone Act and Coastal Zone 14 placefor well over adecade. There has not been
15 Reg are far from outmoded and must, therefore, be |15 acourt challenge to any such provision. That
16 honored and implemented. 16 severability provision begsto be eliminated.
17  Neither the Secretary nor the 17 The Coastal Zone Industrial Control Board is
18 Governor have the authority to ignore laws and 18 authorized by the Coastal Zone Act to change any
19 regulationsthat you are under oath to uphold. 19 regulation first advanced by DNREC as the Coastal
20 They have all the authority they need to amend 20 Zone Reg was. For over a decade the former
21 and alter existing laws and regulations that they 21 chairman of the Coastal Zone Industrial Control
22 disagree with following procedures established by 22 Board ignored my urgings to convene a meeting
23 law. Until they do so regarding the Coastal Zone 23 with an agenda enabling discussion of such a
24 Regthey must apply it asit iswritten. That's 24 change aswell as form of adoption of Coastal
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Zone Industrial Control Board procedural rules.
Hopefully, the current chairman will not continue
that ignorance.

Thank you for the opportunity to
speak.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, Mr. Singer.
The next person | have listed to speak is
Elizabeth Brown with let's see who is on deck. |
have ano and ayes, so, I'll let you decide.
That would be John Williams on deck. So, | have
Elizabeth Brown and then John Williams.

MS. BROWN: Thank you for the
opportunity to comment. Hi, my name is Elizabeth
Brown. I'm speaking on behalf of Delaware River
Keeper Network. Delaware Keeper Network isthe
organi zation advocating for the entire Delaware
River Watershed. The premise of the Order isto
identify which regulations are burdensome and
amenable to elimination. While we applaud and
support the administration's review of
regulations to seeif they still make sense the
focus should not be solely on weakening or
eliminating regulations, but, rather, to evaluate
whether Delaware's current regulations are
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environment to serve and benefit multiple needs
and communities rather than the economic
interests of alimited few.

In short, protecting the environment
isalegitimate and appropriate cost of doing
business, which should be paid for by the
industry inflicting the harm. It isdisturbing
that the Order speaks in terms of business
operations of burden imposed by environmental
protection regulation rather than recognizing
that, in fact, these are protections benefiting
needs of the public at large.

By preventing pollutants, stormwater
runoff, requiring appropriate citing and projects
or activities protecting fragile ecosystems such
asthose in the coastal zone, implementing steps
to avoid and deal with these things environmental
rules and regulations are protecting the public
and taxpayers from the threats, harms and cost of
flooding, erosion, drought, pollution and damaged
fish populations for fishing, eco-tourism and
other pursuitsin Delaware.

The cost implications of failing to
protect the environment are very real.
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adequate to protect its citizens and environment.
DNREC should also solicit ideas for new or
strengthened regulations to deal with issues both
new and long neglected.

DNREC's mission should be advanced by
recognizing that priority protection of the
environment provides economic, health, safety and
quality of life benefits to the entire State
whereas a focus on individual views of aburden
introduces subjective prioritization that
inevitably benefits one community to the
detriment of another. True balance and
implementation of environmental laws comes in the
uniform benefits provided by environmental
protection.

Protective environmental regulation
may require developers, industry and othersto
change business practices, but it isan
investment in change that properly ensures they
internalize and fully cover the cost of their
ventures. Protective environmental regulations
ensure that our natural river and resources are
protected in away that protect our whole
community allowing our rivers and natural

© 00 N O O~ WN P

NP R RRRRERRRRR
O © o ~NOUNMNWNIERERO

21
22
23
24

Page 20

Naturalized areas along the water body help
prevent the erosion of public and private lands,
including the underlining of bridges and
roadways. Protection of our streamsis more
cost-effective than having to restore them once
damage isdone. Preventing our infrastructure
from being undermined is more cost-effective than
having to repair preventable damage. Preventing
harm such as erosion damage can save thousands
when compared to the cost of repairing severe
harm.

Before DNREC eliminates any existing
regulations it must address several hurdles to,
guote, making state government more efficient and
effective. Theseinclude alack of fiscal
parity, a continuing information divide between
regulators and regulated community and a need for
increased transparency in the permitting process.
We see the Order as an opportunity for DNREC to
take on these issues. For example, fiscal
stumbling blocks include that any consideration
for regulatory reform should come after fee
increases and in some cases imposition of afee
on environmental regulations to provide and
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permit to provide a meaning fiscal impact. DNREC
must also allow cost recovery in certain
instances to better implement its existing
regulations.
In terms of the information divide
the Order assumes a problem with the regulations
themselves, however, many times the perception of
aburden is based on alack of understanding
permit requirements, regulatory requirements and
timing. To addressthis DNREC should engagein
smart outreach to the public and regulated
community before it eliminates any regulation.
And, finally, anincreasein
transparency can come through DNREC asit has the
opportunity to overhaul its permitting system to
provide information not only by application, but
by comments included by others through an on-line
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and, so, we don't have to have those before this
meeting tonight, but I'm also part of the States
Parks Council. It'sinteresting to see how well-
managed it really is by its director, Chaz
Salkin, who is here tonight, and Ray Bivens and
others representing state parks.

It'simpressive to see what they are
doing with 30,000 acresin the State of Delaware
to provide the recreation for Delawarians and
those from outside Delaware and promote it and
manage it well. And there are some new
initiatives that | think probably could be
further expanded. One more interesting one has
to do with tobacco use in state parks and there
has been some restrictions put on tobacco usein
state parks, which could be further expanded. |
don't know if there is a concern about people
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delegated programs in the name of efficiency must
not run afoul of the State's obligation to be at
least as stringent as the federal regulation.

| intend to submit some additional
comments in writing. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide input on thisissue.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Brown. |
have John Williams and then | believe | have
Jeremy Kambacher on deck.

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you, Deputy
Secretary. My nameis John Williamsand | am on
the State Parks Council and the Natural Areas
Council. Some of you may not even know we have a
Natural Areas Council, but we went through a
regime recently where we updated our regulations

18 system. It'sinequitable that the Order seeks 18 breathing the smoke, but | think in general most
19 input to weaken or eliminate regulations in some 19 people are against tobacco use in public places
20 circumstances, but does not similarly seek out 20 and where others are enjoying wildlife and the
21 the option or opportunity to identify unique 21 nature. So, | would basically propose expanding
22 circumstances where strengthened, more stringent 22 the smoking ban in state parks.
23 or stronger protections are needed. 23 And| also wanted to chimeinon a
24 Substantively, what absolutely must 24 couple comments already made about the Bayshore
Page 22 Page 24
1 not be eliminated isthe Coastal Zone Act. The 1 Initiative. It'svery impressive what Collin
2 Bayshore region continues to require a regulatory 2 O'Maraisdoing to basically try to connect the
3 regime to protect this valuable resource. There 3 different areas -- properties, sort of
4 needs to be continued protections and increased 4 checkerboard properties, along the Delaware Bay
5 protections for freshwater wetlands and increased 5 to try to connect them and try to create one sort
6 control over Delaware coastal development just to 6 of combined centralized controlled system of
7 nameafew. Of course, the programs that are 7 management and also allow for some recreational
8 delegated to the State from Federal Government 8 inthere.
9 must be off the table. Waysto implement these 9  And, finaly, | wanted to also
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address my main concern, which iswhy I'm
involved in state parks and so on and also, which
iswaterways. 1'minvolved in the rowing
community in Wilmington. |'ve been here since
1990 and I've seen the improvements and in the
Christina River and riverfront development and
how it basically helped to clean up the river and
| would, once again, encourage any effortsto
encourage cleaner water, protection of riparian
buffers and other things that basically protect
our natural areas that are near the water. Thank
you.

MR. SMALL: Again, | have now Jeremy
Kambacher.

MR. KALMBACHER: Thank you. My name
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1 isJeremy Kambacher and I'm with Tidewater 1 limits. It would seem that the most impaired

2 Utilities and Tidewater Environmental Services. 2 watershed would contain the most stringent limits

3 | have about four and a half pages, so, if itis 3 and that the other watersheds would be derived in

4 goingtoolong | canjust submitit. Wearea 4 asimilar scientific fashion based upon the

5 regulated water and wastewater utility operating 5 particular needs of each watershed. Thusfar,

6 under the realm of the Public Service Commission. 6 the science behind the limitsfor al the other

7 The PSC sets our rates, our franchise territory 7 watersheds has not been presented.

8 and our service standards. 8  Number two, the regulations as

9  Wedo have some concerns about the 9 proposed will create an economic hardship for
10 regulations adding unnecessary cost to our 10 both existing systems and proposed systems as
11 customers, specifically, the regulations 11 well. Existing Systems, Section 6.3.1.7,
12 governing the design installation and operation 12 requiresthat any large system permitted prior to
13 of the on-site wastewater treatment and disposal 13 the promulgation of the regulations must be
14 systems. Asyou know, those regulations are 14 redesigned to meet the new performance standards
15 under review right now and enacting some new 15 and the owner/operator would have 60 months to
16 provisions. Tidewater has submitted four letters 16 bring this system in compliance with water
17 with comments and participated in several 17 quality standards. Thiswill create an economic
18 workshops and attended and spoke at the public 18 hardship for 80 to 100 existing permitted systems
19 hearings that were held on May 3, 2012 and 19 asthey have to comply with the new standards.
20 November 15, 2012 and we have not received a 20 At the November 15th hearing it was
21 formal response to any of our comments as of this 21 indicated that the sections regarding existing
22 date and | brought the four letters for the 22 systems having to meet the new performance
23 record. 23 standards were being deleted, however, these
24 In particular, we continue to 24 sections still remain in the draft regulations

Page 26 Page 28

1 question the proposed stringent performance 1 and wefed it isimperative to reflect what the

2 standards as specified in Section 3.32.8 of the 2 economic impact will be.

3 Regs. Number one, they're not derived based on 3  Asanexample, there are several

4 science. Number two, they will create economic 4 existing large systems between 2500 gpd and

5 hardshipsto customers and, number three, they 5 20,000 gpd that simply provide septic tank

6 sacrifice the environment in an effort to promote 6 treatment. The proposed regulations would

7 onetype of system over the other. 7 require that thistype of system will be upgraded

8  Number one, the standards are not 8 to provide atotal nitrogen of 10, which will

9 based on science. Asyou know, atotal maximum 9 basically require an entirely new treatment plant
10 daily load analysis was performed and a pollution 10 for these systems, most likely a sequencing batch
11 control strategy implemented for the Inland Bays 11 reactor to meet thislimit.
12 Watershed based on rigorous scientific analysis 12 Just asan example a 20,000 gpd
13 and public process that we believe that was 13 system that serves about 67 homes this will be a
14 great. TheInland Bayswatershed had beentouted |14 capital cost of 500,000 to amillion dollars,
15 by DNREC as the State's most impaired watershed. |15 which is athousand to $2,000.00 per year per
16 No one can argue with that. The nutrient limits 16 customer above what the user is paying now. And
17 implemented in the PCS for systems over 20,000 17 thereisapproximately 80 to 100 existing large
18 gallons per day are five milligrams per liter for 18 systems, which Tidewater does not own or operate.
19 nitrogen and four milligrams per liter for total 19 These are other private companies that own these
20 phosphorus. 20 systems. Theimplementation of user fees will be
21  However, these same limits, and more 21 several times higher than existing levels, which
22 stringent limits, if a RIB system is proposed 22 will be virtually impossible to administer to the
23 over 300,000 gallons per day, and thereis not 23 thousands of these homeowners.
24 really any scientific analysisto justify the 24  Proposed systems would experience
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1 similar significant radical changes. For an 1 day to have abasin test performed minimum of
2 example, just to go from five milligrams per 2 ten-foot by ten-foot. This requiresawork plan
3 liter to four milligrams per liter for a 300,000 3 detailing the size, location. This makes sense,
4 gpd RIB system that is going to cost about 4 but there needs to be guidance in terms of the
5 another 500,000 to amillion dollarsjust for the 5 number of basins needed and when the basins need
6 one milligram per liter difference. Thiswill be 6 to belarger than ten-by-ten, rather than it just
7 afour to 500 customer increase for existing 7 being kind of up inthe air.
8 customers. Thisisasubstantial economic impact 8  Section 6.2.4.1 requiresthat a
9 with little environmental benefit, going from 9 surface water assessment report be submitted for
10 just fiveto four. Thisisan extra2.5 pounds 10 al large systemsto demonstrate that nutrient
11 per day of TN that would be going onto the 11 performance standards for wastewater are being
12 disposal system or farm field. 12 met at the post treatment location or through
13  Certain systems sacrifice the 13 natural attenuation. Thisisalready handled by
14 environment in an effort to promote one type of 14 the TMDL and the PCS. WEe're not sure why we have
15 system over another. Wethink thisisan 15 to redo thiswork on a system-by-system basis
16 important thing here. Spray systemsover 300,000 |16 whenthework has already been donein the TMDL
17 gallons per day are alowed to discharge 17 andthe PCS. This appearsto be adding
18 150 percent more nitrogen than arapid 18 significant work and money for something that
19 infiltration basin. Thisis-- basicaly thisis 19 should be done as part of the TMDL process.
20 likeit's okay to have ten -- you have to have 20  Second 6.3.1.17 statesthat all
21 four milligrams per liter coming out of the hose 21 memorandums of understanding that directly affect
22 of your house, but if you hook a sprinkler to it 22 any permit application will be taken into
23 you can do ten milligrams per liter. Doesn't 23 consideration during the regulatory permitting
24 makeany senseat all. So, every discharge 24 process. An MOU is not aregulation, this should
Page 30 Page 32
1 should bethe samerate. Let's see, what else? 1 bedeleted. A regulation cannot be so broad as
2 Inadditionto that Section 6.2.2.5 2 toinclude any MOU that the regulatory agency
3 requires new work to be done, a SIR, to be 3 feelsis needed without going through a
4 prepared and submitted if it's over ten-years 4 regulatory process involving the public. If
5 old. Thisrequires awhole new oneto be 5 thereisaspecific MOU that needs to be part of
6 prepared if it's over ten-yearsold. That'sa 6 theregulations, then it should be included in
7 little burdensome. It certainly should be 7 theregulations.
8 updated. If nothing has changed out there, we 8  Second 6.3.2.2.1.3 requires RIB'sto
9 don't need why it needs to be completely revamped 9 beconfigured in astrip configuration
10 andredone. Certainly, if it's changed, but just 10 perpendicular to the direction of groundwater
11 to start from scratch doesn't seem to make a 11 flow. Thereisno scientific basisfor this
12 wholelot of sense. 12 requirement. A HSR isrequired and will
13 Thisrequiresthat system dimensions 13 determine mounding effects. When we are doing
14 be submitted with the Hydrogeologic Suitability 14 all the hydrogeological tests to see how the
15 Report. It's Section 6.2.3.2.1.2. We are not 15 groundwater is flowing, where it's going, there
16 even surewhat that is. We could use some 16 isno reason to arbitrarily make the basinsin a
17 clarification on that. Section 6.2.3.4.2.1.3 17 straight line.
18 requires RIB systems over 100,000 gallonsper day |18  Section 6.3.2.2.3.2 requires all
19 to have three 40-foot deep continuously sampled 19 existing RIB systems with ultimate design
20 test borings per acre. That would be alot of -- 20 capacity over 300,000 gallons per day to be
21 if you have afive-acre system, that's alot of 21 redesigned to meet an annual average
22 deep borings per acre for the same information. 22 concentration of 4.0 milligrams for total
23 Section 6.2.3.6.5 requires all 23 nitrogen and 0.5 milligrams for total phosphorus
24 systems with flows greater than 100,000 gpd per 24 at the end of the pipe. That isan economic
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1 hardship we believe. 1 construction take place for the permit solution.
2 Second 6.5.1.5.1.1 requires the 2 There are pointsin the planning process, such as
3 layout of collection systems, including lift 3 after SIR and conditional use approval, where it
4 stations and force mains. When you are 4 isevident that the system isviable. At this
5 developing aregional system you have force mains 5 point there should be an alowance for the
6 and pump stations that are not even on the site 6 issuance of atemporary holding tank to allow the
7 and thisisthe regulations governing the on-site 7 remaining planning, permits and construction to
8 disposal and treatment system. And the 8 becompleted. Thisregulation defeatsthe
9 collection systems are permitted under a separate 9 purpose of atemporary holding tank altogether.
10 section of the DNREC regulations. So, it'slike 10  Thank you for allowing me to comment.
11 adual review. We're not sure of the benefit of 11 Aswritten, the regulations will impose a
12 having it done twice. 12 significant economic burden on the regulated
13  Andthelast page, Section 6.5.2.1.1, 13 community and the users will bear the burden of
14 statesthat if apublic hearing is not conducted 14 those expenses. We would appreciate aresponse
15 and al requirements of the regulations have been 15 for these and our previous comments. Thanks
16 fulfilled, a construction permit may be issued by 16 again.
17 the Department. If all the regulations have been 17  MR.SMALL: Next | have Pat Todd and
18 met, this should read the Department shall issue 18 on deck Andrew Groff.
19 apermit. If an applicant meets the regulations, 19 MS. PERTZOFF: I'mnot Pat Todd, I'm
20 itisnot DNREC's option to issue a permit. 20 LisaPertzoff. Pat was here and had to leave
21  Section 6.6.3.6 requires ascientist, 21 because of aprior commitment, so, | am reading
22 geologist and/or design engineer to periodically 22 her statement. | stress that because she has
23 review the construction of adisposal system to 23 used thefirst person singular in some cases and
24 ensure compliance with the design specifications. 24 | will leave you acopy. This statement isthe
Page 34 Page 36
1 This statement is extremely broad and 1 official statement from the League of Women
2 expectations of each need to be defined. It 2 Voters of Delaware from Carol Jones, our state
3 makes senseto review it, but each systemis 3 president, and Pat Todd, who is chair of the
4 going to be different and thereisrealy no -- | 4 Energy/Climate Change/Natural Resources
5 mean, how do you determine that? 5 Committee.
6  Section 6.5.11.2.1.2 requires the 6  The League of Women Voters of
7 conveyance system for aregional facility be 7 Delaware thanks you for this opportunity to
8 permitted before a permit isissued. From a 8 comment on changing DNREC regulations. The
9 planning perspective this doesn't even make 9 League believes that natural resources should be
10 sense. You aregoing -- thisis costly and 10 managed asinterrelated parts of life supporting
11 likely to change depending on the economy and 11 ecosystems. Resources should be conserved and
12 which developments need service first. Again, 12 protected to ensure their future availability.
13 thisisalso permitted by another section within 13 Pollution of these resources should be controlled
14 DNREC under separate regulations and should be 14 in order to preserve the physical, chemica and
15 eliminated from thisregulation. | mean, how are 15 biological integrity of ecosystems and to protect
16 you going to design a conveyance system if you 16 public health. These are DNREC's legal charge.
17 don't have a place to dispose the wastewater? 17 Carrying out this charge is dependent upon
18  Section 6.10.2 requiresthat a 18 adeguate law and regulation.
19 treatment and disposal permit and all force main 19  Executive Order 36 istimely. The
20 and pumping station permitsto all beissued 20 League supports scrutinizing all DNREC
21 before aregional temporary holding tank will be 21 regulations on aregular basisto eliminate
22 permitted. | mean, the purpose of the temporary 22 outmoded regulations that may no longer be
23 holding tank isto allow temporary service for up 23 necessary due to changed conditions, including
24 to five years while the planning, permits and 24 changesin federal law and regulations. We look

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.

www.wilfet.com

(302) 655-0477 (9) Pages 336





Delawar e Department of Natural Resour ces
and Environmental Control

In Re: Review of Agency Regulations Order Number 36

January 22, 2013

Page 37 Page 39
1 forward to each Division's fine-tuning of its 1 think remainsto be seen. | will say, though,
2 regulations. 2 that any proposed changes that result from this
3 Wedo have some suggestions 3 will go through its own promulgation and public
4 concerning this DNREC process. Remember why each | 4 hearing process. So, we are required by law to
5 regulation was written and approved. |, meaning 5 dothat and | think many folks may know that, but
6 Pat Todd, served on the Recycling Public Advisory 6 just to reinforce the point.
7 Council and the State Brownfields Committee for 7  Next | have Andrew Groff and
8 moreyearsthan | can remember. On both of those 8 following Mr. Groff | have Dwight Davis on deck.
9 committees decisions about regulations were made 9 MR.GROFF: My nameis Andrew Groff
10 involving all of the stakeholdersand in all 10 and | represent the Green Party of Delaware. We
11 cases compromises were made. Those compromises |11 are currently reviewing the list here that was
12 should not be forgotten. | can speak for only 12 passed out tonight on the regulations set up for
13 two state committees, but | suspect that all the 13 review and, needless to say, we are very much in
14 other councils and committees made decisionsin 14 support of DNREC's operations and activities and
15 the same way. 15 wish to have them strengthened and applied evenly
16  Next, take along-term view. Don't 16 throughout the State.
17 discard aregulation because some stakeholders 17  Itisour observation that at times
18 say that complianceistoo costly. Keeping that 18 it appears from our point of view that certain
19 regulation in place at atime when the Stateis 19 regulations have been politicized and exceptions
20 trying to deal with assessing and planning for 20 madein the State which were alack of
21 adaptation to sealevel rise may save the State 21 enforcement particularly in our observations of
22 thousands, even millions of dollarsin the 22 thetreatment of the Delaware City Qil Refinery.
23 future. 23 We are highly sensitive to the permitting process
24 Third, remember that Delaware 24 that is happening with that plant right now and
Page 38 Page 40
1 continues to make a substantial effort to attract 1 itsincremental basis and we have experienced the
2 more green jobs, encourage tourism and so forth. 2 previous operations of that plant years ago and
3 If regulations are removed or weakened resulting 3 we are highly concerned about the way in which
4 in degradation of our environment, thereby 4 that plant is being certified.
5 raising public health costs because of more 5  Wewill be actively involved in
6 pollutantsin our air, land and water, then 6 observing any changesin regulations and the
7 Delaware will not be a state that anyone wants to 7 applications of those regulations to any new
8 moveto or livein or visit. 8 industrial activity, particularly in relation to
9  Fourth, remember that a healthy 9 carbon emission industries in the State. Thank
10 economy is dependent on a healthy natural 10 you.
11 resource base. Lastly, and thisiswrittenin 11 MR.SMALL: Thank you, Mr. Groff. |
12 handwriting at the end, we are requesting that 12 have Mr. Dwight Davis and following Mr. Davis |
13 you have public hearings after you are done what 13 have Stephanie Herron on deck.
14 you are going -- after DNREC finishes this so 14 MR.DAVIS: Thank you very much. My
15 that we are aware of what was changed and what 15 nameisDwight L. Davis. | am aresident of the
16 wasleft done. The League looks forward to 16 City of Wilmington, lifelong resident of the
17 DNREC's endeavors to update its regulations. 17 State of Delaware. | want to speak specifically
18 Thank you, again, for this opportunity to speak. 18 about the manner in which decisions come before
19 MR.SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Pertzoff 19 DNREC relative to overlapping municipalitiesin
20 and, thank you, Ms. Jones and, thank you, Ms. 20 making decisions that impact the environment.
21 Todd, atrue team effort, and thank you for the 21  For an example, just last year it was
22 comment on public hearings. Whether there are 22 reported widely in the News Journal that in the
23 any additional hearings beyond this one that are 23 Southbridge neighborhood of Wilmington near a
24 directly associated with Executive Order 36 | 24 park that there was going to be a holding station
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1 for cattle. Thiswas, in fact, voted on by the 1 see, if youwill, especially with ustalking
2 City of Wilmington's city council. Although it 2 about selling our port, privatizing our port to a
3 was reported in the News Journal due to the 3 corporation, Kinder Morgan, that operates and
4 Freedom of Information Act we found that it had 4 owns something like 75,000 miles of LNG and that
5 not been given a permit with regards to this 5 just the common person knows that the
6 project. Further investigation established that 6 privatization of the port, which wasinitialy
7 DNREC had aready been involved in terms of 7 discussed that it was going to have investments
8 providing state and federal development dollars 8 over half abillionisnow down below 100
9 towardsthis project. 9 million. It'sjust alot of conflicting and
10 It'squite confusing, if you will, to 10 confusing signs and symbols coming from our
11 know at which point should a proposed project 11 State.
12 pull apermit especially when you are going to 12 Now, it dso impacts the, for
13 bring on line close to 30 acres of land right 13 example, the cattle staging of afacility. You
14 next to apark where children play. We still 14 know, just my looking into it | realized that
15 have not heard any more about that project. We 15 cattle emit approximately so many gallons of what
16 are also now hearing about the expansion and the 16 isthat toxic -- what isit called? Nitrogen?
17 privatization, if you will, of the Port of 17 Methane. If you are talking about thousands of
18 Wilmington. 18 heads of cattle right next to a park and each
19  Now, wetalk alot about air, we talk 19 emitting methane gas, you know, into the air,
20 alot about water and ground, but we need to talk 20 into water, et cetera, et cetera, and families
21 about human beings and this environmental 21 liveinthisarea
22 injustice, if you will, in Southbridge and the 22 | hear that the riverfront, bricks
23 Rt. 9 corridor that is already called cancer 23 and mortar of the riverfront, and everybody
24 clusters. So, we need to know what doweneedto |24 seemed to be excited with that, but we also read
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1 do to get an environmental impact statement. We 1 in the paper where the developers of the
2 need to get a health and safety plan and | think 2 riverfront were being essentially excused for not
3 that -- | don't know what regulation, if you 3 maintaining the sites, whether, you know, it was
4 will, that thisfalls under, but it very well 4 -- think it was a duck there at that time.
5 should fall under the United States Constitution. 5 And, so, | guess| really don't know
6 And| believe that the gentleman said 6 who isdoing the policing of these projects, but
7 that the Secretary isrequired to take an oath 7 | do know that our families are dying. There are
8 and, so, if the Secretary isrequired to take an 8 children that are being born asthmatic and then
9 oath and the United States Constitution says that 9 we'rein between what is going on in Delaware
10 no state shall make any regulation or any law 10 City and what is going on coming down from the
11 that violatestheright of itscitizens. You 11 old Sunoco company. So, whois responsible for
12 know, in Southbridge up and down the Rt. 9 12 this?
13 corridor, you know, we have alot of families 13 So, | believe that there needs to be
14 that are dying from cancer, that are suffering 14 ahealth and safety plan and the anticipated
15 from upper respiratory diseases and some of these 15 cogt, expected cost, of keeping us healthy needs
16 plans have included monies from the Coastal Zone |16 to be added onto the development project. So,
17 Act aswell as money from DNREC. 17 I'm not a scientist or anything like that, but |
18  So, | guess| realy don't understand 18 do know that we want to breathe and we want to
19 the processes and | think | would just liketo 19 have our children to play. In Southbridge, you
20 make a suggestion that if the City of Wilmington 20 know, we only have nine and a half acres of green
21 isinthe process of making a decision that 21 space. S0, if you are talking about 30 acres of
22 ultimately is going to have to come before DNREC |22 cattle staging, that's three times as much as our
23 that they should be required to submit that to 23 children haveto play.
24 DNREC first so, therefore, DNREC can havealook- |24  So, you know, | don't know how you
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1 will respond to what I'm saying, but | just hope 1 previously pointed out.
2 --and| just want to thank the Governor for 2 Thishearing that we are at currently
3 giving us this opportunity through his Executive 3 was changed about two weeks beforehand and given
4 Order that privatization -- and | didn't even 4 very little notice of the change. Nobody that |
5 mention the coal. They got acoal plant and we 5 talked to personally told them that the hearing
6 got the compost plant. All of thisis 6 wastonight rather than last night knew. They
7 essentially pushing the people out of their 7 wereal very confused about this. They thought
8 homes, you know? | mean, we thought we was 8 this hearing was last night at six.
9 smelling one thing and we were smelling something | 9  Last week a DNREC hearing on the
10 elseand our familiesis dying. 10 refineries permit was noted to Amy here the
11 So, if you guys got the money we 11 morning of the hearing, which she requested. So,
12 appreciate you doing a health and safety plan, 12 | think that is definitely grounds for
13 environmental impact statement and contact the 13 rescheduling of a hearing, but it was not. The
14 City of Wilmington and New Castle County soyou |14 public comment period was extended by one week,
15 can begin to do a comprehensive plan, 15 but Ms. Roein front of me was notified she was
16 comprehensive planning, and help the familiesand |16 responsible for notifying people if they wanted
17 thecitizensto be able to, you know, have a 17 to submit acomment they would have one week and
18 quality of life. Thank you very much. 18 | feel that was a neglect of the Department's
19  (Audience applause.) 19 duties.
20 MR.SMALL: Thank you for your 20 | would dso like to see the
21 comments, Mr. Davis. | will tell you on your 21 Department implement the Coastal Zone Regulations
22 issue of cattle staging operations I'm alittle 22 that were developed in 1999 and have yet to be
23 familiar with that and asfar as| know the 23 implemented and | think it is the responsibility
24 Department has no applicationsin front of it on 24 of the Department to implement regulations to go
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1 that facility at thistime. | cantell you that. 1 with the chronic violator status rule that passed
2 Next | have Stephanie Herron and following her | 2 the Delaware legislature, but regulations have
3 have Tony Nerlinger. 3 yet to be established. So, that'sit.
4 MS. HERRON: Stephanie Herron, 4  MR.SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Herron.
5 H-E-R-R-O-N. | don't have a statement prepared 5 Thank you. Now we have Tony Nerlinger to be
6 and I'm speaking for myself here, but | just 6 followed by Amy Roe.
7 wanted to say that | totally agree with this guy 7 MR.NERLINGER: I'malifelong
8 and while | don't think that the port 8 resident of Wilmington and Delaware and | have a
9 privatization is currently in front of DNREC I'm 9 degreein biology from the University of
10 aso outraged about that process and | would like 10 Delaware, aformer high school science teacher.
11 to take the opportunity to ask the Department 11 Also, I build and develop and | just went through
12 rather than pointing out a specific regulation 12 the process. I'm building a duplex, oceanfront
13 that | would like changed maybe to implement or 13 and North Bethany Beach, and I'm going to keep
14 enforce some of its current regulations. 14 one of them and I'm going to sell the other one
15  We, myself and some other 15 soif anyone knows anyone looking for an
16 environmentalists, are pretty upset at the lack 16 oceanfront townhouse.
17 of normalized regulations for DNREC hearings. | 17  Going through this process and |
18 noted that the first Executive Order 36 hearing 18 don't know if you have ever come across something
19 in Sussex County that adequate notification of 19 where someone says to read something and they
20 the hearing was not at al the case. | don't 20 tell you it says one thing and you read it over
21 think that citizens of Sussex County or Delaware 21 and you read it over and | can't see how it says
22 residents found out about any of these Executive 22 that. Then, you go and get an engineer, two
23 Order hearingsto be honest. The first hearing 23 architects and a number of other people to read
24 was posted on-line the day of the hearing as | 24 it and they come to the same conclusion, it
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1 doesn't say that. It kind of drivesyou crazy 1 across a situation where a Sussex County official
2 and | think in terms of taking our people'stime 2 for stormwater management, the official for
3 and maybe | am going to submit thisin writing 3 Sussex County, head of planning, DNREC
4 and it concerns some of the thingsthat | came 4 representatives, the homeowners association for
5 across getting a permit process through DNREC. 5 thistownhouse community all agree that taking
6  Oneof them specifically is 6 two truckloads of sand from over here and putting
7 cantilevering of decks and not that -- | didn't 7 it to re-establish the dune on the property next
8 know about the Sussex County meeting. | found 8 door made awhole heck of alot of sense; but, my
9 out about these meetings after having seen the 9 response approaching DNREC with it was that,
10 results of the Sussex County where down in Sussex |10 well, you are going to have to go through the
11 County | think they're alittle bit more 11 permit process again. Of course, that permit
12 concerned with cantilevering a deck. 12 processtook six months to go through.
13 More so than being specifically the 13 Inreading some of the things through
14 ideaof cantilevering adeck or not it's-- you 14 DNREC that Governor Peterson implemented, and |
15 wonder how indicativeit isand it really 15 can't remember what it was, where | read it, but
16 emphasizes the importance of reviewing the 16 inthelast two paragraphs he said that all
17 positive and negative aspects of some regulation 17 aspects of the situation must be taken under
18 that had been implemented over 30 years ago. 18 consideration when making a decision, that you
19 Then, when | asked DNREC officials about it and 19 got to have the flexibility to make some
20 theresponse they give meto read and when | read 20 decisions. So, | will submit thisin writing
21 it say that doesn't addressthis. | was hoping 21 before the March 1st and thank you for your time.
22 theform of this would be where the public would 22  MR.SMALL: Thank you, Mr. Nerlinger,
23 comein and maybe ask a question and have from 23 and it does sounds like some follow-up isin
24 each section representatives from DNREC to answer |24 order with your specific situation. So, | now
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1 inapublic way those questions. 1 have Amy Roe to be followed by -- please help me
2 Becausel've actually requested to 2 with thefirst name. It looksthat the last name
3 meet with three representatives from DNREC and, 3 isAugust?
4 to be perfectly honest with you, | was please 4 MR.AUGUST: Yes, Bernie August.
5 explain to me how this could have anything to do 5 MS. ROE: Hello, my nameis Amy Roe
6 with cantilevering decks. Without going through 6 and | would like to thank you for having this
7 thewhole process of it it really doesn't 7 hearing here and | would like to thank all the
8 emphasize and is a poster child for why these 8 DNREC staff who are here tonight to hear what
9 regulations need to be reviewed and | will submit 9 everybody hasto say. | just have aquestion. |
10 that inwriting. If anybody wants to know about 10 don't know if it's appropriate to ask a question
11 cantilevering decks after thisisover, I'll be 11 inahearing like this, but -- I'm representing
12 gladtotell you. So, it really needsto be 12 mysdlf, by the way, I'm not speaking for any
13 reviewed because it doesn't make sense. 13 organization tonight. How and when will the
14  That cantilevering decks, for 14 public record from these records be made
15 example, it iscontrary to FEMA regulations, 15 available and the written and on-line submitted
16 contrary to Nationa Flood Insurance regulations, 16 comments be made available to the public?
17 contrary to a structural engineer writing about 17  MR.SMALL: Thank you for the
18 it, how it doesn't disturb the beach putting 18 question, Ms. Roe. And this came up before the
19 decks on pilesrather than cantilevering, but 19 meeting and I'm remiss not in having addressed
20 it'ssafer for everyone involved and the 20 that. We have had some requests for the
21 structuresto have them on piles, yet DNREC 21 transcripts. So, when we receive the transcript
22 requiresyou to put it on cantilevers. 22 from tonight's hearing we will post those and we
23 Theother thing | came across that | 23 will in terms of written comments we will make
24 think needs to be addressed in terms of coming 24 every effort to get those up expeditiously. |
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1 can't tell you exactly when that will be 1 of 2012 | wrote aletter to the DNREC Secretary
2 following March 1st. We would liketo get all of 2 asking that the Delaware City Refinery be
3 them in and then we will make a valiant attempt 3 assigned chronic violator status and thisis
4 to make sure they all get posted. That should be 4 because now if you total al of the violations
5 doable, so, thank you for the request. 5 that they have had since the new owners have
6 MS. ROE: Thank you for clarifying 6 taken over, they have violated their permits 40
7 that. | wanted to just start my statement here 7 times and they have emitted toxic releases over
8 by quoting the Executive Order because | think 8 44 times, including last week 3,000 pounds of
9 it'svery important to hear and that isthat it 9 sulfur dioxide for an undisclosed -- per day for
10 intends to reduce impediments to economic growth |10 an undisclosed period of days. So, we have to
11 and improve the efficiency of state government. 11 find out how many days that went on in that
12 Itisappropriate for state agenciesto conduct a 12 plant, release of 3,000 pounds of the toxic
13 periodic focused and targeted review of areasin 13 hazardous chemical per day.
14 which the existing regulations may be reduced or 14  Anyway, thereply | got from Mr.
15 streamlined. So, I'm not here to do that. 15 Mirzakhalili on the 23rd of August said that |
16 Instead, | think it's very important 16 had to use this opportunity to make a statement
17 to protect and improve and enhance environmental |17 to that effect. So, | am here today to do that
18 regulations. | want to thank Vic Singer and 18 fivemonthslater. I'm hereto ask that chronic
19 Elizabeth Brown and | want to thank Dwight Davis |19 violator regulations be enforced in the State of
20 for your comments tonight and | want to second 20 Delaware. That we have an out-of-state
21 those comments. | think it'simportant to also 21 corporation running a business in Delaware that
22 note that the resources of this State belong to 22 isemitting thousands of pounds of toxic
23 the people. They do not belong to government 23 chemicalsinto areas where people are raising
24 officials. They are managed by government 24 their families and they don't have achronic
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1 officialsinthe public trust and it'sincredibly 1 violator status assigned to that isin my opinion
2 important to keep that in mind because protection 2 acrime.
3 of health, protection of environmental quality 3 There should be a processin which
4 for future generations, should be at the 4 the public can petition DNREC to have chronic
5 forefront of the minds of regulatorsin every 5 violator status assigned to an agency. And that
6 decision they make. 6 thereisno air quality monitoring for air toxins
7  Whilethis Executive Order 36 isthe 7 at the defense line of that facility or
8 task that you have at hand today | just want to 8 residentia areas meansthere is no way to know
9 mention there is another Executive Order at the 9 the health impact that that has. AslI'm sureyou
10 federal level that isincredibly meaningful that 10 arewell aware the census tract around that
11 should perhaps be considered in Delaware and 11 refinery is considered a high cancer census
12 that'sthe February 11, 1994 Executive Order 12 tract.
13 12898 that was signed by President Clinton that 13 So, specificaly for the Delaware
14 required every agency to collect dataon 14 City Refinery, but also for other polluting
15 environmental injustice, how it impacts on low 15 industriesin the State of Delaware, it's
16 income communities, and to collect the data and 16 incredibly important to have a process that
17 consider it in every decision at every level of 17 prioritizes public health in the management of
18 every agency in Federal Government. If something |18 theresources, theair. Theair of this State
19 likethat were to take place in Delaware, we 19 andtheair quality of this State belongs to all
20 would be in amuch different place and | would 20 of us. It'sonly managed by government.
21 feel much more secure. 21  Thesecond point that | wanted to
22  Thereareafew regulations| would 22 makeisthe importance of the Coastal Zone
23 liketo speak to. Specifically, thefirst oneis 23 regulations and, as Mr. Singer has already
24 the chronic violators regulation. On July 30th 24 explained, the need to have meaningful indicators
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1 and to enforce the regulations that are on the 1 that is Delaware's 7.5 hillion dollar state
2 books. | think that that process, that it hasn't 2 sector, which was responsible for 12.1 economic
3 taken place, has meant that there has been an 3 growth in 2008. The reason why I'm bringing all
4 enormous amount of industrial expansion at the 4 thisup isthe regulationsthat are in place just
5 refinery that has not been checked by any health 5 for those sectors alone are really not being
6 indicator, any biological indicator, any river 6 enforced, that's why we have economic scandals
7 indicator and we have the Coastal Zone Act to 7 going on in this Country. Delawareisabig
8 protect us from that kind of thing and to measure 8 money sieve. The money comesinto Delaware and
9 theimpact that it is having on health and to use 9 goes offshore. We're like aCayman Idand here.
10 science-based information to make informed 10 It benefitsthe one percent. It doesn't benefit
11 decision-making and that is not being done and | 11 any of us here. The money goes offshore.
12 would really like to see that take place. 12 Wehave abunch of holding lawsin
13 Just to summarize aso on the hearing 13 Delaware for polluters, drug gangs and also for
14 issue, thefirst hearing, that wasn't put on the 14 crimina activity that happensin our State
15 public meeting calendar of the State until the 15 legally under the guise of holding companies.
16 day of that this hearing. The date was changed 16 Thereason why I'm bringing all thisupis
17 without any special notice going out that there 17 becauseto methefix isalready in on trying to
18 wasadate change. Thisisa constant issue 18 deregulate the industrial -- for industry and
19 especialy recently with DNREC public hearings 19 interest groups, corporations, electric utilities
20 and consistent standards are desperately needed. 20 andit'sjust kind of disgusting.
21 So, | would appreciate that aswell. Thank you. 21 Mr. Singer hasworked his entirelife
22  MR.SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Roe. Next 22 onthe Coastal Zone Act. There are laws supposed
23 | have Mr. August and to be followed by David 23 to be applied to all residents and to al
24 Carter. 24 businessesin the State and it's not being
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1  MR.AUGUST: Hello, my nameisBernie 1 applied. Otherwise, you wouldn't be having the
2 August. I'm representing myself. I've been 2 huge cancer clusters. The health risks and
3 involved in activism in Delaware for over 3 health costs associated with all thisis
4 35yearsand | am an antinuclear activist. The 4 enormous. None of thisisbeing taken into
5 health of the Delaware estuary is very important 5 consideration of the externalities of this
6 to our organization because of the indigenous 6 deregulation scheme by the Markell
7 intakes of several nuclear plants and the draw of 7 administration.
8 water out of the Delaware Bay and the pollution 8  Thisgoesback at least to 1992 when
9 and mercury it causes on our Delaware Bay 9 Senator Tom Carper was Governor, Tom Carper, and
10 watershed. Delaware according to the Chamber 10 he started whittling away our coastal zone. |
11 Department of Commerce in 2008 we had a 62 11 know firsthand about the special interest groups
12 billion dollar outflow with our State of monies 12 because | was the only person involved in utility
13 and adjusted for inflation from 2008 is, 13 deregulation in this State and | was fighting
14 actualy, 49 billion dollars. Delaware's growth 14 that and now we have increases in our electric
15 rate was .05 nominal termsin 2008 when compared |15 ratesfor no reason. We are paying exorbitantly
16 to2007. These are statistics | could get off 16 high gas rates above everybody else locally
17 theweb. 17 around us. Also, we have an energy policy ranked
18  Delawareranks 40th largest in the 18 second to someplace like South Carolinawhere
19 United States behind Hawaii and just ahead of 19 they areincluding the cost of building nuclear
20 West Virginia. Finance and insurance are our 20 plants on people before they even construct it.
21 leading State economy factors. Contributed 20 21 Thisiscalled cost in work progress. I'm
22 billion dollars in economic devel opment in 2008 22 referring to blue managing.
23 and that's 32.3 percent of the total economic 23 So,what isgoing onin Delaware is
24 output of Delaware. Coming in second adding to 24 we keep feeding and feeding and feeding the
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1 beast. Our health rates are going to continue to 1 isthe actually what is written on paper and the
2 get worse. Our Delaware has slipped in Forbes 2 way | should implement use and manage. Those two
3 magazine quality of lifeindex from environmental 3 must be considered hand in hand and very directly
4 and quality of life from 38 to 42 out of 50 4 if you are going to have any measurable
5 states, it dropped. 5 improvements that meet objectives of the targets
6 S0, | would like to understand to 6 of both protection of the environment and
7 that the Governor should realize that every 7 consideration of the economy.
8 deregulation scheme he has come up with and the 8  Finally, we will provide some
9 democrats and Republicans before this time have 9 authority that we think needs to be expanded and
10 degraded the health and quality of our lifein 10 strengthened and updated and again list several
11 this State and as aresident I'm getting damn 11 wejust wish that DNREC would step up and
12 tired of it. Thank you. 12 actually implement what is on the books.
13 MR.SMALL: Thank you, Mr. August. 13 Firg, let metalk about some of the
14 Now | have Dave Carter and on second | have Bill 14 concerns we have that we think the approachis a
15 Dunn, | believe. 15 little bit misguided as a public policy review.
16 MR.CARTER: Thank you. My nameis 16 The one benefit | see from it I'm developing a
17 Dave Carter and | am speaking as conservation 17 course curriculum environmental concept for a
18 chair for the Delaware Audubon Society. | want 18 grad level course and | think it sets a wonderful
19 to thank you for this opportunity to speak 19 example of how not to approach environmental
20 tonight. | would like to make some commentsand |20 improvements. We are very concerned about the
21 suggestions on the review of the authorities and 21 lack of aclear analytical framework for the
22 the efforts under Executive Order 36 to 22 policy review.
23 streamline environmental regulations. Delaware 23 Whenyou look at the web-based data
24 Audubon Society is a statewide chapter of the 24 collection and the very nature of the way the
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1 National Audubon Society with alittle over 2,000 1 Executive Order was written it creates a severe
2 membersin the State of Delaware and we are 2 anti-environmental analytical bias, one I'm not
3 focused on protection of the Delaware Bay and 3 surewill be easily overcome. Our staff will try
4 coastal zone at thistime. 4 todo that, but it's going to be very difficult
5  Wedo appreciate the need to conduct 5 if you use many of the comments and the
6 reviews of the regulations, but we also believe 6 approacheslaid out. Wereally need amore
7 that the structure and approach and the way the 7 thoughtful and balanced review and that's what is
8 review processes are undertaken iscritical to 8 needed to get public policy that is meant to
9 making the effort successful or even useful and, 9 address al the public's needs, not just one
10 in particular, of any benefit to Delawarians, 10 particular sector.
11 both regulated side and the regul atees. 11 Thebiased review oversimplifies the
12 So, | would liketo talk alittle bit 12 problemsin away that providesavery high
13 about our concern about the process and the 13 potential for misguided recommendations coming
14 anaytical framework at the outset because | 14 out of thisand we have to be careful with that.
15 think it'sreally important and make some 15 Keep in mind environmental regulations are often
16 recommendations. | then would liketo add a 16 highly technical, extremely complex and
17 couplethingsthat | think are completely 17 interwoven with alot of other both environmental
18 overlooked by the process that are every bit as 18 policies and regulations as well as socia and
19 important and probably more important than the 19 economic issues and you need to consider all of
20 actua written authorities. 20 those in the public policy processto get
21  Theseare prerequisitesfor 21 anything effective and useful and some type of
22 regulatory changes, they have to do with 22 useful changes and improvements. Also, the
23 ingtitutional capacity to implement them and 23 processto evaluate all of the public benefits
24 management and operation of regulations. There 24 and then look at what some negative impacts are.

Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.

www.wilfet.com

(302) 655-0477 (16) Pages 61 - 64





Delawar e Department of Natural Resour ces
and Environmental Control

In Re: Review of Agency Regulations Order Number 36

January 22, 2013

Page 65 Page 67
1 Wegiveenvironmental permits because 1 addressed up front and | will point out again
2 we are degrading the environment and have to 2 until these are addressed | can't support much in
3 trade that off by other societal benefits. 3 theway of anything that would weaken
4 That'swhy we give them. It's an environmental 4 regulations.
5 degradation permission slip iswhat it basically 5  The adequate program implementation
6 isand we have to bereally thoughtful in how we 6 isquitesimple. There hasbeen no feeincrease
7 do that and consider what the intent was and not 7 in permit feessince 1991. That significantly
8 throw the baby out with the bath water. 8 limits the resources to effectively manage the
9 Otherwise, we get alot of negative consequences 9 programs and causes problems. You can't
10 fromreally poorly considered changes. 10 adequately and competently evaluate the
11 What really bothers me is that this 11 regulations and problems with the text on paper
12 isnot thefirst time Delaware has had to deal 12 if you haven't given them the adequate resources
13 with this. We have been through it several 13 to be implemented and for those concerns about
14 times. Under the Castle administration we went 14 the regulations good business people know you get
15 through it and Toby Clark and the former governor |15 what you pay for, and, if you want a cut rate
16 went through a huge process where we worked hand |16 permitting process, we will live withiit. If you
17 in hand to develop things like the Environmental 17 want the job done right, spend afew more nickels
18 Compliance Reference Guide working with the 18 and make sureit gets done right.
19 Delaware Contractors Association to increase our 19 | understand that's an issue of the
20 speed of education and understanding not just of 20 General Assembly, but | really hope knowing this
21 theregulated community, but help many of the 21 isamajor, major problem with the regulatory
22 regulators understand some of theissuesand some |22 process that any report to the Governor and
23 of the problems that others were experiencing so 23 anything the Governor sends to the General
24 you could get that mutual understanding and 24 Assembly pointsit out. They havea
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1 mutual learning and actually get some positive 1 responsibility here and they are failing and
2 changes while also developing tools. 2 until that problem isfixed it isirresponsible
3 They did the same type of guide for 3 to pressto underline some of these regulations
4 the agricultural community. We need to let them 4 and change them on an economic basis.
5 kind of work through it and get the type of 5  Thesecond concern | have isthe
6 thoughtful approaches and things we need by 6 undue influence and lack of transparency and the
7 bringing those groups together, expanding the 7 need for transparency improvements. Any public
8 educational process and making a change. 8 policy must be transparently reviewed and
9  What | would like to talk about now 9 approved as you go through the public process
10 isaconcern we have about prerequisites because 10 similar to what is happening tonight and then
11 | really feel we may be reacting, aknee jerk 11 they must be allowed to be implemented without
12 reaction, and maybe treating symptoms and not the |12 special interest on these issues. That's hard to
13 cause of the problems. These concerns are really 13 doin Delaware. It'sthe Delaware way, everybody
14 critical to be addressed and most serious are 14 knows everybody, you scratch my back, I'll
15 policy implementation capacity. Do you have the 15 scratch yours, give me the Goddamn permit.
16 resources to implement what is on the books and 16  In DNREC most big regulatory
17 until you know whether you do or don't, do you 17 decisions and delays are really because of the
18 havethe staff? Do you have the funding? It 18 political influence. For yearsand yearsthe
19 makes absolutely no sense to consider changing 19 staff knew where they wanted to go with the
20 them. You haveto first see whether or not it 20 deepening channel. That's politics. That's not
21 has had achance to work and | will argue in many 21 theregulation. The politica meddling creates
22 casesthey are not being given a chance to work. 22 severeinequities and injustices. Those with the
23 Undue political influence in policy 23 most influence get a better deal.
24 making also is the second issue that needsto be 24 It aso createsa DNREC culturein
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1 which professional staff feel overly constrained 1 zone environmental indicators which have been
2 and unable to use discretion based on the permit 2 ignored for over adecade.
3 context. So, they read those permits, cling to 3 A few monthsago | wrote aletter to
4 them closely because it creates afear that, you 4 the Cabinet Secretary, four pages worth, about
5 know what, if you go out of that box and you 5 theimplications and, interestingly enough, how
6 allow acantilever in this spot or that spot you 6 that expanded down through the Rt. 9 corridor as
7 can't be assured because of the politics that 7 well asthe Southbridge area and I'm going to
8 anybody hasyour back. And that's areally scary 8 read that paragraph, just one paragraph, on Page
9 precedent that needs to be corrected culturaly. 9 3, "While we are deeply concerned about the
10  And DNREC has spent tens of thousands 10 Delaware City, Delaware Audubon Society's concern
11 -- hundreds of thousands of dollarstrying to 11 ismuch larger and extends statewide throughout
12 create aculture of trust where there are smple 12 the entire Coastal Zone. Similar exposure and
13 thingsthat create trust in your management 13 public health concerns have been expressed by
14 regime and direction that need to be improved 14 communities around the Indian River to the south.
15 starting with openness on this and removing the 15 In the decade since the recommendation of
16 politician from the regulatory process. | think 16 environmental indicators, these concerns have
17 it's pretty easy to rectify the situation and | 17 aso been expressed from communities like
18 think it can be done simply. 18 Claymont, Southbridge, Holloway Terrace, Hamilton
19  For every single permit every inquiry 19 Park, Eden Park, East Side of Wilmington,
20 into the permit, its status or concerns about it, 20 Riverside, Edgemoor, and other aress.
21 should be required to be posted on-line on the 21 "Many of these communitiesinclude
22 Internet as part of the record, make it public, 22 some of the State's most socially and
23 at least make it transparent when people are 23 economically vulnerable citizens. Failureto
24 calling and you are getting comments. And that 24 adequately implement the coastal zone indicators
Page 70 Page 72
1 needsto be not only public inquiries, but all 1 program, especially to measure the potential
2 elected officias they contact should be posted 2 impactsto vulnerable communities located near
3 with what their questions and concerns were. All 3 heavy industry, can be viewed as an environmental
4 appointed officials even within DNREC the staff 4 injustice by DNREC."
5 should be required to list them. Any other 5 And | would state tonight hearing
6 government staff they should be listed on the 6 what I've heard from the gentleman from
7 Internet and the Governor's office and that 7 Southbridge and other communities that DNREC's
8 should resolve this. Every time they call about 8 continued failureisadirect act of
9 apermit list the staff person or who called and 9 environmental injustice.
10 put it on the Internet. 10 Wealsowould like to see improvement
11 During a 2008 campaign speech Jack 11 tothe NPDES permit program, particularly, for
12 Markell talked about sunshine being an amazing 12 enhancing away to deal with the stalled and
13 disinfectant. We need to disinfect the very 13 ineffective use of 316B provision for impingement
14 contaminated permitting process in Delaware and 14 and entrainment. Currently therefinery is
15 we need to do that by transparency. 15 harvesting more than our commercia and
16  I'mgoing to try and wrap thisup 16 recreational fisherman harvest combined and we
17 now, | apologize for the time, with alist of 17 think that's an atrocity that needs to be
18 some regulations that need to be improved and 18 handled. If we can't handle it through the EPA
19 implemented or at least promulgated. Thisis not 19 program, | would hope we would find away to
20 all thethings at least my board of directors 20 strengthen under Chapter 60 some of the other
21 thought we should includein this, but we were 21 environmental regulations and statutes that
22 trying to keep thisto five pages. Some of them, 22 actually more directly address thisissue and
23 of course, include the Delaware Coastal Zone Act 23 pressthem into the direction of aflow-through
24 and, particularly, fully implementing the coastal 24 system, which they refuse to do.
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1 Wewould like to see more progress as 1 are deeply concerned about a current trend of

2 was promised by Candidate Markell in 2008 on 2 interest in alternative uses of those properties.

3 freshwater wetlands regulations. | have a copy 3 We have over the last few years seen alot of

4 of that and it will be included in the record of 4 debate and interest in spray irrigation on those

5 where he committed to do that in the News 5 lands. We recently saw some proposals of

6 Journal, but has failed to do so. 6 developersfor trading of stream conservation or

7 1 dso have concerns about the 7 trying to put some stormwater basins on that

8 chronic violators statute and regulations. We do 8 land, the renaming in that land we think for

9 understand that thiswas really gutted by alegal 9 privileged individuals of the State and what we
10 opinion from a member of the Attorney General's 10 would like to seeis every tract name be posted
11 Office. We would encourage DNREC to at least 11 onthe Internet, updated regularly with a set of
12 pressforward despite that to, if nothing else, 12 datafieldsthat | havein the letter that I'll
13 exercisethejudicial prerogativein the 13 submit in writing to you.
14 clarification of where we need to exercise 14 You know, parks and recreation,
15 legidative prerogative. Currently whether it's 15 30,000, fish and wildlife 60,000 acres,
16 therefinery or some of the others we should not 16 $10 million ayear, it's not that much to
17 beinasituation whereit's considered a more 17 actually have that information indicator be made
18 profitable business proposition to just violate 18 public. Infact, it only costs about $200.00
19 things and deal with the court and the fines than 19 because that what charges me. But | don't think
20 itisto actualy follow the law and that's what 20 | need to pay $200.00 for FIOA, | think it should
21 the environmental chronic violator law should do, 21 bepublicly available and | would like that
22 makeit so that it isjust better off if you 22 information put into a spread sheet and posted on
23 actualy follow the law. 23 the Internet and updated every year when the
24 | dsowant to talk alittle about 24 $10 million is appropriated.

Page 74 Page 76

1 regulations governing beach protection and we 1 They'realist of the concerns. |

2 need to update and periodically. Not having that 2 will provide you awritten comment with a series

3 update and clear line of where the beach setbacks 3 of attachments here and depending on what my

4 areaddsalot of confusion. We are asking for 4 board decides we may add some more specific

5 ten's of millions, hundreds of millions of 5 comments on additional regulations.

6 dollars, for beach setbacks under Sandy trying to 6 MR.SMALL: Nextup!| have Bill Dunn,

7 exploit the pricesto do that without actually 7 and we are getting near the ends, folks, to be

8 looking where we are and wherewe need tobe. We | 8 followed by | believe the name is Sharon Farris

9 tried to dothisin DNREC afew years ago 9 on deck.
10 spending over $100,000.00. Having no mapsit 10 MR.DUNN: I'm Bill Dunn and I'm
11 didn't get passed. 11 president of agroup called The Middletown
12 | don't think any sand should be 12 Limestone Civic Alliance. It'saregional
13 appropriated by Congress until that setback line 13 community civic umbrellain New Castle County.
14 isupdated. We have aresponsibility to update 14 Onthefront end | wanted to comment to Mr. Small
15 those lines and move forward with them. 15 inthat one of your sister departments, DelDOT,
16  Some other legidlation | know you are 16 asthey have received comments about proposed
17 dealing with regulations that my board is 17 regulation changes and stuff dating back to
18 interested in is the Delaware Endangered Species 18 Octaber, | mean, after the Governor had passed
19 Act and expanding it beyond just the prohibition 19 hisedict or whatever you want to defineit as
20 to protect some of those species, but to actually 20 they have responded to them and posted them
21 protect some of those speciesthat are in peril 21 on-line asthose comments camein. | don't see
22 in Delaware. 22 any reason why DNREC should take any more time
23 And also some changes under Title 7 23 than any other Departments that reports to the
24 to public land and open space. In particular we 24 Governor, and, accordingly, as these comments
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1 have come to you this evening and the ones that 1 loosen regulations. That'sit, thanks.
2 cameto you in Sussex County and Kent County 2 MR.SMALL: Next | have Sharon Farris
3 responses to those comments should go on-line 3 and then the last speaker | have signed up is
4 immediately or as soon as possible. | don't 4 Bryon Short.
5 quite understand why the Department is dragging 5 MS. FARRIS: | didn't plan to speak
6 their feet or appearing to be dragging their 6 either. I'm speaking in two capacities. One of
7 feet. 7 those capacitiesisthat | prepare permits for
8 Thisevening | realy didn't plan on 8 and so | understand your regs as you write them.
9 commenting. | waslooking for more specific 9 | apply your regs to permits for others and so on
10 information about the meeting and where it was 10 onehand | seeit asagood ideathat you
11 being held and | came across a proposed change 11 regularly review these and update your
12 that was signed by the Secretary in December. It 12 regulations and make them clear and easy to
13 wasoriginally proposed February 12, 2012 13 understand, easy to implement and streamline the
14 regarding land disposal restrictions on chemical 14 use of your resourcesin the sense of being
15 waste disposals and it appearsit's the bringing 15 efficient. That being said that's good that
16 inline with the EPA and you go through awhole 16 thesethings are under review.
17 series of chemicalsin which all kinds of -- 17 Asaresident of Delawareand asa
18 chlorobenzene, methylene chloride, MEK, phenal, 18 person who cares about the environment, cares
19 pyridine, al these things, some of them seem to 19 about quality of life and these resources |
20 reflect that they're consistent with what DNREC 20 really don't likewhat | see when | see an
21 hashad in place previously. 21 Executive Order that does seem to want to weaken
22  Othersare reflective of achange 22 regulationsjust for the purpose of economic gain
23 that has occurred in those regulations regardless 23 for afew people and that's my impression. How |
24 of whether we are talking about wastewater, bag 24 gather that impression isjust looking at your
Page 78 Page 80
1 house dust, liquid waste, numerous things. There 1 comment form. Y our comment form really indicates
2 have been adramatic number of changesand | 2 that you can eliminate or you can modify. |
3 believe the Secretary signed it in December. So, 3 don't see anything for strengthening anything or
4 at thispoint it's 20 days past his signature, 4 suggesting something more and, so, that's what
5 so, more or lessit's law. 5 gives methat impression and concerns me as a
6 I'm comfortable with improvementsin 6 resident of Delaware. Our quality of life
7 regulations and their consistency with the EPA up 7 matters.
8 until the point where what we are doing is 8  Some of usthat are taxpayerstoo we
9 loosening some of our regulationsin order to 9 haveastakeinthisinterms of public health,
10 bring themin line with the EPA. It isnot 10 our own livelihoods as well and we want a good
11 clearly distinguishable as to how that appliesin 11 quality of life here. We don't want that
12 thiscircumstance. What | would like the 12 sacrificed just for the purpose of sacrifice or
13 Department to do is to go through these 13 just for economic development. So, | ask that
14 regulations and define where it has been a 14 you consider that when you write these Regs while
15 loosening of DNREC's regulations over these 15 you are aso trying to improve them in ways that
16 chemicalsthat are listed here and which ones 16 can beimplemented and can be used easily. Okay?
17 have been in strict tightening of those 17 Thank you.
18 regulations. | think they're very important. 18 MR.SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Farris.
19  Delaware with our deep history in 19 If there are other folks who wish to speak that
20 chemistry, one that actually provides me an 20 have not indicated so on the sign-in sheets you
21 income and takes care of my family, really needs 21 will have an opportunity. We're concluded with
22 to do everything they can to be as responsible 22 the sign-up sheets.
23 these days as possible in how they handle 23  MR. SHORT: Thank you, Deputy
24 chemicals and we should do anything other than 24 Secretary. | appreciate the opportunity to say a
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1 couplewords. My nameisByron Short and | am a 1 areexpressing concerns about the environment and
2 state legidlator. | represent North Wilmington, 2 not as much about the regulatory burden on small
3 the Arden area, Naamans Road and Marsh Road. 3 businesses. It actualy saysalot to me.
4 Firgt, | real want to thank you, the Deputy 4 My jobistobeopenandtry tohelp
5 Secretary, and his staff for the effort that they 5 with our economic base in Delaware, but the fact
6 have put in going up and down the State to make 6 that the business community has not come out
7 themselves available and accessible to our 7 tonight to share with us very specific concerns
8 residents. | chair economic development for the 8 regarding regulations is something that I'll take
9 house. | am also the co-chair for the small 9 away with methis evening and | appreciate the
10 business caucus. For four years the small 10 folksthat have come out and | appreciate your
11 business caucus has worked on model legislation 11 work and the valuable time that everybody in the
12 that came from SBA, which is called regulatory 12 audience has provided this evening. Thank you
13 flexibility. 13 for coming out tonight and thank you for letting
14  The purpose of that wasto try to 14 me speak.
15 identify waysthat we could be more supportiveas |15 MR. SMALL: Isthere anyone who
16 astate of our small business community while at 16 didn't indicate they would like to speak who now
17 the sametime ensuring that we continue to 17 would like an opportunity?
18 protect the residents, our neighbors, our 18 MS HENSON: Thank you, I'm Stephanie
19 familiesand our friends. That Executive Order, 19 Hensen, I'm an environmental attorney. | have
20 the Executive Order that Governor Markell has 20 probably the shortest and quickest and easiest
21 issued, very much parallels the regulatory 21 comment for DNREC to address. Most of the folks
22 flexibility legidlation that | worked on for a 22 that | represent are not in trouble. They want
23 number of years. Part of the genesis of that 23 todo theright thing. They just don't know how
24 really was the business community informing us, 24 to understand and interpret the regulationsin
Page 82 Page 84
1 telling me, telling others, that thereisthis 1 order to do theright thing and lately there has
2 onerous regulatory burden that is placed on them 2 been alot of buying and selling for things like
3 and it's something we have all heard and talked 3 marinas. So, I've had an opportunity to go
4 about. 4 through the marinaregulations and | don't think
5 I'msef-employed, my wifeis 5 they have been updated in along time.
6 self-employed. We both have a couple of 6 What doyouneedtoputinan O & M
7 businesses. | found it interesting -- and I've 7 plan? Itisintheregulations that you need
8 talked to some of the other agencies. | heard 8 one, as, but it refers back to documentsin there
9 one very well-informed and articulate gentleman 9 that | don't know that they really exist anymore.
10 speak about some wastewater or runoff issues 10 They were hard copy documents written by someone
11 early on, but, outside of that | think I've 11 inthe past that when the regs were originally
12 principaly heard from people that are 12 put into place were important at the time and
13 environmenta activists and people concerned 13 that they madeit into the regulation, but now
14 about protecting the health and environment of 14 the document isn't available. It'snot like an
15 Delaware. 15 on-line document or a document or policy the
16  Isthere anybody here, if you 16 department has put together and there are afew
17 wouldn't mind, that is asmall business owner? 17 of thosein the marinaregs. If we could go back
18 If you would just raise your hand so | could see? 18 and take alook at some of these old regs from a
19 We have a gentleman here and over hereand | know |19 decade ago that make reference to documents that
20 we have arepresentative of an industry -- 20 really aren't available or outdated or don't
21 rather, kind of atrade group I'll say. | 21 exist anymore, that would be very helpful for the
22 appreciate you coming out and sharing the 22 peoplethat pay me.
23 information. | think it'simportant to note that 23 Of coursg, it'staking work away from
24 thevast mgjority of folks here are folks that 24 what | would be doing, but, hey, there is a small
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business concern, people buying and selling
property.

MR. SMALL: Thank you.

MS. PRYDE: | am Coralie Pryde. |
just wanted to respond to the comment made by
Bryon Short because | think we as
environmentalists we have a so noticed that there
wasn't much representation from the business
community here. At the same time we know there
have been many calls to streamline the
regulations and to make them easier for
businesses. My concernisthat | think that we
need to look at it again from both sidesand |
agree with the comments when they come in from
the business communities or others should be
posted on-line as quickly as possible so that we
may evaluate them too and either make return
comments or at least be prepared for changes that
might come down based on those comments. Thank
you.

MR. SMALL: Thank you.

MR. SINGER: At the outset, Mr.
Small, you took 14 minutes to make comments about
the general workings of the Department that could
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MR. SMALL: Thank you, Mr. Singer,
I'm sorry if | wasn't more clear. What | thought
| said was that when we receive the transcript we
would post the transcript from this meeting as
well as the other two transcripts on-line when we
receive it and then we would post comments after
wereceive al of them. That'swhat | thought |
said. So, if | wasn't clear | apologize.

MR. SINGER: That means comments you
receive tonight will not be on the web until
after March 1st? Why can't you do it
incrementally?

MR. SMALL: Wewill attempt to do
that.

MR. SINGER: Attempt? | would like
to hear you say you are going to do something and
succeed at it.

MR. SMALL: Wewill post the
transcripts after we receive the final version
and we will post our comments as soon as we can
get them uploaded from the cumulative comments
from our hearings.

MR. SINGER: That'saweek? A month?
A year?
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have been in the hearing announcement, but they
weren't and you didn't announce any provision for
public access to the comments received despite my
requesting you to do that before the meeting
started. Then, after somebody el se commented on
it you said you would make a valiant effort, your
words, valiant effort to post the written
comments after March 1st.

With respect to the transcript of the
proceeding and the prior hearings that have
occurred perhaps you might ask the stenographer
when an electronic version will be available,
certainly before March 1st, which isfiveand a
half weeks away, and certainly the written
comments or typed comments can be posted before
March 1st aswell. Could you be more specific
when will we the public get an electronic version
of the transcript?

(Response by the court reporter.)

MR. SINGER: And it will take you
three more weeksto get it on-line?

MR. SMALL: May | respond?

MR. SINGER: Certainly, hereisyour
mic.
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MR. SMALL: Aswe receive them we
will post them. | can't tell you how long it
will take. Maybe aweek, but we will do it
expeditiously. How isthat?

MR. SINGER: If that's the best you
can do.

MR. SMALL: | can't make you
commitments | can't keep.

MR. SINGER: One of the indicators we
need about environmental performance.

MR. SMALL: Any other comments?
Seeing none, we are done. Thank you al for
coming out.

(The hearing was concluded at 8:14

p.m.)
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1 sState of Delaware
2 New Castle County
3
4
5 CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER
6
7 I, Christina M Vitale, Certified Court
8 Reporter and Notary Public, do hereby certify
9 that the foregoing record, pages 1 to 88
10 inclusive, is a true and accurate transcript of
11 ny stenographic notes taken on Tuesday, January
12 22, 2013, in the above-captioned matter.
13
14 I'N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set my
15 hand and seal this 27th day of January, 2013, at
16 W/ mington.
17
18 , "
19 Wl Nelah
20 Christina M Vitale, CCR
21
22
23
24
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MR, SMALL: Good evening. Thank you
for comng out on a very, very frigid night here
in WImngton. M nane is David Small and | am
the Deputy Secretary of the Departnent of Natural
Resour ces and Environnental Control and tonight
is the last at | east that we know of public
heari ng on Executive Order 36 and I'l| assune
since you are here you know a little bit about
this, but, if you will hunor ne, I'll give you a
little bit of background. And for those of you
who have attended other hearings simlarly in
Kent or Sussex County I|I'Ill apol ogize in advance
because you have heard this or sonething very
simlar to it.

The Governor in June of |ast year
signed Executive Order 36 in the spirit of trying
to make state governnment nore efficient and nore
effective and we recogni zed that regul ations are
necessary for the protection of public health,
safety and environnental protection and | think
his goal in this Executive Order if you have
taken the tine to read it | think you may
recogni ze he was | ooking to have the public and

agencies identify overly burdensone or
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duplicative regulations. So, tonight's hearing
is part of that process.

As | said earlier, this is the third
hearing. W started in Sussex County three weeks
ago now. Last week we were in Kent County and we
finish this evening here. | wll tell you that
comments, however, beyond this evening are being
accepted until March 1st. Hopefully you were
able to pick up a copy, a hard copy, of the
comment form which was avail abl e outside on the
table as you signed in. You nmay al so submt
comments on-line. There are probably a nunber of
links through a variety of websites, including
the Departnent's website, and that sane form you
wll find on-line and you can submt those
comments electronically at your |eisure and we
woul d urge you that you do get those in to us by
March 1st.

So, beyond this opportunity for input
fromthe public the Executive Oder requires
agencies -- and there will be other agencies this
week, Del DOT, Honel and Security, Departnent of
State, followng us that will be holding their

third hearings in New Castle County here as well.
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Agencies are then required to take the public
comments and develop a report to the Governor in
June of what agencies w || be proposing by way of
any changes to the regul ati ons.

The focus of this are regul ati ons
that are older than three years, in other words,

t hey may have been pronul gated prior to or
anended nore than three years ago. W have, as
you m ght imagine, gotten comments fromthe
public, which is fine, on other regul atory
processes are underway. Again, the focus is on
those that are three years or older, but we are
certainly not going to tell you you can't coment
on other regulations if you so chose.

So, a couple of things nay be of note
and I'll soon turn this over to all of you
because we're really hear to listen this evening.
There are a nunber of staff here this evening and
"1l introduce themin a mnute, but, as many of
you know, a |lot of our regulatory authority fl ows
fromfederal |egislation and sone exanpl es that
i nmedi ately cone to mnd are the O ean Water Act,
Clean Air Act, the Federal Superfund Law,

Resour ce Conservati on Recovery Act, and those
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prograns are del egated to states.

That nmeans that states have to adopt
| aws and regul ations that are at | east as
stringent as the federal requirenents and, so,
many of those regulations that we have in pl ace,
especially in the areas of air, waste and water,
cone fromthe federal process and, so, it is
difficult to anend those standards.

Certainly, if we were to do so and
they were |l ess stringent then we would |ikely be
required to give those progranms back to the
responsi bl e federal agency. But, having said
that, we also recognize that there are ways to
i npl enent those regul ations that we coul d
consider in the nane of efficiency or elimnating
sone redundancies. So, we are certainly open to
all your comments, but | would just tell you that
those are sone of the areas that we are | ooking
at ourselves wthin the agency.

Simlarly, there are other prograns,
as you mght well imagine, that are state only.
For exanpl e, Del aware has adopted a program t hat
regul at es aboveground storage tanks and at the

time the State adopted that regul ation there
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wasn't necessarily a simlar body of |aw or

regul ation at the federal level. So, | just say
that by way of illustration because we run the
gamut .

In addition to that beyond the
environnental regulatory functions | nentioned
t hose of you who may be hunters or anglers or
ot herwi se enj oy our outdoor places here in the
State of Del aware we work very closely wth the
US Fish and WIldlife Service and the Nati onal
Oceanogr aphi ¢ At nospheric Adm nistrati on al ong
with our other states to nanage fishery stocks,
for exanple, in a coll aborative coastw de
approach that nay be regional or it may be
coastw de along the Atl antic.

Simlarly, we have regulations in
pl ace to hel p us manage t hose stocks and those
are things that are adopted with our D vision of
Fish and Wldlife often tines after sone
consultations with several advisory councils that
work closely with the D vision on managenent.

So, with that if you will indul ge ne
sone of you are very famliar wth our agency and

its structure, others may not be, so let ne give
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you just a little bit of our organizati onal
structure and sone of the regul atory
responsibilities that they have. Qur D vision of
Air oversees em ssions fromlarge and snall
sources, including | ocal sources, which you may
noti ce when you get your car inspected at the

Di vision of Mbtor Vehicle we test for em ssions
and those requirenents cone fromthe Departnent
of Natural Resources. There is also beyond the
regul atory conponent of that Division there is a
robust planning group that has to worry about our
actions and our planning tools that we put in
place in order to neet federal standards for
ozone, for exanple.

Qur Division of Water, Kathy Stiller,
our Division director, is here this evening. Qur
Division of Water simlarly is largely a
regul atory organi zation. They regul ate, for
exanpl e, wastewater treatnent plants that
di scharge to fish and wildlife surface waters,
but they also regul ate septic systens here in the
State of Del aware at the other end of the
spect rum

Sone of you may know t hat those
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regul ations are currently undergoi ng sone
revisions in and of thensel ves and we recently
had a -- our second public hearing was held in
Decenber and that record cl osed Decenber 17th.
So, in addition to that the D vision regul ates
wells and the installation of wells and access to
groundwat er or surface waters for drinking water
pur poses, water for non-potabl e purposes as well.
| will nmention that in the State of
Del aware the Division of Public Health is
responsi ble for the quality of public drinking
water. Most other regulatory functions when it
cones to water fall within the D vision of Water
and, nore broadly, wthin the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources. Marjorie Cross is here, she
is our director of our Division of Waste and
Hazar dous Substances. That group is responsible
f or managi ng and overseei ng the responsi bl e
managenent of hazardous waste in the State. W
talk about it in terns of cradle to grave
oversight from generation through transportation
and di sposal. Also, solid waste, the vari ous
landfills in the State fall under the regul atory

purvi ew of that agency as well.
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Many of you nmay be famliar that that
group al so oversees cl ean-up of hazardous waste
sites. W work closely with the Environnent al
Prot ecti on Agency on cl ean-up of our worst
contam nated sites, which are typically those
that you find on the Federal Superfund l|ist, but
al so we have our own State has a waste cl ean-up
programthat has its own set of requirenents.

Qur Division of Watershed St ewardship
has a conponent that is regulatory in nature.

The state stormnater managenent requirenents fal
under that group and the |law also allows for
sub-del egati on of that program So, here in New
Castl e County that function is perforned for the
nost part by New Castl e County governnent. In
Kent County and Sussex County it is delegated to
the Kent and Sussex Conservation D stricts
respectively.

That D vision, the Division of
Wat er shed Stewardship, is al so responsible for
over seei ng construction al ong our coastal
environnental. Qur dune systemis very fragile
and very inportant and we want to try and nake

sure that construction done in those areas i s
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done in a way that has m nimal inpact on those
very inportant resources.

| nmentioned the D vision of Fish and
Wlidlife. They are both a | and nanagenent agency
and a natural resource nanagenent agency as wel |
as a regul atory agency. W talked a little bit
about managi ng fishery stocks, for exanple,
setting size or both for the recreational and the
commercial fishing interest. Simlarly, on the
wldlife side you can i magi ne there are bag
limts for the various species that are hunted in
the State and they al so protect threatened or
endanger ed speci es.

The Division of Parks and Recreation
is also a | and managenent agency w th about
30,000 acres in the State. Hopefully, you have
had a chance to visit sonme of our parks
statew de. They do have their own body of rule
t hat governs people's behavior while they are in
t he parks.

And, finally, our newest division is
that of our Division of Energy and dinate and
there are sone snmall conponent parts of

regul ati on that oversee, for exanple, the Geen
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11

Energy Fund and the adm nistration of the Coastal
Zone Act and the associated regqulations falls to
that D vision as well.

So, we have begun a review as you
m ght expect within the agency as well and we
| ook to supplenent that review certainly with the
comments that we have received previously and
| ook forward to receiving this evening and beyond
t hat those of you who nay chose to provide
comments on-line or in witing up until
March 1st.

So, | will tell you that |I have a
sign-in sheet, thank you for doing so, and | w Il
be calling fol ks up, those fol ks who have
identified that they would |Ii ke an opportunity to
speak. | think what we are going to do is run
m crophones around to folks. That's probably a
little easier and what we would |i ke you to do
is, as you notice, we have a court reporter here
to try and capture all of your conmments as
accurately as we possibly can. It's inportant
that we do that for your purposes and for ours.

So, having said that | would ask that

you identify yourself. | may not get your nane
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quite right so I'll ask your forgiveness in
advance. Wen | call out | nmay need a little
help fromyou in doing that. W don't have a
long |ist. "' mnot going to ask you Iimt your
time, | nmean, if folks seemto be going on |ong |
may interrupt you and ask if we can nove on to
sonme ot her fol ks and possibly cone back to you.

| know a | ot of these hearings we |Iimt maybe to
three or five mnutes and | don't necessarily
want to put that restriction on out of the gate.
Let's see how t hi ngs go.

And, again, we are here to |listen and
we are very interested in your conments and |
would finally say that the nore specific conment
t hat you have probably the better. | have found
in doing these we are a very | arge agency and
it's very clear that people don't have -- sone
fol ks don't have a real good understandi ng, which
we certainly appreciate, of the agency and all
that it does, but those of you who nay be
practitioners in a certain area you may have nore
famliarity and I would expect you m ght be nore
specific, which is always hel pful. It hel ps us

to take a |l ook into specific regul atory | anguage
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and see if there is an opportunity to make
changes that you all may suggest.

Wth that | will stop and |I' m goi ng
to turn this over to all of you in the order that

| have received the sign-in sheets and the first

person that | have is Victor Singer.

MR Sl NGER: I'mVic Singer, |'m not
representi ng anyone tonight. | have a one-page
statenent that | wll read. There are four pages
of attachnents that | will provide and |'1|
provide an e-nail wth the whole thing after | go
home. As a general comment | point out that duly

enacted | aws and regul ations nust be faithfully
enforced until repealed or altered as prescribed
by law. Now, with specificity, the Coastal Zone
Regul ati on has the force of |aw since it was
adopted as prescri bed by Del aware's
internationally renowned Coastal Zone Act, Russ
Pet erson's crowni ng achi evenent.

| ncl uded bel ow i n chronol ogi cal order
are recent conmmuni cations starting wth ny
July 16, 2012 e-mail to Secretary Collin O Mara.
They denpnstrate that DNREC has been ignoring

features of the Act and the Regul ation for many
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years despite the oath of office that binds the
Secretary to uphold U S. and Del aware law. He is
not alone. H s predecessors did the sane thing.
But they are gone.

Secretary O Mara argues that the
Regul ation is outnoded and that there are
econom c reasons for ignoring it. That's an
appropri ate basis for seeking changes accordi ng
to the procedures established in the Act itself,
but the argunment doesn't justify ignoring the Act
and the Regul ation anynore than the parall el
argunent that the state speed limt on the JFK
Tur npi ke shoul d be i gnored. | ndeed, in many
respects the Coastal Zone Act and Coastal Zone
Reg are far from out noded and nmust, therefore, be
honored and i npl enent ed.

Nei t her the Secretary nor the
Gover nor have the authority to ignore | aws and
regul ati ons that you are under oath to uphol d.
They have all the authority they need to anend
and alter existing |l aws and regul ati ons that they
di sagree with foll owi ng procedures established by
law. Until they do so regarding the Coastal Zone

Reg they nust apply it as it is witten. That's
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appropri ate under our governi ng system wherein

| aws duly enacted overrule private enotions. |If
the Secretary doesn't like that, he should find
enpl oynent el sewhere.

The Coastal Zone Reg requires DNREC
to develop a set of goals and indicators
hi ghl i ghting the nost significant environnmental
chal | enges to the Coastal Zone. These were to
| ead to neasuring the environnental qualities of
t he Coastal Zone and trends over tine and to
enabl e eval uati ng i npacts of proposed uses within
t he Coastal Zone. Measuring inpacts of proposed
| and uses is essential to denonstrating
conpliance with the key requirenents of the
Coastal Zone Reg that any new i ndustrial use that
gi ves any danage to the Coastal Zone be offset by
greater benefits to the Coastal Zone.

DNREC responded in March 1999 to that
requi rement with a 108-page "Environnental Goals
and I ndicators for Del aware's Coastal Zone"
report. Nothing further has been done. | ndeed,
in recent Coastal Zone decisions by DNREC t he
requi renent to neasure inpacts and offsets has

been evaded because it's not easy to do.
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Justifying its continuing disregard
of the Coastal Zone Reg may well be anong DNREC s
goals in the current update activity, but | nust
poi nt out that there is an intense need for a
tightly focused update of the Coastal Zone Reg.
Section S of the Regulation entitled
"Severability" provides that if any provision
wthin the Reg relating to Section E on uses not
regul ated and Section | on offset proposals is
inval idated by a court of |law, the entire Coastal
Zone Reg di sappears except the footprint maps and
public notice provision.

The Coastal Zone Reg has been in
pl ace for well over a decade. There has not been
a court challenge to any such provision. That
severability provision begs to be elimnated.
The Coastal Zone Industrial Control Board is
aut hori zed by the Coastal Zone Act to change any
regul ation first advanced by DNREC as t he Coast al
Zone Reg was. For over a decade the forner
chai rman of the Coastal Zone |Industrial Control
Board ignored nmy urgings to convene a neeting
W th an agenda enabling di scussion of such a

change as well as form of adoption of Coast al
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Zone I ndustrial Control Board procedural rules.
Hopefully, the current chairman wll not conti nue
t hat i gnor ance.

Thank you for the opportunity to
speak.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, M. Singer.
The next person | have listed to speak is
Eli zabeth Brown with let's see who is on deck. |
have a no and a yes, so, |I'Il |let you decide.

That woul d be John WIlians on deck. So, | have
Eli zabeth Brown and then John WI I i ams.

MS. BROWN: Thank you for the
opportunity to comment. H, ny nane is Elizabeth
Br own. | ' m speaki ng on behalf of Del aware Ri ver
Keeper Network. Del aware Keeper Network is the
organi zati on advocating for the entire Del aware
R ver Watershed. The prem se of the Oder is to
identify which regul ati ons are burdensone and
anenable to elimnation. Wile we appl aud and
support the admnistration's revi ew of
regul ations to see if they still make sense the
f ocus shoul d not be solely on weakeni ng or
elimnating regul ations, but, rather, to eval uate

whet her Del aware's current regul ations are
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adequate to protect its citizens and environnent.
DNREC shoul d al so solicit ideas for new or
strengthened regul ations to deal wth i ssues both
new and | ong negl ect ed.

DNREC s m ssi on shoul d be advanced by
recogni zing that priority protection of the
envi ronnent provides economc, health, safety and
quality of life benefits to the entire State
whereas a focus on individual views of a burden
i ntroduces subjective prioritization that
i nevitably benefits one community to the
detriment of another. True bal ance and
i npl enentati on of environnental |aws conmes in the
uni form benefits provi ded by environnent al
pr ot ecti on.

Protective environnmental regul ation
may require devel opers, industry and others to
change busi ness practices, but it is an
i nvestnent in change that properly ensures they
internalize and fully cover the cost of their
vent ur es. Protective environnental regul ations
ensure that our natural river and resources are
protected in a way that protect our whol e

community allow ng our rivers and natural
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environnent to serve and benefit nmultipl e needs
and communities rather than the economc
interests of alimted few

Il n short, protecting the environnent
is a legitinate and appropriate cost of doing
busi ness, which should be paid for by the
industry inflicting the harm It is disturbing
that the Order speaks in terns of business
operations of burden i nposed by environnmental
protection regul ati on rather than recogni zing
that, in fact, these are protections benefiting
needs of the public at |arge.

By preventing pollutants, stornmater
runof f, requiring appropriate citing and projects
or activities protecting fragile ecosystens such
as those in the coastal zone, inplenenting steps
to avoid and deal wth these things environnental
rules and reqgul ations are protecting the public
and taxpayers fromthe threats, harns and cost of
fl oodi ng, erosion, drought, pollution and damaged
fish popul ations for fishing, eco-tourismand
ot her pursuits in Del aware.

The cost inplications of failing to

protect the environnent are very real.
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Nat ural i zed areas al ong the water body help
prevent the erosion of public and private | ands,
i ncluding the underlining of bridges and
roadways. Protection of our streans is nore
cost-effective than having to restore them once
damage i s done. Preventing our infrastructure
from being underm ned is nore cost-effective than
having to repair preventabl e danage. Preventi ng
harm such as erosi on damage can save thousands
when conpared to the cost of repairing severe
har m

Bef ore DNREC el i m nates any existing
regul ations it nust address several hurdles to,
quot e, nmking state governnment nore efficient and
effective. These include a | ack of fiscal
parity, a continuing information divide between
regul ators and regul ated community and a need for
i ncreased transparency in the permtting process.
We see the Order as an opportunity for DNREC to
take on these issues. For exanple, fiscal
stunbl i ng bl ocks include that any consi deration
for regulatory reformshould conme after fee
i ncreases and in sone cases iInposition of a fee

on environnmental regqulations to provide and
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permt to provide a neaning fiscal inpact. DNREC
nmust al so all ow cost recovery in certain

i nstances to better inplenent its existing
regul ati ons.

In terns of the information divide
the Order assunmes a problemw th the regul ati ons
t hensel ves, however, nany tines the perception of
a burden is based on a | ack of understandi ng
permt requirenents, regulatory requirenents and
timng. To address this DNREC shoul d engage in
smart outreach to the public and regul at ed
community before it elimnates any regul ati on.

And, finally, an increase in
transparency can conme through DNREC as it has the
opportunity to overhaul its permtting systemto
provi de infornmation not only by application, but
by comments included by others through an on-1ine
system It's inequitable that the Order seeks
i nput to weaken or elimnate regulations in sone
ci rcunst ances, but does not simlarly seek out
the option or opportunity to identify uni que
ci rcunmst ances where strengthened, nore stringent
or stronger protections are needed.

Subst anti vely, what absol utely nust
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not be elimnated is the Coastal Zone Act. The
Bayshore region continues to require a regul atory
regine to protect this valuable resource. There
needs to be conti nued protections and i ncreased
protections for freshwater wetl ands and i ncreased
control over Del aware coastal devel opnent just to
name a few O course, the prograns that are

del egated to the State from Federal Governnent
must be off the table. Ways to i1 nplenent these
del egated programs in the nane of efficiency nust
not run afoul of the State's obligation to be at

| east as stringent as the federal regul ation.

| intend to submt sone additional
comments in witing. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide input on this issue.

MR SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Brown. I
have John WIllians and then |I believe | have
Jereny Kal nbacher on deck.

MR, WLLIAMS: Thank you, Deputy
Secretary. M nane is John WIllians and | am on
the State Parks Council and the Natural Areas
Council. Sonme of you may not even know we have a
Nat ural Areas Council, but we went through a

regine recently where we updated our regul ati ons
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and, so, we don't have to have those before this
nmeeting tonight, but I'malso part of the States
Parks Council. [It's interesting to see how well -
managed it really is by its director, Chaz

Sal kin, who is here tonight, and Ray Bi vens and
others representing state parKks.

It's inpressive to see what they are
doing with 30,000 acres in the State of Del aware
to provide the recreation for Del awari ans and
t hose from outside Del aware and pronote it and
manage it well. And there are sone new
initiatives that | think probably could be
further expanded. One nore interesting one has
to do wth tobacco use in state parks and there
has been sone restrictions put on tobacco use in
state parks, which could be further expanded. |
don't know if there is a concern about people
breat hing the snoke, but | think in general nost
peopl e are agai nst tobacco use in public places
and where others are enjoying wldlife and the
nature. So, | would basically propose expandi ng
t he snoking ban in state parKks.

And | also wanted to chinme in on a

coupl e comments al ready nade about the Bayshore
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Initiative. It's very inpressive what Collin
O Mara is doing to basically try to connect the
different areas -- properties, sort of
checkerboard properties, along the Del aware Bay
to try to connect themand try to create one sort
of conbi ned centralized controll ed system of
managenent and al so allow for sone recreational
in there.

And, finally, | wanted to al so
address ny main concern, which is why |I'm
i nvolved in state parks and so on and al so, which
I S wat er ways. " minvolved in the row ng
community in WImngton. |'ve been here since
1990 and |'ve seen the inprovenents and in the
Christina River and riverfront devel opnent and
how it basically hel ped to clean up the river and
| woul d, once again, encourage any efforts to
encour age cl eaner water, protection of riparian
buffers and other things that basically protect
our natural areas that are near the water. Thank
you.

MR. SMALL: Again, | have now Jereny
Kal nbacher.

MR KALMBACHER: Thank vyou. My nane
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is Jereny Kal nbacher and I'mw th Ti dewat er
Uilities and Ti dewater Environnental Services.

| have about four and a half pages, so, if it is
going too long I can just submt it. W are a
regul ated water and wastewater utility operating
under the realmof the Public Service Comm ssion.
The PSC sets our rates, our franchise territory
and our service standards.

We do have sone concerns about the
regul ati ons addi ng unnecessary cost to our
custoners, specifically, the regul ati ons
governing the design installation and operation
of the on-site wastewater treatnent and di sposal
systens. As you know, those regul ations are
under review right now and enacti ng sone new
provi sions. Tidewater has submtted four letters
W th comments and participated in several
wor kshops and attended and spoke at the public
hearings that were held on May 3, 2012 and
Novenber 15, 2012 and we have not received a
formal response to any of our conmments as of this
date and | brought the four letters for the
record.

Il n particular, we continue to
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questi on the proposed stringent performnce
standards as specified in Section 3.32.8 of the
Regs. MNunber one, they're not derived based on
science. Nunber two, they wll create economc
hardshi ps to custonmers and, nunber three, they
sacrifice the environment in an effort to pronote
one type of system over the other.

Nunmber one, the standards are not
based on science. As you know, a total naxinum
daily | oad anal ysis was perforned and a poll ution
control strategy inplenmented for the Inland Bays
Wat er shed based on rigorous scientific analysis
and public process that we believe that was
great. The Inland Bays wat ershed had been touted
by DNREC as the State's nobst inpaired watershed.
No one can argue with that. The nutrient limts
i mpl enented in the PCS for systens over 20, 000
gal l ons per day are five mlligrans per liter for
nitrogen and four mlligrans per liter for total
phosphor us.

However, these sane limts, and nore
stringent limts, if a RRB systemis proposed
over 300, 000 gal |l ons per day, and there is not

really any scientific analysis to justify the
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limts. It would seemthat the nost inpaired
wat er shed woul d contain the nost stringent limts
and that the other watersheds would be derived in
a simlar scientific fashion based upon the

parti cul ar needs of each watershed. Thus far,
the science behind the limts for all the other
wat er sheds has not been presented.

Nunber two, the regul ations as
proposed will create an econom c hardship for
both existing systens and proposed systens as
wel | . Exi sting Systens, Section 6.3.1.7,
requires that any |large systempermtted prior to
t he pronul gation of the regul ati ons nmust be
redesi gned to neet the new performance standards
and the owner/operator would have 60 nonths to
bring this systemin conpliance with water
quality standards. This will create an econom c
hardship for 80 to 100 existing permtted systens
as they have to conply with the new standards.

At the Novenber 15th hearing it was
i ndi cated that the sections regardi ng existing
systens having to neet the new perfornmance
standards were bei ng del eted, however, these

sections still remain in the draft regul ations
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and we feel it is inperative to reflect what the
econom c i npact wll be.

As an exanple, there are several
exi sting | arge systens between 2500 gpd and
20, 000 gpd that sinply provide septic tank
treatnent. The proposed regul ati ons woul d
require that this type of systemw || be upgraded
to provide a total nitrogen of 10, which w |
basically require an entirely new treat nent pl ant
for these systens, nost |ikely a sequenci ng batch
reactor to neet this limt.

Just as an exanple a 20, 000 gpd
system t hat serves about 67 hones this wll be a
capital cost of 500,000 to a mllion dollars,
which is a thousand to $2, 000. 00 per year per
cust omer above what the user is paying now. And
there is approxinately 80 to 100 existing | arge
systens, which Ti dewater does not own or operate.
These are other private conpanies that own these
systens. The inplenentation of user fees wll be
several tinmes higher than existing | evels, which
Wil be virtually inpossible to admnister to the
t housands of these honeowners.

Proposed systens woul d experi ence
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simlar significant radi cal changes. For an
example, just to go fromfive mlligrans per
liter to four mlligrans per liter for a 300, 000
gpd RIB systemthat is going to cost about

anot her 500,000 to a mllion dollars just for the
one mlligramper liter difference. This wll be
a four to 500 custoner increase for existing
custonmers. This is a substantial econom c i npact
with little environnental benefit, going from
just five to four. This is an extra 2.5 pounds
per day of TN that woul d be going onto the

di sposal systemor farmfield.

Certain systens sacrifice the
environnent in an effort to pronote one type of
system over another. W think this is an
i nportant thing here. Spray systens over 300, 000
gal l ons per day are allowed to discharge

150 percent nore nitrogen than a rapid

infiltration basin. This is -- basically this is
like it's okay to have ten -- you have to have
four mlligrans per liter com ng out of the hose

of your house, but if you hook a sprinkler to it
you can do ten milligrans per liter. Doesn't

make any sense at all. So, every di scharge
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should be the sane rate. Let's see, what el se?

In addition to that Section 6.2.2.5
requires new work to be done, a SIR, to be
prepared and submtted if it's over ten-years
old. This requires a whole new one to be
prepared if it's over ten-years old. That's a
little burdensone. It certainly should be
updated. If nothing has changed out there, we
don't need why it needs to be conpletely revanped
and redone. Certainly, if it's changed, but just
to start fromscratch doesn't seemto nake a
whol e | ot of sense.

This requires that system di nensi ons
be submtted with the Hydrogeologic Suitability
Report. It's Section 6.2.3.2.1.2. W are not
even sure what that is. W could use sone
clarification on that. Section 6.2.3.4.2.1.3
requires RI B systens over 100, 000 gall ons per day
to have three 40-foot deep conti nuously sanpl ed
test borings per acre. That would be a ot of --
if you have a five-acre system that's a | ot of
deep borings per acre for the sane infornmation.

Section 6.2.3.6.5 requires all

systens with flows greater than 100, 000 gpd per
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day to have a basin test perfornmed m ni mum of
ten-foot by ten-foot. This requires a work pl an
detailing the size, location. This nmakes sense,
but there needs to be guidance in terns of the
nunber of basins needed and when the basins need
to be larger than ten-by-ten, rather than it just
being kind of up in the air.

Section 6.2.4.1 requires that a
surface water assessnent report be submtted for
all large systens to denonstrate that nutrient
performance standards for wastewater are being
nmet at the post treatnent |ocation or through
natural attenuation. This is already handl ed by
the TMDL and the PCS. W're not sure why we have
to redo this work on a system by-system basi s
when the work has al ready been done in the TMDL
and the PCS. This appears to be addi ng
significant work and noney for sonething that
shoul d be done as part of the TMDL process.

Second 6.3.1.17 states that all
menor anduns of understanding that directly affect
any permt application wll be taken into
consideration during the regulatory permtting

process. An MU is not a regulation, this should
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be deleted. A regul ati on cannot be so broad as
to include any MOU that the regul atory agency
feels is needed w thout going through a

regul atory process involving the public. | f
there is a specific MOU that needs to be part of
the regulations, then it should be included in

t he regul ati ons.

Second 6.3.2.2.1.3 requires RIB s to
be configured in a strip configuration
per pendi cul ar to the direction of groundwater
flow There is no scientific basis for this
requirenent. A HSR is required and w ||
determ ne noundi ng effects. Wen we are doing
all the hydrogeol ogical tests to see how t he
groundwater is flow ng, where it's going, there
IS no reason to arbitrarily make the basins in a
straight |ine.

Section 6.3.2.2.3.2 requires all
existing RIB systens with ultimte design
capacity over 300,000 gallons per day to be
redesi gned to neet an annual average
concentration of 4.0 mlligrans for total
nitrogen and 0.5 mlligrans for total phosphorus

at the end of the pipe. That is an economc
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hardshi p we beli eve.

Second 6.5.1.5.1.1 requires the
| ayout of collection systens, including lift
stations and force nmains. Wen you are
devel opi ng a regi onal system you have force nains
and punp stations that are not even on the site
and this is the regul ati ons governing the on-site
di sposal and treatnent system And the
coll ection systens are permtted under a separate
section of the DNREC regqulations. So, it's |like
a dual review. W're not sure of the benefit of
having it done tw ce.

And the | ast page, Section 6.5.2.1.1,
states that if a public hearing is not conducted
and all requirenents of the regul ati ons have been
fulfilled, a construction permt may be issued by
the Departnent. |If all the regul ati ons have been
met, this should read the Departnent shall issue
a permt. |If an applicant neets the regul ati ons,
it is not DNREC s option to issue a permt.

Section 6.6.3.6 requires a scienti st,
geol ogi st and/ or design engineer to periodically
review the construction of a disposal systemto

ensure conpliance wth the design specifications.
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This statenent is extrenely broad and
expectati ons of each need to be defined. It
makes sense to review it, but each systemis
going to be different and there is really no -- |
mean, how do you determ ne that?

Section 6.5.11.2.1.2 requires the
conveyance systemfor a regional facility be
permtted before a permt is issued. Froma
pl anni ng perspective this doesn't even make
sense. You are going -- this is costly and
li kely to change dependi ng on the econony and
whi ch devel opnments need service first. Again,
this is also permtted by another section wthin
DNREC under separate regul ati ons and shoul d be
elimnated fromthis regulation. | nean, how are
you going to design a conveyance systemif you
don't have a place to di spose the wastewater?

Section 6.10.2 requires that a
treatnent and di sposal permt and all force nmain
and punping station permts to all be issued
before a regional tenporary holding tank wll be
permtted. | mean, the purpose of the tenporary
hol ding tank is to allow tenporary service for up

to five years while the planning, permts and
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construction take place for the permt sol ution.
There are points in the planning process, such as
after SIR and conditional use approval, where it
is evident that the systemis viable. At this
poi nt there should be an all owance for the
i ssuance of a tenporary holding tank to allow the
remai ni ng planning, permts and construction to
be conpleted. This regulation defeats the
pur pose of a tenporary hol di ng tank altogether.
Thank you for allowing ne to coment.
As witten, the regulations will inpose a
signi ficant econom c burden on the regul at ed
community and the users will bear the burden of
t hose expenses. W woul d appreciate a response
for these and our previous comments. Thanks
agai n.
MR. SMALL: Next | have Pat Todd and
on deck Andrew G off.

M5, PERTZOFF: |"'mnot Pat Todd, |'m
Lisa Pertzoff. Pat was here and had to | eave
because of a prior commtnent, so, | amreading
her statenent. | stress that because she has

used the first person singular in some cases and

| will |eave you a copy. This statenent is the
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official statenent fromthe League of Wnen
Voters of Del aware from Carol Jones, our state
president, and Pat Todd, who is chair of the
Energy/ d i mat e Change/ Nat ural Resources
Comm ttee.

The League of Wnen Voters of
Del aware thanks you for this opportunity to
conmment on changi ng DNREC regul ati ons. The
League believes that natural resources should be
managed as interrelated parts of |ife supporting
ecosystens. Resources should be conserved and
protected to ensure their future availability.
Pol lution of these resources should be controlled
in order to preserve the physical, chem cal and
bi ol ogical integrity of ecosystens and to protect
public health. These are DNREC s | egal charge.
Carrying out this charge i s dependent upon
adequat e | aw and regul ati on.

Executive Order 36 is tinely. The
League supports scrutinizing all DNREC
regul ations on a regular basis to elimnate
out noded regul ati ons that may no | onger be
necessary due to changed conditions, including

changes in federal |aw and regul ations. W |00k
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forward to each Division's fine-tuning of its
regul ati ons.

We do have sone suggesti ons
concerning this DNREC process. Renenber why each
regul ati on was witten and approved. |, neaning
Pat Todd, served on the Recycling Public Advisory
Council and the State Brownfields Commttee for
nore years than | can renenber. On both of those
conm ttees deci sions about regul ati ons were nade
involving all of the stakeholders and in all
cases conprom ses were nmade. Those conprom ses
should not be forgotten. | can speak for only
two state commttees, but | suspect that all the
ot her councils and conmm ttees nmade decisions in
t he sane way.

Next, take a long-termview Don't
di scard a regul ati on because sone st akehol ders
say that conpliance is too costly. Keeping that
regulation in place at a tine when the State is
trying to deal with assessing and pl anning for
adaptation to sea level rise nay save the State
t housands, even mllions of dollars in the
future.

Third, renmenber that Del aware

'

s lt&i
WILCOX & FETZER LTD
Registered Professional Reporters

(302) 655-0477
www.wilfet.com






© 00 N o o b~ w DD

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R R
A W N P O © 00 ~N O U M W N B O

38

continues to nmake a substantial effort to attract
nore green jobs, encourage tourismand so forth.
If regul ations are renoved or weakened resulting
i n degradation of our environnent, thereby

rai sing public health costs because of nore

pol lutants in our air, |land and water, then

Del aware will not be a state that anyone wants to
nove to or live in or visit.

Fourth, renenber that a healthy
econony i s dependent on a heal thy natural
resource base. Lastly, and this is witten in
handwiting at the end, we are requesting that
you have public hearings after you are done what
you are going -- after DNREC finishes this so
that we are aware of what was changed and what
was | eft alone. The League | ooks forward to
DNREC s endeavors to update its regul ati ons.
Thank you, again, for this opportunity to speak.

MR, SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Pertzoff
and, thank you, Ms. Jones and, thank you, Ms.
Todd, a true teameffort, and thank you for the
comment on public hearings. Wether there are
any additional hearings beyond this one that are

directly associated with Executive Order 36 |
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think remains to be seen. I wll say, though,

t hat any proposed changes that result fromthis
W ll go through its own pronul gati on and public
heari ng process. So, we are required by law to
do that and | think many fol ks may know that, but
just to reinforce the point.

Next | have Andrew G off and
followng M. Goff | have Dw ght Davis on deck.

MR GROFF: M nane is Andrew G off
and | represent the Geen Party of Delaware. W
are currently reviewng the list here that was
passed out tonight on the regul ati ons set up for
revi ew and, needless to say, we are very nuch in
support of DNREC s operations and activities and
W sh to have them strengt hened and applied evenly
t hr oughout the State.

It is our observation that at tines
it appears fromour point of view that certain
regul ati ons have been politicized and exceptions
made in the State which were a | ack of
enforcenent particularly in our observations of
the treatnent of the Delaware Gty G| Refinery.
We are highly sensitive to the permtting process

that i s happening with that plant right now and
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its increnental basis and we have experienced the

previ ous operations of that plant years ago and
we are highly concerned about the way in which
that plant is being certified.

W will be actively involved in
observi ng any changes in regul ations and the
applications of those regulations to any new
industrial activity, particularly in relation to
carbon em ssion industries in the State. Thank
you.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, M. Goff. |
have M. Dwi ght Davis and followng M. Davis |
have Stephani e Herron on deck.

MR. DAVIS: Thank you very nuch. M

nane is Dw ght L. Davis. | am a resident of the
Cty of WImngton, |ifelong resident of the
State of Delaware. | want to speak specifically

about the manner in which decisions cone before
DNREC rel ative to overl apping municipalities in

maki ng deci sions that inpact the environment.

For an exanple, just last year it was

reported widely in the News Journal that in the

Sout hbri dge nei ghbor hood of WI m ngton near a

park that there was going to be a holding station
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for cattle. This was, in fact, voted on by the
Cty of WImngton's city council. Although it
was reported in the News Journal due to the
Freedom of Information Act we found that it had
not been given a permt with regards to this
pr oj ect. Furt her investigation established that
DNREC had al ready been involved in terns of
provi ding state and federal devel opnent doll ars
towards this project.

It's quite confusing, if you wll, to
know at whi ch point should a proposed project
pull a permt especially when you are going to
bring on line close to 30 acres of land right
next to a park where children play. W still
have not heard any nore about that project. W
are al so now heari ng about the expansion and the
privatization, if you wll, of the Port of
W | m ngt on.

Now, we talk a |lot about air, we talk
a | ot about water and ground, but we need to talKk
about human bei ngs and this environnental
injustice, if you wll, in Southbridge and the
Rt. 9 corridor that is already call ed cancer

clusters. So, we need to know what do we need to
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do to get an environnental inpact statenment. We
need to get a health and safety plan and | think
that -- | don't know what regulation, if you
will, that this falls under, but it very well
should fall under the United States Constitution.

And | believe that the gentl eman said
that the Secretary is required to take an oath
and, so, if the Secretary is required to take an
oath and the United States Constitution says that
no state shall nake any regul ati on or any | aw
that violates the right of its citizens. You
know, in Southbridge up and down the Rt. 9
corridor, you know, we have a lot of famlies
that are dying fromcancer, that are suffering
from upper respiratory di seases and sone of these
pl ans have included nonies fromthe Coastal Zone
Act as well as noney from DNREC

So, | guess | really don't understand
the processes and | think | would just like to
make a suggestion that if the Gty of WI mngton
is in the process of making a decision that
ultimately is going to have to cone before DNREC
that they should be required to submt that to
DNREC first so, therefore, DNREC can have a | ook-
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see, if you wll, especially wth us talking
about selling our port, privatizing our port to a
corporation, Kinder Myrgan, that operates and
owns sonething |ike 75,000 mles of LNG and t hat
just the conmon person knows that the
privatization of the port, which was initially
di scussed that it was going to have investnents
over half a billion is now down bel ow 100
mllion. [It's just a lot of conflicting and
confusing signs and synbols com ng from our

St at e.

Now, it also inpacts the, for
exanple, the cattle staging of a facility. You
know, just ny looking into it | realized that
cattle emt approximately so nany gal |l ons of what
is that toxic -- what is it called? N trogen?
Met hane. | f you are tal king about thousands of
heads of cattle right next to a park and each
emtting nethane gas, you know, into the air,
into water, et cetera, et cetera, and famlies
live in this area.

| hear that the riverfront, bricks
and nortar of the riverfront, and everybody

seened to be excited with that, but we al so read
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in the paper where the devel opers of the
riverfront were being essentially excused for not
mai ntai ning the sites, whether, you know, it was
-- | think it was a duck there at that tine.

And, so, | guess | really don't know
who is doing the policing of these projects, but
| do know that our famlies are dying. There are
children that are being born asthnatic and then
we're in between what is going on in Del aware
City and what is going on com ng down fromthe
ol d Sunoco conpany. So, who is responsible for
this?

So, | believe that there needs to be
a health and safety plan and the anti ci pated
cost, expected cost, of keeping us healthy needs
to be added onto the devel opnent project. So,
I|'"'mnot a scientist or anything |like that, but |
do know that we want to breathe and we want to
have our children to play. | n Southbridge, you
know, we only have nine and a half acres of green
space. So, if you are tal king about 30 acres of
cattle staging, that's three tines as nmuch as our
chil dren have to pl ay.

So, you know, | don't know how you

'

s lt&i
WILCOX & FETZER LTD
Registered Professional Reporters

(302) 655-0477
www.wilfet.com






© 00 N o o b~ w DD

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R R
A W N P O © 00 ~N O U M W N B O

45

wll respond to what |I'm saying, but | just hope
-- and | just want to thank the Governor for
giving us this opportunity through his Executive
Order that privatization -- and | didn't even
mention the coal. They got a coal plant and we
got the conpost plant. Al of this is
essentially pushing the people out of their

homes, you know? | nean, we thought we was
snelling one thing and we were snelling sonething
el se and our famlies is dying.

So, if you guys got the nbney we
appreciate you doing a health and safety pl an,
envi ronnent al i npact statenent and contact the
Cty of WIm ngton and New Castl e County so you
can begin to do a conprehensi ve pl an,
conpr ehensi ve planning, and help the famlies and
the citizens to be able to, you know, have a
quality of life. Thank you very nmuch.

(Audi ence appl ause.)

MR SMALL: Thank you for your
comments, M. Davis. |l will tell you on your
i ssue of cattle staging operations I'"'ma little
famliar with that and as far as | know the

Departnent has no applications in front of it on
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that facility at this tine. | can tell you that.
Next | have Stephanie Herron and foll ow ng her |
have Tony Nerli nger.

M5. HERRON: St ephani e Herron,

HE-RRON | don't have a statenent prepared
and |I'm speaking for nyself here, but | just
wanted to say that | totally agree with this guy

and while | don't think that the port
privatization is currently in front of DNREC |I'm
al so outraged about that process and | would |ike
to take the opportunity to ask the Depart nent

rat her than pointing out a specific regul ation
that | would |i ke changed maybe to i npl enent or
enforce sonme of its current regul ati ons.

We, nyself and sone ot her
environnentalists, are pretty upset at the | ack
of nornalized regul ati ons for DNREC hearings. |
noted that the first Executive Order 36 hearing
i n Sussex County that adequate notification of
the hearing was not at all the case. | don't
think that citizens of Sussex County or Del aware
residents found out about any of these Executive
Order hearings to be honest. The first hearing

was posted on-line the day of the hearing as |
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previ ously pointed out.

This hearing that we are at currently
was changed about two weeks beforehand and gi ven
very little notice of the change. Nobody that |
tal ked to personally told themthat the hearing
was toni ght rather than | ast night knew. They
were all very confused about this. They thought
this hearing was | ast night at six.

Last week a DNREC hearing on the
refineries permt was noted to Any here the
nor ni ng of the hearing, which she requested. So,
| think that is definitely grounds for
rescheduling of a hearing, but it was not. The
public coment period was extended by one week,
but Ms. Roe in front of ne was notified she was
responsi ble for notifying people if they wanted
to submt a coment they woul d have one week and
| feel that was a neglect of the Departnent's
duti es.

| would also |ike to see the
Departnent i nplenent the Coastal Zone Regul ati ons
t hat were devel oped in 1999 and have yet to be
implenented and | think it is the responsibility

of the Departnent to inplenent regul ations to go
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wth the chronic violator status rule that passed
the Del aware | egi sl ature, but regul ati ons have
yet to be established. So, that's it.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Herron.
Thank you. Now we have Tony Nerlinger to be
foll owed by Any Roe.

MR NERLINGER: [|I'ma lifelong
resident of WI mngton and Del aware and | have a
degree in biology fromthe University of
Del aware, a forner high school science teacher.
Also, | build and develop and | just went through
the process. |'mbuilding a dupl ex, oceanfront
and North Bethany Beach, and |I'm going to keep
one of themand I'mgoing to sell the other one
so if anyone knows anyone | ooking for an
oceanfront townhouse.

Goi ng through this process and |
don't know if you have ever cone across sonet hing
wher e sonmeone says to read sonet hing and they
tell you it says one thing and you read it over
and you read it over and I can't see how it says
that. Then, you go and get an engi neer, two
architects and a nunber of other people to read

it and they cone to the sanme conclusion, it
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doesn't say that. It kind of drives you crazy
and | think in terns of taking our people's tine
and maybe | amgoing to submt this in witing
and it concerns sone of the things that | cane
across getting a permt process through DNREC.

One of themspecifically is
cantil evering of decks and not that -- | didn't
know about the Sussex County neeting. | found
out about these neetings after having seen the
results of the Sussex County where down in Sussex
County | think they're a little bit nore
concerned with cantil evering a deck.

More so than being specifically the
i dea of cantilevering a deck or not it's -- you
wonder how indicative it is and it really
enphasi zes the i nportance of review ng the
positive and negati ve aspects of sone regul ati on
t hat had been i npl enented over 30 years ago.
Then, when | asked DNREC officials about it and
the response they give ne to read and when | read
it | say that doesn't address this. | was hoping
the formof this would be where the public woul d
cone in and maybe ask a question and have from

each section representatives from DNREC t o answer
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in a public way those questi ons.

Because |'ve actually requested to
neet with three representati ves from DNREC and,
to be perfectly honest with you, | was pl ease
explain to ne how this could have anything to do
with cantil evering decks. W thout going through
the whole process of it it really doesn't

enphasi ze and is a poster child for why these

regul ati ons need to be reviewed and I wll submt
that in witing. |f anybody wants to know about
cantil evering decks after this is over, I'll be

glad to tell you. So, it really needs to be
revi ewed because it doesn't nake sense.

That cantil everi ng decks, for
example, it is contrary to FEMA regul ati ons,
contrary to National Flood Insurance regul ations,
contrary to a structural engineer witing about
it, howit doesn't disturb the beach putting
decks on piles rather than cantil evering, but
it's safer for everyone involved and the
structures to have themon piles, yet DNREC
requires you to put it on cantil evers.

The other thing | cane across that |

think needs to be addressed in terns of com ng
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across a situation where a Sussex County offici al
for stormnat er nanagenent, the official for
Sussex County, head of planni ng, DNREC
representati ves, the honmeowners associ ation for
this townhouse community all agree that taking
two truckl oads of sand from over here and putting
it to re-establish the dune on the property next
door made a whol e heck of a | ot of sense; but, ny
response approaching DNREC with it was that,
well, you are going to have to go through the
permt process again. O course, that permt
process took six nmonths to go through.

| n readi ng sone of the things through
DNREC t hat Governor Peterson inplenented, and |
can't renenber what it was, where | read it, but
in the last two paragraphs he said that all
aspects of the situation nust be taken under
consi deration when nmaki ng a deci sion, that you
got to have the flexibility to make sone
decisions. So, | wll submt this in witing
before the March 1st and thank you for your tine.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, M. Nerlinger,
and it does sounds |like sone followup is in

order with your specific situation. So, | now
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have Any Roe to be followed by -- please help ne
wth the first nane. It |ooks that the | ast nane
i s August?

MR. AUGUST: Yes, Bernie August.

M5. ROE: Hello, ny nane is Any Roe
and | would like to thank you for having this
hearing here and | would like to thank all the
DNREC staff who are here tonight to hear what
everybody has to say. | just have a question. I

don't know if it's appropriate to ask a question

in a hearing like this, but -- I'mrepresenting
nyself, by the way, |'m not speaking for any
organi zation tonight. How and when wll the

public record fromthese records be nade
avai l able and the witten and on-line submtted
comments be nade available to the public?

MR, SMALL: Thank you for the
question, Ms. Roe. And this cane up before the
nmeeting and I'mrem ss not in having addressed
that. W have had sone requests for the
transcripts. So, when we receive the transcri pt
fromtonight's hearing we wll post those and we
Wil in terns of witten comments we w ||l make

every effort to get those up expeditiously. |
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can't tell you exactly when that wll be
followng March 1st. W would like to get all of
themin and then we wll nake a valiant attenpt
to make sure they all get posted. That should be
doabl e, so, thank you for the request.

MS. RCE: Thank you for clarifying
that. | wanted to just start ny statenent here
by quoting the Executive Order because | think
it's very inportant to hear and that is that it
i ntends to reduce i npedinents to econonm c growth
and i nprove the efficiency of state governnent.
It is appropriate for state agencies to conduct a
periodic focused and targeted review of areas in
whi ch the existing regul ati ons may be reduced or
streamlined. So, I'mnot here to do that.

Instead, | think it's very inportant
to protect and i nprove and enhance environnent al
regulations. | want to thank Vic Singer and
El i zabeth Brown and | want to thank Dw ght Davis
for your comments tonight and I want to second
those comments. | think it's inportant to al so
note that the resources of this State belong to
t he people. They do not belong to gover nnent

officials. They are managed by gover nnent
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officials in the public trust and it's incredibly
important to keep that in m nd because protection
of health, protection of environnental quality
for future generations, should be at the
forefront of the mnds of regulators in every
deci si on they nake.

Whil e this Executive Oder 36 is the
task that you have at hand today |I just want to
mention there i s another Executive Order at the
federal level that is incredibly neani ngful that
shoul d perhaps be considered i n Del aware and
that's the February 11, 1994 Executive O der
12898 that was signed by President Cinton that
requi red every agency to collect data on
envi ronnental injustice, how it inpacts on | ow
i ncome communities, and to collect the data and
consider it in every decision at every | evel of
every agency in Federal Governnent. | f sonet hi ng
li ke that were to take place in Delaware, we
would be in a much different place and I woul d
feel nmuch nore secure.

There are a few regulations | woul d
like to speak to. Specifically, the first one is

the chronic violators regulation. On July 30th
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of 2012 | wote a letter to the DNREC Secretary
asking that the Delaware Gty Refinery be
assigned chronic violator status and this is
because now if you total all of the violations
t hat they have had since the new owners have
taken over, they have violated their permts 40
times and they have emtted toxic rel eases over
44 tinmes, including | ast week 3, 000 pounds of
sul fur dioxide for an undisclosed -- per day for
an undi scl osed period of days. So, we have to
find out how many days that went on in that
pl ant, rel ease of 3,000 pounds of the toxic
hazar dous chem cal per day.

Anyway, the reply I got from M.
M rzakhalili on the 23rd of August said that |
had to use this opportunity to nmake a st at enent
to that effect. So, | amhere today to do that
five nonths later. |I'mhere to ask that chronic
viol ator reqgul ations be enforced in the State of
Del aware. That we have an out-of-state
corporation runni ng a business in Del aware that
is emtting thousands of pounds of toxic
chem cals into areas where people are raising

their famlies and they don't have a chronic
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viol ator status assigned to that is in ny opinion
a crinme.

There shoul d be a process in which
the public can petition DNREC to have chronic
vi ol ator status assigned to an agency. And that
there is no air quality nonitoring for air toxins
at the defense line of that facility or
residential areas neans there is no way to know
the health inpact that that has. As |'m sure you
are well aware the census tract around that
refinery is considered a high cancer census
tract.

So, specifically for the Del aware
Cty Refinery, but also for other polluting
industries in the State of Delaware, it's
incredibly inportant to have a process that
prioritizes public health in the managenent of
the resources, the air. The air of this State
and the air quality of this State bel ongs to all
of us. It's only nmanaged by gover nnent.

The second point that | wanted to
make is the inportance of the Coastal Zone
regul ati ons and, as M. Singer has already

expl ai ned, the need to have neani ngful indicators
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and to enforce the regulations that are on the
books. | think that that process, that it hasn't
t aken pl ace, has neant that there has been an
enor nous anount of industrial expansion at the
refinery that has not been checked by any health
i ndi cator, any biological indicator, any river
i ndi cator and we have the Coastal Zone Act to
protect us fromthat kind of thing and to neasure
the inpact that it is having on health and to use
sci ence-based informati on to make i nforned
deci si on-maki ng and that is not being done and I
would really like to see that take pl ace.

Just to summari ze al so on the hearing
i ssue, the first hearing, that wasn't put on the
public neeting cal endar of the State until the
day of that this hearing. The date was changed
W t hout any special notice going out that there
was a date change. This is a constant issue
especially recently wth DNREC public hearings
and consi stent standards are desperately needed.
So, | would appreciate that as well. Thank you.

MR, SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Roe. Next
| have M. August and to be foll owed by David
Carter.
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MR AUGUST: Hell o, ny nane is Bernie
August. |I'mrepresenting nyself. ' ve been
involved in activismin Del aware for over
35 years and | am an anti nucl ear activist. The
health of the Del aware estuary is very inportant
to our organi zati on because of the indigenous
i nt akes of several nuclear plants and the draw of
wat er out of the Del aware Bay and the pollution
and nercury it causes on our Del aware Bay
wat er shed. Del aware according to the Chanber
Departnent of Commerce in 2008 we had a 62
billion dollar outflow with our State of nonies
and adjusted for inflation from 2008 i s,
actually, 49 billion dollars. Delaware's growh
rate was .05 nomnal terns in 2008 when conpared
to 2007. These are statistics | could get off
t he web.

Del aware ranks 40th largest in the
United States behind Hawaii and just ahead of
West Virginia. Finance and i nsurance are our
| eadi ng State econony factors. Contributed 20
billion dollars in econom c devel opnent in 2008
and that's 32.3 percent of the total economc

out put of Delaware. Com ng in second adding to
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that is Delaware's 7.5 billion dollar state
sector, which was responsible for 12.1 economc
growh in 2008. The reason why |I'm bringing all
this up is the regulations that are in place just
for those sectors alone are really not being
enforced, that's why we have econoni ¢ scandal s
going on in this Country. Delaware is a big
noney sieve. The noney cones i nto Del aware and
goes offshore. W're like a Cayman |Isl and here.
It benefits the one percent. It doesn't benefit
any of us here. The npbney goes offshore.

We have a bunch of holding laws in
Del aware for polluters, drug gangs and al so for
crimnal activity that happens in our State
| egal | y under the guise of hol di ng conpani es.
The reason why I'mbringing all this up is
because to ne the fix is already in on trying to
deregul ate the industrial -- for industry and
i nterest groups, corporations, electric utilities
and it's just kind of disgusting.

M. Singer has worked his entire life
on the Coastal Zone Act. There are | aws supposed
to be applied to all residents and to all

busi nesses in the State and it's not being

'

s lt&i
WILCOX & FETZER LTD
Registered Professional Reporters

(302) 655-0477
www.wilfet.com






© 00 N o o b~ w DD

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R R
A W N P O © 00 ~N O U M W N B O

60

applied. Oherw se, you woul dn't be having the
huge cancer clusters. The health risks and
health costs associated with all this is
enornous. None of this is being taken into
consideration of the externalities of this
der egul ati on schene by the Markell
adm ni strati on.

Thi s goes back at |l east to 1992 when
Senat or Tom Car per was Governor, Tom Carper, and
he started whittling away our coastal zone. I
know firsthand about the special interest groups
because | was the only person involved in utility
deregul ation in this State and | was fighting
t hat and now we have increases in our electric
rates for no reason. W are paying exorbitantly
hi gh gas rates above everybody el se |locally
around us. Al so, we have an energy policy ranked
second to soneplace |i ke South Carolina where
they are including the cost of buil ding nuclear
pl ants on peopl e before they even construct it.
This is called cost in work progress. [|I'm
referring to blue managi ng.

So, what is going on in Delaware is

we keep feeding and feeding and feedi ng the
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beast. Qur health rates are going to continue to
get worse. Qur Del aware has slipped in Forbes
magazi ne quality of life index from environnental
and quality of life from38 to 42 out of 50
states, it dropped.

So, | would like to understand to
that the Governor should realize that every
der egul ati on schene he has cone up wwth and the
denocrats and Republicans before this tine have
degraded the health and quality of our life in
this State and as a resident |I'mgetting dam
tired of it. Thank you.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, M. August.
Now | have Dave Carter and on second | have Bil
Dunn, | believe.

MR. CARTER  Thank you. M/ nane is
Dave Carter and | am speaki ng as conservati on
chair for the Del aware Audubon Society. | want
to thank you for this opportunity to speak
tonight. | would |ike to nake sone conmments and
suggestions on the review of the authorities and
the efforts under Executive Order 36 to
stream i ne environnental regul ations. Del aware

Audubon Society is a statew de chapter of the
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Nat i onal Audubon Society with a little over 2,000
nmenbers in the State of Del aware and we are

f ocused on protection of the Del aware Bay and
coastal zone at this tine.

We do appreciate the need to conduct
reviews of the regul ations, but we al so believe
that the structure and approach and the way the
revi ew processes are undertaken is critical to
maki ng the effort successful or even useful and,
in particular, of any benefit to Del awari ans,
bot h regul ated side and the regul at ees.

So, | would like to talk a little bit
about our concern about the process and the
anal ytical framework at the outset because |
think it's really inportant and nake sone
recommendations. | then would like to add a
couple things that | think are conpletely
over | ooked by the process that are every bit as
i nportant and probably nore i nportant than the
actual witten authorities.

These are prerequisites for
regul atory changes, they have to do with
institutional capacity to inplenent them and

managenent and operation of regul ations. There
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is the actually what is witten on paper and the
way | shoul d i npl enent use and nmanage. Those two
nmust be considered hand in hand and very directly
if you are going to have any neasurabl e

i nprovenents that neet objectives of the targets
of both protection of the environnent and

consi deration of the econony.

Finally, we will provide sone
authority that we think needs to be expanded and
strengt hened and updated and again |ist several
we just wi sh that DNREC woul d step up and
actually inplenment what is on the books.

First, let nme tal k about sone of the
concerns we have that we think the approach is a
little bit m sguided as a public policy review
The one benefit | see fromit |I'mdevel oping a
course curriculum environnental concept for a
grad Il evel course and | think it sets a wonderf ul
exanpl e of how not to approach environnent al
i nprovenents. W are very concerned about the
| ack of a clear analytical franmework for the
policy review

When you | ook at the web-based data

collection and the very nature of the way the
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Executive Order was witten it creates a severe
anti-environnental analytical bias, one |I'm not
sure wll be easily overconme. Qur staff wll try
to do that, but it's going to be very difficult
if you use many of the comments and the
approaches laid out. W really need a nore

t hought ful and bal anced review and that's what is
needed to get public policy that is neant to
address all the public's needs, not just one
parti cul ar sector.

The bi ased review oversinplifies the
problens in a way that provides a very high
potential for m sgui ded recommendati ons com ng
out of this and we have to be careful with that.
Keep in m nd environnental regul ations are often
hi ghly technical, extrenely conplex and
interwoven with a |lot of other both environnental
policies and reqgul ations as well as social and
econom c i ssues and you need to consider all of
those in the public policy process to get
anyt hing effective and useful and sone type of
useful changes and i nprovenents. Also, the
process to evaluate all of the public benefits

and then | ook at what sone negative i npacts are.
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We gi ve environnental permts because
we are degrading the environnent and have to
trade that off by other societal benefits.

That's why we give them It's an environnental
degradation permssion slip is what it basically
is and we have to be really thoughtful in how we
do that and consider what the intent was and not
throw t he baby out with the bath water.

O herwi se, we get a |lot of negative consequences
fromreally poorly considered changes.

What really bothers ne is that this
is not the first tine Del aware has had to deal
wth this. W have been through it several
times. Under the Castle adm nistrati on we went
through it and Toby Cd ark and the forner governor
went through a huge process where we wor ked hand
in hand to develop things |ike the Environnental
Conpl i ance Reference CGuide working with the
Del aware Contractors Association to increase our
speed of education and understandi ng not just of
the requlated community, but help many of the
regul ators understand sone of the issues and sone
of the problens that others were experiencing so

you coul d get that nutual understandi ng and
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nmut ual | earning and actually get sone positive
changes whil e al so devel opi ng tool s.

They did the sane type of guide for
the agricultural comunity. W need to let them
ki nd of work through it and get the type of
t hought f ul approaches and thi ngs we need by
bringi ng those groups together, expanding the
educati onal process and nmaki ng a change.

What | would like to tal k about now
iIs a concern we have about prerequisites because
| really feel we may be reacting, a knee jerk
reaction, and nmaybe treating synptons and not the
cause of the problens. These concerns are really
critical to be addressed and npbst serious are
policy inplenmentation capacity. Do you have the
resources to inplenent what is on the books and
until you know whet her you do or don't, do you
have the staff? Do you have the funding? It
makes absolutely no sense to consi der changi ng
them You have to first see whether or not it
has had a chance to work and I wll argue in many
cases they are not being given a chance to work.

Undue political influence in policy

maki ng also is the second i ssue that needs to be
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addressed up front and I wll point out again
until these are addressed | can't support nmuch in
t he way of anything that woul d weaken
regul ati ons.

The adequat e program i npl enentati on
is quite sinple. There has been no fee increase
in permt fees since 1991. That significantly
limts the resources to effectively manage the
prograns and causes problens. You can't
adequately and conpetently eval uate the
regul ati ons and problens wth the text on paper
if you haven't given them the adequate resources
to be inplenented and for those concerns about
t he reqgul ati ons good busi ness peopl e know you get
what you pay for, and, if you want a cut rate
permtting process, we will live with it. |[If you
want the job done right, spend a few nore nickels
and make sure it gets done right.

| understand that's an issue of the
CGCeneral Assenbly, but | really hope know ng this
is amjor, major problemwth the reqgul atory
process that any report to the Governor and
anyt hi ng the Governor sends to the General

Assenbly points it out. They have a
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responsibility here and they are failing and
until that problemis fixed it is irresponsible
to press to underline sone of these regul ati ons
and change them on an econom c basi s.

The second concern | have is the
undue i nfluence and | ack of transparency and the
need for transparency inprovenents. Any public
policy nmust be transparently reviewed and
approved as you go through the public process
simlar to what is happening tonight and then
they nust be allowed to be i nplenented w thout
special interest on these issues. That's hard to
do in Delaware. |It's the Del aware way, everybody
knows everybody, you scratch ny back, ']l
scratch yours, give ne the Goddamm permt.

| n DNREC nost big reqgqul atory
deci si ons and del ays are really because of the
political influence. For years and years the
staff knew where they wanted to go with the
deepeni ng channel. That's politics. That's not
the regulation. The political nmeddling creates
severe inequities and injustices. Those with the
nost i nfluence get a better deal.

It also creates a DNREC culture in
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whi ch professional staff feel overly constrai ned
and unabl e to use discretion based on the permt
context. So, they read those permts, cling to
them cl osely because it creates a fear that, you
know what, if you go out of that box and you
allow a cantilever in this spot or that spot you
can't be assured because of the politics that
anybody has your back. And that's a really scary
precedent that needs to be corrected culturally.

And DNREC has spent tens of thousands
-- hundreds of thousands of dollars trying to
create a culture of trust where there are sinple
things that create trust in your nmanagenent
reginme and direction that need to be i nproved
starting with openness on this and renoving the
politician fromthe regulatory process. | think
it's pretty easy to rectify the situation and I
think it can be done sinply.

For every single permt every inquiry
into the permit, its status or concerns about it,
shoul d be required to be posted on-line on the
Internet as part of the record, nake it public,
at least make it transparent when people are

calling and you are getting comments. And that

'

s lt&i
WILCOX & FETZER LTD
Registered Professional Reporters

(302) 655-0477
www.wilfet.com






© 00 N o o b~ w DD

N NN NN R R R R R R R R R R
A W N P O © 00 ~N O U M W N B O

70

needs to be not only public inquiries, but all
el ected officials they contact should be posted
wth what their questions and concerns were. Al
appoi nted officials even within DNREC the staff
should be required to list them Any other
governnent staff they should be listed on the
I nternet and the Governor's office and that
should resolve this. Every tine they call about
a permt list the staff person or who call ed and
put it on the Internet.

During a 2008 canpai gn speech Jack
Mar kel | tal ked about sunshi ne bei ng an amazi ng
di sinfectant. W need to disinfect the very
contam nated permtting process in Del aware and
we need to do that by transparency.

|'"mgoing to try and wap this up
now, | apol ogize for the tinme, with a |list of
sone regul ations that need to be i nproved and
i npl enented or at | east promulgated. This is not
all the things at | east ny board of directors
t hought we should include in this, but we were
trying to keep this to five pages. Sone of them
of course, include the Del aware Coastal Zone Act

and, particularly, fully inplenenting the coast al
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zone environnental indicators which have been
i gnored for over a decade.

A few nonths ago | wote a letter to
t he Cabi net Secretary, four pages worth, about
the inplications and, interestingly enough, how
t hat expanded down through the Rt. 9 corridor as
well as the Southbridge area and |'mgoing to
read t hat paragraph, just one paragraph, on Page
3, "Wiile we are deeply concerned about the
Del aware City, Del aware Audubon Society's concern
is much | arger and extends statew de throughout
the entire Coastal Zone. Sim/lar exposure and
public health concerns have been expressed by
communi ties around the Indian R ver to the south.
I n the decade since the recommendati on of
envi ronnental indicators, these concerns have
al so been expressed fromcomunities |ike
Cl aynont, Sout hbridge, Holl oway Terrace, Ham | ton
Par k, Eden Park, East Side of WI m ngton,
Ri ver si de, Edgenoor, and ot her areas.

"Many of these conmunities include
sone of the State's nost socially and
economcally vulnerable citizens. Failure to

adequately i nplement the coastal zone indicators
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program especially to neasure the potenti al

i npacts to vul nerable conmunities | ocated near
heavy i ndustry, can be viewed as an environnent al
i njustice by DNREC "

And | would state toni ght hearing
what |'ve heard fromthe gentleman from
Sout hbri dge and ot her communities that DNREC s
continued failure is a direct act of
envi ronnental injustice.

W also would |i ke to see i nprovenent
to the NPDES permt program particularly, for
enhancing a way to deal with the stalled and
i neffective use of 316B provision for inpingenent
and entrainment. Currently the refinery is
harvesting nore than our commercial and
recreational fisherman harvest conbi ned and we
think that's an atrocity that needs to be
handled. [If we can't handle it through the EPA
program | would hope we would find a way to
strengt hen under Chapter 60 sone of the other
envi ronnental regul ati ons and statutes that
actually nore directly address this i ssue and
press theminto the direction of a fl owthrough

system which they refuse to do.
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W would like to see nore progress as
was prom sed by Candi date Markell in 2008 on
freshwater wetl ands regul ations. | have a copy
of that and it will be included in the record of
where he commtted to do that in the News
Journal, but has failed to do so.

| al so have concerns about the
chronic violators statute and regul ati ons. W do
understand that this was really gutted by a | egal
opinion froma nenber of the Attorney CGeneral's
Ofice. W would encourage DNREC to at | east
press forward despite that to, if nothing el se,
exercise the judicial prerogative in the
clarification of where we need to exercise
| egi sl ative prerogative. Currently whether it's
the refinery or sone of the others we should not
be in a situation where it's considered a nore
profitabl e business proposition to just violate
things and deal with the court and the fines than
it is to actually follow the | aw and that's what
t he environnental chronic violator |aw should do,
make it so that it is just better off if you
actually follow the | aw.

| also want to talk a littl e about
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regul ati ons governi ng beach protection and we
need to update and periodically. Not having that
update and clear |line of where the beach setbacks
are adds a |l ot of confusion. W are asking for
ten's of mllions, hundreds of mllions of
dol l ars, for beach setbacks under Sandy trying to
exploit the prices to do that wthout actually
| ooki ng where we are and where we need to be. W
tried to do this in DNREC a few years ago
spendi ng over $100, 000.00. Having no nmaps it
didn't get passed.

| don't think any sand shoul d be
appropri ated by Congress until that setback |ine
is updated. We have a responsibility to update
those lines and nove forward with them

Sone other legislation | know you are
dealing with regul ations that ny board is
interested in is the Del aware Endangered Speci es
Act and expanding it beyond just the prohibition
to protect sone of those species, but to actually
protect sonme of those species that are in peri
i n Del awar e.

And al so sone changes under Title 7

to public | and and open space. In particular we
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are deeply concerned about a current trend of

interest in alternative uses of those properties.

We have over the | ast few years seen a | ot of
debate and interest in spray irrigation on those
| ands. We recently saw sone proposal s of
devel opers for trading of stream conservation or
trying to put sone stormwater basins on that
| and, the renamng in that |and we think for
privileged individuals of the State and what we
would like to see is every tract nane be posted
on the Internet, updated regularly with a set of
data fields that | have in the letter that 1'1]
submt in witing to you.

You know, parks and recreation,
30, 000, fish and wldlife 60,000 acres,
$10 million a year, it's not that nuch to
actually have that infornmation indicator be made
public. In fact, it only costs about $200. 00

because that what charges ne. But | don't think

| need to pay $200.00 for FIOA, | think it should

be publicly available and I would |ike that

information put into a spread sheet and posted on

the Internet and updated every year when the

$10 million is appropriated.
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They're a list of the concerns. I
will provide you a witten comment with a series
of attachnments here and dependi ng on what ny
board deci des we may add sone nore specific
comments on additional regul ations.

MR SMALL: Next up | have Bill Dunn,
and we are getting near the ends, folks, to be
followed by | believe the nane is Sharon Farris
on deck.

MR DUNN. I'mBill Dunn and |I'm
president of a group called The M ddl et own
Limestone Cvic Alliance. [It's a regional
community civic unbrella in New Castl e County.
On the front end | wanted to comment to M. Smal
in that one of your sister departnents, Del DOT,
as they have recei ved comments about proposed
regul ati on changes and stuff dating back to
Oct ober, | nean, after the Governor had passed
his edict or whatever you want to define it as
t hey have responded to them and posted them
on-line as those comments cane in. | don't see
any reason why DNREC should take any nore tine
than any other Departnents that reports to the

Governor, and, accordingly, as these coments
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have come to you this evening and the ones that
cane to you in Sussex County and Kent County
responses to those coments should go on-1line
i nmedi ately or as soon as possible. | don't
qui te understand why the Departnent is dragging
their feet or appearing to be dragging their
f eet.

This evening | really didn't plan on
commenting. | was |ooking for nore specific
i nformati on about the neeting and where it was
bei ng held and | cane across a proposed change
that was signed by the Secretary in Decenber. It
was originally proposed February 12, 2012
regardi ng | and di sposal restrictions on chem cal
wast e disposals and it appears it's the bringing
inline wwth the EPA and you go through a whol e
series of chemcals in which all kinds of --
chl or obenzene, nethyl ene chloride, MEK, phenol,
pyridine, all these things, sone of them seemto
reflect that they're consistent wth what DNREC
has had in place previously.

QG hers are reflective of a change
t hat has occurred in those regul ati ons regardl ess

of whet her we are tal king about wastewater, bag
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house dust, liquid waste, nunerous things. There
have been a dranati c nunmber of changes and |
believe the Secretary signed it in Decenber. So,
at this point it's 20 days past his signature,
so, nore or less it's | aw.

|'mconfortable with i nprovenents in
regul ations and their consistency wth the EPA up
until the point where what we are doing is
| ooseni ng sonme of our regulations in order to
bring themin line with the EPA. It is not
clearly distinguishable as to how that applies in
this circunstance. Wat | would |ike the
Departnent to do is to go through these
regul ati ons and define where it has been a
| ooseni ng of DNREC s regul ati ons over these
chemcals that are |listed here and which ones
have been in strict tightening of those
regulations. | think they' re very inportant.

Del aware with our deep history in
chem stry, one that actually provides ne an
i ncone and takes care of ny famly, really needs
to do everything they can to be as responsible
t hese days as possible in how they handl e

chem cal s and we shoul d do anything ot her than
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| oosen regulations. That's it, thanks.
MR SMALL: Next | have Sharon Farris
and then the | ast speaker | have signed up is

Bryon Short.

MS. FARRIS: | didn't plan to speak
either. |'mspeaking in two capacities. One of
t hose capacities is that | prepare permts for

and so | understand your regs as you wite them

| apply your regs to permts for others and so on
one hand | see it as a good idea that you
regularly review t hese and update your
regul ati ons and nmake them cl ear and easy to

under stand, easy to inplenent and stream ine the
use of your resources in the sense of being
efficient. That being said that's good that

t hese things are under review.

As a resident of Del aware and as a
person who cares about the environnent, cares
about quality of life and these resources |
really don't |like what | see when | see an
Executive Order that does seemto want to weaken
regul ations just for the purpose of econon c gain
for a few people and that's ny i npression. How

gat her that inpression is just | ooking at your
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comment form Your comment formreally indicates
that you can elimnate or you can nodify. |

don't see anything for strengtheni ng anything or
suggesti ng sonet hing nore and, so, that's what
gives ne that inpression and concerns ne as a
resident of Delaware. Qur quality of life
matt er s.

Sone of us that are taxpayers too we
have a stake in this in terns of public health,
our own |ivelihoods as well and we want a good
quality of life here. W don't want that
sacrificed just for the purpose of sacrifice or
just for econom c devel opnent. So, | ask that
you consider that when you wite these Regs while
you are also trying to inprove themin ways that
can be i nplenented and can be used easily. GCkay?
Thank you.

MR. SMALL: Thank you, Ms. Farris.

If there are other folks who wi sh to speak that
have not i ndicated so on the sign-in sheets you
w Il have an opportunity. W're concluded with
t he sign-up sheets.

MR SHORT: Thank you, Deputy

Secretary. | appreciate the opportunity to say a
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couple words. M nane is Byron Short and | am a
state | egislator. | represent North WI m ngton,
the Arden area, Naamans Road and Marsh Road.
First, I real want to thank you, the Deputy
Secretary, and his staff for the effort that they
have put in going up and down the State to nmake
t hensel ves avai |l abl e and accessi ble to our
residents. | chair econom c devel opnent for the
house. | amalso the co-chair for the small

busi ness caucus. For four years the snal

busi ness caucus has worked on nodel | egislation
that canme from SBA, which is called regulatory
flexibility.

The purpose of that was to try to
identify ways that we could be nore supportive as
a state of our small business comunity while at
the sanme tine ensuring that we continue to
protect the residents, our nei ghbors, our
famlies and our friends. That Executive O der,
t he Executive Order that Governor Markell has
i ssued, very nuch parallels the regul atory
flexibility legislation that | worked on for a
nunmber of years. Part of the genesis of that

really was the business comunity inform ng us,
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telling me, telling others, that there is this
onerous regul atory burden that is placed on them
and it's sonething we have all heard and tal ked
about .

|'m sel f-enployed, ny wife is
sel f-enpl oyed. We both have a coupl e of

businesses. | found it interesting -- and |I've
tal ked to sone of the other agencies. | heard
one very well-infornmed and articul ate gentl eman

speak about sone wastewater or runoff |Issues
early on, but, outside of that I think |I've
principally heard from people that are
environnental activists and peopl e concerned
about protecting the health and environnent of
Del awar e.

| s there anybody here, if you
wouldn't mnd, that is a snmall business owner?
If you would just raise your hand so | could see?
We have a gentl enman here and over here and | know
we have a representative of an industry --
rather, kind of a trade group I'Ill say. |
appreciate you com ng out and sharing the
information. | think it's inportant to note that

the vast najority of folks here are fol ks that
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are expressi ng concerns about the environnent and
not as much about the regul atory burden on snall
busi nesses. It actually says a lot to ne.

My job is to be open and try to help
w th our econom c base in Del aware, but the fact
t hat the busi ness community has not cone out
tonight to share with us very specific concerns
regarding regulations is sonething that 1'll take
away with me this evening and | appreciate the
fol ks that have cone out and | appreciate your
wor k and the valuable tine that everybody in the
audi ence has provided this evening. Thank you
for com ng out tonight and thank you for letting
me speak.

MR SMALL: |Is there anyone who
didn't indicate they would |Ii ke to speak who now
woul d |i ke an opportunity?

MS. HENSON:  Thank you, |'m Stephanie
Hensen, |'m an environnental attorney. | have
probably the shortest and qui ckest and easi est
comment for DNREC to address. Mbst of the fol ks
that | represent are not in trouble. They want
to do the right thing. They just don't know how

to understand and interpret the regulations in
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order to do the right thing and lately there has
been a |l ot of buying and selling for things Iike
marinas. So, |'ve had an opportunity to go
through the marina regulations and I don't think
t hey have been updated in a |long tine.

What do you need to put in an O & M
plan? It is in the regul ations that you need
one, as, but it refers back to docunents in there
that | don't know that they really exist anynore.
They were hard copy docunents witten by soneone
in the past that when the regs were originally
put into place were inportant at the tinme and
that they nade it into the regul ati on, but now
t he docunment isn't available. 1t's not |ike an
on-1ine docunent or a docunent or policy the
departnment has put together and there are a few
of those in the marina regs. |If we could go back
and take a | ook at sone of these old regs froma
decade ago that make reference to docunents that
really aren't avail able or outdated or don't
exi st anynore, that would be very hel pful for the
peopl e that pay ne.

O course, it's taking work away from

what | woul d be doing, but, hey, there is a snal
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busi ness concern, people buying and selling
property.

MR SMALL: Thank you.

MS. PRYDE: | am Coralie Pryde. |
just wanted to respond to the coment nade by
Bryon Short because | think we as
environnental i sts we have al so noticed that there
wasn't nmuch representation fromthe busi ness
community here. At the sanme tine we know there
have been many calls to streamine the
regul ati ons and to nake them easi er for
busi nesses. M/ concern is that | think that we
need to look at it again fromboth sides and I
agree with the comments when they cone in from
t he busi ness communities or others shoul d be
posted on-line as quickly as possible so that we
may eval uate themtoo and either make return
comments or at |east be prepared for changes that

m ght cone down based on those comments. Thank

you.
MR SMALL: Thank you.
MR Sl NGER: At the outset, M.

Smal |, you took 14 m nutes to make comments about

t he general workings of the Departnent that could
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have been in the hearing announcenent, but they
weren't and you didn't announce any provision for
public access to the comments received despite ny
requesting you to do that before the neeting
started. Then, after sonebody el se commented on
it you said you would nmake a valiant effort, your
words, valiant effort to post the witten
comments after March 1st.

Wth respect to the transcript of the
proceedi ng and the prior hearings that have
occurred perhaps you m ght ask the stenographer
when an el ectronic version wll be avail abl e,
certainly before March 1st, which is five and a
hal f weeks away, and certainly the witten
comments or typed conmments can be posted before
March 1st as well. Could you be nore specific
when wll we the public get an el ectronic version
of the transcript?

(Response by the court reporter.)

MR SINGER And it will take you
three nore weeks to get it on-Iline?

MR. SMALL: May | respond?

MR SINGER: Certainly, here is your

'
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MR. SMALL: Thank you, M. Singer,
l"'msorry if | wasn't nore clear. Wat | thought
| said was that when we receive the transcript we
woul d post the transcript fromthis neeting as
well as the other two transcripts on-line when we
receive it and then we would post comments after
we receive all of them That's what | thought |
said. So, if I wasn't clear | apol ogize.

MR SI NGER: That neans comments you
recei ve tonight will not be on the web until
after March 1st? Wy can't you do it
increnental | y?

MR SMALL: We will attenpt to do
t hat .

MR SINGER Attenpt? | would Iike
to hear you say you are going to do sonething and
succeed at it.

MR SMALL: We will post the
transcripts after we receive the final version
and we wll post our comments as soon as we can
get them upl oaded fromthe cunul ati ve comments
from our hearings.

MR SINGER That's a week? A nonth?

A year?
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MR. SMALL: As we receive them we
wll post them | can't tell you how long it
will take. Maybe a week, but we wll do it
expeditiously. Howis that?

MR SI NGER: If that's the best you
can do.

MR SMALL: | can't nmke you
commtnents | can't keep.

MR SINGER. One of the indicators we
need about environnmental perfornance.

MR. SMALL: Any ot her coments?
Seei ng none, we are done. Thank you all for
com ng out.

(The hearing was concl uded at 8: 14

p.m)
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State of Del aware )

)
New Castl e County )

CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

|, Christina M Vitale, Certified Court
Reporter and Notary Public, do hereby certify
that the foregoing record, pages 1 to 88
inclusive, is a true and accurate transcri pt of
my stenographic notes taken on Tuesday, January

22, 2013, in the above-captioned matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set ny
hand and seal this 27th day of January, 2013, at

W | m ngt on.

s ) \NeLik

Christina M Vitale, CCR
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           1                  MR. SMALL:  Good evening.  Thank you



           2     for coming out on a very, very frigid night here



           3     in Wilmington.  My name is David Small and I am



           4     the Deputy Secretary of the Department of Natural



           5     Resources and Environmental Control and tonight



           6     is the last at least that we know of public



           7     hearing on Executive Order 36 and I'll assume



           8     since you are here you know a little bit about



           9     this, but, if you will humor me, I'll give you a



          10     little bit of background.  And for those of you



          11     who have attended other hearings similarly in



          12     Kent or Sussex County I'll apologize in advance



          13     because you have heard this or something very



          14     similar to it.



          15                 The Governor in June of last year



          16     signed Executive Order 36 in the spirit of trying



          17     to make state government more efficient and more



          18     effective and we recognized that regulations are



          19     necessary for the protection of public health,



          20     safety and environmental protection and I think



          21     his goal in this Executive Order if you have



          22     taken the time to read it I think you may



          23     recognize he was looking to have the public and



          24     agencies identify overly burdensome or
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           1     duplicative regulations.  So, tonight's hearing



           2     is part of that process.



           3                 As I said earlier, this is the third



           4     hearing.  We started in Sussex County three weeks



           5     ago now.  Last week we were in Kent County and we



           6     finish this evening here.  I will tell you that



           7     comments, however, beyond this evening are being



           8     accepted until March 1st.  Hopefully you were



           9     able to pick up a copy, a hard copy, of the



          10     comment form which was available outside on the



          11     table as you signed in.  You may also submit



          12     comments on-line.  There are probably a number of



          13     links through a variety of websites, including



          14     the Department's website, and that same form you



          15     will find on-line and you can submit those



          16     comments electronically at your leisure and we



          17     would urge you that you do get those in to us by



          18     March 1st.



          19                 So, beyond this opportunity for input



          20     from the public the Executive Order requires



          21     agencies -- and there will be other agencies this



          22     week, DelDOT, Homeland Security, Department of



          23     State, following us that will be holding their



          24     third hearings in New Castle County here as well.
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           1     Agencies are then required to take the public



           2     comments and develop a report to the Governor in



           3     June of what agencies will be proposing by way of



           4     any changes to the regulations.



           5                 The focus of this are regulations



           6     that are older than three years, in other words,



           7     they may have been promulgated prior to or



           8     amended more than three years ago.  We have, as



           9     you might imagine, gotten comments from the



          10     public, which is fine, on other regulatory



          11     processes are underway.  Again, the focus is on



          12     those that are three years or older, but we are



          13     certainly not going to tell you you can't comment



          14     on other regulations if you so chose.



          15                 So, a couple of things may be of note



          16     and I'll soon turn this over to all of you



          17     because we're really hear to listen this evening.



          18     There are a number of staff here this evening and



          19     I'll introduce them in a minute, but, as many of



          20     you know, a lot of our regulatory authority flows



          21     from federal legislation and some examples that



          22     immediately come to mind are the Clean Water Act,



          23     Clean Air Act, the Federal Superfund Law,



          24     Resource Conservation Recovery Act, and those
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           1     programs are delegated to states.



           2                 That means that states have to adopt



           3     laws and regulations that are at least as



           4     stringent as the federal requirements and, so,



           5     many of those regulations that we have in place,



           6     especially in the areas of air, waste and water,



           7     come from the federal process and, so, it is



           8     difficult to amend those standards.



           9                 Certainly, if we were to do so and



          10     they were less stringent then we would likely be



          11     required to give those programs back to the



          12     responsible federal agency.  But, having said



          13     that, we also recognize that there are ways to



          14     implement those regulations that we could



          15     consider in the name of efficiency or eliminating



          16     some redundancies.  So, we are certainly open to



          17     all your comments, but I would just tell you that



          18     those are some of the areas that we are looking



          19     at ourselves within the agency.



          20                 Similarly, there are other programs,



          21     as you might well imagine, that are state only.



          22     For example, Delaware has adopted a program that



          23     regulates aboveground storage tanks and at the



          24     time the State adopted that regulation there
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           1     wasn't necessarily a similar body of law or



           2     regulation at the federal level.  So, I just say



           3     that by way of illustration because we run the



           4     gamut.



           5                 In addition to that beyond the



           6     environmental regulatory functions I mentioned



           7     those of you who may be hunters or anglers or



           8     otherwise enjoy our outdoor places here in the



           9     State of Delaware we work very closely with the



          10     U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the National



          11     Oceanographic Atmospheric Administration along



          12     with our other states to manage fishery stocks,



          13     for example, in a collaborative coastwide



          14     approach that may be regional or it may be



          15     coastwide along the Atlantic.



          16                 Similarly, we have regulations in



          17     place to help us manage those stocks and those



          18     are things that are adopted with our Division of



          19     Fish and Wildlife often times after some



          20     consultations with several advisory councils that



          21     work closely with the Division on management.



          22                 So, with that if you will indulge me



          23     some of you are very familiar with our agency and



          24     its structure, others may not be, so let me give
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           1     you just a little bit of our organizational



           2     structure and some of the regulatory



           3     responsibilities that they have.  Our Division of



           4     Air oversees emissions from large and small



           5     sources, including local sources, which you may



           6     notice when you get your car inspected at the



           7     Division of Motor Vehicle we test for emissions



           8     and those requirements come from the Department



           9     of Natural Resources.  There is also beyond the



          10     regulatory component of that Division there is a



          11     robust planning group that has to worry about our



          12     actions and our planning tools that we put in



          13     place in order to meet federal standards for



          14     ozone, for example.



          15                 Our Division of Water, Kathy Stiller,



          16     our Division director, is here this evening.  Our



          17     Division of Water similarly is largely a



          18     regulatory organization.  They regulate, for



          19     example, wastewater treatment plants that



          20     discharge to fish and wildlife surface waters,



          21     but they also regulate septic systems here in the



          22     State of Delaware at the other end of the



          23     spectrum.



          24                 Some of you may know that those

�

                                                                8









           1     regulations are currently undergoing some



           2     revisions in and of themselves and we recently



           3     had a -- our second public hearing was held in



           4     December and that record closed December 17th.



           5     So, in addition to that the Division regulates



           6     wells and the installation of wells and access to



           7     groundwater or surface waters for drinking water



           8     purposes, water for non-potable purposes as well.



           9                 I will mention that in the State of



          10     Delaware the Division of Public Health is



          11     responsible for the quality of public drinking



          12     water.  Most other regulatory functions when it



          13     comes to water fall within the Division of Water



          14     and, more broadly, within the Department of



          15     Natural Resources.  Marjorie Cross is here, she



          16     is our director of our Division of Waste and



          17     Hazardous Substances.  That group is responsible



          18     for managing and overseeing the responsible



          19     management of hazardous waste in the State.  We



          20     talk about it in terms of cradle to grave



          21     oversight from generation through transportation



          22     and disposal.  Also, solid waste, the various



          23     landfills in the State fall under the regulatory



          24     purview of that agency as well.
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           1                 Many of you may be familiar that that



           2     group also oversees clean-up of hazardous waste



           3     sites.  We work closely with the Environmental



           4     Protection Agency on clean-up of our worst



           5     contaminated sites, which are typically those



           6     that you find on the Federal Superfund list, but



           7     also we have our own State has a waste clean-up



           8     program that has its own set of requirements.



           9                 Our Division of Watershed Stewardship



          10     has a component that is regulatory in nature.



          11     The state stormwater management requirements fall



          12     under that group and the law also allows for



          13     sub-delegation of that program.  So, here in New



          14     Castle County that function is performed for the



          15     most part by New Castle County government.  In



          16     Kent County and Sussex County it is delegated to



          17     the Kent and Sussex Conservation Districts



          18     respectively.



          19                 That Division, the Division of



          20     Watershed Stewardship, is also responsible for



          21     overseeing construction along our coastal



          22     environmental.  Our dune system is very fragile



          23     and very important and we want to try and make



          24     sure that construction done in those areas is
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           1     done in a way that has minimal impact on those



           2     very important resources.



           3                 I mentioned the Division of Fish and



           4     Wildlife.  They are both a land management agency



           5     and a natural resource management agency as well



           6     as a regulatory agency.  We talked a little bit



           7     about managing fishery stocks, for example,



           8     setting size or both for the recreational and the



           9     commercial fishing interest.  Similarly, on the



          10     wildlife side you can imagine there are bag



          11     limits for the various species that are hunted in



          12     the State and they also protect threatened or



          13     endangered species.



          14                 The Division of Parks and Recreation



          15     is also a land management agency with about



          16     30,000 acres in the State.  Hopefully, you have



          17     had a chance to visit some of our parks



          18     statewide.  They do have their own body of rule



          19     that governs people's behavior while they are in



          20     the parks.



          21                 And, finally, our newest division is



          22     that of our Division of Energy and Climate and



          23     there are some small component parts of



          24     regulation that oversee, for example, the Green
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           1     Energy Fund and the administration of the Coastal



           2     Zone Act and the associated regulations falls to



           3     that Division as well.



           4                 So, we have begun a review as you



           5     might expect within the agency as well and we



           6     look to supplement that review certainly with the



           7     comments that we have received previously and



           8     look forward to receiving this evening and beyond



           9     that those of you who may chose to provide



          10     comments on-line or in writing up until



          11     March 1st.



          12                 So, I will tell you that I have a



          13     sign-in sheet, thank you for doing so, and I will



          14     be calling folks up, those folks who have



          15     identified that they would like an opportunity to



          16     speak.  I think what we are going to do is run



          17     microphones around to folks.  That's probably a



          18     little easier and what we would like you to do



          19     is, as you notice, we have a court reporter here



          20     to try and capture all of your comments as



          21     accurately as we possibly can.  It's important



          22     that we do that for your purposes and for ours.



          23                 So, having said that I would ask that



          24     you identify yourself.  I may not get your name
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           1     quite right so I'll ask your forgiveness in



           2     advance.  When I call out I may need a little



           3     help from you in doing that.  We don't have a



           4     long list.  I'm not going to ask you limit your



           5     time, I mean, if folks seem to be going on long I



           6     may interrupt you and ask if we can move on to



           7     some other folks and possibly come back to you.



           8     I know a lot of these hearings we limit maybe to



           9     three or five minutes and I don't necessarily



          10     want to put that restriction on out of the gate.



          11     Let's see how things go.



          12                 And, again, we are here to listen and



          13     we are very interested in your comments and I



          14     would finally say that the more specific comment



          15     that you have probably the better.  I have found



          16     in doing these we are a very large agency and



          17     it's very clear that people don't have -- some



          18     folks don't have a real good understanding, which



          19     we certainly appreciate, of the agency and all



          20     that it does, but those of you who may be



          21     practitioners in a certain area you may have more



          22     familiarity and I would expect you might be more



          23     specific, which is always helpful.  It helps us



          24     to take a look into specific regulatory language
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           1     and see if there is an opportunity to make



           2     changes that you all may suggest.



           3                 With that I will stop and I'm going



           4     to turn this over to all of you in the order that



           5     I have received the sign-in sheets and the first



           6     person that I have is Victor Singer.



           7                 MR. SINGER:  I'm Vic Singer, I'm not



           8     representing anyone tonight.  I have a one-page



           9     statement that I will read.  There are four pages



          10     of attachments that I will provide and I'll



          11     provide an e-mail with the whole thing after I go



          12     home.  As a general comment I point out that duly



          13     enacted laws and regulations must be faithfully



          14     enforced until repealed or altered as prescribed



          15     by law.  Now, with specificity, the Coastal Zone



          16     Regulation has the force of law since it was



          17     adopted as prescribed by Delaware's



          18     internationally renowned Coastal Zone Act, Russ



          19     Peterson's crowning achievement.



          20                 Included below in chronological order



          21     are recent communications starting with my



          22     July 16, 2012 e-mail to Secretary Collin O'Mara.



          23     They demonstrate that DNREC has been ignoring



          24     features of the Act and the Regulation for many
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           1     years despite the oath of office that binds the



           2     Secretary to uphold U.S. and Delaware law.  He is



           3     not alone.  His predecessors did the same thing.



           4     But they are gone.



           5                 Secretary O'Mara argues that the



           6     Regulation is outmoded and that there are



           7     economic reasons for ignoring it.  That's an



           8     appropriate basis for seeking changes according



           9     to the procedures established in the Act itself,



          10     but the argument doesn't justify ignoring the Act



          11     and the Regulation anymore than the parallel



          12     argument that the state speed limit on the JFK



          13     Turnpike should be ignored.  Indeed, in many



          14     respects the Coastal Zone Act and Coastal Zone



          15     Reg are far from outmoded and must, therefore, be



          16     honored and implemented.



          17                 Neither the Secretary nor the



          18     Governor have the authority to ignore laws and



          19     regulations that you are under oath to uphold.



          20     They have all the authority they need to amend



          21     and alter existing laws and regulations that they



          22     disagree with following procedures established by



          23     law.  Until they do so regarding the Coastal Zone



          24     Reg they must apply it as it is written.  That's
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           1     appropriate under our governing system wherein



           2     laws duly enacted overrule private emotions.  If



           3     the Secretary doesn't like that, he should find



           4     employment elsewhere.



           5                 The Coastal Zone Reg requires DNREC



           6     to develop a set of goals and indicators



           7     highlighting the most significant environmental



           8     challenges to the Coastal Zone.  These were to



           9     lead to measuring the environmental qualities of



          10     the Coastal Zone and trends over time and to



          11     enable evaluating impacts of proposed uses within



          12     the Coastal Zone.  Measuring impacts of proposed



          13     land uses is essential to demonstrating



          14     compliance with the key requirements of the



          15     Coastal Zone Reg that any new industrial use that



          16     gives any damage to the Coastal Zone be offset by



          17     greater benefits to the Coastal Zone.



          18                 DNREC responded in March 1999 to that



          19     requirement with a 108-page "Environmental Goals



          20     and Indicators for Delaware's Coastal Zone"



          21     report.  Nothing further has been done.  Indeed,



          22     in recent Coastal Zone decisions by DNREC the



          23     requirement to measure impacts and offsets has



          24     been evaded because it's not easy to do.
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           1                 Justifying its continuing disregard



           2     of the Coastal Zone Reg may well be among DNREC's



           3     goals in the current update activity, but I must



           4     point out that there is an intense need for a



           5     tightly focused update of the Coastal Zone Reg.



           6     Section S of the Regulation entitled



           7     "Severability" provides that if any provision



           8     within the Reg relating to Section E on uses not



           9     regulated and Section I on offset proposals is



          10     invalidated by a court of law, the entire Coastal



          11     Zone Reg disappears except the footprint maps and



          12     public notice provision.



          13                 The Coastal Zone Reg has been in



          14     place for well over a decade.  There has not been



          15     a court challenge to any such provision.  That



          16     severability provision begs to be eliminated.



          17     The Coastal Zone Industrial Control Board is



          18     authorized by the Coastal Zone Act to change any



          19     regulation first advanced by DNREC as the Coastal



          20     Zone Reg was.  For over a decade the former



          21     chairman of the Coastal Zone Industrial Control



          22     Board ignored my urgings to convene a meeting



          23     with an agenda enabling discussion of such a



          24     change as well as form of adoption of Coastal

�

                                                                17









           1     Zone Industrial Control Board procedural rules.



           2     Hopefully, the current chairman will not continue



           3     that ignorance.



           4                 Thank you for the opportunity to



           5     speak.



           6                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Singer.



           7     The next person I have listed to speak is



           8     Elizabeth Brown with let's see who is on deck.  I



           9     have a no and a yes, so, I'll let you decide.



          10     That would be John Williams on deck.  So, I have



          11     Elizabeth Brown and then John Williams.



          12                 MS. BROWN:  Thank you for the



          13     opportunity to comment.  Hi, my name is Elizabeth



          14     Brown.  I'm speaking on behalf of Delaware River



          15     Keeper Network.  Delaware Keeper Network is the



          16     organization advocating for the entire Delaware



          17     River Watershed.  The premise of the Order is to



          18     identify which regulations are burdensome and



          19     amenable to elimination.  While we applaud and



          20     support the administration's review of



          21     regulations to see if they still make sense the



          22     focus should not be solely on weakening or



          23     eliminating regulations, but, rather, to evaluate



          24     whether Delaware's current regulations are
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           1     adequate to protect its citizens and environment.



           2     DNREC should also solicit ideas for new or



           3     strengthened regulations to deal with issues both



           4     new and long neglected.



           5                 DNREC's mission should be advanced by



           6     recognizing that priority protection of the



           7     environment provides economic, health, safety and



           8     quality of life benefits to the entire State



           9     whereas a focus on individual views of a burden



          10     introduces subjective prioritization that



          11     inevitably benefits one community to the



          12     detriment of another.  True balance and



          13     implementation of environmental laws comes in the



          14     uniform benefits provided by environmental



          15     protection.



          16                 Protective environmental regulation



          17     may require developers, industry and others to



          18     change business practices, but it is an



          19     investment in change that properly ensures they



          20     internalize and fully cover the cost of their



          21     ventures.  Protective environmental regulations



          22     ensure that our natural river and resources are



          23     protected in a way that protect our whole



          24     community allowing our rivers and natural
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           1     environment to serve and benefit multiple needs



           2     and communities rather than the economic



           3     interests of a limited few.



           4                 In short, protecting the environment



           5     is a legitimate and appropriate cost of doing



           6     business, which should be paid for by the



           7     industry inflicting the harm.  It is disturbing



           8     that the Order speaks in terms of business



           9     operations of burden imposed by environmental



          10     protection regulation rather than recognizing



          11     that, in fact, these are protections benefiting



          12     needs of the public at large.



          13                 By preventing pollutants, stormwater



          14     runoff, requiring appropriate citing and projects



          15     or activities protecting fragile ecosystems such



          16     as those in the coastal zone, implementing steps



          17     to avoid and deal with these things environmental



          18     rules and regulations are protecting the public



          19     and taxpayers from the threats, harms and cost of



          20     flooding, erosion, drought, pollution and damaged



          21     fish populations for fishing, eco-tourism and



          22     other pursuits in Delaware.



          23                 The cost implications of failing to



          24     protect the environment are very real.
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           1     Naturalized areas along the water body help



           2     prevent the erosion of public and private lands,



           3     including the underlining of bridges and



           4     roadways.  Protection of our streams is more



           5     cost-effective than having to restore them once



           6     damage is done.  Preventing our infrastructure



           7     from being undermined is more cost-effective than



           8     having to repair preventable damage.  Preventing



           9     harm such as erosion damage can save thousands



          10     when compared to the cost of repairing severe



          11     harm.



          12                 Before DNREC eliminates any existing



          13     regulations it must address several hurdles to,



          14     quote, making state government more efficient and



          15     effective.  These include a lack of fiscal



          16     parity, a continuing information divide between



          17     regulators and regulated community and a need for



          18     increased transparency in the permitting process.



          19     We see the Order as an opportunity for DNREC to



          20     take on these issues.  For example, fiscal



          21     stumbling blocks include that any consideration



          22     for regulatory reform should come after fee



          23     increases and in some cases imposition of a fee



          24     on environmental regulations to provide and
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           1     permit to provide a meaning fiscal impact.  DNREC



           2     must also allow cost recovery in certain



           3     instances to better implement its existing



           4     regulations.



           5                 In terms of the information divide



           6     the Order assumes a problem with the regulations



           7     themselves, however, many times the perception of



           8     a burden is based on a lack of understanding



           9     permit requirements, regulatory requirements and



          10     timing.  To address this DNREC should engage in



          11     smart outreach to the public and regulated



          12     community before it eliminates any regulation.



          13                 And, finally, an increase in



          14     transparency can come through DNREC as it has the



          15     opportunity to overhaul its permitting system to



          16     provide information not only by application, but



          17     by comments included by others through an on-line



          18     system.  It's inequitable that the Order seeks



          19     input to weaken or eliminate regulations in some



          20     circumstances, but does not similarly seek out



          21     the option or opportunity to identify unique



          22     circumstances where strengthened, more stringent



          23     or stronger protections are needed.



          24                 Substantively, what absolutely must
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           1     not be eliminated is the Coastal Zone Act.  The



           2     Bayshore region continues to require a regulatory



           3     regime to protect this valuable resource.  There



           4     needs to be continued protections and increased



           5     protections for freshwater wetlands and increased



           6     control over Delaware coastal development just to



           7     name a few.  Of course, the programs that are



           8     delegated to the State from Federal Government



           9     must be off the table.  Ways to implement these



          10     delegated programs in the name of efficiency must



          11     not run afoul of the State's obligation to be at



          12     least as stringent as the federal regulation.



          13                 I intend to submit some additional



          14     comments in writing.  Thank you for the



          15     opportunity to provide input on this issue.



          16                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Brown.  I



          17     have John Williams and then I believe I have



          18     Jeremy Kalmbacher on deck.



          19                 MR. WILLIAMS:  Thank you, Deputy



          20     Secretary.  My name is John Williams and I am on



          21     the State Parks Council and the Natural Areas



          22     Council.  Some of you may not even know we have a



          23     Natural Areas Council, but we went through a



          24     regime recently where we updated our regulations
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           1     and, so, we don't have to have those before this



           2     meeting tonight, but I'm also part of the States



           3     Parks Council.  It's interesting to see how well-



           4     managed it really is by its director, Chaz



           5     Salkin, who is here tonight, and Ray Bivens and



           6     others representing state parks.



           7                 It's impressive to see what they are



           8     doing with 30,000 acres in the State of Delaware



           9     to provide the recreation for Delawarians and



          10     those from outside Delaware and promote it and



          11     manage it well.  And there are some new



          12     initiatives that I think probably could be



          13     further expanded.  One more interesting one has



          14     to do with tobacco use in state parks and there



          15     has been some restrictions put on tobacco use in



          16     state parks, which could be further expanded.  I



          17     don't know if there is a concern about people



          18     breathing the smoke, but I think in general most



          19     people are against tobacco use in public places



          20     and where others are enjoying wildlife and the



          21     nature.  So, I would basically propose expanding



          22     the smoking ban in state parks.



          23                 And I also wanted to chime in on a



          24     couple comments already made about the Bayshore
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           1     Initiative.  It's very impressive what Collin



           2     O'Mara is doing to basically try to connect the



           3     different areas -- properties, sort of



           4     checkerboard properties, along the Delaware Bay



           5     to try to connect them and try to create one sort



           6     of combined centralized controlled system of



           7     management and also allow for some recreational



           8     in there.



           9                 And, finally, I wanted to also



          10     address my main concern, which is why I'm



          11     involved in state parks and so on and also, which



          12     is waterways.  I'm involved in the rowing



          13     community in Wilmington.  I've been here since



          14     1990 and I've seen the improvements and in the



          15     Christina River and riverfront development and



          16     how it basically helped to clean up the river and



          17     I would, once again, encourage any efforts to



          18     encourage cleaner water, protection of riparian



          19     buffers and other things that basically protect



          20     our natural areas that are near the water.  Thank



          21     you.



          22                 MR. SMALL:  Again, I have now Jeremy



          23     Kalmbacher.



          24                 MR. KALMBACHER:  Thank you.  My name
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           1     is Jeremy Kalmbacher and I'm with Tidewater



           2     Utilities and Tidewater Environmental Services.



           3     I have about four and a half pages, so, if it is



           4     going too long I can just submit it.  We are a



           5     regulated water and wastewater utility operating



           6     under the realm of the Public Service Commission.



           7     The PSC sets our rates, our franchise territory



           8     and our service standards.



           9                 We do have some concerns about the



          10     regulations adding unnecessary cost to our



          11     customers, specifically, the regulations



          12     governing the design installation and operation



          13     of the on-site wastewater treatment and disposal



          14     systems.  As you know, those regulations are



          15     under review right now and enacting some new



          16     provisions.  Tidewater has submitted four letters



          17     with comments and participated in several



          18     workshops and attended and spoke at the public



          19     hearings that were held on May 3, 2012 and



          20     November 15, 2012 and we have not received a



          21     formal response to any of our comments as of this



          22     date and I brought the four letters for the



          23     record.



          24                 In particular, we continue to
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           1     question the proposed stringent performance



           2     standards as specified in Section 3.32.8 of the



           3     Regs.  Number one, they're not derived based on



           4     science.  Number two, they will create economic



           5     hardships to customers and, number three, they



           6     sacrifice the environment in an effort to promote



           7     one type of system over the other.



           8                 Number one, the standards are not



           9     based on science.  As you know, a total maximum



          10     daily load analysis was performed and a pollution



          11     control strategy implemented for the Inland Bays



          12     Watershed based on rigorous scientific analysis



          13     and public process that we believe that was



          14     great.  The Inland Bays watershed had been touted



          15     by DNREC as the State's most impaired watershed.



          16     No one can argue with that.  The nutrient limits



          17     implemented in the PCS for systems over 20,000



          18     gallons per day are five milligrams per liter for



          19     nitrogen and four milligrams per liter for total



          20     phosphorus.



          21                 However, these same limits, and more



          22     stringent limits, if a RIB system is proposed



          23     over 300,000 gallons per day, and there is not



          24     really any scientific analysis to justify the
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           1     limits.  It would seem that the most impaired



           2     watershed would contain the most stringent limits



           3     and that the other watersheds would be derived in



           4     a similar scientific fashion based upon the



           5     particular needs of each watershed.  Thus far,



           6     the science behind the limits for all the other



           7     watersheds has not been presented.



           8                 Number two, the regulations as



           9     proposed will create an economic hardship for



          10     both existing systems and proposed systems as



          11     well.  Existing Systems, Section 6.3.1.7,



          12     requires that any large system permitted prior to



          13     the promulgation of the regulations must be



          14     redesigned to meet the new performance standards



          15     and the owner/operator would have 60 months to



          16     bring this system in compliance with water



          17     quality standards.  This will create an economic



          18     hardship for 80 to 100 existing permitted systems



          19     as they have to comply with the new standards.



          20                 At the November 15th hearing it was



          21     indicated that the sections regarding existing



          22     systems having to meet the new performance



          23     standards were being deleted, however, these



          24     sections still remain in the draft regulations
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           1     and we feel it is imperative to reflect what the



           2     economic impact will be.



           3                 As an example, there are several



           4     existing large systems between 2500 gpd and



           5     20,000 gpd that simply provide septic tank



           6     treatment.  The proposed regulations would



           7     require that this type of system will be upgraded



           8     to provide a total nitrogen of 10, which will



           9     basically require an entirely new treatment plant



          10     for these systems, most likely a sequencing batch



          11     reactor to meet this limit.



          12                 Just as an example a 20,000 gpd



          13     system that serves about 67 homes this will be a



          14     capital cost of 500,000 to a million dollars,



          15     which is a thousand to $2,000.00 per year per



          16     customer above what the user is paying now.  And



          17     there is approximately 80 to 100 existing large



          18     systems, which Tidewater does not own or operate.



          19     These are other private companies that own these



          20     systems.  The implementation of user fees will be



          21     several times higher than existing levels, which



          22     will be virtually impossible to administer to the



          23     thousands of these homeowners.



          24                 Proposed systems would experience

�

                                                                29









           1     similar significant radical changes.  For an



           2     example, just to go from five milligrams per



           3     liter to four milligrams per liter for a 300,000



           4     gpd RIB system that is going to cost about



           5     another 500,000 to a million dollars just for the



           6     one milligram per liter difference.  This will be



           7     a four to 500 customer increase for existing



           8     customers.  This is a substantial economic impact



           9     with little environmental benefit, going from



          10     just five to four.  This is an extra 2.5 pounds



          11     per day of TN that would be going onto the



          12     disposal system or farm field.



          13                 Certain systems sacrifice the



          14     environment in an effort to promote one type of



          15     system over another.  We think this is an



          16     important thing here.  Spray systems over 300,000



          17     gallons per day are allowed to discharge



          18     150 percent more nitrogen than a rapid



          19     infiltration basin.  This is -- basically this is



          20     like it's okay to have ten -- you have to have



          21     four milligrams per liter coming out of the hose



          22     of your house, but if you hook a sprinkler to it



          23     you can do ten milligrams per liter.  Doesn't



          24     make any sense at all.  So, every discharge
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           1     should be the same rate.  Let's see, what else?



           2                 In addition to that Section 6.2.2.5



           3     requires new work to be done, a SIR, to be



           4     prepared and submitted if it's over ten-years



           5     old.  This requires a whole new one to be



           6     prepared if it's over ten-years old.  That's a



           7     little burdensome.  It certainly should be



           8     updated.  If nothing has changed out there, we



           9     don't need why it needs to be completely revamped



          10     and redone.  Certainly, if it's changed, but just



          11     to start from scratch doesn't seem to make a



          12     whole lot of sense.



          13                 This requires that system dimensions



          14     be submitted with the Hydrogeologic Suitability



          15     Report.  It's Section 6.2.3.2.1.2.  We are not



          16     even sure what that is.  We could use some



          17     clarification on that.  Section 6.2.3.4.2.1.3



          18     requires RIB systems over 100,000 gallons per day



          19     to have three 40-foot deep continuously sampled



          20     test borings per acre.  That would be a lot of --



          21     if you have a five-acre system, that's a lot of



          22     deep borings per acre for the same information.



          23                 Section 6.2.3.6.5 requires all



          24     systems with flows greater than 100,000 gpd per
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           1     day to have a basin test performed minimum of



           2     ten-foot by ten-foot.  This requires a work plan



           3     detailing the size, location.  This makes sense,



           4     but there needs to be guidance in terms of the



           5     number of basins needed and when the basins need



           6     to be larger than ten-by-ten, rather than it just



           7     being kind of up in the air.



           8                 Section 6.2.4.1 requires that a



           9     surface water assessment report be submitted for



          10     all large systems to demonstrate that nutrient



          11     performance standards for wastewater are being



          12     met at the post treatment location or through



          13     natural attenuation.  This is already handled by



          14     the TMDL and the PCS.  We're not sure why we have



          15     to redo this work on a system-by-system basis



          16     when the work has already been done in the TMDL



          17     and the PCS.  This appears to be adding



          18     significant work and money for something that



          19     should be done as part of the TMDL process.



          20                 Second 6.3.1.17 states that all



          21     memorandums of understanding that directly affect



          22     any permit application will be taken into



          23     consideration during the regulatory permitting



          24     process.  An MOU is not a regulation, this should
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           1     be deleted.  A regulation cannot be so broad as



           2     to include any MOU that the regulatory agency



           3     feels is needed without going through a



           4     regulatory process involving the public.  If



           5     there is a specific MOU that needs to be part of



           6     the regulations, then it should be included in



           7     the regulations.



           8                 Second 6.3.2.2.1.3 requires RIB's to



           9     be configured in a strip configuration



          10     perpendicular to the direction of groundwater



          11     flow.  There is no scientific basis for this



          12     requirement.  A HSR is required and will



          13     determine mounding effects.  When we are doing



          14     all the hydrogeological tests to see how the



          15     groundwater is flowing, where it's going, there



          16     is no reason to arbitrarily make the basins in a



          17     straight line.



          18                 Section 6.3.2.2.3.2 requires all



          19     existing RIB systems with ultimate design



          20     capacity over 300,000 gallons per day to be



          21     redesigned to meet an annual average



          22     concentration of 4.0 milligrams for total



          23     nitrogen and 0.5 milligrams for total phosphorus



          24     at the end of the pipe.  That is an economic
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           1     hardship we believe.



           2                 Second 6.5.1.5.1.1 requires the



           3     layout of collection systems, including lift



           4     stations and force mains.  When you are



           5     developing a regional system you have force mains



           6     and pump stations that are not even on the site



           7     and this is the regulations governing the on-site



           8     disposal and treatment system.  And the



           9     collection systems are permitted under a separate



          10     section of the DNREC regulations.  So, it's like



          11     a dual review.  We're not sure of the benefit of



          12     having it done twice.



          13                 And the last page, Section 6.5.2.1.1,



          14     states that if a public hearing is not conducted



          15     and all requirements of the regulations have been



          16     fulfilled, a construction permit may be issued by



          17     the Department.  If all the regulations have been



          18     met, this should read the Department shall issue



          19     a permit.  If an applicant meets the regulations,



          20     it is not DNREC's option to issue a permit.



          21                 Section 6.6.3.6 requires a scientist,



          22     geologist and/or design engineer to periodically



          23     review the construction of a disposal system to



          24     ensure compliance with the design specifications.
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           1     This statement is extremely broad and



           2     expectations of each need to be defined.  It



           3     makes sense to review it, but each system is



           4     going to be different and there is really no -- I



           5     mean, how do you determine that?



           6                 Section 6.5.11.2.1.2 requires the



           7     conveyance system for a regional facility be



           8     permitted before a permit is issued.  From a



           9     planning perspective this doesn't even make



          10     sense.  You are going -- this is costly and



          11     likely to change depending on the economy and



          12     which developments need service first.  Again,



          13     this is also permitted by another section within



          14     DNREC under separate regulations and should be



          15     eliminated from this regulation.  I mean, how are



          16     you going to design a conveyance system if you



          17     don't have a place to dispose the wastewater?



          18                 Section 6.10.2 requires that a



          19     treatment and disposal permit and all force main



          20     and pumping station permits to all be issued



          21     before a regional temporary holding tank will be



          22     permitted.  I mean, the purpose of the temporary



          23     holding tank is to allow temporary service for up



          24     to five years while the planning, permits and
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           1     construction take place for the permit solution.



           2     There are points in the planning process, such as



           3     after SIR and conditional use approval, where it



           4     is evident that the system is viable.  At this



           5     point there should be an allowance for the



           6     issuance of a temporary holding tank to allow the



           7     remaining planning, permits and construction to



           8     be completed.  This regulation defeats the



           9     purpose of a temporary holding tank altogether.



          10                 Thank you for allowing me to comment.



          11     As written, the regulations will impose a



          12     significant economic burden on the regulated



          13     community and the users will bear the burden of



          14     those expenses.  We would appreciate a response



          15     for these and our previous comments.  Thanks



          16     again.



          17                 MR. SMALL:  Next I have Pat Todd and



          18     on deck Andrew Groff.



          19                 MS. PERTZOFF:  I'm not Pat Todd, I'm



          20     Lisa Pertzoff.  Pat was here and had to leave



          21     because of a prior commitment, so, I am reading



          22     her statement.  I stress that because she has



          23     used the first person singular in some cases and



          24     I will leave you a copy.  This statement is the
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           1     official statement from the League of Women



           2     Voters of Delaware from Carol Jones, our state



           3     president, and Pat Todd, who is chair of the



           4     Energy/Climate Change/Natural Resources



           5     Committee.



           6                 The League of Women Voters of



           7     Delaware thanks you for this opportunity to



           8     comment on changing DNREC regulations.  The



           9     League believes that natural resources should be



          10     managed as interrelated parts of life supporting



          11     ecosystems.  Resources should be conserved and



          12     protected to ensure their future availability.



          13     Pollution of these resources should be controlled



          14     in order to preserve the physical, chemical and



          15     biological integrity of ecosystems and to protect



          16     public health.  These are DNREC's legal charge.



          17     Carrying out this charge is dependent upon



          18     adequate law and regulation.



          19                 Executive Order 36 is timely.  The



          20     League supports scrutinizing all DNREC



          21     regulations on a regular basis to eliminate



          22     outmoded regulations that may no longer be



          23     necessary due to changed conditions, including



          24     changes in federal law and regulations.  We look
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           1     forward to each Division's fine-tuning of its



           2     regulations.



           3                 We do have some suggestions



           4     concerning this DNREC process.  Remember why each



           5     regulation was written and approved.  I, meaning



           6     Pat Todd, served on the Recycling Public Advisory



           7     Council and the State Brownfields Committee for



           8     more years than I can remember.  On both of those



           9     committees decisions about regulations were made



          10     involving all of the stakeholders and in all



          11     cases compromises were made.  Those compromises



          12     should not be forgotten.  I can speak for only



          13     two state committees, but I suspect that all the



          14     other councils and committees made decisions in



          15     the same way.



          16                 Next, take a long-term view.  Don't



          17     discard a regulation because some stakeholders



          18     say that compliance is too costly.  Keeping that



          19     regulation in place at a time when the State is



          20     trying to deal with assessing and planning for



          21     adaptation to sea level rise may save the State



          22     thousands, even millions of dollars in the



          23     future.



          24                 Third, remember that Delaware
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           1     continues to make a substantial effort to attract



           2     more green jobs, encourage tourism and so forth.



           3     If regulations are removed or weakened resulting



           4     in degradation of our environment, thereby



           5     raising public health costs because of more



           6     pollutants in our air, land and water, then



           7     Delaware will not be a state that anyone wants to



           8     move to or live in or visit.



           9                 Fourth, remember that a healthy



          10     economy is dependent on a healthy natural



          11     resource base.  Lastly, and this is written in



          12     handwriting at the end, we are requesting that



          13     you have public hearings after you are done what



          14     you are going -- after DNREC finishes this so



          15     that we are aware of what was changed and what



          16     was left alone.  The League looks forward to



          17     DNREC's endeavors to update its regulations.



          18     Thank you, again, for this opportunity to speak.



          19                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Pertzoff



          20     and, thank you, Ms. Jones and, thank you, Ms.



          21     Todd, a true team effort, and thank you for the



          22     comment on public hearings.  Whether there are



          23     any additional hearings beyond this one that are



          24     directly associated with Executive Order 36 I
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           1     think remains to be seen.  I will say, though,



           2     that any proposed changes that result from this



           3     will go through its own promulgation and public



           4     hearing process.  So, we are required by law to



           5     do that and I think many folks may know that, but



           6     just to reinforce the point.



           7                 Next I have Andrew Groff and



           8     following Mr. Groff I have Dwight Davis on deck.



           9                 MR. GROFF:  My name is Andrew Groff



          10     and I represent the Green Party of Delaware.  We



          11     are currently reviewing the list here that was



          12     passed out tonight on the regulations set up for



          13     review and, needless to say, we are very much in



          14     support of DNREC's operations and activities and



          15     wish to have them strengthened and applied evenly



          16     throughout the State.



          17                 It is our observation that at times



          18     it appears from our point of view that certain



          19     regulations have been politicized and exceptions



          20     made in the State which were a lack of



          21     enforcement particularly in our observations of



          22     the treatment of the Delaware City Oil Refinery.



          23     We are highly sensitive to the permitting process



          24     that is happening with that plant right now and
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           1     its incremental basis and we have experienced the



           2     previous operations of that plant years ago and



           3     we are highly concerned about the way in which



           4     that plant is being certified.



           5                 We will be actively involved in



           6     observing any changes in regulations and the



           7     applications of those regulations to any new



           8     industrial activity, particularly in relation to



           9     carbon emission industries in the State.  Thank



          10     you.



          11                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Groff.  I



          12     have Mr. Dwight Davis and following Mr. Davis I



          13     have Stephanie Herron on deck.



          14                 MR. DAVIS:  Thank you very much.  My



          15     name is Dwight L. Davis.  I am a resident of the



          16     City of Wilmington, lifelong resident of the



          17     State of Delaware.  I want to speak specifically



          18     about the manner in which decisions come before



          19     DNREC relative to overlapping municipalities in



          20     making decisions that impact the environment.



          21                 For an example, just last year it was



          22     reported widely in the News Journal that in the



          23     Southbridge neighborhood of Wilmington near a



          24     park that there was going to be a holding station
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           1     for cattle.  This was, in fact, voted on by the



           2     City of Wilmington's city council.  Although it



           3     was reported in the News Journal due to the



           4     Freedom of Information Act we found that it had



           5     not been given a permit with regards to this



           6     project.  Further investigation established that



           7     DNREC had already been involved in terms of



           8     providing state and federal development dollars



           9     towards this project.



          10                 It's quite confusing, if you will, to



          11     know at which point should a proposed project



          12     pull a permit especially when you are going to



          13     bring on line close to 30 acres of land right



          14     next to a park where children play.  We still



          15     have not heard any more about that project.  We



          16     are also now hearing about the expansion and the



          17     privatization, if you will, of the Port of



          18     Wilmington.



          19                 Now, we talk a lot about air, we talk



          20     a lot about water and ground, but we need to talk



          21     about human beings and this environmental



          22     injustice, if you will, in Southbridge and the



          23     Rt. 9 corridor that is already called cancer



          24     clusters.  So, we need to know what do we need to
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           1     do to get an environmental impact statement.  We



           2     need to get a health and safety plan and I think



           3     that -- I don't know what regulation, if you



           4     will, that this falls under, but it very well



           5     should fall under the United States Constitution.



           6                 And I believe that the gentleman said



           7     that the Secretary is required to take an oath



           8     and, so, if the Secretary is required to take an



           9     oath and the United States Constitution says that



          10     no state shall make any regulation or any law



          11     that violates the right of its citizens.  You



          12     know, in Southbridge up and down the Rt. 9



          13     corridor, you know, we have a lot of families



          14     that are dying from cancer, that are suffering



          15     from upper respiratory diseases and some of these



          16     plans have included monies from the Coastal Zone



          17     Act as well as money from DNREC.



          18                 So, I guess I really don't understand



          19     the processes and I think I would just like to



          20     make a suggestion that if the City of Wilmington



          21     is in the process of making a decision that



          22     ultimately is going to have to come before DNREC



          23     that they should be required to submit that to



          24     DNREC first so, therefore, DNREC can have a look-
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           1     see, if you will, especially with us talking



           2     about selling our port, privatizing our port to a



           3     corporation, Kinder Morgan, that operates and



           4     owns something like 75,000 miles of LNG and that



           5     just the common person knows that the



           6     privatization of the port, which was initially



           7     discussed that it was going to have investments



           8     over half a billion is now down below 100



           9     million.  It's just a lot of conflicting and



          10     confusing signs and symbols coming from our



          11     State.



          12                 Now, it also impacts the, for



          13     example, the cattle staging of a facility.  You



          14     know, just my looking into it I realized that



          15     cattle emit approximately so many gallons of what



          16     is that toxic -- what is it called?  Nitrogen?



          17     Methane.  If you are talking about thousands of



          18     heads of cattle right next to a park and each



          19     emitting methane gas, you know, into the air,



          20     into water, et cetera, et cetera, and families



          21     live in this area.



          22                 I hear that the riverfront, bricks



          23     and mortar of the riverfront, and everybody



          24     seemed to be excited with that, but we also read
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           1     in the paper where the developers of the



           2     riverfront were being essentially excused for not



           3     maintaining the sites, whether, you know, it was



           4     -- I think it was a duck there at that time.



           5                 And, so, I guess I really don't know



           6     who is doing the policing of these projects, but



           7     I do know that our families are dying.  There are



           8     children that are being born asthmatic and then



           9     we're in between what is going on in Delaware



          10     City and what is going on coming down from the



          11     old Sunoco company.  So, who is responsible for



          12     this?



          13                 So, I believe that there needs to be



          14     a health and safety plan and the anticipated



          15     cost, expected cost, of keeping us healthy needs



          16     to be added onto the development project.  So,



          17     I'm not a scientist or anything like that, but I



          18     do know that we want to breathe and we want to



          19     have our children to play.  In Southbridge, you



          20     know, we only have nine and a half acres of green



          21     space.  So, if you are talking about 30 acres of



          22     cattle staging, that's three times as much as our



          23     children have to play.



          24                 So, you know, I don't know how you
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           1     will respond to what I'm saying, but I just hope



           2     -- and I just want to thank the Governor for



           3     giving us this opportunity through his Executive



           4     Order that privatization -- and I didn't even



           5     mention the coal.  They got a coal plant and we



           6     got the compost plant.  All of this is



           7     essentially pushing the people out of their



           8     homes, you know?  I mean, we thought we was



           9     smelling one thing and we were smelling something



          10     else and our families is dying.



          11                 So, if you guys got the money we



          12     appreciate you doing a health and safety plan,



          13     environmental impact statement and contact the



          14     City of Wilmington and New Castle County so you



          15     can begin to do a comprehensive plan,



          16     comprehensive planning, and help the families and



          17     the citizens to be able to, you know, have a



          18     quality of life.  Thank you very much.



          19                 (Audience applause.)



          20                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you for your



          21     comments, Mr. Davis.  I will tell you on your



          22     issue of cattle staging operations I'm a little



          23     familiar with that and as far as I know the



          24     Department has no applications in front of it on
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           1     that facility at this time.  I can tell you that.



           2     Next I have Stephanie Herron and following her I



           3     have Tony Nerlinger.



           4                 MS. HERRON:  Stephanie Herron,



           5     H-E-R-R-O-N.  I don't have a statement prepared



           6     and I'm speaking for myself here, but I just



           7     wanted to say that I totally agree with this guy



           8     and while I don't think that the port



           9     privatization is currently in front of DNREC I'm



          10     also outraged about that process and I would like



          11     to take the opportunity to ask the Department



          12     rather than pointing out a specific regulation



          13     that I would like changed maybe to implement or



          14     enforce some of its current regulations.



          15                 We, myself and some other



          16     environmentalists, are pretty upset at the lack



          17     of normalized regulations for DNREC hearings.  I



          18     noted that the first Executive Order 36 hearing



          19     in Sussex County that adequate notification of



          20     the hearing was not at all the case.  I don't



          21     think that citizens of Sussex County or Delaware



          22     residents found out about any of these Executive



          23     Order hearings to be honest.  The first hearing



          24     was posted on-line the day of the hearing as I
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           1     previously pointed out.



           2                 This hearing that we are at currently



           3     was changed about two weeks beforehand and given



           4     very little notice of the change.  Nobody that I



           5     talked to personally told them that the hearing



           6     was tonight rather than last night knew.  They



           7     were all very confused about this.  They thought



           8     this hearing was last night at six.



           9                 Last week a DNREC hearing on the



          10     refineries permit was noted to Amy here the



          11     morning of the hearing, which she requested.  So,



          12     I think that is definitely grounds for



          13     rescheduling of a hearing, but it was not.  The



          14     public comment period was extended by one week,



          15     but Ms. Roe in front of me was notified she was



          16     responsible for notifying people if they wanted



          17     to submit a comment they would have one week and



          18     I feel that was a neglect of the Department's



          19     duties.



          20                 I would also like to see the



          21     Department implement the Coastal Zone Regulations



          22     that were developed in 1999 and have yet to be



          23     implemented and I think it is the responsibility



          24     of the Department to implement regulations to go
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           1     with the chronic violator status rule that passed



           2     the Delaware legislature, but regulations have



           3     yet to be established.  So, that's it.



           4                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Herron.



           5     Thank you.  Now we have Tony Nerlinger to be



           6     followed by Amy Roe.



           7                 MR. NERLINGER:  I'm a lifelong



           8     resident of Wilmington and Delaware and I have a



           9     degree in biology from the University of



          10     Delaware, a former high school science teacher.



          11     Also, I build and develop and I just went through



          12     the process.  I'm building a duplex, oceanfront



          13     and North Bethany Beach, and I'm going to keep



          14     one of them and I'm going to sell the other one



          15     so if anyone knows anyone looking for an



          16     oceanfront townhouse.



          17                 Going through this process and I



          18     don't know if you have ever come across something



          19     where someone says to read something and they



          20     tell you it says one thing and you read it over



          21     and you read it over and I can't see how it says



          22     that.  Then, you go and get an engineer, two



          23     architects and a number of other people to read



          24     it and they come to the same conclusion, it
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           1     doesn't say that.  It kind of drives you crazy



           2     and I think in terms of taking our people's time



           3     and maybe I am going to submit this in writing



           4     and it concerns some of the things that I came



           5     across getting a permit process through DNREC.



           6                 One of them specifically is



           7     cantilevering of decks and not that -- I didn't



           8     know about the Sussex County meeting.  I found



           9     out about these meetings after having seen the



          10     results of the Sussex County where down in Sussex



          11     County I think they're a little bit more



          12     concerned with cantilevering a deck.



          13                 More so than being specifically the



          14     idea of cantilevering a deck or not it's -- you



          15     wonder how indicative it is and it really



          16     emphasizes the importance of reviewing the



          17     positive and negative aspects of some regulation



          18     that had been implemented over 30 years ago.



          19     Then, when I asked DNREC officials about it and



          20     the response they give me to read and when I read



          21     it I say that doesn't address this.  I was hoping



          22     the form of this would be where the public would



          23     come in and maybe ask a question and have from



          24     each section representatives from DNREC to answer
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           1     in a public way those questions.



           2                 Because I've actually requested to



           3     meet with three representatives from DNREC and,



           4     to be perfectly honest with you, I was please



           5     explain to me how this could have anything to do



           6     with cantilevering decks.  Without going through



           7     the whole process of it it really doesn't



           8     emphasize and is a poster child for why these



           9     regulations need to be reviewed and I will submit



          10     that in writing.  If anybody wants to know about



          11     cantilevering decks after this is over, I'll be



          12     glad to tell you.  So, it really needs to be



          13     reviewed because it doesn't make sense.



          14                 That cantilevering decks, for



          15     example, it is contrary to FEMA regulations,



          16     contrary to National Flood Insurance regulations,



          17     contrary to a structural engineer writing about



          18     it, how it doesn't disturb the beach putting



          19     decks on piles rather than cantilevering, but



          20     it's safer for everyone involved and the



          21     structures to have them on piles, yet DNREC



          22     requires you to put it on cantilevers.



          23                 The other thing I came across that I



          24     think needs to be addressed in terms of coming
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           1     across a situation where a Sussex County official



           2     for stormwater management, the official for



           3     Sussex County, head of planning, DNREC



           4     representatives, the homeowners association for



           5     this townhouse community all agree that taking



           6     two truckloads of sand from over here and putting



           7     it to re-establish the dune on the property next



           8     door made a whole heck of a lot of sense; but, my



           9     response approaching DNREC with it was that,



          10     well, you are going to have to go through the



          11     permit process again.  Of course, that permit



          12     process took six months to go through.



          13                 In reading some of the things through



          14     DNREC that Governor Peterson implemented, and I



          15     can't remember what it was, where I read it, but



          16     in the last two paragraphs he said that all



          17     aspects of the situation must be taken under



          18     consideration when making a decision, that you



          19     got to have the flexibility to make some



          20     decisions.  So, I will submit this in writing



          21     before the March 1st and thank you for your time.



          22                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Nerlinger,



          23     and it does sounds like some follow-up is in



          24     order with your specific situation.  So, I now
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           1     have Amy Roe to be followed by -- please help me



           2     with the first name.  It looks that the last name



           3     is August?



           4                 MR. AUGUST:  Yes, Bernie August.



           5                 MS. ROE:  Hello, my name is Amy Roe



           6     and I would like to thank you for having this



           7     hearing here and I would like to thank all the



           8     DNREC staff who are here tonight to hear what



           9     everybody has to say.  I just have a question.  I



          10     don't know if it's appropriate to ask a question



          11     in a hearing like this, but -- I'm representing



          12     myself, by the way, I'm not speaking for any



          13     organization tonight.  How and when will the



          14     public record from these records be made



          15     available and the written and on-line submitted



          16     comments be made available to the public?



          17                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you for the



          18     question, Ms. Roe.  And this came up before the



          19     meeting and I'm remiss not in having addressed



          20     that.  We have had some requests for the



          21     transcripts.  So, when we receive the transcript



          22     from tonight's hearing we will post those and we



          23     will in terms of written comments we will make



          24     every effort to get those up expeditiously.  I
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           1     can't tell you exactly when that will be



           2     following March 1st.  We would like to get all of



           3     them in and then we will make a valiant attempt



           4     to make sure they all get posted.  That should be



           5     doable, so, thank you for the request.



           6                 MS. ROE:  Thank you for clarifying



           7     that.  I wanted to just start my statement here



           8     by quoting the Executive Order because I think



           9     it's very important to hear and that is that it



          10     intends to reduce impediments to economic growth



          11     and improve the efficiency of state government.



          12     It is appropriate for state agencies to conduct a



          13     periodic focused and targeted review of areas in



          14     which the existing regulations may be reduced or



          15     streamlined.  So, I'm not here to do that.



          16                 Instead, I think it's very important



          17     to protect and improve and enhance environmental



          18     regulations.  I want to thank Vic Singer and



          19     Elizabeth Brown and I want to thank Dwight Davis



          20     for your comments tonight and I want to second



          21     those comments.  I think it's important to also



          22     note that the resources of this State belong to



          23     the people.  They do not belong to government



          24     officials.  They are managed by government
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           1     officials in the public trust and it's incredibly



           2     important to keep that in mind because protection



           3     of health, protection of environmental quality



           4     for future generations, should be at the



           5     forefront of the minds of regulators in every



           6     decision they make.



           7                 While this Executive Order 36 is the



           8     task that you have at hand today I just want to



           9     mention there is another Executive Order at the



          10     federal level that is incredibly meaningful that



          11     should perhaps be considered in Delaware and



          12     that's the February 11, 1994 Executive Order



          13     12898 that was signed by President Clinton that



          14     required every agency to collect data on



          15     environmental injustice, how it impacts on low



          16     income communities, and to collect the data and



          17     consider it in every decision at every level of



          18     every agency in Federal Government.  If something



          19     like that were to take place in Delaware, we



          20     would be in a much different place and I would



          21     feel much more secure.



          22                 There are a few regulations I would



          23     like to speak to.  Specifically, the first one is



          24     the chronic violators regulation.  On July 30th
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           1     of 2012 I wrote a letter to the DNREC Secretary



           2     asking that the Delaware City Refinery be



           3     assigned chronic violator status and this is



           4     because now if you total all of the violations



           5     that they have had since the new owners have



           6     taken over, they have violated their permits 40



           7     times and they have emitted toxic releases over



           8     44 times, including last week 3,000 pounds of



           9     sulfur dioxide for an undisclosed -- per day for



          10     an undisclosed period of days.  So, we have to



          11     find out how many days that went on in that



          12     plant, release of 3,000 pounds of the toxic



          13     hazardous chemical per day.



          14                 Anyway, the reply I got from Mr.



          15     Mirzakhalili on the 23rd of August said that I



          16     had to use this opportunity to make a statement



          17     to that effect.  So, I am here today to do that



          18     five months later.  I'm here to ask that chronic



          19     violator regulations be enforced in the State of



          20     Delaware.  That we have an out-of-state



          21     corporation running a business in Delaware that



          22     is emitting thousands of pounds of toxic



          23     chemicals into areas where people are raising



          24     their families and they don't have a chronic
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           1     violator status assigned to that is in my opinion



           2     a crime.



           3                 There should be a process in which



           4     the public can petition DNREC to have chronic



           5     violator status assigned to an agency.  And that



           6     there is no air quality monitoring for air toxins



           7     at the defense line of that facility or



           8     residential areas means there is no way to know



           9     the health impact that that has.  As I'm sure you



          10     are well aware the census tract around that



          11     refinery is considered a high cancer census



          12     tract.



          13                 So, specifically for the Delaware



          14     City Refinery, but also for other polluting



          15     industries in the State of Delaware, it's



          16     incredibly important to have a process that



          17     prioritizes public health in the management of



          18     the resources, the air.  The air of this State



          19     and the air quality of this State belongs to all



          20     of us.  It's only managed by government.



          21                 The second point that I wanted to



          22     make is the importance of the Coastal Zone



          23     regulations and, as Mr. Singer has already



          24     explained, the need to have meaningful indicators
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           1     and to enforce the regulations that are on the



           2     books.  I think that that process, that it hasn't



           3     taken place, has meant that there has been an



           4     enormous amount of industrial expansion at the



           5     refinery that has not been checked by any health



           6     indicator, any biological indicator, any river



           7     indicator and we have the Coastal Zone Act to



           8     protect us from that kind of thing and to measure



           9     the impact that it is having on health and to use



          10     science-based information to make informed



          11     decision-making and that is not being done and I



          12     would really like to see that take place.



          13                 Just to summarize also on the hearing



          14     issue, the first hearing, that wasn't put on the



          15     public meeting calendar of the State until the



          16     day of that this hearing.  The date was changed



          17     without any special notice going out that there



          18     was a date change.  This is a constant issue



          19     especially recently with DNREC public hearings



          20     and consistent standards are desperately needed.



          21     So, I would appreciate that as well.  Thank you.



          22                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Roe.  Next



          23     I have Mr. August and to be followed by David



          24     Carter.
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           1                 MR. AUGUST:  Hello, my name is Bernie



           2     August.  I'm representing myself.  I've been



           3     involved in activism in Delaware for over



           4     35 years and I am an antinuclear activist.  The



           5     health of the Delaware estuary is very important



           6     to our organization because of the indigenous



           7     intakes of several nuclear plants and the draw of



           8     water out of the Delaware Bay and the pollution



           9     and mercury it causes on our Delaware Bay



          10     watershed.  Delaware according to the Chamber



          11     Department of Commerce in 2008 we had a 62



          12     billion dollar outflow with our State of monies



          13     and adjusted for inflation from 2008 is,



          14     actually, 49 billion dollars.  Delaware's growth



          15     rate was .05 nominal terms in 2008 when compared



          16     to 2007.  These are statistics I could get off



          17     the web.



          18                 Delaware ranks 40th largest in the



          19     United States behind Hawaii and just ahead of



          20     West Virginia.  Finance and insurance are our



          21     leading State economy factors.  Contributed 20



          22     billion dollars in economic development in 2008



          23     and that's 32.3 percent of the total economic



          24     output of Delaware.  Coming in second adding to
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           1     that is Delaware's 7.5 billion dollar state



           2     sector, which was responsible for 12.1 economic



           3     growth in 2008.  The reason why I'm bringing all



           4     this up is the regulations that are in place just



           5     for those sectors alone are really not being



           6     enforced, that's why we have economic scandals



           7     going on in this Country.  Delaware is a big



           8     money sieve.  The money comes into Delaware and



           9     goes offshore.  We're like a Cayman Island here.



          10     It benefits the one percent.  It doesn't benefit



          11     any of us here.  The money goes offshore.



          12                 We have a bunch of holding laws in



          13     Delaware for polluters, drug gangs and also for



          14     criminal activity that happens in our State



          15     legally under the guise of holding companies.



          16     The reason why I'm bringing all this up is



          17     because to me the fix is already in on trying to



          18     deregulate the industrial -- for industry and



          19     interest groups, corporations, electric utilities



          20     and it's just kind of disgusting.



          21                 Mr. Singer has worked his entire life



          22     on the Coastal Zone Act.  There are laws supposed



          23     to be applied to all residents and to all



          24     businesses in the State and it's not being
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           1     applied.  Otherwise, you wouldn't be having the



           2     huge cancer clusters.  The health risks and



           3     health costs associated with all this is



           4     enormous.  None of this is being taken into



           5     consideration of the externalities of this



           6     deregulation scheme by the Markell



           7     administration.



           8                 This goes back at least to 1992 when



           9     Senator Tom Carper was Governor, Tom Carper, and



          10     he started whittling away our coastal zone.  I



          11     know firsthand about the special interest groups



          12     because I was the only person involved in utility



          13     deregulation in this State and I was fighting



          14     that and now we have increases in our electric



          15     rates for no reason.  We are paying exorbitantly



          16     high gas rates above everybody else locally



          17     around us.  Also, we have an energy policy ranked



          18     second to someplace like South Carolina where



          19     they are including the cost of building nuclear



          20     plants on people before they even construct it.



          21     This is called cost in work progress.  I'm



          22     referring to blue managing.



          23                 So, what is going on in Delaware is



          24     we keep feeding and feeding and feeding the
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           1     beast.  Our health rates are going to continue to



           2     get worse.  Our Delaware has slipped in Forbes



           3     magazine quality of life index from environmental



           4     and quality of life from 38 to 42 out of 50



           5     states, it dropped.



           6                 So, I would like to understand to



           7     that the Governor should realize that every



           8     deregulation scheme he has come up with and the



           9     democrats and Republicans before this time have



          10     degraded the health and quality of our life in



          11     this State and as a resident I'm getting damn



          12     tired of it.  Thank you.



          13                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. August.



          14     Now I have Dave Carter and on second I have Bill



          15     Dunn, I believe.



          16                 MR. CARTER:  Thank you.  My name is



          17     Dave Carter and I am speaking as conservation



          18     chair for the Delaware Audubon Society.  I want



          19     to thank you for this opportunity to speak



          20     tonight.  I would like to make some comments and



          21     suggestions on the review of the authorities and



          22     the efforts under Executive Order 36 to



          23     streamline environmental regulations.  Delaware



          24     Audubon Society is a statewide chapter of the
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           1     National Audubon Society with a little over 2,000



           2     members in the State of Delaware and we are



           3     focused on protection of the Delaware Bay and



           4     coastal zone at this time.



           5                 We do appreciate the need to conduct



           6     reviews of the regulations, but we also believe



           7     that the structure and approach and the way the



           8     review processes are undertaken is critical to



           9     making the effort successful or even useful and,



          10     in particular, of any benefit to Delawarians,



          11     both regulated side and the regulatees.



          12                 So, I would like to talk a little bit



          13     about our concern about the process and the



          14     analytical framework at the outset because I



          15     think it's really important and make some



          16     recommendations.  I then would like to add a



          17     couple things that I think are completely



          18     overlooked by the process that are every bit as



          19     important and probably more important than the



          20     actual written authorities.



          21                 These are prerequisites for



          22     regulatory changes, they have to do with



          23     institutional capacity to implement them and



          24     management and operation of regulations.  There
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           1     is the actually what is written on paper and the



           2     way I should implement use and manage.  Those two



           3     must be considered hand in hand and very directly



           4     if you are going to have any measurable



           5     improvements that meet objectives of the targets



           6     of both protection of the environment and



           7     consideration of the economy.



           8                 Finally, we will provide some



           9     authority that we think needs to be expanded and



          10     strengthened and updated and again list several



          11     we just wish that DNREC would step up and



          12     actually implement what is on the books.



          13                 First, let me talk about some of the



          14     concerns we have that we think the approach is a



          15     little bit misguided as a public policy review.



          16     The one benefit I see from it I'm developing a



          17     course curriculum environmental concept for a



          18     grad level course and I think it sets a wonderful



          19     example of how not to approach environmental



          20     improvements.  We are very concerned about the



          21     lack of a clear analytical framework for the



          22     policy review.



          23                 When you look at the web-based data



          24     collection and the very nature of the way the

�

                                                                64









           1     Executive Order was written it creates a severe



           2     anti-environmental analytical bias, one I'm not



           3     sure will be easily overcome.  Our staff will try



           4     to do that, but it's going to be very difficult



           5     if you use many of the comments and the



           6     approaches laid out.  We really need a more



           7     thoughtful and balanced review and that's what is



           8     needed to get public policy that is meant to



           9     address all the public's needs, not just one



          10     particular sector.



          11                 The biased review oversimplifies the



          12     problems in a way that provides a very high



          13     potential for misguided recommendations coming



          14     out of this and we have to be careful with that.



          15     Keep in mind environmental regulations are often



          16     highly technical, extremely complex and



          17     interwoven with a lot of other both environmental



          18     policies and regulations as well as social and



          19     economic issues and you need to consider all of



          20     those in the public policy process to get



          21     anything effective and useful and some type of



          22     useful changes and improvements.  Also, the



          23     process to evaluate all of the public benefits



          24     and then look at what some negative impacts are.
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           1                 We give environmental permits because



           2     we are degrading the environment and have to



           3     trade that off by other societal benefits.



           4     That's why we give them.  It's an environmental



           5     degradation permission slip is what it basically



           6     is and we have to be really thoughtful in how we



           7     do that and consider what the intent was and not



           8     throw the baby out with the bath water.



           9     Otherwise, we get a lot of negative consequences



          10     from really poorly considered changes.



          11                 What really bothers me is that this



          12     is not the first time Delaware has had to deal



          13     with this.  We have been through it several



          14     times.  Under the Castle administration we went



          15     through it and Toby Clark and the former governor



          16     went through a huge process where we worked hand



          17     in hand to develop things like the Environmental



          18     Compliance Reference Guide working with the



          19     Delaware Contractors Association to increase our



          20     speed of education and understanding not just of



          21     the regulated community, but help many of the



          22     regulators understand some of the issues and some



          23     of the problems that others were experiencing so



          24     you could get that mutual understanding and
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           1     mutual learning and actually get some positive



           2     changes while also developing tools.



           3                 They did the same type of guide for



           4     the agricultural community.  We need to let them



           5     kind of work through it and get the type of



           6     thoughtful approaches and things we need by



           7     bringing those groups together, expanding the



           8     educational process and making a change.



           9                 What I would like to talk about now



          10     is a concern we have about prerequisites because



          11     I really feel we may be reacting, a knee jerk



          12     reaction, and maybe treating symptoms and not the



          13     cause of the problems.  These concerns are really



          14     critical to be addressed and most serious are



          15     policy implementation capacity.  Do you have the



          16     resources to implement what is on the books and



          17     until you know whether you do or don't, do you



          18     have the staff?  Do you have the funding?  It



          19     makes absolutely no sense to consider changing



          20     them.  You have to first see whether or not it



          21     has had a chance to work and I will argue in many



          22     cases they are not being given a chance to work.



          23                 Undue political influence in policy



          24     making also is the second issue that needs to be
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           1     addressed up front and I will point out again



           2     until these are addressed I can't support much in



           3     the way of anything that would weaken



           4     regulations.



           5                 The adequate program implementation



           6     is quite simple.  There has been no fee increase



           7     in permit fees since 1991.  That significantly



           8     limits the resources to effectively manage the



           9     programs and causes problems.  You can't



          10     adequately and competently evaluate the



          11     regulations and problems with the text on paper



          12     if you haven't given them the adequate resources



          13     to be implemented and for those concerns about



          14     the regulations good business people know you get



          15     what you pay for, and, if you want a cut rate



          16     permitting process, we will live with it.  If you



          17     want the job done right, spend a few more nickels



          18     and make sure it gets done right.



          19                 I understand that's an issue of the



          20     General Assembly, but I really hope knowing this



          21     is a major, major problem with the regulatory



          22     process that any report to the Governor and



          23     anything the Governor sends to the General



          24     Assembly points it out.  They have a
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           1     responsibility here and they are failing and



           2     until that problem is fixed it is irresponsible



           3     to press to underline some of these regulations



           4     and change them on an economic basis.



           5                 The second concern I have is the



           6     undue influence and lack of transparency and the



           7     need for transparency improvements.  Any public



           8     policy must be transparently reviewed and



           9     approved as you go through the public process



          10     similar to what is happening tonight and then



          11     they must be allowed to be implemented without



          12     special interest on these issues.  That's hard to



          13     do in Delaware.  It's the Delaware way, everybody



          14     knows everybody, you scratch my back, I'll



          15     scratch yours, give me the Goddamn permit.



          16                 In DNREC most big regulatory



          17     decisions and delays are really because of the



          18     political influence.  For years and years the



          19     staff knew where they wanted to go with the



          20     deepening channel.  That's politics.  That's not



          21     the regulation.  The political meddling creates



          22     severe inequities and injustices.  Those with the



          23     most influence get a better deal.



          24                 It also creates a DNREC culture in
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           1     which professional staff feel overly constrained



           2     and unable to use discretion based on the permit



           3     context.  So, they read those permits, cling to



           4     them closely because it creates a fear that, you



           5     know what, if you go out of that box and you



           6     allow a cantilever in this spot or that spot you



           7     can't be assured because of the politics that



           8     anybody has your back.  And that's a really scary



           9     precedent that needs to be corrected culturally.



          10                 And DNREC has spent tens of thousands



          11     -- hundreds of thousands of dollars trying to



          12     create a culture of trust where there are simple



          13     things that create trust in your management



          14     regime and direction that need to be improved



          15     starting with openness on this and removing the



          16     politician from the regulatory process.  I think



          17     it's pretty easy to rectify the situation and I



          18     think it can be done simply.



          19                 For every single permit every inquiry



          20     into the permit, its status or concerns about it,



          21     should be required to be posted on-line on the



          22     Internet as part of the record, make it public,



          23     at least make it transparent when people are



          24     calling and you are getting comments.  And that
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           1     needs to be not only public inquiries, but all



           2     elected officials they contact should be posted



           3     with what their questions and concerns were.  All



           4     appointed officials even within DNREC the staff



           5     should be required to list them.  Any other



           6     government staff they should be listed on the



           7     Internet and the Governor's office and that



           8     should resolve this.  Every time they call about



           9     a permit list the staff person or who called and



          10     put it on the Internet.



          11                 During a 2008 campaign speech Jack



          12     Markell talked about sunshine being an amazing



          13     disinfectant.  We need to disinfect the very



          14     contaminated permitting process in Delaware and



          15     we need to do that by transparency.



          16                 I'm going to try and wrap this up



          17     now, I apologize for the time, with a list of



          18     some regulations that need to be improved and



          19     implemented or at least promulgated.  This is not



          20     all the things at least my board of directors



          21     thought we should include in this, but we were



          22     trying to keep this to five pages.  Some of them,



          23     of course, include the Delaware Coastal Zone Act



          24     and, particularly, fully implementing the coastal

�

                                                                71









           1     zone environmental indicators which have been



           2     ignored for over a decade.



           3                 A few months ago I wrote a letter to



           4     the Cabinet Secretary, four pages worth, about



           5     the implications and, interestingly enough, how



           6     that expanded down through the Rt. 9 corridor as



           7     well as the Southbridge area and I'm going to



           8     read that paragraph, just one paragraph, on Page



           9     3, "While we are deeply concerned about the



          10     Delaware City, Delaware Audubon Society's concern



          11     is much larger and extends statewide throughout



          12     the entire Coastal Zone.  Similar exposure and



          13     public health concerns have been expressed by



          14     communities around the Indian River to the south.



          15     In the decade since the recommendation of



          16     environmental indicators, these concerns have



          17     also been expressed from communities like



          18     Claymont, Southbridge, Holloway Terrace, Hamilton



          19     Park, Eden Park, East Side of Wilmington,



          20     Riverside, Edgemoor, and other areas.



          21                 "Many of these communities include



          22     some of the State's most socially and



          23     economically vulnerable citizens.  Failure to



          24     adequately implement the coastal zone indicators
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           1     program, especially to measure the potential



           2     impacts to vulnerable communities located near



           3     heavy industry, can be viewed as an environmental



           4     injustice by DNREC."



           5                 And I would state tonight hearing



           6     what I've heard from the gentleman from



           7     Southbridge and other communities that DNREC's



           8     continued failure is a direct act of



           9     environmental injustice.



          10                 We also would like to see improvement



          11     to the NPDES permit program, particularly, for



          12     enhancing a way to deal with the stalled and



          13     ineffective use of 316B provision for impingement



          14     and entrainment.  Currently the refinery is



          15     harvesting more than our commercial and



          16     recreational fisherman harvest combined and we



          17     think that's an atrocity that needs to be



          18     handled.  If we can't handle it through the EPA



          19     program, I would hope we would find a way to



          20     strengthen under Chapter 60 some of the other



          21     environmental regulations and statutes that



          22     actually more directly address this issue and



          23     press them into the direction of a flow-through



          24     system, which they refuse to do.
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           1                 We would like to see more progress as



           2     was promised by Candidate Markell in 2008 on



           3     freshwater wetlands regulations.  I have a copy



           4     of that and it will be included in the record of



           5     where he committed to do that in the News



           6     Journal, but has failed to do so.



           7                 I also have concerns about the



           8     chronic violators statute and regulations.  We do



           9     understand that this was really gutted by a legal



          10     opinion from a member of the Attorney General's



          11     Office.  We would encourage DNREC to at least



          12     press forward despite that to, if nothing else,



          13     exercise the judicial prerogative in the



          14     clarification of where we need to exercise



          15     legislative prerogative.  Currently whether it's



          16     the refinery or some of the others we should not



          17     be in a situation where it's considered a more



          18     profitable business proposition to just violate



          19     things and deal with the court and the fines than



          20     it is to actually follow the law and that's what



          21     the environmental chronic violator law should do,



          22     make it so that it is just better off if you



          23     actually follow the law.



          24                 I also want to talk a little about
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           1     regulations governing beach protection and we



           2     need to update and periodically.  Not having that



           3     update and clear line of where the beach setbacks



           4     are adds a lot of confusion.  We are asking for



           5     ten's of millions, hundreds of millions of



           6     dollars, for beach setbacks under Sandy trying to



           7     exploit the prices to do that without actually



           8     looking where we are and where we need to be.  We



           9     tried to do this in DNREC a few years ago



          10     spending over $100,000.00.  Having no maps it



          11     didn't get passed.



          12                 I don't think any sand should be



          13     appropriated by Congress until that setback line



          14     is updated.  We have a responsibility to update



          15     those lines and move forward with them.



          16                 Some other legislation I know you are



          17     dealing with regulations that my board is



          18     interested in is the Delaware Endangered Species



          19     Act and expanding it beyond just the prohibition



          20     to protect some of those species, but to actually



          21     protect some of those species that are in peril



          22     in Delaware.



          23                 And also some changes under Title 7



          24     to public land and open space.  In particular we
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           1     are deeply concerned about a current trend of



           2     interest in alternative uses of those properties.



           3     We have over the last few years seen a lot of



           4     debate and interest in spray irrigation on those



           5     lands.  We recently saw some proposals of



           6     developers for trading of stream conservation or



           7     trying to put some stormwater basins on that



           8     land, the renaming in that land we think for



           9     privileged individuals of the State and what we



          10     would like to see is every tract name be posted



          11     on the Internet, updated regularly with a set of



          12     data fields that I have in the letter that I'll



          13     submit in writing to you.



          14                 You know, parks and recreation,



          15     30,000, fish and wildlife 60,000 acres,



          16     $10 million a year, it's not that much to



          17     actually have that information indicator be made



          18     public.  In fact, it only costs about $200.00



          19     because that what charges me.  But I don't think



          20     I need to pay $200.00 for FIOA, I think it should



          21     be publicly available and I would like that



          22     information put into a spread sheet and posted on



          23     the Internet and updated every year when the



          24     $10 million is appropriated.
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           1                 They're a list of the concerns.  I



           2     will provide you a written comment with a series



           3     of attachments here and depending on what my



           4     board decides we may add some more specific



           5     comments on additional regulations.



           6                 MR. SMALL:  Next up I have Bill Dunn,



           7     and we are getting near the ends, folks, to be



           8     followed by I believe the name is Sharon Farris



           9     on deck.



          10                 MR. DUNN:  I'm Bill Dunn and I'm



          11     president of a group called The Middletown



          12     Limestone Civic Alliance.  It's a regional



          13     community civic umbrella in New Castle County.



          14     On the front end I wanted to comment to Mr. Small



          15     in that one of your sister departments, DelDOT,



          16     as they have received comments about proposed



          17     regulation changes and stuff dating back to



          18     October, I mean, after the Governor had passed



          19     his edict or whatever you want to define it as



          20     they have responded to them and posted them



          21     on-line as those comments came in.  I don't see



          22     any reason why DNREC should take any more time



          23     than any other Departments that reports to the



          24     Governor, and, accordingly, as these comments

�

                                                                77









           1     have come to you this evening and the ones that



           2     came to you in Sussex County and Kent County



           3     responses to those comments should go on-line



           4     immediately or as soon as possible.  I don't



           5     quite understand why the Department is dragging



           6     their feet or appearing to be dragging their



           7     feet.



           8                 This evening I really didn't plan on



           9     commenting.  I was looking for more specific



          10     information about the meeting and where it was



          11     being held and I came across a proposed change



          12     that was signed by the Secretary in December.  It



          13     was originally proposed February 12, 2012



          14     regarding land disposal restrictions on chemical



          15     waste disposals and it appears it's the bringing



          16     in line with the EPA and you go through a whole



          17     series of chemicals in which all kinds of --



          18     chlorobenzene, methylene chloride, MEK, phenol,



          19     pyridine, all these things, some of them seem to



          20     reflect that they're consistent with what DNREC



          21     has had in place previously.



          22                 Others are reflective of a change



          23     that has occurred in those regulations regardless



          24     of whether we are talking about wastewater, bag
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           1     house dust, liquid waste, numerous things.  There



           2     have been a dramatic number of changes and I



           3     believe the Secretary signed it in December.  So,



           4     at this point it's 20 days past his signature,



           5     so, more or less it's law.



           6                 I'm comfortable with improvements in



           7     regulations and their consistency with the EPA up



           8     until the point where what we are doing is



           9     loosening some of our regulations in order to



          10     bring them in line with the EPA.  It is not



          11     clearly distinguishable as to how that applies in



          12     this circumstance.  What I would like the



          13     Department to do is to go through these



          14     regulations and define where it has been a



          15     loosening of DNREC's regulations over these



          16     chemicals that are listed here and which ones



          17     have been in strict tightening of those



          18     regulations.  I think they're very important.



          19                 Delaware with our deep history in



          20     chemistry, one that actually provides me an



          21     income and takes care of my family, really needs



          22     to do everything they can to be as responsible



          23     these days as possible in how they handle



          24     chemicals and we should do anything other than
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           1     loosen regulations.  That's it, thanks.



           2                 MR. SMALL:  Next I have Sharon Farris



           3     and then the last speaker I have signed up is



           4     Bryon Short.



           5                 MS. FARRIS:  I didn't plan to speak



           6     either.  I'm speaking in two capacities.  One of



           7     those capacities is that I prepare permits for



           8     and so I understand your regs as you write them.



           9     I apply your regs to permits for others and so on



          10     one hand I see it as a good idea that you



          11     regularly review these and update your



          12     regulations and make them clear and easy to



          13     understand, easy to implement and streamline the



          14     use of your resources in the sense of being



          15     efficient.  That being said that's good that



          16     these things are under review.



          17                 As a resident of Delaware and as a



          18     person who cares about the environment, cares



          19     about quality of life and these resources I



          20     really don't like what I see when I see an



          21     Executive Order that does seem to want to weaken



          22     regulations just for the purpose of economic gain



          23     for a few people and that's my impression.  How I



          24     gather that impression is just looking at your
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           1     comment form.  Your comment form really indicates



           2     that you can eliminate or you can modify.  I



           3     don't see anything for strengthening anything or



           4     suggesting something more and, so, that's what



           5     gives me that impression and concerns me as a



           6     resident of Delaware.  Our quality of life



           7     matters.



           8                 Some of us that are taxpayers too we



           9     have a stake in this in terms of public health,



          10     our own livelihoods as well and we want a good



          11     quality of life here.  We don't want that



          12     sacrificed just for the purpose of sacrifice or



          13     just for economic development.  So, I ask that



          14     you consider that when you write these Regs while



          15     you are also trying to improve them in ways that



          16     can be implemented and can be used easily.  Okay?



          17     Thank you.



          18                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Farris.



          19     If there are other folks who wish to speak that



          20     have not indicated so on the sign-in sheets you



          21     will have an opportunity.  We're concluded with



          22     the sign-up sheets.



          23                 MR. SHORT:  Thank you, Deputy



          24     Secretary.  I appreciate the opportunity to say a
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           1     couple words.  My name is Byron Short and I am a



           2     state legislator.  I represent North Wilmington,



           3     the Arden area, Naamans Road and Marsh Road.



           4     First, I real want to thank you, the Deputy



           5     Secretary, and his staff for the effort that they



           6     have put in going up and down the State to make



           7     themselves available and accessible to our



           8     residents.  I chair economic development for the



           9     house.  I am also the co-chair for the small



          10     business caucus.  For four years the small



          11     business caucus has worked on model legislation



          12     that came from SBA, which is called regulatory



          13     flexibility.



          14                 The purpose of that was to try to



          15     identify ways that we could be more supportive as



          16     a state of our small business community while at



          17     the same time ensuring that we continue to



          18     protect the residents, our neighbors, our



          19     families and our friends.  That Executive Order,



          20     the Executive Order that Governor Markell has



          21     issued, very much parallels the regulatory



          22     flexibility legislation that I worked on for a



          23     number of years.  Part of the genesis of that



          24     really was the business community informing us,
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           1     telling me, telling others, that there is this



           2     onerous regulatory burden that is placed on them



           3     and it's something we have all heard and talked



           4     about.



           5                 I'm self-employed, my wife is



           6     self-employed.  We both have a couple of



           7     businesses.  I found it interesting -- and I've



           8     talked to some of the other agencies.  I heard



           9     one very well-informed and articulate gentleman



          10     speak about some wastewater or runoff issues



          11     early on, but, outside of that I think I've



          12     principally heard from people that are



          13     environmental activists and people concerned



          14     about protecting the health and environment of



          15     Delaware.



          16                 Is there anybody here, if you



          17     wouldn't mind, that is a small business owner?



          18     If you would just raise your hand so I could see?



          19     We have a gentleman here and over here and I know



          20     we have a representative of an industry --



          21     rather, kind of a trade group I'll say.  I



          22     appreciate you coming out and sharing the



          23     information.  I think it's important to note that



          24     the vast majority of folks here are folks that
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           1     are expressing concerns about the environment and



           2     not as much about the regulatory burden on small



           3     businesses.  It actually says a lot to me.



           4                 My job is to be open and try to help



           5     with our economic base in Delaware, but the fact



           6     that the business community has not come out



           7     tonight to share with us very specific concerns



           8     regarding regulations is something that I'll take



           9     away with me this evening and I appreciate the



          10     folks that have come out and I appreciate your



          11     work and the valuable time that everybody in the



          12     audience has provided this evening.  Thank you



          13     for coming out tonight and thank you for letting



          14     me speak.



          15                 MR. SMALL:  Is there anyone who



          16     didn't indicate they would like to speak who now



          17     would like an opportunity?



          18                 MS. HENSON:  Thank you, I'm Stephanie



          19     Hensen, I'm an environmental attorney.  I have



          20     probably the shortest and quickest and easiest



          21     comment for DNREC to address.  Most of the folks



          22     that I represent are not in trouble.  They want



          23     to do the right thing.  They just don't know how



          24     to understand and interpret the regulations in

�

                                                                84









           1     order to do the right thing and lately there has



           2     been a lot of buying and selling for things like



           3     marinas.  So, I've had an opportunity to go



           4     through the marina regulations and I don't think



           5     they have been updated in a long time.



           6                 What do you need to put in an O & M



           7     plan?  It is in the regulations that you need



           8     one, as, but it refers back to documents in there



           9     that I don't know that they really exist anymore.



          10     They were hard copy documents written by someone



          11     in the past that when the regs were originally



          12     put into place were important at the time and



          13     that they made it into the regulation, but now



          14     the document isn't available.  It's not like an



          15     on-line document or a document or policy the



          16     department has put together and there are a few



          17     of those in the marina regs.  If we could go back



          18     and take a look at some of these old regs from a



          19     decade ago that make reference to documents that



          20     really aren't available or outdated or don't



          21     exist anymore, that would be very helpful for the



          22     people that pay me.



          23                 Of course, it's taking work away from



          24     what I would be doing, but, hey, there is a small
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           1     business concern, people buying and selling



           2     property.



           3                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you.



           4                 MS. PRYDE:  I am Coralie Pryde.  I



           5     just wanted to respond to the comment made by



           6     Bryon Short because I think we as



           7     environmentalists we have also noticed that there



           8     wasn't much representation from the business



           9     community here.  At the same time we know there



          10     have been many calls to streamline the



          11     regulations and to make them easier for



          12     businesses.  My concern is that I think that we



          13     need to look at it again from both sides and I



          14     agree with the comments when they come in from



          15     the business communities or others should be



          16     posted on-line as quickly as possible so that we



          17     may evaluate them too and either make return



          18     comments or at least be prepared for changes that



          19     might come down based on those comments.  Thank



          20     you.



          21                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you.



          22                 MR. SINGER:  At the outset, Mr.



          23     Small, you took 14 minutes to make comments about



          24     the general workings of the Department that could
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           1     have been in the hearing announcement, but they



           2     weren't and you didn't announce any provision for



           3     public access to the comments received despite my



           4     requesting you to do that before the meeting



           5     started.  Then, after somebody else commented on



           6     it you said you would make a valiant effort, your



           7     words, valiant effort to post the written



           8     comments after March 1st.



           9                 With respect to the transcript of the



          10     proceeding and the prior hearings that have



          11     occurred perhaps you might ask the stenographer



          12     when an electronic version will be available,



          13     certainly before March 1st, which is five and a



          14     half weeks away, and certainly the written



          15     comments or typed comments can be posted before



          16     March 1st as well.  Could you be more specific



          17     when will we the public get an electronic version



          18     of the transcript?



          19                 (Response by the court reporter.)



          20                 MR. SINGER:  And it will take you



          21     three more weeks to get it on-line?



          22                 MR. SMALL:  May I respond?



          23                 MR. SINGER:  Certainly, here is your



          24     mic.
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           1                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Singer,



           2     I'm sorry if I wasn't more clear.  What I thought



           3     I said was that when we receive the transcript we



           4     would post the transcript from this meeting as



           5     well as the other two transcripts on-line when we



           6     receive it and then we would post comments after



           7     we receive all of them.  That's what I thought I



           8     said.  So, if I wasn't clear I apologize.



           9                 MR. SINGER:  That means comments you



          10     receive tonight will not be on the web until



          11     after March 1st?  Why can't you do it



          12     incrementally?



          13                 MR. SMALL:  We will attempt to do



          14     that.



          15                 MR. SINGER:  Attempt?  I would like



          16     to hear you say you are going to do something and



          17     succeed at it.



          18                 MR. SMALL:  We will post the



          19     transcripts after we receive the final version



          20     and we will post our comments as soon as we can



          21     get them uploaded from the cumulative comments



          22     from our hearings.



          23                 MR. SINGER:  That's a week?  A month?



          24     A year?
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           1                 MR. SMALL:  As we receive them we



           2     will post them.  I can't tell you how long it



           3     will take.  Maybe a week, but we will do it



           4     expeditiously.  How is that?



           5                 MR. SINGER:  If that's the best you



           6     can do.



           7                 MR. SMALL:  I can't make you



           8     commitments I can't keep.



           9                 MR. SINGER:  One of the indicators we



          10     need about environmental performance.



          11                 MR. SMALL:  Any other comments?



          12     Seeing none, we are done.  Thank you all for



          13     coming out.



          14                 (The hearing was concluded at 8:14



          15     p.m.)
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32=                  MR. SMALL:  Good evening.  Thank you

33=     for coming out on a very, very frigid night here

34=     in Wilmington.  My name is David Small and I am

35=     the Deputy Secretary of the Department of Natural

36=     Resources and Environmental Control and tonight

37=     is the last at least that we know of public

38=     hearing on Executive Order 36 and I'll assume

39=     since you are here you know a little bit about

40=     this, but, if you will humor me, I'll give you a

41=     little bit of background.  And for those of you

42=     who have attended other hearings similarly in

43=     Kent or Sussex County I'll apologize in advance

44=     because you have heard this or something very

45=     similar to it.

46=                 The Governor in June of last year

47=     signed Executive Order 36 in the spirit of trying

48=     to make state government more efficient and more

49=     effective and we recognized that regulations are

50=     necessary for the protection of public health,

51=     safety and environmental protection and I think

52=     his goal in this Executive Order if you have

53=     taken the time to read it I think you may

54=     recognize he was looking to have the public and

55=     agencies identify overly burdensome or
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56=     duplicative regulations.  So, tonight's hearing

57=     is part of that process.

58=                 As I said earlier, this is the third

59=     hearing.  We started in Sussex County three weeks

60=     ago now.  Last week we were in Kent County and we

61=     finish this evening here.  I will tell you that

62=     comments, however, beyond this evening are being

63=     accepted until March 1st.  Hopefully you were

64=     able to pick up a copy, a hard copy, of the

65=     comment form which was available outside on the

66=     table as you signed in.  You may also submit

67=     comments on-line.  There are probably a number of

68=     links through a variety of websites, including

69=     the Department's website, and that same form you

70=     will find on-line and you can submit those

71=     comments electronically at your leisure and we

72=     would urge you that you do get those in to us by

73=     March 1st.

74=                 So, beyond this opportunity for input

75=     from the public the Executive Order requires

76=     agencies -- and there will be other agencies this

77=     week, DelDOT, Homeland Security, Department of

78=     State, following us that will be holding their

79=     third hearings in New Castle County here as well.
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80=     Agencies are then required to take the public

81=     comments and develop a report to the Governor in

82=     June of what agencies will be proposing by way of

83=     any changes to the regulations.

84=                 The focus of this are regulations

85=     that are older than three years, in other words,

86=     they may have been promulgated prior to or

87=     amended more than three years ago.  We have, as

88=     you might imagine, gotten comments from the

89=     public, which is fine, on other regulatory

90=     processes are underway.  Again, the focus is on

91=     those that are three years or older, but we are

92=     certainly not going to tell you you can't comment

93=     on other regulations if you so chose.

94=                 So, a couple of things may be of note

95=     and I'll soon turn this over to all of you

96=     because we're really hear to listen this evening.

97=     There are a number of staff here this evening and

98=     I'll introduce them in a minute, but, as many of

99=     you know, a lot of our regulatory authority flows

100=     from federal legislation and some examples that

101=     immediately come to mind are the Clean Water Act,

102=     Clean Air Act, the Federal Superfund Law,

103=     Resource Conservation Recovery Act, and those
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104=     programs are delegated to states.

105=                 That means that states have to adopt

106=     laws and regulations that are at least as

107=     stringent as the federal requirements and, so,

108=     many of those regulations that we have in place,

109=     especially in the areas of air, waste and water,

110=     come from the federal process and, so, it is

111=     difficult to amend those standards.

112=                 Certainly, if we were to do so and

113=     they were less stringent then we would likely be

114=     required to give those programs back to the

115=     responsible federal agency.  But, having said

116=     that, we also recognize that there are ways to

117=     implement those regulations that we could

118=     consider in the name of efficiency or eliminating

119=     some redundancies.  So, we are certainly open to

120=     all your comments, but I would just tell you that

121=     those are some of the areas that we are looking

122=     at ourselves within the agency.

123=                 Similarly, there are other programs,

124=     as you might well imagine, that are state only.

125=     For example, Delaware has adopted a program that

126=     regulates aboveground storage tanks and at the

127=     time the State adopted that regulation there
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128=     wasn't necessarily a similar body of law or

129=     regulation at the federal level.  So, I just say

130=     that by way of illustration because we run the

131=     gamut.

132=                 In addition to that beyond the

133=     environmental regulatory functions I mentioned

134=     those of you who may be hunters or anglers or

135=     otherwise enjoy our outdoor places here in the

136=     State of Delaware we work very closely with the

137=     U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the National

138=     Oceanographic Atmospheric Administration along

139=     with our other states to manage fishery stocks,

140=     for example, in a collaborative coastwide

141=     approach that may be regional or it may be

142=     coastwide along the Atlantic.

143=                 Similarly, we have regulations in

144=     place to help us manage those stocks and those

145=     are things that are adopted with our Division of

146=     Fish and Wildlife often times after some

147=     consultations with several advisory councils that

148=     work closely with the Division on management.

149=                 So, with that if you will indulge me

150=     some of you are very familiar with our agency and

151=     its structure, others may not be, so let me give
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152=     you just a little bit of our organizational

153=     structure and some of the regulatory

154=     responsibilities that they have.  Our Division of

155=     Air oversees emissions from large and small

156=     sources, including local sources, which you may

157=     notice when you get your car inspected at the

158=     Division of Motor Vehicle we test for emissions

159=     and those requirements come from the Department

160=     of Natural Resources.  There is also beyond the

161=     regulatory component of that Division there is a

162=     robust planning group that has to worry about our

163=     actions and our planning tools that we put in

164=     place in order to meet federal standards for

165=     ozone, for example.

166=                 Our Division of Water, Kathy Stiller,

167=     our Division director, is here this evening.  Our

168=     Division of Water similarly is largely a

169=     regulatory organization.  They regulate, for

170=     example, wastewater treatment plants that

171=     discharge to fish and wildlife surface waters,

172=     but they also regulate septic systems here in the

173=     State of Delaware at the other end of the

174=     spectrum.

175=                 Some of you may know that those
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176=     regulations are currently undergoing some

177=     revisions in and of themselves and we recently

178=     had a -- our second public hearing was held in

179=     December and that record closed December 17th.

180=     So, in addition to that the Division regulates

181=     wells and the installation of wells and access to

182=     groundwater or surface waters for drinking water

183=     purposes, water for non-potable purposes as well.

184=                 I will mention that in the State of

185=     Delaware the Division of Public Health is

186=     responsible for the quality of public drinking

187=     water.  Most other regulatory functions when it

188=     comes to water fall within the Division of Water

189=     and, more broadly, within the Department of

190=     Natural Resources.  Marjorie Cross is here, she

191=     is our director of our Division of Waste and

192=     Hazardous Substances.  That group is responsible

193=     for managing and overseeing the responsible

194=     management of hazardous waste in the State.  We

195=     talk about it in terms of cradle to grave

196=     oversight from generation through transportation

197=     and disposal.  Also, solid waste, the various

198=     landfills in the State fall under the regulatory

199=     purview of that agency as well.
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200=                 Many of you may be familiar that that

201=     group also oversees clean-up of hazardous waste

202=     sites.  We work closely with the Environmental

203=     Protection Agency on clean-up of our worst

204=     contaminated sites, which are typically those

205=     that you find on the Federal Superfund list, but

206=     also we have our own State has a waste clean-up

207=     program that has its own set of requirements.

208=                 Our Division of Watershed Stewardship

209=     has a component that is regulatory in nature.

210=     The state stormwater management requirements fall

211=     under that group and the law also allows for

212=     sub-delegation of that program.  So, here in New

213=     Castle County that function is performed for the

214=     most part by New Castle County government.  In

215=     Kent County and Sussex County it is delegated to

216=     the Kent and Sussex Conservation Districts

217=     respectively.

218=                 That Division, the Division of

219=     Watershed Stewardship, is also responsible for

220=     overseeing construction along our coastal

221=     environmental.  Our dune system is very fragile

222=     and very important and we want to try and make

223=     sure that construction done in those areas is
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224=     done in a way that has minimal impact on those

225=     very important resources.

226=                 I mentioned the Division of Fish and

227=     Wildlife.  They are both a land management agency

228=     and a natural resource management agency as well

229=     as a regulatory agency.  We talked a little bit

230=     about managing fishery stocks, for example,

231=     setting size or both for the recreational and the

232=     commercial fishing interest.  Similarly, on the

233=     wildlife side you can imagine there are bag

234=     limits for the various species that are hunted in

235=     the State and they also protect threatened or

236=     endangered species.

237=                 The Division of Parks and Recreation

238=     is also a land management agency with about

239=     30,000 acres in the State.  Hopefully, you have

240=     had a chance to visit some of our parks

241=     statewide.  They do have their own body of rule

242=     that governs people's behavior while they are in

243=     the parks.

244=                 And, finally, our newest division is

245=     that of our Division of Energy and Climate and

246=     there are some small component parts of

247=     regulation that oversee, for example, the Green
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248=     Energy Fund and the administration of the Coastal

249=     Zone Act and the associated regulations falls to

250=     that Division as well.

251=                 So, we have begun a review as you

252=     might expect within the agency as well and we

253=     look to supplement that review certainly with the

254=     comments that we have received previously and

255=     look forward to receiving this evening and beyond

256=     that those of you who may chose to provide

257=     comments on-line or in writing up until

258=     March 1st.

259=                 So, I will tell you that I have a

260=     sign-in sheet, thank you for doing so, and I will

261=     be calling folks up, those folks who have

262=     identified that they would like an opportunity to

263=     speak.  I think what we are going to do is run

264=     microphones around to folks.  That's probably a

265=     little easier and what we would like you to do

266=     is, as you notice, we have a court reporter here

267=     to try and capture all of your comments as

268=     accurately as we possibly can.  It's important

269=     that we do that for your purposes and for ours.

270=                 So, having said that I would ask that

271=     you identify yourself.  I may not get your name
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272=     quite right so I'll ask your forgiveness in

273=     advance.  When I call out I may need a little

274=     help from you in doing that.  We don't have a

275=     long list.  I'm not going to ask you limit your

276=     time, I mean, if folks seem to be going on long I

277=     may interrupt you and ask if we can move on to

278=     some other folks and possibly come back to you.

279=     I know a lot of these hearings we limit maybe to

280=     three or five minutes and I don't necessarily

281=     want to put that restriction on out of the gate.

282=     Let's see how things go.

283=                 And, again, we are here to listen and

284=     we are very interested in your comments and I

285=     would finally say that the more specific comment

286=     that you have probably the better.  I have found

287=     in doing these we are a very large agency and

288=     it's very clear that people don't have -- some

289=     folks don't have a real good understanding, which

290=     we certainly appreciate, of the agency and all

291=     that it does, but those of you who may be

292=     practitioners in a certain area you may have more

293=     familiarity and I would expect you might be more

294=     specific, which is always helpful.  It helps us

295=     to take a look into specific regulatory language

fmt=pb

296=     and see if there is an opportunity to make

297=     changes that you all may suggest.

298=                 With that I will stop and I'm going

299=     to turn this over to all of you in the order that

300=     I have received the sign-in sheets and the first

301=     person that I have is Victor Singer.

302=                 MR. SINGER:  I'm Vic Singer, I'm not

303=     representing anyone tonight.  I have a one-page

304=     statement that I will read.  There are four pages

305=     of attachments that I will provide and I'll

306=     provide an e-mail with the whole thing after I go

307=     home.  As a general comment I point out that duly

308=     enacted laws and regulations must be faithfully

309=     enforced until repealed or altered as prescribed

310=     by law.  Now, with specificity, the Coastal Zone

311=     Regulation has the force of law since it was

312=     adopted as prescribed by Delaware's

313=     internationally renowned Coastal Zone Act, Russ

314=     Peterson's crowning achievement.

315=                 Included below in chronological order

316=     are recent communications starting with my

317=     July 16, 2012 e-mail to Secretary Collin O'Mara.

318=     They demonstrate that DNREC has been ignoring

319=     features of the Act and the Regulation for many

fmt=pb

320=     years despite the oath of office that binds the

321=     Secretary to uphold U.S. and Delaware law.  He is

322=     not alone.  His predecessors did the same thing.

323=     But they are gone.

324=                 Secretary O'Mara argues that the

325=     Regulation is outmoded and that there are

326=     economic reasons for ignoring it.  That's an

327=     appropriate basis for seeking changes according

328=     to the procedures established in the Act itself,

329=     but the argument doesn't justify ignoring the Act

330=     and the Regulation anymore than the parallel

331=     argument that the state speed limit on the JFK

332=     Turnpike should be ignored.  Indeed, in many

333=     respects the Coastal Zone Act and Coastal Zone

334=     Reg are far from outmoded and must, therefore, be

335=     honored and implemented.

336=                 Neither the Secretary nor the

337=     Governor have the authority to ignore laws and

338=     regulations that you are under oath to uphold.

339=     They have all the authority they need to amend

340=     and alter existing laws and regulations that they

341=     disagree with following procedures established by

342=     law.  Until they do so regarding the Coastal Zone

343=     Reg they must apply it as it is written.  That's
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344=     appropriate under our governing system wherein

345=     laws duly enacted overrule private emotions.  If

346=     the Secretary doesn't like that, he should find

347=     employment elsewhere.

348=                 The Coastal Zone Reg requires DNREC

349=     to develop a set of goals and indicators

350=     highlighting the most significant environmental

351=     challenges to the Coastal Zone.  These were to

352=     lead to measuring the environmental qualities of

353=     the Coastal Zone and trends over time and to

354=     enable evaluating impacts of proposed uses within

355=     the Coastal Zone.  Measuring impacts of proposed

356=     land uses is essential to demonstrating

357=     compliance with the key requirements of the

358=     Coastal Zone Reg that any new industrial use that

359=     gives any damage to the Coastal Zone be offset by

360=     greater benefits to the Coastal Zone.

361=                 DNREC responded in March 1999 to that

362=     requirement with a 108-page "Environmental Goals

363=     and Indicators for Delaware's Coastal Zone"

364=     report.  Nothing further has been done.  Indeed,

365=     in recent Coastal Zone decisions by DNREC the

366=     requirement to measure impacts and offsets has

367=     been evaded because it's not easy to do.
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368=                 Justifying its continuing disregard

369=     of the Coastal Zone Reg may well be among DNREC's

370=     goals in the current update activity, but I must

371=     point out that there is an intense need for a

372=     tightly focused update of the Coastal Zone Reg.

373=     Section S of the Regulation entitled

374=     "Severability" provides that if any provision

375=     within the Reg relating to Section E on uses not

376=     regulated and Section I on offset proposals is

377=     invalidated by a court of law, the entire Coastal

378=     Zone Reg disappears except the footprint maps and

379=     public notice provision.

380=                 The Coastal Zone Reg has been in

381=     place for well over a decade.  There has not been

382=     a court challenge to any such provision.  That

383=     severability provision begs to be eliminated.

384=     The Coastal Zone Industrial Control Board is

385=     authorized by the Coastal Zone Act to change any

386=     regulation first advanced by DNREC as the Coastal

387=     Zone Reg was.  For over a decade the former

388=     chairman of the Coastal Zone Industrial Control

389=     Board ignored my urgings to convene a meeting

390=     with an agenda enabling discussion of such a

391=     change as well as form of adoption of Coastal
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392=     Zone Industrial Control Board procedural rules.

393=     Hopefully, the current chairman will not continue

394=     that ignorance.

395=                 Thank you for the opportunity to

396=     speak.

397=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Singer.

398=     The next person I have listed to speak is

399=     Elizabeth Brown with let's see who is on deck.  I

400=     have a no and a yes, so, I'll let you decide.

401=     That would be John Williams on deck.  So, I have

402=     Elizabeth Brown and then John Williams.

403=                 MS. BROWN:  Thank you for the

404=     opportunity to comment.  Hi, my name is Elizabeth

405=     Brown.  I'm speaking on behalf of Delaware River

406=     Keeper Network.  Delaware Keeper Network is the

407=     organization advocating for the entire Delaware

408=     River Watershed.  The premise of the Order is to

409=     identify which regulations are burdensome and

410=     amenable to elimination.  While we applaud and

411=     support the administration's review of

412=     regulations to see if they still make sense the

413=     focus should not be solely on weakening or

414=     eliminating regulations, but, rather, to evaluate

415=     whether Delaware's current regulations are
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416=     adequate to protect its citizens and environment.

417=     DNREC should also solicit ideas for new or

418=     strengthened regulations to deal with issues both

419=     new and long neglected.

420=                 DNREC's mission should be advanced by

421=     recognizing that priority protection of the

422=     environment provides economic, health, safety and

423=     quality of life benefits to the entire State

424=     whereas a focus on individual views of a burden

425=     introduces subjective prioritization that

426=     inevitably benefits one community to the

427=     detriment of another.  True balance and

428=     implementation of environmental laws comes in the

429=     uniform benefits provided by environmental

430=     protection.

431=                 Protective environmental regulation

432=     may require developers, industry and others to

433=     change business practices, but it is an

434=     investment in change that properly ensures they

435=     internalize and fully cover the cost of their

436=     ventures.  Protective environmental regulations

437=     ensure that our natural river and resources are

438=     protected in a way that protect our whole

439=     community allowing our rivers and natural
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440=     environment to serve and benefit multiple needs

441=     and communities rather than the economic

442=     interests of a limited few.

443=                 In short, protecting the environment

444=     is a legitimate and appropriate cost of doing

445=     business, which should be paid for by the

446=     industry inflicting the harm.  It is disturbing

447=     that the Order speaks in terms of business

448=     operations of burden imposed by environmental

449=     protection regulation rather than recognizing

450=     that, in fact, these are protections benefiting

451=     needs of the public at large.

452=                 By preventing pollutants, stormwater

453=     runoff, requiring appropriate citing and projects

454=     or activities protecting fragile ecosystems such

455=     as those in the coastal zone, implementing steps

456=     to avoid and deal with these things environmental

457=     rules and regulations are protecting the public

458=     and taxpayers from the threats, harms and cost of

459=     flooding, erosion, drought, pollution and damaged

460=     fish populations for fishing, eco-tourism and

461=     other pursuits in Delaware.

462=                 The cost implications of failing to

463=     protect the environment are very real.
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464=     Naturalized areas along the water body help

465=     prevent the erosion of public and private lands,

466=     including the underlining of bridges and

467=     roadways.  Protection of our streams is more

468=     cost-effective than having to restore them once

469=     damage is done.  Preventing our infrastructure

470=     from being undermined is more cost-effective than

471=     having to repair preventable damage.  Preventing

472=     harm such as erosion damage can save thousands

473=     when compared to the cost of repairing severe

474=     harm.

475=                 Before DNREC eliminates any existing

476=     regulations it must address several hurdles to,

477=     quote, making state government more efficient and

478=     effective.  These include a lack of fiscal

479=     parity, a continuing information divide between

480=     regulators and regulated community and a need for

481=     increased transparency in the permitting process.

482=     We see the Order as an opportunity for DNREC to

483=     take on these issues.  For example, fiscal

484=     stumbling blocks include that any consideration

485=     for regulatory reform should come after fee

486=     increases and in some cases imposition of a fee

487=     on environmental regulations to provide and
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488=     permit to provide a meaning fiscal impact.  DNREC

489=     must also allow cost recovery in certain

490=     instances to better implement its existing

491=     regulations.

492=                 In terms of the information divide

493=     the Order assumes a problem with the regulations

494=     themselves, however, many times the perception of

495=     a burden is based on a lack of understanding

496=     permit requirements, regulatory requirements and

497=     timing.  To address this DNREC should engage in

498=     smart outreach to the public and regulated

499=     community before it eliminates any regulation.

500=                 And, finally, an increase in

501=     transparency can come through DNREC as it has the

502=     opportunity to overhaul its permitting system to

503=     provide information not only by application, but

504=     by comments included by others through an on-line

505=     system.  It's inequitable that the Order seeks

506=     input to weaken or eliminate regulations in some

507=     circumstances, but does not similarly seek out

508=     the option or opportunity to identify unique

509=     circumstances where strengthened, more stringent

510=     or stronger protections are needed.

511=                 Substantively, what absolutely must
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512=     not be eliminated is the Coastal Zone Act.  The

513=     Bayshore region continues to require a regulatory

514=     regime to protect this valuable resource.  There

515=     needs to be continued protections and increased

516=     protections for freshwater wetlands and increased

517=     control over Delaware coastal development just to

518=     name a few.  Of course, the programs that are

519=     delegated to the State from Federal Government

520=     must be off the table.  Ways to implement these

521=     delegated programs in the name of efficiency must

522=     not run afoul of the State's obligation to be at

523=     least as stringent as the federal regulation.

524=                 I intend to submit some additional

525=     comments in writing.  Thank you for the

526=     opportunity to provide input on this issue.

527=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Brown.  I

528=     have John Williams and then I believe I have

529=     Jeremy Kalmbacher on deck.

530=                 MR. WILLIAMS:  Thank you, Deputy

531=     Secretary.  My name is John Williams and I am on

532=     the State Parks Council and the Natural Areas

533=     Council.  Some of you may not even know we have a

534=     Natural Areas Council, but we went through a

535=     regime recently where we updated our regulations
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536=     and, so, we don't have to have those before this

537=     meeting tonight, but I'm also part of the States

538=     Parks Council.  It's interesting to see how well-

539=     managed it really is by its director, Chaz

540=     Salkin, who is here tonight, and Ray Bivens and

541=     others representing state parks.

542=                 It's impressive to see what they are

543=     doing with 30,000 acres in the State of Delaware

544=     to provide the recreation for Delawarians and

545=     those from outside Delaware and promote it and

546=     manage it well.  And there are some new

547=     initiatives that I think probably could be

548=     further expanded.  One more interesting one has

549=     to do with tobacco use in state parks and there

550=     has been some restrictions put on tobacco use in

551=     state parks, which could be further expanded.  I

552=     don't know if there is a concern about people

553=     breathing the smoke, but I think in general most

554=     people are against tobacco use in public places

555=     and where others are enjoying wildlife and the

556=     nature.  So, I would basically propose expanding

557=     the smoking ban in state parks.

558=                 And I also wanted to chime in on a

559=     couple comments already made about the Bayshore
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560=     Initiative.  It's very impressive what Collin

561=     O'Mara is doing to basically try to connect the

562=     different areas -- properties, sort of

563=     checkerboard properties, along the Delaware Bay

564=     to try to connect them and try to create one sort

565=     of combined centralized controlled system of

566=     management and also allow for some recreational

567=     in there.

568=                 And, finally, I wanted to also

569=     address my main concern, which is why I'm

570=     involved in state parks and so on and also, which

571=     is waterways.  I'm involved in the rowing

572=     community in Wilmington.  I've been here since

573=     1990 and I've seen the improvements and in the

574=     Christina River and riverfront development and

575=     how it basically helped to clean up the river and

576=     I would, once again, encourage any efforts to

577=     encourage cleaner water, protection of riparian

578=     buffers and other things that basically protect

579=     our natural areas that are near the water.  Thank

580=     you.

581=                 MR. SMALL:  Again, I have now Jeremy

582=     Kalmbacher.

583=                 MR. KALMBACHER:  Thank you.  My name
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584=     is Jeremy Kalmbacher and I'm with Tidewater

585=     Utilities and Tidewater Environmental Services.

586=     I have about four and a half pages, so, if it is

587=     going too long I can just submit it.  We are a

588=     regulated water and wastewater utility operating

589=     under the realm of the Public Service Commission.

590=     The PSC sets our rates, our franchise territory

591=     and our service standards.

592=                 We do have some concerns about the

593=     regulations adding unnecessary cost to our

594=     customers, specifically, the regulations

595=     governing the design installation and operation

596=     of the on-site wastewater treatment and disposal

597=     systems.  As you know, those regulations are

598=     under review right now and enacting some new

599=     provisions.  Tidewater has submitted four letters

600=     with comments and participated in several

601=     workshops and attended and spoke at the public

602=     hearings that were held on May 3, 2012 and

603=     November 15, 2012 and we have not received a

604=     formal response to any of our comments as of this

605=     date and I brought the four letters for the

606=     record.

607=                 In particular, we continue to
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608=     question the proposed stringent performance

609=     standards as specified in Section 3.32.8 of the

610=     Regs.  Number one, they're not derived based on

611=     science.  Number two, they will create economic

612=     hardships to customers and, number three, they

613=     sacrifice the environment in an effort to promote

614=     one type of system over the other.

615=                 Number one, the standards are not

616=     based on science.  As you know, a total maximum

617=     daily load analysis was performed and a pollution

618=     control strategy implemented for the Inland Bays

619=     Watershed based on rigorous scientific analysis

620=     and public process that we believe that was

621=     great.  The Inland Bays watershed had been touted

622=     by DNREC as the State's most impaired watershed.

623=     No one can argue with that.  The nutrient limits

624=     implemented in the PCS for systems over 20,000

625=     gallons per day are five milligrams per liter for

626=     nitrogen and four milligrams per liter for total

627=     phosphorus.

628=                 However, these same limits, and more

629=     stringent limits, if a RIB system is proposed

630=     over 300,000 gallons per day, and there is not

631=     really any scientific analysis to justify the
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632=     limits.  It would seem that the most impaired

633=     watershed would contain the most stringent limits

634=     and that the other watersheds would be derived in

635=     a similar scientific fashion based upon the

636=     particular needs of each watershed.  Thus far,

637=     the science behind the limits for all the other

638=     watersheds has not been presented.

639=                 Number two, the regulations as

640=     proposed will create an economic hardship for

641=     both existing systems and proposed systems as

642=     well.  Existing Systems, Section 6.3.1.7,

643=     requires that any large system permitted prior to

644=     the promulgation of the regulations must be

645=     redesigned to meet the new performance standards

646=     and the owner/operator would have 60 months to

647=     bring this system in compliance with water

648=     quality standards.  This will create an economic

649=     hardship for 80 to 100 existing permitted systems

650=     as they have to comply with the new standards.

651=                 At the November 15th hearing it was

652=     indicated that the sections regarding existing

653=     systems having to meet the new performance

654=     standards were being deleted, however, these

655=     sections still remain in the draft regulations
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656=     and we feel it is imperative to reflect what the

657=     economic impact will be.

658=                 As an example, there are several

659=     existing large systems between 2500 gpd and

660=     20,000 gpd that simply provide septic tank

661=     treatment.  The proposed regulations would

662=     require that this type of system will be upgraded

663=     to provide a total nitrogen of 10, which will

664=     basically require an entirely new treatment plant

665=     for these systems, most likely a sequencing batch

666=     reactor to meet this limit.

667=                 Just as an example a 20,000 gpd

668=     system that serves about 67 homes this will be a

669=     capital cost of 500,000 to a million dollars,

670=     which is a thousand to $2,000.00 per year per

671=     customer above what the user is paying now.  And

672=     there is approximately 80 to 100 existing large

673=     systems, which Tidewater does not own or operate.

674=     These are other private companies that own these

675=     systems.  The implementation of user fees will be

676=     several times higher than existing levels, which

677=     will be virtually impossible to administer to the

678=     thousands of these homeowners.

679=                 Proposed systems would experience

fmt=pb

680=     similar significant radical changes.  For an

681=     example, just to go from five milligrams per

682=     liter to four milligrams per liter for a 300,000

683=     gpd RIB system that is going to cost about

684=     another 500,000 to a million dollars just for the

685=     one milligram per liter difference.  This will be

686=     a four to 500 customer increase for existing

687=     customers.  This is a substantial economic impact

688=     with little environmental benefit, going from

689=     just five to four.  This is an extra 2.5 pounds

690=     per day of TN that would be going onto the

691=     disposal system or farm field.

692=                 Certain systems sacrifice the

693=     environment in an effort to promote one type of

694=     system over another.  We think this is an

695=     important thing here.  Spray systems over 300,000

696=     gallons per day are allowed to discharge

697=     150 percent more nitrogen than a rapid

698=     infiltration basin.  This is -- basically this is

699=     like it's okay to have ten -- you have to have

700=     four milligrams per liter coming out of the hose

701=     of your house, but if you hook a sprinkler to it

702=     you can do ten milligrams per liter.  Doesn't

703=     make any sense at all.  So, every discharge
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704=     should be the same rate.  Let's see, what else?

705=                 In addition to that Section 6.2.2.5

706=     requires new work to be done, a SIR, to be

707=     prepared and submitted if it's over ten-years

708=     old.  This requires a whole new one to be

709=     prepared if it's over ten-years old.  That's a

710=     little burdensome.  It certainly should be

711=     updated.  If nothing has changed out there, we

712=     don't need why it needs to be completely revamped

713=     and redone.  Certainly, if it's changed, but just

714=     to start from scratch doesn't seem to make a

715=     whole lot of sense.

716=                 This requires that system dimensions

717=     be submitted with the Hydrogeologic Suitability

718=     Report.  It's Section 6.2.3.2.1.2.  We are not

719=     even sure what that is.  We could use some

720=     clarification on that.  Section 6.2.3.4.2.1.3

721=     requires RIB systems over 100,000 gallons per day

722=     to have three 40-foot deep continuously sampled

723=     test borings per acre.  That would be a lot of --

724=     if you have a five-acre system, that's a lot of

725=     deep borings per acre for the same information.

726=                 Section 6.2.3.6.5 requires all

727=     systems with flows greater than 100,000 gpd per
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728=     day to have a basin test performed minimum of

729=     ten-foot by ten-foot.  This requires a work plan

730=     detailing the size, location.  This makes sense,

731=     but there needs to be guidance in terms of the

732=     number of basins needed and when the basins need

733=     to be larger than ten-by-ten, rather than it just

734=     being kind of up in the air.

735=                 Section 6.2.4.1 requires that a

736=     surface water assessment report be submitted for

737=     all large systems to demonstrate that nutrient

738=     performance standards for wastewater are being

739=     met at the post treatment location or through

740=     natural attenuation.  This is already handled by

741=     the TMDL and the PCS.  We're not sure why we have

742=     to redo this work on a system-by-system basis

743=     when the work has already been done in the TMDL

744=     and the PCS.  This appears to be adding

745=     significant work and money for something that

746=     should be done as part of the TMDL process.

747=                 Second 6.3.1.17 states that all

748=     memorandums of understanding that directly affect

749=     any permit application will be taken into

750=     consideration during the regulatory permitting

751=     process.  An MOU is not a regulation, this should
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752=     be deleted.  A regulation cannot be so broad as

753=     to include any MOU that the regulatory agency

754=     feels is needed without going through a

755=     regulatory process involving the public.  If

756=     there is a specific MOU that needs to be part of

757=     the regulations, then it should be included in

758=     the regulations.

759=                 Second 6.3.2.2.1.3 requires RIB's to

760=     be configured in a strip configuration

761=     perpendicular to the direction of groundwater

762=     flow.  There is no scientific basis for this

763=     requirement.  A HSR is required and will

764=     determine mounding effects.  When we are doing

765=     all the hydrogeological tests to see how the

766=     groundwater is flowing, where it's going, there

767=     is no reason to arbitrarily make the basins in a

768=     straight line.

769=                 Section 6.3.2.2.3.2 requires all

770=     existing RIB systems with ultimate design

771=     capacity over 300,000 gallons per day to be

772=     redesigned to meet an annual average

773=     concentration of 4.0 milligrams for total

774=     nitrogen and 0.5 milligrams for total phosphorus

775=     at the end of the pipe.  That is an economic
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776=     hardship we believe.

777=                 Second 6.5.1.5.1.1 requires the

778=     layout of collection systems, including lift

779=     stations and force mains.  When you are

780=     developing a regional system you have force mains

781=     and pump stations that are not even on the site

782=     and this is the regulations governing the on-site

783=     disposal and treatment system.  And the

784=     collection systems are permitted under a separate

785=     section of the DNREC regulations.  So, it's like

786=     a dual review.  We're not sure of the benefit of

787=     having it done twice.

788=                 And the last page, Section 6.5.2.1.1,

789=     states that if a public hearing is not conducted

790=     and all requirements of the regulations have been

791=     fulfilled, a construction permit may be issued by

792=     the Department.  If all the regulations have been

793=     met, this should read the Department shall issue

794=     a permit.  If an applicant meets the regulations,

795=     it is not DNREC's option to issue a permit.

796=                 Section 6.6.3.6 requires a scientist,

797=     geologist and/or design engineer to periodically

798=     review the construction of a disposal system to

799=     ensure compliance with the design specifications.
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800=     This statement is extremely broad and

801=     expectations of each need to be defined.  It

802=     makes sense to review it, but each system is

803=     going to be different and there is really no -- I

804=     mean, how do you determine that?

805=                 Section 6.5.11.2.1.2 requires the

806=     conveyance system for a regional facility be

807=     permitted before a permit is issued.  From a

808=     planning perspective this doesn't even make

809=     sense.  You are going -- this is costly and

810=     likely to change depending on the economy and

811=     which developments need service first.  Again,

812=     this is also permitted by another section within

813=     DNREC under separate regulations and should be

814=     eliminated from this regulation.  I mean, how are

815=     you going to design a conveyance system if you

816=     don't have a place to dispose the wastewater?

817=                 Section 6.10.2 requires that a

818=     treatment and disposal permit and all force main

819=     and pumping station permits to all be issued

820=     before a regional temporary holding tank will be

821=     permitted.  I mean, the purpose of the temporary

822=     holding tank is to allow temporary service for up

823=     to five years while the planning, permits and
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824=     construction take place for the permit solution.

825=     There are points in the planning process, such as

826=     after SIR and conditional use approval, where it

827=     is evident that the system is viable.  At this

828=     point there should be an allowance for the

829=     issuance of a temporary holding tank to allow the

830=     remaining planning, permits and construction to

831=     be completed.  This regulation defeats the

832=     purpose of a temporary holding tank altogether.

833=                 Thank you for allowing me to comment.

834=     As written, the regulations will impose a

835=     significant economic burden on the regulated

836=     community and the users will bear the burden of

837=     those expenses.  We would appreciate a response

838=     for these and our previous comments.  Thanks

839=     again.

840=                 MR. SMALL:  Next I have Pat Todd and

841=     on deck Andrew Groff.

842=                 MS. PERTZOFF:  I'm not Pat Todd, I'm

843=     Lisa Pertzoff.  Pat was here and had to leave

844=     because of a prior commitment, so, I am reading

845=     her statement.  I stress that because she has

846=     used the first person singular in some cases and

847=     I will leave you a copy.  This statement is the
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848=     official statement from the League of Women

849=     Voters of Delaware from Carol Jones, our state

850=     president, and Pat Todd, who is chair of the

851=     Energy/Climate Change/Natural Resources

852=     Committee.

853=                 The League of Women Voters of

854=     Delaware thanks you for this opportunity to

855=     comment on changing DNREC regulations.  The

856=     League believes that natural resources should be

857=     managed as interrelated parts of life supporting

858=     ecosystems.  Resources should be conserved and

859=     protected to ensure their future availability.

860=     Pollution of these resources should be controlled

861=     in order to preserve the physical, chemical and

862=     biological integrity of ecosystems and to protect

863=     public health.  These are DNREC's legal charge.

864=     Carrying out this charge is dependent upon

865=     adequate law and regulation.

866=                 Executive Order 36 is timely.  The

867=     League supports scrutinizing all DNREC

868=     regulations on a regular basis to eliminate

869=     outmoded regulations that may no longer be

870=     necessary due to changed conditions, including

871=     changes in federal law and regulations.  We look
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872=     forward to each Division's fine-tuning of its

873=     regulations.

874=                 We do have some suggestions

875=     concerning this DNREC process.  Remember why each

876=     regulation was written and approved.  I, meaning

877=     Pat Todd, served on the Recycling Public Advisory

878=     Council and the State Brownfields Committee for

879=     more years than I can remember.  On both of those

880=     committees decisions about regulations were made

881=     involving all of the stakeholders and in all

882=     cases compromises were made.  Those compromises

883=     should not be forgotten.  I can speak for only

884=     two state committees, but I suspect that all the

885=     other councils and committees made decisions in

886=     the same way.

887=                 Next, take a long-term view.  Don't

888=     discard a regulation because some stakeholders

889=     say that compliance is too costly.  Keeping that

890=     regulation in place at a time when the State is

891=     trying to deal with assessing and planning for

892=     adaptation to sea level rise may save the State

893=     thousands, even millions of dollars in the

894=     future.

895=                 Third, remember that Delaware
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896=     continues to make a substantial effort to attract

897=     more green jobs, encourage tourism and so forth.

898=     If regulations are removed or weakened resulting

899=     in degradation of our environment, thereby

900=     raising public health costs because of more

901=     pollutants in our air, land and water, then

902=     Delaware will not be a state that anyone wants to

903=     move to or live in or visit.

904=                 Fourth, remember that a healthy

905=     economy is dependent on a healthy natural

906=     resource base.  Lastly, and this is written in

907=     handwriting at the end, we are requesting that

908=     you have public hearings after you are done what

909=     you are going -- after DNREC finishes this so

910=     that we are aware of what was changed and what

911=     was left alone.  The League looks forward to

912=     DNREC's endeavors to update its regulations.

913=     Thank you, again, for this opportunity to speak.

914=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Pertzoff

915=     and, thank you, Ms. Jones and, thank you, Ms.

916=     Todd, a true team effort, and thank you for the

917=     comment on public hearings.  Whether there are

918=     any additional hearings beyond this one that are

919=     directly associated with Executive Order 36 I
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920=     think remains to be seen.  I will say, though,

921=     that any proposed changes that result from this

922=     will go through its own promulgation and public

923=     hearing process.  So, we are required by law to

924=     do that and I think many folks may know that, but

925=     just to reinforce the point.

926=                 Next I have Andrew Groff and

927=     following Mr. Groff I have Dwight Davis on deck.

928=                 MR. GROFF:  My name is Andrew Groff

929=     and I represent the Green Party of Delaware.  We

930=     are currently reviewing the list here that was

931=     passed out tonight on the regulations set up for

932=     review and, needless to say, we are very much in

933=     support of DNREC's operations and activities and

934=     wish to have them strengthened and applied evenly

935=     throughout the State.

936=                 It is our observation that at times

937=     it appears from our point of view that certain

938=     regulations have been politicized and exceptions

939=     made in the State which were a lack of

940=     enforcement particularly in our observations of

941=     the treatment of the Delaware City Oil Refinery.

942=     We are highly sensitive to the permitting process

943=     that is happening with that plant right now and
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944=     its incremental basis and we have experienced the

945=     previous operations of that plant years ago and

946=     we are highly concerned about the way in which

947=     that plant is being certified.

948=                 We will be actively involved in

949=     observing any changes in regulations and the

950=     applications of those regulations to any new

951=     industrial activity, particularly in relation to

952=     carbon emission industries in the State.  Thank

953=     you.

954=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Groff.  I

955=     have Mr. Dwight Davis and following Mr. Davis I

956=     have Stephanie Herron on deck.

957=                 MR. DAVIS:  Thank you very much.  My

958=     name is Dwight L. Davis.  I am a resident of the

959=     City of Wilmington, lifelong resident of the

960=     State of Delaware.  I want to speak specifically

961=     about the manner in which decisions come before

962=     DNREC relative to overlapping municipalities in

963=     making decisions that impact the environment.

964=                 For an example, just last year it was

965=     reported widely in the News Journal that in the

966=     Southbridge neighborhood of Wilmington near a

967=     park that there was going to be a holding station
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968=     for cattle.  This was, in fact, voted on by the

969=     City of Wilmington's city council.  Although it

970=     was reported in the News Journal due to the

971=     Freedom of Information Act we found that it had

972=     not been given a permit with regards to this

973=     project.  Further investigation established that

974=     DNREC had already been involved in terms of

975=     providing state and federal development dollars

976=     towards this project.

977=                 It's quite confusing, if you will, to

978=     know at which point should a proposed project

979=     pull a permit especially when you are going to

980=     bring on line close to 30 acres of land right

981=     next to a park where children play.  We still

982=     have not heard any more about that project.  We

983=     are also now hearing about the expansion and the

984=     privatization, if you will, of the Port of

985=     Wilmington.

986=                 Now, we talk a lot about air, we talk

987=     a lot about water and ground, but we need to talk

988=     about human beings and this environmental

989=     injustice, if you will, in Southbridge and the

990=     Rt. 9 corridor that is already called cancer

991=     clusters.  So, we need to know what do we need to
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992=     do to get an environmental impact statement.  We

993=     need to get a health and safety plan and I think

994=     that -- I don't know what regulation, if you

995=     will, that this falls under, but it very well

996=     should fall under the United States Constitution.

997=                 And I believe that the gentleman said

998=     that the Secretary is required to take an oath

999=     and, so, if the Secretary is required to take an

1000=     oath and the United States Constitution says that

1001=     no state shall make any regulation or any law

1002=     that violates the right of its citizens.  You

1003=     know, in Southbridge up and down the Rt. 9

1004=     corridor, you know, we have a lot of families

1005=     that are dying from cancer, that are suffering

1006=     from upper respiratory diseases and some of these

1007=     plans have included monies from the Coastal Zone

1008=     Act as well as money from DNREC.

1009=                 So, I guess I really don't understand

1010=     the processes and I think I would just like to

1011=     make a suggestion that if the City of Wilmington

1012=     is in the process of making a decision that

1013=     ultimately is going to have to come before DNREC

1014=     that they should be required to submit that to

1015=     DNREC first so, therefore, DNREC can have a look-
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1016=     see, if you will, especially with us talking

1017=     about selling our port, privatizing our port to a

1018=     corporation, Kinder Morgan, that operates and

1019=     owns something like 75,000 miles of LNG and that

1020=     just the common person knows that the

1021=     privatization of the port, which was initially

1022=     discussed that it was going to have investments

1023=     over half a billion is now down below 100

1024=     million.  It's just a lot of conflicting and

1025=     confusing signs and symbols coming from our

1026=     State.

1027=                 Now, it also impacts the, for

1028=     example, the cattle staging of a facility.  You

1029=     know, just my looking into it I realized that

1030=     cattle emit approximately so many gallons of what

1031=     is that toxic -- what is it called?  Nitrogen?

1032=     Methane.  If you are talking about thousands of

1033=     heads of cattle right next to a park and each

1034=     emitting methane gas, you know, into the air,

1035=     into water, et cetera, et cetera, and families

1036=     live in this area.

1037=                 I hear that the riverfront, bricks

1038=     and mortar of the riverfront, and everybody

1039=     seemed to be excited with that, but we also read
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1040=     in the paper where the developers of the

1041=     riverfront were being essentially excused for not

1042=     maintaining the sites, whether, you know, it was

1043=     -- I think it was a duck there at that time.

1044=                 And, so, I guess I really don't know

1045=     who is doing the policing of these projects, but

1046=     I do know that our families are dying.  There are

1047=     children that are being born asthmatic and then

1048=     we're in between what is going on in Delaware

1049=     City and what is going on coming down from the

1050=     old Sunoco company.  So, who is responsible for

1051=     this?

1052=                 So, I believe that there needs to be

1053=     a health and safety plan and the anticipated

1054=     cost, expected cost, of keeping us healthy needs

1055=     to be added onto the development project.  So,

1056=     I'm not a scientist or anything like that, but I

1057=     do know that we want to breathe and we want to

1058=     have our children to play.  In Southbridge, you

1059=     know, we only have nine and a half acres of green

1060=     space.  So, if you are talking about 30 acres of

1061=     cattle staging, that's three times as much as our

1062=     children have to play.

1063=                 So, you know, I don't know how you
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1064=     will respond to what I'm saying, but I just hope

1065=     -- and I just want to thank the Governor for

1066=     giving us this opportunity through his Executive

1067=     Order that privatization -- and I didn't even

1068=     mention the coal.  They got a coal plant and we

1069=     got the compost plant.  All of this is

1070=     essentially pushing the people out of their

1071=     homes, you know?  I mean, we thought we was

1072=     smelling one thing and we were smelling something

1073=     else and our families is dying.

1074=                 So, if you guys got the money we

1075=     appreciate you doing a health and safety plan,

1076=     environmental impact statement and contact the

1077=     City of Wilmington and New Castle County so you

1078=     can begin to do a comprehensive plan,

1079=     comprehensive planning, and help the families and

1080=     the citizens to be able to, you know, have a

1081=     quality of life.  Thank you very much.

1082=                 (Audience applause.)

1083=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you for your

1084=     comments, Mr. Davis.  I will tell you on your

1085=     issue of cattle staging operations I'm a little

1086=     familiar with that and as far as I know the

1087=     Department has no applications in front of it on
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1088=     that facility at this time.  I can tell you that.

1089=     Next I have Stephanie Herron and following her I

1090=     have Tony Nerlinger.

1091=                 MS. HERRON:  Stephanie Herron,

1092=     H-E-R-R-O-N.  I don't have a statement prepared

1093=     and I'm speaking for myself here, but I just

1094=     wanted to say that I totally agree with this guy

1095=     and while I don't think that the port

1096=     privatization is currently in front of DNREC I'm

1097=     also outraged about that process and I would like

1098=     to take the opportunity to ask the Department

1099=     rather than pointing out a specific regulation

1100=     that I would like changed maybe to implement or

1101=     enforce some of its current regulations.

1102=                 We, myself and some other

1103=     environmentalists, are pretty upset at the lack

1104=     of normalized regulations for DNREC hearings.  I

1105=     noted that the first Executive Order 36 hearing

1106=     in Sussex County that adequate notification of

1107=     the hearing was not at all the case.  I don't

1108=     think that citizens of Sussex County or Delaware

1109=     residents found out about any of these Executive

1110=     Order hearings to be honest.  The first hearing

1111=     was posted on-line the day of the hearing as I
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1112=     previously pointed out.

1113=                 This hearing that we are at currently

1114=     was changed about two weeks beforehand and given

1115=     very little notice of the change.  Nobody that I

1116=     talked to personally told them that the hearing

1117=     was tonight rather than last night knew.  They

1118=     were all very confused about this.  They thought

1119=     this hearing was last night at six.

1120=                 Last week a DNREC hearing on the

1121=     refineries permit was noted to Amy here the

1122=     morning of the hearing, which she requested.  So,

1123=     I think that is definitely grounds for

1124=     rescheduling of a hearing, but it was not.  The

1125=     public comment period was extended by one week,

1126=     but Ms. Roe in front of me was notified she was

1127=     responsible for notifying people if they wanted

1128=     to submit a comment they would have one week and

1129=     I feel that was a neglect of the Department's

1130=     duties.

1131=                 I would also like to see the

1132=     Department implement the Coastal Zone Regulations

1133=     that were developed in 1999 and have yet to be

1134=     implemented and I think it is the responsibility

1135=     of the Department to implement regulations to go
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1136=     with the chronic violator status rule that passed

1137=     the Delaware legislature, but regulations have

1138=     yet to be established.  So, that's it.

1139=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Herron.

1140=     Thank you.  Now we have Tony Nerlinger to be

1141=     followed by Amy Roe.

1142=                 MR. NERLINGER:  I'm a lifelong

1143=     resident of Wilmington and Delaware and I have a

1144=     degree in biology from the University of

1145=     Delaware, a former high school science teacher.

1146=     Also, I build and develop and I just went through

1147=     the process.  I'm building a duplex, oceanfront

1148=     and North Bethany Beach, and I'm going to keep

1149=     one of them and I'm going to sell the other one

1150=     so if anyone knows anyone looking for an

1151=     oceanfront townhouse.

1152=                 Going through this process and I

1153=     don't know if you have ever come across something

1154=     where someone says to read something and they

1155=     tell you it says one thing and you read it over

1156=     and you read it over and I can't see how it says

1157=     that.  Then, you go and get an engineer, two

1158=     architects and a number of other people to read

1159=     it and they come to the same conclusion, it
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1160=     doesn't say that.  It kind of drives you crazy

1161=     and I think in terms of taking our people's time

1162=     and maybe I am going to submit this in writing

1163=     and it concerns some of the things that I came

1164=     across getting a permit process through DNREC.

1165=                 One of them specifically is

1166=     cantilevering of decks and not that -- I didn't

1167=     know about the Sussex County meeting.  I found

1168=     out about these meetings after having seen the

1169=     results of the Sussex County where down in Sussex

1170=     County I think they're a little bit more

1171=     concerned with cantilevering a deck.

1172=                 More so than being specifically the

1173=     idea of cantilevering a deck or not it's -- you

1174=     wonder how indicative it is and it really

1175=     emphasizes the importance of reviewing the

1176=     positive and negative aspects of some regulation

1177=     that had been implemented over 30 years ago.

1178=     Then, when I asked DNREC officials about it and

1179=     the response they give me to read and when I read

1180=     it I say that doesn't address this.  I was hoping

1181=     the form of this would be where the public would

1182=     come in and maybe ask a question and have from

1183=     each section representatives from DNREC to answer
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1184=     in a public way those questions.

1185=                 Because I've actually requested to

1186=     meet with three representatives from DNREC and,

1187=     to be perfectly honest with you, I was please

1188=     explain to me how this could have anything to do

1189=     with cantilevering decks.  Without going through

1190=     the whole process of it it really doesn't

1191=     emphasize and is a poster child for why these

1192=     regulations need to be reviewed and I will submit

1193=     that in writing.  If anybody wants to know about

1194=     cantilevering decks after this is over, I'll be

1195=     glad to tell you.  So, it really needs to be

1196=     reviewed because it doesn't make sense.

1197=                 That cantilevering decks, for

1198=     example, it is contrary to FEMA regulations,

1199=     contrary to National Flood Insurance regulations,

1200=     contrary to a structural engineer writing about

1201=     it, how it doesn't disturb the beach putting

1202=     decks on piles rather than cantilevering, but

1203=     it's safer for everyone involved and the

1204=     structures to have them on piles, yet DNREC

1205=     requires you to put it on cantilevers.

1206=                 The other thing I came across that I

1207=     think needs to be addressed in terms of coming
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1208=     across a situation where a Sussex County official

1209=     for stormwater management, the official for

1210=     Sussex County, head of planning, DNREC

1211=     representatives, the homeowners association for

1212=     this townhouse community all agree that taking

1213=     two truckloads of sand from over here and putting

1214=     it to re-establish the dune on the property next

1215=     door made a whole heck of a lot of sense; but, my

1216=     response approaching DNREC with it was that,

1217=     well, you are going to have to go through the

1218=     permit process again.  Of course, that permit

1219=     process took six months to go through.

1220=                 In reading some of the things through

1221=     DNREC that Governor Peterson implemented, and I

1222=     can't remember what it was, where I read it, but

1223=     in the last two paragraphs he said that all

1224=     aspects of the situation must be taken under

1225=     consideration when making a decision, that you

1226=     got to have the flexibility to make some

1227=     decisions.  So, I will submit this in writing

1228=     before the March 1st and thank you for your time.

1229=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Nerlinger,

1230=     and it does sounds like some follow-up is in

1231=     order with your specific situation.  So, I now
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1232=     have Amy Roe to be followed by -- please help me

1233=     with the first name.  It looks that the last name

1234=     is August?

1235=                 MR. AUGUST:  Yes, Bernie August.

1236=                 MS. ROE:  Hello, my name is Amy Roe

1237=     and I would like to thank you for having this

1238=     hearing here and I would like to thank all the

1239=     DNREC staff who are here tonight to hear what

1240=     everybody has to say.  I just have a question.  I

1241=     don't know if it's appropriate to ask a question

1242=     in a hearing like this, but -- I'm representing

1243=     myself, by the way, I'm not speaking for any

1244=     organization tonight.  How and when will the

1245=     public record from these records be made

1246=     available and the written and on-line submitted

1247=     comments be made available to the public?

1248=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you for the

1249=     question, Ms. Roe.  And this came up before the

1250=     meeting and I'm remiss not in having addressed

1251=     that.  We have had some requests for the

1252=     transcripts.  So, when we receive the transcript

1253=     from tonight's hearing we will post those and we

1254=     will in terms of written comments we will make

1255=     every effort to get those up expeditiously.  I
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1256=     can't tell you exactly when that will be

1257=     following March 1st.  We would like to get all of

1258=     them in and then we will make a valiant attempt

1259=     to make sure they all get posted.  That should be

1260=     doable, so, thank you for the request.

1261=                 MS. ROE:  Thank you for clarifying

1262=     that.  I wanted to just start my statement here

1263=     by quoting the Executive Order because I think

1264=     it's very important to hear and that is that it

1265=     intends to reduce impediments to economic growth

1266=     and improve the efficiency of state government.

1267=     It is appropriate for state agencies to conduct a

1268=     periodic focused and targeted review of areas in

1269=     which the existing regulations may be reduced or

1270=     streamlined.  So, I'm not here to do that.

1271=                 Instead, I think it's very important

1272=     to protect and improve and enhance environmental

1273=     regulations.  I want to thank Vic Singer and

1274=     Elizabeth Brown and I want to thank Dwight Davis

1275=     for your comments tonight and I want to second

1276=     those comments.  I think it's important to also

1277=     note that the resources of this State belong to

1278=     the people.  They do not belong to government

1279=     officials.  They are managed by government
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1280=     officials in the public trust and it's incredibly

1281=     important to keep that in mind because protection

1282=     of health, protection of environmental quality

1283=     for future generations, should be at the

1284=     forefront of the minds of regulators in every

1285=     decision they make.

1286=                 While this Executive Order 36 is the

1287=     task that you have at hand today I just want to

1288=     mention there is another Executive Order at the

1289=     federal level that is incredibly meaningful that

1290=     should perhaps be considered in Delaware and

1291=     that's the February 11, 1994 Executive Order

1292=     12898 that was signed by President Clinton that

1293=     required every agency to collect data on

1294=     environmental injustice, how it impacts on low

1295=     income communities, and to collect the data and

1296=     consider it in every decision at every level of

1297=     every agency in Federal Government.  If something

1298=     like that were to take place in Delaware, we

1299=     would be in a much different place and I would

1300=     feel much more secure.

1301=                 There are a few regulations I would

1302=     like to speak to.  Specifically, the first one is

1303=     the chronic violators regulation.  On July 30th
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1304=     of 2012 I wrote a letter to the DNREC Secretary

1305=     asking that the Delaware City Refinery be

1306=     assigned chronic violator status and this is

1307=     because now if you total all of the violations

1308=     that they have had since the new owners have

1309=     taken over, they have violated their permits 40

1310=     times and they have emitted toxic releases over

1311=     44 times, including last week 3,000 pounds of

1312=     sulfur dioxide for an undisclosed -- per day for

1313=     an undisclosed period of days.  So, we have to

1314=     find out how many days that went on in that

1315=     plant, release of 3,000 pounds of the toxic

1316=     hazardous chemical per day.

1317=                 Anyway, the reply I got from Mr.

1318=     Mirzakhalili on the 23rd of August said that I

1319=     had to use this opportunity to make a statement

1320=     to that effect.  So, I am here today to do that

1321=     five months later.  I'm here to ask that chronic

1322=     violator regulations be enforced in the State of

1323=     Delaware.  That we have an out-of-state

1324=     corporation running a business in Delaware that

1325=     is emitting thousands of pounds of toxic

1326=     chemicals into areas where people are raising

1327=     their families and they don't have a chronic
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1328=     violator status assigned to that is in my opinion

1329=     a crime.

1330=                 There should be a process in which

1331=     the public can petition DNREC to have chronic

1332=     violator status assigned to an agency.  And that

1333=     there is no air quality monitoring for air toxins

1334=     at the defense line of that facility or

1335=     residential areas means there is no way to know

1336=     the health impact that that has.  As I'm sure you

1337=     are well aware the census tract around that

1338=     refinery is considered a high cancer census

1339=     tract.

1340=                 So, specifically for the Delaware

1341=     City Refinery, but also for other polluting

1342=     industries in the State of Delaware, it's

1343=     incredibly important to have a process that

1344=     prioritizes public health in the management of

1345=     the resources, the air.  The air of this State

1346=     and the air quality of this State belongs to all

1347=     of us.  It's only managed by government.

1348=                 The second point that I wanted to

1349=     make is the importance of the Coastal Zone

1350=     regulations and, as Mr. Singer has already

1351=     explained, the need to have meaningful indicators
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1352=     and to enforce the regulations that are on the

1353=     books.  I think that that process, that it hasn't

1354=     taken place, has meant that there has been an

1355=     enormous amount of industrial expansion at the

1356=     refinery that has not been checked by any health

1357=     indicator, any biological indicator, any river

1358=     indicator and we have the Coastal Zone Act to

1359=     protect us from that kind of thing and to measure

1360=     the impact that it is having on health and to use

1361=     science-based information to make informed

1362=     decision-making and that is not being done and I

1363=     would really like to see that take place.

1364=                 Just to summarize also on the hearing

1365=     issue, the first hearing, that wasn't put on the

1366=     public meeting calendar of the State until the

1367=     day of that this hearing.  The date was changed

1368=     without any special notice going out that there

1369=     was a date change.  This is a constant issue

1370=     especially recently with DNREC public hearings

1371=     and consistent standards are desperately needed.

1372=     So, I would appreciate that as well.  Thank you.

1373=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Roe.  Next

1374=     I have Mr. August and to be followed by David

1375=     Carter.
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1376=                 MR. AUGUST:  Hello, my name is Bernie

1377=     August.  I'm representing myself.  I've been

1378=     involved in activism in Delaware for over

1379=     35 years and I am an antinuclear activist.  The

1380=     health of the Delaware estuary is very important

1381=     to our organization because of the indigenous

1382=     intakes of several nuclear plants and the draw of

1383=     water out of the Delaware Bay and the pollution

1384=     and mercury it causes on our Delaware Bay

1385=     watershed.  Delaware according to the Chamber

1386=     Department of Commerce in 2008 we had a 62

1387=     billion dollar outflow with our State of monies

1388=     and adjusted for inflation from 2008 is,

1389=     actually, 49 billion dollars.  Delaware's growth

1390=     rate was .05 nominal terms in 2008 when compared

1391=     to 2007.  These are statistics I could get off

1392=     the web.

1393=                 Delaware ranks 40th largest in the

1394=     United States behind Hawaii and just ahead of

1395=     West Virginia.  Finance and insurance are our

1396=     leading State economy factors.  Contributed 20

1397=     billion dollars in economic development in 2008

1398=     and that's 32.3 percent of the total economic

1399=     output of Delaware.  Coming in second adding to
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1400=     that is Delaware's 7.5 billion dollar state

1401=     sector, which was responsible for 12.1 economic

1402=     growth in 2008.  The reason why I'm bringing all

1403=     this up is the regulations that are in place just

1404=     for those sectors alone are really not being

1405=     enforced, that's why we have economic scandals

1406=     going on in this Country.  Delaware is a big

1407=     money sieve.  The money comes into Delaware and

1408=     goes offshore.  We're like a Cayman Island here.

1409=     It benefits the one percent.  It doesn't benefit

1410=     any of us here.  The money goes offshore.

1411=                 We have a bunch of holding laws in

1412=     Delaware for polluters, drug gangs and also for

1413=     criminal activity that happens in our State

1414=     legally under the guise of holding companies.

1415=     The reason why I'm bringing all this up is

1416=     because to me the fix is already in on trying to

1417=     deregulate the industrial -- for industry and

1418=     interest groups, corporations, electric utilities

1419=     and it's just kind of disgusting.

1420=                 Mr. Singer has worked his entire life

1421=     on the Coastal Zone Act.  There are laws supposed

1422=     to be applied to all residents and to all

1423=     businesses in the State and it's not being
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1424=     applied.  Otherwise, you wouldn't be having the

1425=     huge cancer clusters.  The health risks and

1426=     health costs associated with all this is

1427=     enormous.  None of this is being taken into

1428=     consideration of the externalities of this

1429=     deregulation scheme by the Markell

1430=     administration.

1431=                 This goes back at least to 1992 when

1432=     Senator Tom Carper was Governor, Tom Carper, and

1433=     he started whittling away our coastal zone.  I

1434=     know firsthand about the special interest groups

1435=     because I was the only person involved in utility

1436=     deregulation in this State and I was fighting

1437=     that and now we have increases in our electric

1438=     rates for no reason.  We are paying exorbitantly

1439=     high gas rates above everybody else locally

1440=     around us.  Also, we have an energy policy ranked

1441=     second to someplace like South Carolina where

1442=     they are including the cost of building nuclear

1443=     plants on people before they even construct it.

1444=     This is called cost in work progress.  I'm

1445=     referring to blue managing.

1446=                 So, what is going on in Delaware is

1447=     we keep feeding and feeding and feeding the
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1448=     beast.  Our health rates are going to continue to

1449=     get worse.  Our Delaware has slipped in Forbes

1450=     magazine quality of life index from environmental

1451=     and quality of life from 38 to 42 out of 50

1452=     states, it dropped.

1453=                 So, I would like to understand to

1454=     that the Governor should realize that every

1455=     deregulation scheme he has come up with and the

1456=     democrats and Republicans before this time have

1457=     degraded the health and quality of our life in

1458=     this State and as a resident I'm getting damn

1459=     tired of it.  Thank you.

1460=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. August.

1461=     Now I have Dave Carter and on second I have Bill

1462=     Dunn, I believe.

1463=                 MR. CARTER:  Thank you.  My name is

1464=     Dave Carter and I am speaking as conservation

1465=     chair for the Delaware Audubon Society.  I want

1466=     to thank you for this opportunity to speak

1467=     tonight.  I would like to make some comments and

1468=     suggestions on the review of the authorities and

1469=     the efforts under Executive Order 36 to

1470=     streamline environmental regulations.  Delaware

1471=     Audubon Society is a statewide chapter of the
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1472=     National Audubon Society with a little over 2,000

1473=     members in the State of Delaware and we are

1474=     focused on protection of the Delaware Bay and

1475=     coastal zone at this time.

1476=                 We do appreciate the need to conduct

1477=     reviews of the regulations, but we also believe

1478=     that the structure and approach and the way the

1479=     review processes are undertaken is critical to

1480=     making the effort successful or even useful and,

1481=     in particular, of any benefit to Delawarians,

1482=     both regulated side and the regulatees.

1483=                 So, I would like to talk a little bit

1484=     about our concern about the process and the

1485=     analytical framework at the outset because I

1486=     think it's really important and make some

1487=     recommendations.  I then would like to add a

1488=     couple things that I think are completely

1489=     overlooked by the process that are every bit as

1490=     important and probably more important than the

1491=     actual written authorities.

1492=                 These are prerequisites for

1493=     regulatory changes, they have to do with

1494=     institutional capacity to implement them and

1495=     management and operation of regulations.  There
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1496=     is the actually what is written on paper and the

1497=     way I should implement use and manage.  Those two

1498=     must be considered hand in hand and very directly

1499=     if you are going to have any measurable

1500=     improvements that meet objectives of the targets

1501=     of both protection of the environment and

1502=     consideration of the economy.

1503=                 Finally, we will provide some

1504=     authority that we think needs to be expanded and

1505=     strengthened and updated and again list several

1506=     we just wish that DNREC would step up and

1507=     actually implement what is on the books.

1508=                 First, let me talk about some of the

1509=     concerns we have that we think the approach is a

1510=     little bit misguided as a public policy review.

1511=     The one benefit I see from it I'm developing a

1512=     course curriculum environmental concept for a

1513=     grad level course and I think it sets a wonderful

1514=     example of how not to approach environmental

1515=     improvements.  We are very concerned about the

1516=     lack of a clear analytical framework for the

1517=     policy review.

1518=                 When you look at the web-based data

1519=     collection and the very nature of the way the
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1520=     Executive Order was written it creates a severe

1521=     anti-environmental analytical bias, one I'm not

1522=     sure will be easily overcome.  Our staff will try

1523=     to do that, but it's going to be very difficult

1524=     if you use many of the comments and the

1525=     approaches laid out.  We really need a more

1526=     thoughtful and balanced review and that's what is

1527=     needed to get public policy that is meant to

1528=     address all the public's needs, not just one

1529=     particular sector.

1530=                 The biased review oversimplifies the

1531=     problems in a way that provides a very high

1532=     potential for misguided recommendations coming

1533=     out of this and we have to be careful with that.

1534=     Keep in mind environmental regulations are often

1535=     highly technical, extremely complex and

1536=     interwoven with a lot of other both environmental

1537=     policies and regulations as well as social and

1538=     economic issues and you need to consider all of

1539=     those in the public policy process to get

1540=     anything effective and useful and some type of

1541=     useful changes and improvements.  Also, the

1542=     process to evaluate all of the public benefits

1543=     and then look at what some negative impacts are.
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1544=                 We give environmental permits because

1545=     we are degrading the environment and have to

1546=     trade that off by other societal benefits.

1547=     That's why we give them.  It's an environmental

1548=     degradation permission slip is what it basically

1549=     is and we have to be really thoughtful in how we

1550=     do that and consider what the intent was and not

1551=     throw the baby out with the bath water.

1552=     Otherwise, we get a lot of negative consequences

1553=     from really poorly considered changes.

1554=                 What really bothers me is that this

1555=     is not the first time Delaware has had to deal

1556=     with this.  We have been through it several

1557=     times.  Under the Castle administration we went

1558=     through it and Toby Clark and the former governor

1559=     went through a huge process where we worked hand

1560=     in hand to develop things like the Environmental

1561=     Compliance Reference Guide working with the

1562=     Delaware Contractors Association to increase our

1563=     speed of education and understanding not just of

1564=     the regulated community, but help many of the

1565=     regulators understand some of the issues and some

1566=     of the problems that others were experiencing so

1567=     you could get that mutual understanding and
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1568=     mutual learning and actually get some positive

1569=     changes while also developing tools.

1570=                 They did the same type of guide for

1571=     the agricultural community.  We need to let them

1572=     kind of work through it and get the type of

1573=     thoughtful approaches and things we need by

1574=     bringing those groups together, expanding the

1575=     educational process and making a change.

1576=                 What I would like to talk about now

1577=     is a concern we have about prerequisites because

1578=     I really feel we may be reacting, a knee jerk

1579=     reaction, and maybe treating symptoms and not the

1580=     cause of the problems.  These concerns are really

1581=     critical to be addressed and most serious are

1582=     policy implementation capacity.  Do you have the

1583=     resources to implement what is on the books and

1584=     until you know whether you do or don't, do you

1585=     have the staff?  Do you have the funding?  It

1586=     makes absolutely no sense to consider changing

1587=     them.  You have to first see whether or not it

1588=     has had a chance to work and I will argue in many

1589=     cases they are not being given a chance to work.

1590=                 Undue political influence in policy

1591=     making also is the second issue that needs to be
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1592=     addressed up front and I will point out again

1593=     until these are addressed I can't support much in

1594=     the way of anything that would weaken

1595=     regulations.

1596=                 The adequate program implementation

1597=     is quite simple.  There has been no fee increase

1598=     in permit fees since 1991.  That significantly

1599=     limits the resources to effectively manage the

1600=     programs and causes problems.  You can't

1601=     adequately and competently evaluate the

1602=     regulations and problems with the text on paper

1603=     if you haven't given them the adequate resources

1604=     to be implemented and for those concerns about

1605=     the regulations good business people know you get

1606=     what you pay for, and, if you want a cut rate

1607=     permitting process, we will live with it.  If you

1608=     want the job done right, spend a few more nickels

1609=     and make sure it gets done right.

1610=                 I understand that's an issue of the

1611=     General Assembly, but I really hope knowing this

1612=     is a major, major problem with the regulatory

1613=     process that any report to the Governor and

1614=     anything the Governor sends to the General

1615=     Assembly points it out.  They have a
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1616=     responsibility here and they are failing and

1617=     until that problem is fixed it is irresponsible

1618=     to press to underline some of these regulations

1619=     and change them on an economic basis.

1620=                 The second concern I have is the

1621=     undue influence and lack of transparency and the

1622=     need for transparency improvements.  Any public

1623=     policy must be transparently reviewed and

1624=     approved as you go through the public process

1625=     similar to what is happening tonight and then

1626=     they must be allowed to be implemented without

1627=     special interest on these issues.  That's hard to

1628=     do in Delaware.  It's the Delaware way, everybody

1629=     knows everybody, you scratch my back, I'll

1630=     scratch yours, give me the Goddamn permit.

1631=                 In DNREC most big regulatory

1632=     decisions and delays are really because of the

1633=     political influence.  For years and years the

1634=     staff knew where they wanted to go with the

1635=     deepening channel.  That's politics.  That's not

1636=     the regulation.  The political meddling creates

1637=     severe inequities and injustices.  Those with the

1638=     most influence get a better deal.

1639=                 It also creates a DNREC culture in
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1640=     which professional staff feel overly constrained

1641=     and unable to use discretion based on the permit

1642=     context.  So, they read those permits, cling to

1643=     them closely because it creates a fear that, you

1644=     know what, if you go out of that box and you

1645=     allow a cantilever in this spot or that spot you

1646=     can't be assured because of the politics that

1647=     anybody has your back.  And that's a really scary

1648=     precedent that needs to be corrected culturally.

1649=                 And DNREC has spent tens of thousands

1650=     -- hundreds of thousands of dollars trying to

1651=     create a culture of trust where there are simple

1652=     things that create trust in your management

1653=     regime and direction that need to be improved

1654=     starting with openness on this and removing the

1655=     politician from the regulatory process.  I think

1656=     it's pretty easy to rectify the situation and I

1657=     think it can be done simply.

1658=                 For every single permit every inquiry

1659=     into the permit, its status or concerns about it,

1660=     should be required to be posted on-line on the

1661=     Internet as part of the record, make it public,

1662=     at least make it transparent when people are

1663=     calling and you are getting comments.  And that
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1664=     needs to be not only public inquiries, but all

1665=     elected officials they contact should be posted

1666=     with what their questions and concerns were.  All

1667=     appointed officials even within DNREC the staff

1668=     should be required to list them.  Any other

1669=     government staff they should be listed on the

1670=     Internet and the Governor's office and that

1671=     should resolve this.  Every time they call about

1672=     a permit list the staff person or who called and

1673=     put it on the Internet.

1674=                 During a 2008 campaign speech Jack

1675=     Markell talked about sunshine being an amazing

1676=     disinfectant.  We need to disinfect the very

1677=     contaminated permitting process in Delaware and

1678=     we need to do that by transparency.

1679=                 I'm going to try and wrap this up

1680=     now, I apologize for the time, with a list of

1681=     some regulations that need to be improved and

1682=     implemented or at least promulgated.  This is not

1683=     all the things at least my board of directors

1684=     thought we should include in this, but we were

1685=     trying to keep this to five pages.  Some of them,

1686=     of course, include the Delaware Coastal Zone Act

1687=     and, particularly, fully implementing the coastal
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1688=     zone environmental indicators which have been

1689=     ignored for over a decade.

1690=                 A few months ago I wrote a letter to

1691=     the Cabinet Secretary, four pages worth, about

1692=     the implications and, interestingly enough, how

1693=     that expanded down through the Rt. 9 corridor as

1694=     well as the Southbridge area and I'm going to

1695=     read that paragraph, just one paragraph, on Page

1696=     3, "While we are deeply concerned about the

1697=     Delaware City, Delaware Audubon Society's concern

1698=     is much larger and extends statewide throughout

1699=     the entire Coastal Zone.  Similar exposure and

1700=     public health concerns have been expressed by

1701=     communities around the Indian River to the south.

1702=     In the decade since the recommendation of

1703=     environmental indicators, these concerns have

1704=     also been expressed from communities like

1705=     Claymont, Southbridge, Holloway Terrace, Hamilton

1706=     Park, Eden Park, East Side of Wilmington,

1707=     Riverside, Edgemoor, and other areas.

1708=                 "Many of these communities include

1709=     some of the State's most socially and

1710=     economically vulnerable citizens.  Failure to

1711=     adequately implement the coastal zone indicators
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1712=     program, especially to measure the potential

1713=     impacts to vulnerable communities located near

1714=     heavy industry, can be viewed as an environmental

1715=     injustice by DNREC."

1716=                 And I would state tonight hearing

1717=     what I've heard from the gentleman from

1718=     Southbridge and other communities that DNREC's

1719=     continued failure is a direct act of

1720=     environmental injustice.

1721=                 We also would like to see improvement

1722=     to the NPDES permit program, particularly, for

1723=     enhancing a way to deal with the stalled and

1724=     ineffective use of 316B provision for impingement

1725=     and entrainment.  Currently the refinery is

1726=     harvesting more than our commercial and

1727=     recreational fisherman harvest combined and we

1728=     think that's an atrocity that needs to be

1729=     handled.  If we can't handle it through the EPA

1730=     program, I would hope we would find a way to

1731=     strengthen under Chapter 60 some of the other

1732=     environmental regulations and statutes that

1733=     actually more directly address this issue and

1734=     press them into the direction of a flow-through

1735=     system, which they refuse to do.
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1736=                 We would like to see more progress as

1737=     was promised by Candidate Markell in 2008 on

1738=     freshwater wetlands regulations.  I have a copy

1739=     of that and it will be included in the record of

1740=     where he committed to do that in the News

1741=     Journal, but has failed to do so.

1742=                 I also have concerns about the

1743=     chronic violators statute and regulations.  We do

1744=     understand that this was really gutted by a legal

1745=     opinion from a member of the Attorney General's

1746=     Office.  We would encourage DNREC to at least

1747=     press forward despite that to, if nothing else,

1748=     exercise the judicial prerogative in the

1749=     clarification of where we need to exercise

1750=     legislative prerogative.  Currently whether it's

1751=     the refinery or some of the others we should not

1752=     be in a situation where it's considered a more

1753=     profitable business proposition to just violate

1754=     things and deal with the court and the fines than

1755=     it is to actually follow the law and that's what

1756=     the environmental chronic violator law should do,

1757=     make it so that it is just better off if you

1758=     actually follow the law.

1759=                 I also want to talk a little about
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1760=     regulations governing beach protection and we

1761=     need to update and periodically.  Not having that

1762=     update and clear line of where the beach setbacks

1763=     are adds a lot of confusion.  We are asking for

1764=     ten's of millions, hundreds of millions of

1765=     dollars, for beach setbacks under Sandy trying to

1766=     exploit the prices to do that without actually

1767=     looking where we are and where we need to be.  We

1768=     tried to do this in DNREC a few years ago

1769=     spending over $100,000.00.  Having no maps it

1770=     didn't get passed.

1771=                 I don't think any sand should be

1772=     appropriated by Congress until that setback line

1773=     is updated.  We have a responsibility to update

1774=     those lines and move forward with them.

1775=                 Some other legislation I know you are

1776=     dealing with regulations that my board is

1777=     interested in is the Delaware Endangered Species

1778=     Act and expanding it beyond just the prohibition

1779=     to protect some of those species, but to actually

1780=     protect some of those species that are in peril

1781=     in Delaware.

1782=                 And also some changes under Title 7

1783=     to public land and open space.  In particular we
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1784=     are deeply concerned about a current trend of

1785=     interest in alternative uses of those properties.

1786=     We have over the last few years seen a lot of

1787=     debate and interest in spray irrigation on those

1788=     lands.  We recently saw some proposals of

1789=     developers for trading of stream conservation or

1790=     trying to put some stormwater basins on that

1791=     land, the renaming in that land we think for

1792=     privileged individuals of the State and what we

1793=     would like to see is every tract name be posted

1794=     on the Internet, updated regularly with a set of

1795=     data fields that I have in the letter that I'll

1796=     submit in writing to you.

1797=                 You know, parks and recreation,

1798=     30,000, fish and wildlife 60,000 acres,

1799=     $10 million a year, it's not that much to

1800=     actually have that information indicator be made

1801=     public.  In fact, it only costs about $200.00

1802=     because that what charges me.  But I don't think

1803=     I need to pay $200.00 for FIOA, I think it should

1804=     be publicly available and I would like that

1805=     information put into a spread sheet and posted on

1806=     the Internet and updated every year when the

1807=     $10 million is appropriated.
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1808=                 They're a list of the concerns.  I

1809=     will provide you a written comment with a series

1810=     of attachments here and depending on what my

1811=     board decides we may add some more specific

1812=     comments on additional regulations.

1813=                 MR. SMALL:  Next up I have Bill Dunn,

1814=     and we are getting near the ends, folks, to be

1815=     followed by I believe the name is Sharon Farris

1816=     on deck.

1817=                 MR. DUNN:  I'm Bill Dunn and I'm

1818=     president of a group called The Middletown

1819=     Limestone Civic Alliance.  It's a regional

1820=     community civic umbrella in New Castle County.

1821=     On the front end I wanted to comment to Mr. Small

1822=     in that one of your sister departments, DelDOT,

1823=     as they have received comments about proposed

1824=     regulation changes and stuff dating back to

1825=     October, I mean, after the Governor had passed

1826=     his edict or whatever you want to define it as

1827=     they have responded to them and posted them

1828=     on-line as those comments came in.  I don't see

1829=     any reason why DNREC should take any more time

1830=     than any other Departments that reports to the

1831=     Governor, and, accordingly, as these comments
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1832=     have come to you this evening and the ones that

1833=     came to you in Sussex County and Kent County

1834=     responses to those comments should go on-line

1835=     immediately or as soon as possible.  I don't

1836=     quite understand why the Department is dragging

1837=     their feet or appearing to be dragging their

1838=     feet.

1839=                 This evening I really didn't plan on

1840=     commenting.  I was looking for more specific

1841=     information about the meeting and where it was

1842=     being held and I came across a proposed change

1843=     that was signed by the Secretary in December.  It

1844=     was originally proposed February 12, 2012

1845=     regarding land disposal restrictions on chemical

1846=     waste disposals and it appears it's the bringing

1847=     in line with the EPA and you go through a whole

1848=     series of chemicals in which all kinds of --

1849=     chlorobenzene, methylene chloride, MEK, phenol,

1850=     pyridine, all these things, some of them seem to

1851=     reflect that they're consistent with what DNREC

1852=     has had in place previously.

1853=                 Others are reflective of a change

1854=     that has occurred in those regulations regardless

1855=     of whether we are talking about wastewater, bag
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1856=     house dust, liquid waste, numerous things.  There

1857=     have been a dramatic number of changes and I

1858=     believe the Secretary signed it in December.  So,

1859=     at this point it's 20 days past his signature,

1860=     so, more or less it's law.

1861=                 I'm comfortable with improvements in

1862=     regulations and their consistency with the EPA up

1863=     until the point where what we are doing is

1864=     loosening some of our regulations in order to

1865=     bring them in line with the EPA.  It is not

1866=     clearly distinguishable as to how that applies in

1867=     this circumstance.  What I would like the

1868=     Department to do is to go through these

1869=     regulations and define where it has been a

1870=     loosening of DNREC's regulations over these

1871=     chemicals that are listed here and which ones

1872=     have been in strict tightening of those

1873=     regulations.  I think they're very important.

1874=                 Delaware with our deep history in

1875=     chemistry, one that actually provides me an

1876=     income and takes care of my family, really needs

1877=     to do everything they can to be as responsible

1878=     these days as possible in how they handle

1879=     chemicals and we should do anything other than
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1880=     loosen regulations.  That's it, thanks.

1881=                 MR. SMALL:  Next I have Sharon Farris

1882=     and then the last speaker I have signed up is

1883=     Bryon Short.

1884=                 MS. FARRIS:  I didn't plan to speak

1885=     either.  I'm speaking in two capacities.  One of

1886=     those capacities is that I prepare permits for

1887=     and so I understand your regs as you write them.

1888=     I apply your regs to permits for others and so on

1889=     one hand I see it as a good idea that you

1890=     regularly review these and update your

1891=     regulations and make them clear and easy to

1892=     understand, easy to implement and streamline the

1893=     use of your resources in the sense of being

1894=     efficient.  That being said that's good that

1895=     these things are under review.

1896=                 As a resident of Delaware and as a

1897=     person who cares about the environment, cares

1898=     about quality of life and these resources I

1899=     really don't like what I see when I see an

1900=     Executive Order that does seem to want to weaken

1901=     regulations just for the purpose of economic gain

1902=     for a few people and that's my impression.  How I

1903=     gather that impression is just looking at your
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1904=     comment form.  Your comment form really indicates

1905=     that you can eliminate or you can modify.  I

1906=     don't see anything for strengthening anything or

1907=     suggesting something more and, so, that's what

1908=     gives me that impression and concerns me as a

1909=     resident of Delaware.  Our quality of life

1910=     matters.

1911=                 Some of us that are taxpayers too we

1912=     have a stake in this in terms of public health,

1913=     our own livelihoods as well and we want a good

1914=     quality of life here.  We don't want that

1915=     sacrificed just for the purpose of sacrifice or

1916=     just for economic development.  So, I ask that

1917=     you consider that when you write these Regs while

1918=     you are also trying to improve them in ways that

1919=     can be implemented and can be used easily.  Okay?

1920=     Thank you.

1921=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Ms. Farris.

1922=     If there are other folks who wish to speak that

1923=     have not indicated so on the sign-in sheets you

1924=     will have an opportunity.  We're concluded with

1925=     the sign-up sheets.

1926=                 MR. SHORT:  Thank you, Deputy

1927=     Secretary.  I appreciate the opportunity to say a
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1928=     couple words.  My name is Byron Short and I am a

1929=     state legislator.  I represent North Wilmington,

1930=     the Arden area, Naamans Road and Marsh Road.

1931=     First, I real want to thank you, the Deputy

1932=     Secretary, and his staff for the effort that they

1933=     have put in going up and down the State to make

1934=     themselves available and accessible to our

1935=     residents.  I chair economic development for the

1936=     house.  I am also the co-chair for the small

1937=     business caucus.  For four years the small

1938=     business caucus has worked on model legislation

1939=     that came from SBA, which is called regulatory

1940=     flexibility.

1941=                 The purpose of that was to try to

1942=     identify ways that we could be more supportive as

1943=     a state of our small business community while at

1944=     the same time ensuring that we continue to

1945=     protect the residents, our neighbors, our

1946=     families and our friends.  That Executive Order,

1947=     the Executive Order that Governor Markell has

1948=     issued, very much parallels the regulatory

1949=     flexibility legislation that I worked on for a

1950=     number of years.  Part of the genesis of that

1951=     really was the business community informing us,
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1952=     telling me, telling others, that there is this

1953=     onerous regulatory burden that is placed on them

1954=     and it's something we have all heard and talked

1955=     about.

1956=                 I'm self-employed, my wife is

1957=     self-employed.  We both have a couple of

1958=     businesses.  I found it interesting -- and I've

1959=     talked to some of the other agencies.  I heard

1960=     one very well-informed and articulate gentleman

1961=     speak about some wastewater or runoff issues

1962=     early on, but, outside of that I think I've

1963=     principally heard from people that are

1964=     environmental activists and people concerned

1965=     about protecting the health and environment of

1966=     Delaware.

1967=                 Is there anybody here, if you

1968=     wouldn't mind, that is a small business owner?

1969=     If you would just raise your hand so I could see?

1970=     We have a gentleman here and over here and I know

1971=     we have a representative of an industry --

1972=     rather, kind of a trade group I'll say.  I

1973=     appreciate you coming out and sharing the

1974=     information.  I think it's important to note that

1975=     the vast majority of folks here are folks that
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1976=     are expressing concerns about the environment and

1977=     not as much about the regulatory burden on small

1978=     businesses.  It actually says a lot to me.

1979=                 My job is to be open and try to help

1980=     with our economic base in Delaware, but the fact

1981=     that the business community has not come out

1982=     tonight to share with us very specific concerns

1983=     regarding regulations is something that I'll take

1984=     away with me this evening and I appreciate the

1985=     folks that have come out and I appreciate your

1986=     work and the valuable time that everybody in the

1987=     audience has provided this evening.  Thank you

1988=     for coming out tonight and thank you for letting

1989=     me speak.

1990=                 MR. SMALL:  Is there anyone who

1991=     didn't indicate they would like to speak who now

1992=     would like an opportunity?

1993=                 MS. HENSON:  Thank you, I'm Stephanie

1994=     Hensen, I'm an environmental attorney.  I have

1995=     probably the shortest and quickest and easiest

1996=     comment for DNREC to address.  Most of the folks

1997=     that I represent are not in trouble.  They want

1998=     to do the right thing.  They just don't know how

1999=     to understand and interpret the regulations in
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2000=     order to do the right thing and lately there has

2001=     been a lot of buying and selling for things like

2002=     marinas.  So, I've had an opportunity to go

2003=     through the marina regulations and I don't think

2004=     they have been updated in a long time.

2005=                 What do you need to put in an O & M

2006=     plan?  It is in the regulations that you need

2007=     one, as, but it refers back to documents in there

2008=     that I don't know that they really exist anymore.

2009=     They were hard copy documents written by someone

2010=     in the past that when the regs were originally

2011=     put into place were important at the time and

2012=     that they made it into the regulation, but now

2013=     the document isn't available.  It's not like an

2014=     on-line document or a document or policy the

2015=     department has put together and there are a few

2016=     of those in the marina regs.  If we could go back

2017=     and take a look at some of these old regs from a

2018=     decade ago that make reference to documents that

2019=     really aren't available or outdated or don't

2020=     exist anymore, that would be very helpful for the

2021=     people that pay me.

2022=                 Of course, it's taking work away from

2023=     what I would be doing, but, hey, there is a small
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2024=     business concern, people buying and selling

2025=     property.

2026=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you.

2027=                 MS. PRYDE:  I am Coralie Pryde.  I

2028=     just wanted to respond to the comment made by

2029=     Bryon Short because I think we as

2030=     environmentalists we have also noticed that there

2031=     wasn't much representation from the business

2032=     community here.  At the same time we know there

2033=     have been many calls to streamline the

2034=     regulations and to make them easier for

2035=     businesses.  My concern is that I think that we

2036=     need to look at it again from both sides and I

2037=     agree with the comments when they come in from

2038=     the business communities or others should be

2039=     posted on-line as quickly as possible so that we

2040=     may evaluate them too and either make return

2041=     comments or at least be prepared for changes that

2042=     might come down based on those comments.  Thank

2043=     you.

2044=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you.

2045=                 MR. SINGER:  At the outset, Mr.

2046=     Small, you took 14 minutes to make comments about

2047=     the general workings of the Department that could
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2048=     have been in the hearing announcement, but they

2049=     weren't and you didn't announce any provision for

2050=     public access to the comments received despite my

2051=     requesting you to do that before the meeting

2052=     started.  Then, after somebody else commented on

2053=     it you said you would make a valiant effort, your

2054=     words, valiant effort to post the written

2055=     comments after March 1st.

2056=                 With respect to the transcript of the

2057=     proceeding and the prior hearings that have

2058=     occurred perhaps you might ask the stenographer

2059=     when an electronic version will be available,

2060=     certainly before March 1st, which is five and a

2061=     half weeks away, and certainly the written

2062=     comments or typed comments can be posted before

2063=     March 1st as well.  Could you be more specific

2064=     when will we the public get an electronic version

2065=     of the transcript?

2066=                 (Response by the court reporter.)

2067=                 MR. SINGER:  And it will take you

2068=     three more weeks to get it on-line?

2069=                 MR. SMALL:  May I respond?

2070=                 MR. SINGER:  Certainly, here is your

2071=     mic.
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2072=                 MR. SMALL:  Thank you, Mr. Singer,

2073=     I'm sorry if I wasn't more clear.  What I thought

2074=     I said was that when we receive the transcript we

2075=     would post the transcript from this meeting as

2076=     well as the other two transcripts on-line when we

2077=     receive it and then we would post comments after

2078=     we receive all of them.  That's what I thought I

2079=     said.  So, if I wasn't clear I apologize.

2080=                 MR. SINGER:  That means comments you

2081=     receive tonight will not be on the web until

2082=     after March 1st?  Why can't you do it

2083=     incrementally?

2084=                 MR. SMALL:  We will attempt to do

2085=     that.

2086=                 MR. SINGER:  Attempt?  I would like

2087=     to hear you say you are going to do something and

2088=     succeed at it.

2089=                 MR. SMALL:  We will post the

2090=     transcripts after we receive the final version

2091=     and we will post our comments as soon as we can

2092=     get them uploaded from the cumulative comments

2093=     from our hearings.

2094=                 MR. SINGER:  That's a week?  A month?

2095=     A year?
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2096=                 MR. SMALL:  As we receive them we

2097=     will post them.  I can't tell you how long it

2098=     will take.  Maybe a week, but we will do it

2099=     expeditiously.  How is that?

2100=                 MR. SINGER:  If that's the best you

2101=     can do.

2102=                 MR. SMALL:  I can't make you

2103=     commitments I can't keep.

2104=                 MR. SINGER:  One of the indicators we

2105=     need about environmental performance.

2106=                 MR. SMALL:  Any other comments?

2107=     Seeing none, we are done.  Thank you all for

2108=     coming out.

2109=                 (The hearing was concluded at 8:14

2110=     p.m.)
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